
NUCS Board Meeting 2/8/2023 4:00pm 

Agenda Item 1. 
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA 

Subject: 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
1.2 Agenda: Items lo be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time. 

Action Requested: 
1.1 None 
1.2 Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the 

agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board. 
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an "emergency situation" exists or "immediate action" is 
needed. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovell, Rosemary Kunkler 

Agenda Item 2. 
PRESENTATIONS 

Subject: 
2.1 Student Presentation - Cullen Learning Center (CLC) 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The students al CLC will present their class projects. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 



Agenda Item 3. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Atrustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a 
regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the 
Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
,3.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
This is amonthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed. 
See attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
Warrants: NU-Humboldt Charter School -$72,786.94 
Payroll: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $251,337.07 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 

https://251,337.07
https://72,786.94


52.13 

ReqPay12c Board Report 

BEGINNINGS INC PO HC23-0588 

3000194110 02/02/2023 CITY OF EUREKA 
3000194111 02/02/2023 COMPUGROUP MEDICAL INC 684.33 

02/02/2023 CRYSTAL CREAMERY 62-4710 PO HC23-05893000194112 

62653605760112052070000000 
3000194114 02/02/2023 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 62-5909 PO HC23-0212 353.32 

3000194115 02/02/2023 Harmon, Christopher S 62-4310 ORBE ACTIVITY 33.95 
~ ... •. ,.lllf~~,.,~~~~!'!-~~ 
02/02/2023 PG&E 62-5520 ACCT 2300268867-1 

ACCT 4323709513-8 781.32 999.83 

3000194117 02/02/2023 WEST SHIELD ADOLESCENT SRVS 62-5817 PO HC23-0591 10,289.50 

~If!&u~1&R.~~1i12&~lilli~'ll&r~~~~:rrE~..-1&tn~~~~~,Il;ll"~~~va-.&~r~s 
3000194402 02/06/2023 Churchill Bos, Janna E 62-5207 WEBINAR REGISTRATION 76.96 

3000194403 02/06/2023 Musgrove, Annessa 62-4310 SCIENCE SUPPLIES 53.90 

62-5201 JAN 2023 MILEAGE 107.29 161.19 
•"~i3()6'o,f§lflf' -~~OR.lE~Wl!INARV,;C~D~ 

3000194868 02/09/2023 Block, Mitchell N 62-5201 JAN 2023 ACSA CONF 999.53 

62-5209 JAN 2023 ACSA CONF 116.64 1,116.17 

l-~¼v.!llt,fil'c~li.i iW ~ , ,1;t'A;":»hlml :{.;«&.%;±.'it''it¾ut~ ', ' , '" ~ , " 

3000194869 02/09/2023 HUMBOLDT COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 62-5884 PO HC23-0638 50.00 
~•;;,••~~~~~~_,M~-Ee~§~~~~~.. ~lj@~OJ;, d~' r ~e:1,, ,' '~~~l ,w:: %' r · ~~~t~~~~-. ~~', ,9,J~~&J 

3000194871 02/09/2023 Nakoa, Melissa H 62-5201 JAN 2023 - FEB 2ND 2023 MILEAGE 77.81 

3000194872 02/09/2023 Picconi, Tammy L 62-5950 PITNEY BOWES BROKEN HAD TO BUY 126.00 

POSTAGE 
3000194873 02/09/2023 PIERSON'S BUILDING CENTER 62-4377 PO HC23-0068 AND PO HC23-0631 169.25 

iti~ 
3000195759 02/16/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 62-4110 

PO HC23-0571 16.00 

62-4310 PO HC23-0553 171.13--s:rcm""Viri!eo/•W~•••!P-l'~~--111-..~;,c•,•t""
f1IPi!Jil~tj~~~,¥~,~l-·•· ifl.;t~:lil:Cfil!'i~ljj~..:,.'41~ r.!n MN . . ~~.fb{ .,, '"' ~: . •1': 
PO HC23-0565 63.79 

PO HC23-0569 125.52 

62-4351 PO HC23-0495 183.28 

Ii~~~ 
62-4381 PO HC23-0067 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. 
preceding_<::hecks be approved. 

It is recommended that the ESCAPE 

~".'"""";::;,~"'f;."'.,.."4f.c": 

075 • Northern United Charter Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Feb 28 2023 9:59AM 

https://1,116.17
https://10,289.50


ReqPay12c Board Report 

CITY OF ARCATA 62-5530 87.91 

PO HC23-0216 80.77 168.68 
"'""'-=~->El;~J~,,,-·-.,·12e,,.'7'coc~1&wr:~-~1==~;,;;·,;-@z;i,iJil!J!'IT!w¥;-~~-.,aa:~·-·•-M•~·-im··,~,~~-""'~-•-==-~~ ~~~Jt~(3

3000195763 
s~;~~3

02/16/2023 
~~,§L?~2.e.~~~~•\zlf~i~~~
DOMINICK, JENNIFER 

~i:l~;~~~
62-5800 

t~~~~£~i.~~~
PO HC23-0121 

1~", ~~~~~1~~~~~8M~~tl~a\fu,~;r,4J~~~r~~t,j
240.00 

3000195764 02/16/2023 EUREKA CITY SCHOOLS BUSINESS AND FISCAL 62-4396 PO HC23-0640 39.26 

SERVICES 
3000195765 02/16/2023 GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERV 62-5623 ACCT 003-1794879-000 698.64 

3000195767 02/16/2023 H.C.S.D. 62-5530 PO HC23-0489 153.25 

3000195768 02/16/2023 Harmon, Christopher S 62-5800 ORBE ACTIVITY 170.25 
3000195769 02/16/2023 HUMBOLDT COUNTY DEPT OF HEALTH & HUMAN 62-5300 PO HC23-0641 466.00 

SERVICES 

Lyons-Tinsley, Tomire 0 62-5201 
NCS PEARSON INC 62-4310 PO HC23-0642 63.14 

3000195773 02/16/2023 OPTIMUM 62-5922 PO HC23-0214 943.69 

PO HC23-0196 
3000195775 02/16/2023 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 62-5637 PO HC23-0217 2,567.78 

3000195776 02/16/2023 RECOLOGY HUMBOLDT COUNTY -== 62-5560 PO HC23-0209 122.40 

rr~~~~..,~w~~ms:i;.~~~~~'i.~f$~.E!~~i®:w~¥~V'~~1't~•~~p~~~
3000196452 02/27/2023 AMBROSINI, DEN_NIS 62-5612 PO HC23-0519 2,000.00 
3000196453 02/27/2023 BEGINNINGS INC 62-5612 PO HC23-0442 1,000.00 

3000196454 02/27/2023 CAMPTON PLAZA 62-5612 PO HC23-0021 5,625.00 

~"lill~IrS~~a~~Jr;:F.~~~~~~~llf:if&tllt~9.2:R~
3000196456 02/27/2023 DAGGETT, PETER JAY 62-5612 PO HC23-0022 3,8oq.oo 
3000196457 02/27/2023 HADLEY RANCH 62-5612 PO HC23-0020 500.00 
3000196458 02/27/2023 KGK RENTALS LLC 62-5612 PO HC23-0017 5,499.79 

Total Number of Checks 47 72,786.94 

Fund Summary 

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount 
62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERI 47 72,786.94 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the [ ESCAPE 
preceding Checks be approved. 

075 • Northern United Charter Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Feb 28 2023 9:59AM 

' 

https://72,786.94
https://72,786.94
https://5,499.79
https://3,8oq.oo
https://5,625.00
https://1,000.00
https://2,000.00
https://2,567.78
mailto:El;~J~,,,-�-.,�12e,,.'7'coc~1&wr:~-~1==~;,;;�,;-@z;i,iJil!J!'IT!w�;-~~-.,aa:~�-��-M�~�-im��,~,~~-""'~-�


ReqPay12c Board Report 

I 

Total Number of Checks 47 72,786.94 

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability .00 

Net (Check Amount) 72,786.94 

r' 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the ESCAPE 
preceding Checks be approved. 

075 • Northern United Charter Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Feb 28 2023 9:59AM 



- -

-------------

., 

Payci1a ' Pa_y(oll Summary by Org 
' 

EARNINGS by Earnings Code Income Adjustments TAXES Employee_ Employer Total Subject Grosses,,. 

No Gross.Pay 1.00 Federal Withholding 14,813.12 14,813.12 229,265.02 
Regular 251,337.07 State Withholding 5,062.56· 5,062.56 229,265.02 

Social Security 4,892.27 • 4,892.27 9,784.54 78,907.46 

Medicare 3,633.06 3,633.06 7,266.12 ,250,554.45" 

SUI 1,252.82 1,252.82 250,554.45 

Workers' Comp 1,703.75 1,703.75 250,554.45 

TOTAL 251,337.07 1.00 SUBTOTAL 28,401.01 11,481.90 39,882.91 

IEARNINGS by Group Income ~Adjus_t_ments] IREDUCTIONS Employee Employer Total S.!_Jbject Grosses ] 

Base Pay 218,835.95 PERS 3,002.52 10,881.96. 13,884.48 42,893.01 
1 Docks 31.50- PERS/62 _1,491.72 4,730.63 6,222.35 18,646.49 

Extra Duty 30,037.62 STRS /60 10,716.74 19,969.71 30,686.45 104,553.29 
Miscellan~ous 1.00 STRS/62 5,778.45 10,815.08 16,593.53 56,623.41 

Stipends 2,495.00 Tax Sheltered Annuit 300.00 300.00 
Supplemental lnsuran -782.62 782.62 

TOTAL 251,337.07 1.00 SUBTOTAL 22,072.05 46,397.38 68,469.43 

IEARll(INGS Person Type Fe"mal~ Emp_J<>yees] IDEDUCTIONS Employee ;Employer Total Subject Grosses ] 

Certificated 35 173,830.32 29 145,422.74 Health & Welfare 2,946.09 66,626.66 69,572.75 
Classified 29 77,506.75 23 65,463.47 Supplemental lnsuran 338:00 338.00 

S~mmer Savings 10,083.19 10,083.19 60,499.10 

TOTAL 64 251,337.07 52 210,886.21 SUBTOTAL 13,367.28 66,626.66 79,993.94 

TOTALS 63,840.~4 124,505.94 188,346.28 

IVendor Summ_ary for Pay Date 02/28/2023 -ICancel/Reissue for Process Date _02/28/2023 

Vendor Checks 1,120.62 5 Reissued 

Vendor ~iabilities 187,225,66 19 Cancel Checks 
188,346.28 24 VoidACH 

IBALANCING DATA NET 

187,496.73 ·Net Pay Direct Deposits 152,P19.37 46 

Gross Earnings 251,337.07 63,840.34 Deduqtions Checks 35,477.36 18 

· District Liability 124,505.94 124,505.94 Contributions Partial Net ACH 

375,843.01 375,843.01 Negative Net 

Check Holds 

Zero Net ~-~ TOl'AL 187,496.73 64 

3ak,,:i,o,, Grouped by Org, Filtered by (Org = 75, Fiscal Year= 2023, Starting Pay Date·= 2/28/2023) f_·~c 11?1; 

075 - Northern U'"!ilea Charter- Generated for Lynda Speck (LSPE<:;K), f:eb 21,2023 9:33AM 

https://187,496.73
https://375,843.01
https://375,843.01
https://124,505.94
https://124,505.94
https://35,477.36
https://63,840.34
https://251,337.07
https://152,P19.37
https://187,496.73
https://188,346.28
https://124,505.94
https://79,993.94
https://66,626.66
https://13,367.28
https://210,886.21
https://251,337.07
https://60,499.10
https://10,083.19
https://10,083.19
https://65,463.47
https://77,506.75
https://69,572.75
https://66,626.66
https://2,946.09
https://145,422.74
https://173,830.32
https://68,469.43
https://46,397.38
https://22,072.05
https://251,337.07
https://2,495.00
https://56,623.41
https://16,593.53
https://10,815.08
https://5,778.45
https://104,553.29
https://30,686.45
https://19,969.71
https://10,716.74
https://30,037.62
https://18,646.49
https://6,222.35
https://4,730.63
https://1,491.72
https://42,893.01
https://13,884.48
https://10,881.96
https://3,002.52
https://218,835.95
https://39,882.91
https://11,481.90
https://28,401.01
https://251,337.07
https://250,554.45
https://1,703.75
https://1,703.75
https://250,554.45
https://1,252.82
https://1,252.82
https://250,554.45
https://7,266.12
https://3,633.06
https://3,633.06
https://78,907.46
https://9,784.54
https://4,892.27
https://4,892.27
https://229,265.02
https://5,062.56
https://5,062.56
https://251,337.07
https://229,265.02
https://14,813.12
https://14,813.12


Agenda Item 3. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item al the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
3.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School (0209, 0223) 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed. 
See attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
Warrants: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $46,637.91 
Payroll: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $80,608.01 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 

https://80,608.01
https://46,637.91


SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING 

43 
0

. . N Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0209District#_______ ,strict ame: ___________________ 

Fund# Fund Name District Total Audited Total 

01 General Fund 

11 Adult Education Fund 

12 Child Development Fund 

13 Cafeteria Fund 

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) xxxxxxxx xxxxxxxx 
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees) 

30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund 

40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects 

71 Retiree Benefit Fund 

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0209 10132.60 

Batch Total 

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants 
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing: 

Trustee______________ Trustee _______________ 

Trustee______________ Trustee _________ _ ____ _ 

Trustee_________ _____ Trustee ______________ _ 

Trustee _ _____________ 

District Superintendent/Administrator: ~-- ./. Date:---==-................---=..,,., '-----!..-~------

Board Approval Date: __________ Mail: _______ Hold: ______ 

For Siskiyou County Office ofEducation Use Only 

Audited By: _________________ Audited Date: _________ 

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request f or Warrant Processing /Jc 
1.18.17 



AP\'.250 L.00.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 02/14/23 PAGE 1 
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER 

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/14/2023 
BATCH: 0209 2223 ~-uses BATCH 0209 

FUND 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAt-<J<: (REMI'l') DEPOSIT TYPE AHA NUM ACCOUNT NUM 
REQ# REFERENCE l,N FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

~......_______ .., __,..• - ,•.._;_..,._.., __,. _.. _.__.,. ....... __.,._______ _,__.., ..... .., ... _., __ .. __ ,.. __ .., __ ·-------. --- -----. --~---·-·- . --· ________________._________ , ·----
00621462 000151/ ALSCO 

P0-230004 -~·- 62-3212-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# LME:02156884 35.76 

·3, 62·3212·0·5500·0000-8100·000-00000 INVOICE# U1ED2158316 39 77 

1~ 62•3212-0-SS00-0000-8100-900-00000 INVOICE# LMED2155847 39.77 

1~ 62·3212·0·5500·0000•8100·000·00000 INVOICE# L.~ED2156889 26.19 

:i,-., 62·3212·0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICED LMED2149449 35.76 

l, 62-J212-o-ssoo-oooo-a100-ooo-ooooo INVOICE# L.'IED2151893 35. "16 

i, 62-3212-0-5500-0000-BlOQ-OOO-COOOO INVOICEff LMED2154413 35.76 

1. 62-3212-o-ssoo-oooo-a100-ooo-ooooo INVOICEtt LMED2154419 26.19 
~, WARRANT ~rOTAL $274.96 

00621463 000244/ ~.MAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 

P0-2301.91 1. 62·0000·0·4300-0000·8100·000·00000 INVOICE# 1DD-V~TP-6X3N 46,02 

P0-230193 1. 62-3212-0·4100-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICED 144N-333X·CF7V 109.84 

P0-230196 1. 62-0Q00-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 1MX4·Q4CF·4GR1 167.65 

P0-230199 1. 62-3212-0-4300·1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 114P·3FMY·6GVX 93.46' 

P0-230206 l. 62-3212·0·4100·111.0•1000-000-00000 167J-JIY4R·6LW9 189.54 

P0-230211 l. 62·6300-0·4100-lll.0·1000·000-00000 lNVOICr:tt lLNC-6N3V-lNJll 19.26 

l. 62·6300-0•4100-1110-1000·000·00000 INVOICE# 1.4F7•LJQ6•9J.J6 14.3.50 

P0-230212 1. 62-6300-0-4100-1110·1000-000·00000 INVOICE# 1QTK-9NC1-39WL 25.18 
wru·mANT TOTAL $794 .45 

00621464 000074/ AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INSURANCE 

P0-230041 1, 62-0000-0-9514-0000-0000-000-00000 INVOICE# 4 77731 541.38 
WA.'U\A.'<T TOTAL $541.38 

00621465 000188/ INC. AMERICAN SAFETY COUNCIL 

l?0•23Q204 1~ 62·3212·0-5800-lli0-1000·000-00000 INVOICE# DGEC005506 80.00 
WJ\.R..llA.:.VI' 'fO'!'J\L $80.00 

https://llA.:.VI
https://1.4F7�LJQ6�9J.J6
https://P0-2301.91


APY250 L.00.06 SISKIYOU COONTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 02/14/23 PAGE 2 
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER 

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOO FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/14/2023 
BATCH: 0209 2223 Nbscs BATCH 0209 

FUND 62 CHARTER SCH, ENTERPRISE FUND 

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMI"r) DEP0S1T TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT Nm! 
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBIT GOAL 1'1JNC SCH LOCAL DESCRI!?TION AMOUNT 

----. · - · ,,--.'"-----✓ • •" -'-•-. • · .,._, - -~ • •• c, '· ': · __ -4,,,~. --• _, .. r· ~, c,,_,___._,.,_,--_...,.._,. --~-•d'" · -•-•-. -----· ·-. -•- -· '---.--~- ,-_.,..______..,. .. 

00621466 000251/ BERRYVALE GROCERY. 

l?0-230188 l. 62-0000-0-4300-lllO-l000-000-00000 RECEIPT#, 605930 55,22 
WARRANT TOTAL $55.22 

00621467 000065/ BLICK ART MATERIALS 

P0-23O190 1. 62-3212-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 9981906 308.49 
WARRANT TOTAL $308 49 

00621468 000049/ MITCH BLOCK 

PV-230037 62-6500-0-5200-5760-1190-000-00000 496 MILES 326.19 
WARRANT TO'rAL $326.19 

00621469 00000&/ CAL-ORE COMMUNICA7'IONS 

P0-23OOO8 2 62-0000-0-5922-0000-2700-000-00000 ACCOUNT# 0324005379 83.16 

2. 62·0000•0-5922-00D0-2700-000-00000 ACCOUNTff 0324005379 CTF CR 8.-32-

3. 62-000D-0-5922·0000-7200-000-00000 ACCOUNT# 0324005379 35 ,64 

3. 62-0000-0-5922-0000-7200-000-00000 ACCOUNT# 0324005379 CFT CR 3,56-

1. 62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000-000-0COOO ACCOUNT# 0324005379 CTF CR 27.72-

1. 62-0000-0-5922-lllO-l.000-000-00000 ACCOUNT# 0324005379 277,20 

!?V-230036 62-0000-0-5600-0000-8100-000-00000 ACCOUNTlt 0324005379 ROUTER s.. oo 

62-0000-0-8699-0000-2700-000-00000 ACCOUNT# 0321005379 ERATE CR 66,53-

62-0000-0-8699-C000-7200-000-0COOO ACCOUNT# 0324005379 ER.ATE ·cR 28~51-

62-O0OO-O-8699-111O-1OOO-OCO-0OOOO ACCOON'rtt 0324005379 ERA'fE CR 22]., 76-
WARAAm' TOTAL $44. 60 

00621470 000062/ CDW GOVERNMENT 

!?0-230194 1. 62-3212-0-4300-1110-1.000-000·00000 INVOICE# GH54361 640 00 
WARRl.NT TOTAL $640.00 

00621471 000075/ CITY OF MT SHAS1'A 

P0-230010 1_, 62-0000-0-5530-0000-81.00-000-00 000 ALME-000219-ALDR-0l 90 .19 
WARRA..'IT TOTAL $98.19 

https://WARRl.NT


3 APY250 L.oo'.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 02/14/23 PAGE 
COMMERCIAL WARRM'T REGISTER 

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/14/2023 
BATCH: 0209 2223 NUSCS BATCH 0209 

FUND 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE ,FOND 

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSI'.r '.rY!?E ABA NUM Acc:ouN'r NOM 
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJ'.!' GOAL l'UNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION 

·-----·-·---·-'----,,--'-'""-~'-:-'-<--•..:.;;,.,_•--·---'--------•--..:---..:----... --'--'-------- .. -- d' -----.--"-------~ .. ----. -- - - , '-.• .__ _ _____...,___¼ __ ,...,. _,. 

00621472 000022/ C!'!'Y OF YR:E:KA 

P0-230011 1, 62-0000·0-5530-0000-8100·000-00000 ACCOUNT# 012142·001 
Wl\RRI\NT TOTAL 

006214?3 000042/ COLD CREEK INN 

P0-230201 1. 62-6500-0-5200-5760-1190-000-00000 FOLl0ff24012301250658 
' WARRANT TOTAL 

0062].4,74 000271/ COURTNEY$ LIFE COACHING 

P0-230210 L 62-0000-0·5800-.1.J.10-J.OQO-OOO • 00000 INVOICE# 671 
Wl\RRl\N'r T01'AL 

OOG2J.475 000067 / CROSS PE'I'ROLBOM 

P()-2:30208 1. 62-0000·0·SSlO·OOOD-81.GO·OOO·ODOOO INVOICE# 1492970-IN 
WARRANT TO"rAL 

00621476 000033/ KIRK MILLER 

PV-230035 62-9063-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000 STAFF APPRECIATION-BEE KIND 
Wl\RRA,."l'l' TOTAL 

00621477 000213/ INC. OUT:,CHOOL 

P0-230023 1. 62·3213•0-5800-1110-1000-000·00000 INVOICE# INV45710043 
WARRANT TOTAL 

00621478 000013/ PACIFIC POWER 

P0-230024 1. 62-0000-0-5520-0D00-8100-00D-00000 ACCNT#64034125·001 0 
WARRANT TOTAL 

00621479 000239/ QUALITY SCIENCE LABS 

P0-230203 1. 52-3212•0·4100-1110·1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 48757 
WA.tU<.ANT TOTAL 

00621480 000023/ AAY MORGAN COMPANY 

P0-230026 2. 62-0000·0·5600-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 4004470 

3. 62-0DOO-O-S600-C000-7200-000-00000 INVOICE# 4004470 

1. 52-0000·0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 4004470 

AMOUN1' 
_, __ .._,.. ... ..:.. 

94.70 
$94•. 70 

154.56 
$154.56 

920 00 
$920. 00 

721. 76 
$721.76 

415.00 
$415-00 

2,000.00 
$2,000.00 

869.92 
$869.92 

247.• 73 
$247,73 

91 10 

39 04 

303.66 

https://2,000.00
https://2,000.00
https://L.oo'.06


4 APY250 L.00 06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 02/14/23 PAGE 
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER 

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITFJJ SJ.SKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/11/2023 
BATCH: 0209 2223 NUSCS BATCH 0209 

FUND 62 CHARTER SCH. EN'rERl'RISE FUND 

WARRAN'r VENDOR/ADDR NAME iRf:MI:T) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACC()UN"f NUM 
REQtt· REFERENCE l,N PD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCJUPTION AMOUN'r 

• ~ _ .. • W • ---• •-- '.,_ : .............. _ · •f, , __ ~ c_,_,_,,,_...,._,....,_,.. .,_,.__ .......--- - ,....,_/)-. " - .... 0 -~ • ........ ..,.,,. ..... .., ...... _ ... _., • ..,.,. V, .-.-- ... , • • 4 -,- _,..., ..... -.-;:<' - .____________ ..,,__.,...,,. .... ,WARRANT ·roTAL $433 80 

00621481 000046/ SIGN ENliANCERS INC 

P0-230202 1. 62·6300·0·5800·1110·1000·000·00000 INVOICE# 1684 748 .. S.Q 
WARRl'u'iT TOTAL $748 ,:so, 

00621482 000166/ SISKIYOU DISTRIBUTING 

P0-230200 l 62-5310-0-4700-0000-3700-000-00000 INVOICE# 425118 22.00 

l 62-5310·0•4700·0000-3700-00C·OOOOO INVOICE# 425364 22 00 
WARRAN1' '!OTAL $44. 00 

00621183 000005/ SISKIYOU TELEPHONE COMPANY 

P0-230034 1- 62-0000-0·5922-1110-1000-000-00CCO ff:HRUARY 2023 49.95 
WARR.AN'l' 'l'O'l'AL $49.95 

00621484 000052/ STAPLES ADVANTAGE 

P0-230186 l 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 3528142473 76.41 

P0-230195 l. 62-0000·0·4300-0000•2700-00Q-00000 INVOICE# 3528142474 45.15 

1. 62-0000-0-4300•0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 3528533463 11..29 

P0-230209 2. 62-0000-0•4JD0-0000-2700•000-00000 INVOICE# 7372572987 20.93 

l. 62-0000-0-4300-00C0-8100•000-00900 INVOICE# ";)72572987 23.23 

3. 62-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 TNVOICE# 7372572987 22.30 
WARRAf<"r TOTAL $199.31 

00621485 000016/ YREKA TRANSFER r..r..c 

P0-230039 2 62-0000-0-5550-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 666488 36.75 
WARRANT TOTAL $36.75 

·••1r FUND TOTALS-'** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS, 24 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $10,:099, 46• 
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH, $.• oo• 
'rDTAL EFT GENllRATED : 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00• 
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 24 TOTAL AMOUN'r: $10,. 099,;46'it 

,.. BA'['CU TO'l'ALS ·>.·11 A· TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKSo 24 TOTAL AMOUNT OF' CHECKS: $10,099.46•· 
'fOTAl, ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTA!, AMOUNT OF ACH : $.oo• 
TOTAL EF'l' G!:.'NERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00• 
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 24 TOTAL AMOUNT: $J..D, 099. 46,.. 

~,.11,, DISTRICT TOTALS .;,1,1, TOTAL NUMBER OF C'f!ECKS : 24 'fOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS< $10,099.46• 
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 ·ro·rAL AMOtrl'lT OF ACH' $.Oo• 
TOTAL EFT GENERl>.TED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EE'T: $ 00"' 
TOTAL !>AYMENTS: 24 TOTAL AMOUNT: $10,099.46* 

https://10,099.46


SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING 

43 D" t . N Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0223District#_______ 1s net ame:.___________________ 

Fund# 
-· Fund Name- District Total ; Audited Totar 

--01 General Fund ., 

11 Adult Education Fund 
. 

-,

12 Child Development Fund 
- -

13 Cafeteria Fund 
. . . 

14 Deferred Malntenance Fund 

15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 
.. 

17 ·s·pecia( Reserve Fund (Otherthan Capital Outlay) xxxxxxxx xxxxixxx 
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees) ' 

.. 

. 

30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund 

40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects 
" 

71 Retiree Benefit Fund 
". 

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0223 36505.31 

' 
Batch Total 

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants 
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing: 

Trustee.______________ Trustee _______-'-----'----'-----

Truste_ee-•_____________ Trustee __~~--~'----------

__________,,._---~Trustee·,_,.,,--------~---- Trustee 

District Superintendent/Administrator:._· ---~=.c.-=·=·· 

7
,...L-1·· Date: 94/;?f:;1:5-1,··.=~"-',,_, ·-~---· 

Board Approval Date:----------· Mail: ________ Hold:_-c:--,---~-. 

For Siskiyou County Office ofEducation Use Only 

Audited By: ______-'---------'-----,-- Audited Date: __~------

File: Business-Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Farms: Request for Worrant Processing /jc 
1.18.17 



l APY250 L.00.06 SIS_KIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 02/27/23 PAGE 
COMMERCDU. t'f'ARR.1\N.T REGISTER 

DISTRrcT, 013 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/27/2023 
BATCH, 0223 2223 NUSCS BA'.rcu 0223 

FUND 62 CHJ\RTER SCH. E>lTERPR!SE FUND 

WARRANT \rllNbOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSI'1' 'l'YPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM 
REQ# REFERENCE LN F'O RESC Y OBJT GOAL FONC SCH LOCAL DESCRIM:ION AMOUNT 

...-• .c - '·• ,·~~ - --·--- --•- ___.,. ... ..,,.,....,.,..,._ : ,.,,_ - .._..,_ ··.,.·.,. " • •· ~- ...- ·•--·· -· ~ ~2·~"•½~2°~ _,_, .. "•-"-·..- ~ ~ ,., .. &::,;.• · ··:, ::-~ -~ ~ ., ' "· '«· '~ -"' ~ •~\. -;•d<'",:,,-~·,- .,, ~" ,.. · ,:;.' 'j)" ,,., '+,, "-''"' •J.:.,"-··>'L'· " • "··.;; 

00622178 000151/ ALSCO 

P0-230004 1. 62-3212-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# LMED215189B 26.19 

1. 62-3212-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# LMED2163221 39.77 

l. 62-3212-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 I~OICE# LMED2161812 35.76 

1. 62-3212-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# LMEn2iss410 35.76 

1, 62-3212-0-5500-0000-8100-0DO-OOOOO INVOICE# LMED21594l6 26.19 

1. 62•3212-0-5500-0000-8100-000-0000C INVOICE# LMED2.160776 4.0 .37 

1. 62-3212-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# l,MED2161817 26.19 
WARRANT TOTAL $230°.23 

00622179 000244/ AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 

P0-230185 2. 62-0000·0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 19FH-6RYD-3MT7 45.09 

1 62-3212-0-4300•1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 1PR3-D3WW-COXT 11.22 

PD·2302l5 l 62-3212-0-4300·1110-lOOO-OOO-OOCOO INVOICE# 1NQP·XKJ9-6FJC 48.45 

l. 62·3212-0-4Joo-1110-1000-oo~-ooooo INVOICE# 1CXN-7PQ1-6NQJ 254. 82 

P0-230220 l. 62-6762-0-4200-lllO-lOOO-OOO-OOOOO INVOICE# 1316-FGW1-16RC 400.83 

P0-230229 l 62-3212·0·4100-1110·1000-000-00000 INVOICE# lVYT-VVGL-l?KG 71.91 
WARRANT TOTAL $832.32 

00622180 000002/ BOB STONE 

?0-230000 1, 62-0000-0·5612·0000-8700·000-000DO APRIL 2023 RENT 3,150.00 
WARRl\NT TOTAL $3,J.50.00 

00622181 000042/ COLD CREEK INN 

P0-23022.6 1. G2-6500-0-5200-0000•27D0-000-0DOOO FOLIOff 070223094718455 84.73 
WARRAN1' TOTAL $84. 73 

00622182 000063/ G & G HARDWARE INC 

P0-230224 l. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100·000-00000 INVOICEff 320324 15°.45 
WARR.ANT TOTAL $15.45 

https://3,J.50.00
https://3,150.00


2 APY250 L,00,06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 02/27 /23 .PAGE 
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER 

DISTRICT, 043 NORTHERN UN.ITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 02/27/2023 
BATCH, 0223 2223 NUSCS BATCH 0223 

FUND 62 Clll\RTER SCH, ENTERPRISE FUND• 

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM 
REQij REFERRNCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL F'UNC SCII 'LOCAL om;cRIPTION AMOUN1' 

_w_" ____,_.,.,._..,.,_-..,,. -,..,,.,._.,.. __ ,....., __ ,. _,_,_ ·., ·.., '••-"'"-.._,...,.,,.,..,_,,,.,...._..,.,..,,..,._.,....,.,..,...,..,.,,.,"··...,_. .. ·.,v" - ••-- - -'•'' ,,_""'*"" _,.. _,_" __ .., ... _. ·• w-" - " '·" · .. ' ,. . ..,.. ·• ·• '"" - ·,...., .. ··",..-•'.,.;-•, '"·-·•·•·");,.._ .•, 

00622183 000215/ GOLDEN ARROW INVESTMENTS 

P0-230001 1, 62-0000-0•5612-0000-8700-0DO-OOOOO APRIL 2023 RENT 11100.00 
WARRANT TOTAL $3,400.00 

00622184 000281/ GRASS ROOTS WORKSHOPS 

P0-230219 1. 62-0000-0-5800-Q000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 21589 345,00 
WARRANT TOTAL $345,00 

00622185 000071/ HUE & CRY INC 

P0-230016 1. 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICEtt 826834 03/01•03/31 20L70 
WARRANT TOTAL $20L 70 

00622186 000020/ KEENAN' c/o SETECH 

P0-230176 1. 62-0000-0-9514-0000-0000-000-00000 2023 FEBRUARY DENTAL 1,722.00 

1, 62-0000-0-9514-0000-0000-000-00000 2023 FEBRUARY MEDICAL 16,750,00 

1 62-0000-0-9514-0000·0000-000-00000 2023 FEBRUARY VISION 308,00 
WARRANT TOTAL $18,780,00 

00622187 000053/ SHARI LOVETT 

PV--230038 62-0000-0-5200-0000-7200·000-dOOOO 494 MILES@,655 ADMIN 02/06 323,57 
WARRANT TOTAL $323.57 

00622188 000012/ NORTH STATE PA:,ENT 

P0-23022? 1- 62-0000-0-5800-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 72916 265,00 
WARRANT TOTA!, $265,00 

00622189 000061/ PITNEY BCJWRS GLOllAL FINANCIAL 

P0-230225 1. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 1022534406 143.07 
WARRANT TOTAL $143,07 

00622190 000006/ SCHOOL PATHWAYS HOLDINGS LLC 

P0-230217 1, s2-oooo-o-saoo-oooo-2100-ooo-ooooo INVOICE# 140-INV4501 45,06 
WARRANT TOTAL $45,06 

00622191 000088/ SHASTA SCJMMn' PROPERTJES 

P0-230002 1 62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700·000-00000 APRIL 2023 RENT 2,756.00 



3 AP'l250 L.00.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 02/27/23 PAGE 
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER 

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS Dl\:TllD 02/27/2023 
BATCH: 0223 2223 NUSCS SATCH 0223 

FOND 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE AB11 NUM ACCOUNT NOM 
REQf REFERE!NCS LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

,_, _,..._...,_, ,.._..,_.,_..__.,. __,.. ... -~---.~-. .. •·'<'·--•~,:_?,. -"' ,,,;-,-,.,,~/~,½ .. - .. --- ~ -"" __ .,.., _,.._,._.,.,. ... .,. ___ ,._,,._.,..- ?-:,.~·-•-•¾>.,. - ,-,\:,"·• ··- .- ..._ .._._,..,.., •• __ ,...----.s•-- .7- .... 

WARRANT "l"OTAL $2,756.00 

00622192 000166/ SISKIYOO DISTRIBUTING 

P0-230200 l, 62-5310-0-4700-0000-3700-000°00000 INVOIQE:ff 425893 22.00 

1. 62-5310-0-4700-0000-3700-000-00000 INVOICE# 425643 22,00 
WARRANT TOTAL $44.• 00 

00622193 000052/ STAPLES ADVA.i.~TAGE 

P0-2.30216 2. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 3530277946 161.42 

2. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-COCOO INVOICE# 3530277946 19.91 

1. 62-3212-o-1300-1110-1000-ooo-ooooo INVOICEU 3530277946 11.90 
WARRANT TOTAL $193 .2:i 

00622194 000269/ SUBJ"EC'r T'ECJINOLOGillS INC 

P0-230228 1. 62-3212-0-4100-lll0-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 400077 3,000,00 
WARRANT TOTAL $3,000.00 

00622195 000275/ TEACHING TEXTBOOKS 

P0-230222 1. 62•3212-0-SB00-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 48639 45.95 
WARRANT TOTAL $45_. 95 

00622196 000003/ WENDY JAMES 

P0-230003 1. 62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-00D-OOOOO APRIL 2023 RENT 2,650.00 
WARRANT TOTAL $2,650.00 

**"-' FUND 'l'C'l'ALS * ..-* TOTAL NOMBER OF CHECKS: 19 TOTAL l\MOONT OF CHECKS: $36,505.Jl.• 
TOTA!, ACII GENERATED, 0 TOTAL l\MOUN'r Of' ACH: $.00* 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOONT OF EFT: $.00* 
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 19 TOTAL AMOUNT: $36,505.31* 

..... BATCH TOTALS*•* TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 19 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $36,,.505. 3.1* 
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.oo•· 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.Ob* 
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 19 TOTAL AMOUNT: .s~•. sos.:n~ 

*** DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 19 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $36,505.31* 
TOTAL AC!! GENERATED, 0 TOTAL AMOONT OF ACH: $.Oo• 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUN'r OF EFT: $.00* 
~'OTAL PAYMENTS: 19 TOTAL AMOUNT: $36,505 ;J11r 

https://36,505.31
https://36,505.31
https://2,650.00
https://2,650.00
https://3,000.00
https://2,756.00


12 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU PAYROLL AUDIT PRELIST J69996 PAY510 L.00.22 02/23/23 PAGE 
PAYNl\ME: REG DISTRICT TOTALS PAY DATE': 02/28/2023 'END DATE: 02/28/2023, 

PAYROLL PRELIST AUDIT TOTALS FOR DISTRICT 

EMPLOYEE COUNTS 

RECEIVING WARRANTS 10 GETTING PAID FIRST TIME 0 
APD TO CU 0 TERMINATED GETTING PAID 0 RET SYSTEM 1/3 OPTION P %0.000 

APD TO CHECKING 12 STARTING APO CHECKING NEXT MONTH 0 RET SYSTEM 2/4 OPTION P %0.000 
APD TO SAVINGS 0 STARTING APD SAVINGS NEXT MONTH 0 FICA OPTION 

GETTING PAID BALANCE OF CONTRACT 0 
TOTAL GETTING PAID 22 

PAYROLL TOTALS 

SALARY GROSS DAILY GROSS HOURLY GROSS HOURLY AND DAILY GROSS TOTAL GROSS 
NML 58,836.01 NML 0.00 NML 19,861.75 NML 19,861.75 NML 78,697.76 
ADJ o.oo ADJ o.oo ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00 ADJ o.oo 

• --,.,,_.,;:_,.:,::.. ......-- -~- .......r...:;.,' -~· - ¥,,. ¥, ¥' ~ -·-·vu-···. . . . -~- .:., __,._ , .. - - .• ...... /4 - . ' ,.•·• --

ADJ NML 58,836.01* ADJ NML 0.00* ADJ NML 19,861. 75* ADJ NML 19,861. 75* ADJ NML 78,697.76* 

STIP 1,777.00 STIP 0.00 STIP o.oo STIP 0.00 STIP 1,777.00 
SLV 133.25 SLV 0.00 SLV o.oo SLV o.oo SLV 133.25 

TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* 

NON-NML 1,910.25* NON-NML 0.00* NON-NML 0.00* NON-NML 0.00* NON-NML 1,910.25* 
TOTAL 60, 746.26** TOTAL o. 00** TOTAL 19,861. 75** TOTAL 19,861. 75** TOTAL 80,608. 01** 

TOTAL NOMBER HOURS WORKED; 775. 50 TOTAL NUMBER DAYS WORKED: 0.00 

GROSS FED IMP GROSS NTX GROSS TSA RET-TS FED TAX GROSS FIT AFIT 
80,608.01 0.00 1,477.12 0.00 7,180.60 71,950.29 4,256.12 175.00 

SIT ASIT OASDI GROSS OASDI MEDI GROSS MEDICARE DEF-MEDI GROSS DEF-MEDI 
1,202.69 0.00 31,160.40 1,931.93 79,130.89 1,147.39 0.00 o.oo 

SURV-BEN SDI EIC STRS SUBJ STRS PERS SUBJ PERS DED 
o.oo o.oo o.oo 53,612.54 5,488.29 21,750.75 1,692.31 1,662.27 

NET ADJ (+) ADJ (-) OASDI EMPR MEDI EMPR STRS EMPR PERS EMPR 
63,052.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo o.oo 0.00 

STATE IMP GROSS STATE TAX GROSS STRS (C) STRS (P) STRS (0) PERS (C) PERS (P) PERS (0) 
0.00 71,950.29 3,897.83 1,590.46 o.oo 334.25 1,358.06 0.00 

STRS/SUBJ (C) STRS/SUBJ (P) STRS/SUBJ (0) PERS/SUBJ (C) PERS/SUllJ (P) PERS/SUBJ (0) STRS/SUBJ DBS STRS DBS 
38,027.54 15,585.00 0.00 4,775.00 16,975.75 0.00 o.oo o.oo 

https://16,975.75
https://4,775.00
https://15,585.00
https://38,027.54
https://1,358.06
https://1,590.46
https://3,897.83
https://71,950.29
https://63,052.01
https://1,662.27
https://1,692.31
https://21,750.75
https://5,488.29
https://53,612.54
https://1,147.39
https://79,130.89
https://1,931.93
https://31,160.40
https://1,202.69
https://4,256.12
https://71,950.29
https://7,180.60
https://1,477.12
https://80,608.01
https://1,910.25
https://1,910.25
https://1,777.00
https://1,777.00
https://78,697.76
https://58,836.01
https://78,697.76
https://19,861.75
https://19,861.75
https://58,836.01


Agenda Item 3. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as aregular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
3.3 Consideration ofApproval of Minutes from the February 8th Board Meeting 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The minutes from prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine 
monthly process for the Board. The minutes for the February 8, 2023 board meeting are attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck 



Northern United Charter Schools 

Board ofDirectors 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

February 8, 2023 

Members: Rosemary Kunkler, Jere Cox and Bianca Garza 

Absent: Melissa Johnson and Aime Snider 

StaffrShari Lovett, Kirk Miller, Rebekah Davis, Tammy Picconi, Lynda Speck, Lisa Ambrosini, 
Jennifer Rand and Roxy Kennedy 

Guests: Ayla Ambrosini, Theron Ambrosini, Olive Conley, and Maple Stoody 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER: Rosemary Kunkler called the meeting to order at 4:05pm 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance: 
1.2 Adopt the Agenda: A motion to adopt the agenda as posted was made by Bianca 

Garza and seconded by Jere Cox. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye 
and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries. 

2.0 PRESENTATIONS: 
2.1 Student Presentation from Willow Creek Learning Center: Theron 

Ambrosini, Ayla Ambrosini, Olive Conley and Maple Stoody presented to the 
board their research projects about different countries. 

3.0 CONSENT AGENDA: 
3.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for Northern United

Humboldt Charter School: 
3.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for Northern United

Siskiyou Charter School (0104, 0117, 0130): 
3.3 Consideration of Approval of Minutes for the January 18, 2022 and January 

11, 2023 Board Meetings: 
3.4 Consideration of Approval of Resignations, Hires, Leaves and Change of 

Assignment: 
A motion to approve the consent agenda as posted was made by Jere Cox and 
seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox -Aye, Bianca Garza - Aye, 
Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion carries. 

4.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: There were no 
comments. 



5.0 ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED: 

5.1 Approval of the School Accountability Report Card for Northern United
Humboldt Charter School: Shari Lovett gave an overview of our accountability 
report card. A motion to approve the Northern United-Humboldt Charter School's 
accountability report card was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Jere Cox. 
Vote taken: Jere Cox -Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler -Aye. 
Motion carries. 

5.2 Approval of the School Accountability Report Card for Northern United
Siskiyou Charter School: Shari Lovett gave an overview of our accountability 
report card. A motion to approve the Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School's 
accountability report card was made by Jere Cox and seconded by Bianca Garza. 
Vote taken: Jere Cox -Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. 
Motion carries. 

5.3 Approval of the Attendance Protocol for Board Handbook: Shari Lovett went 
over the final changes to the attendance protocol with the board. A discussion was 
held on how the wording should read. A motion to approve the attendance 
protocol for the board handbook with the addition of the reference to the off 
boarding protocol was made by Jere Cox and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote 
taken: Jere Cox -Aye, Bianca Garza -Aye, Rosemary Kunkler -Aye. Motion 
carries. 

5.4 Approval of Communications Protocol for Board Handbook: Shari Lovett 
presented the draft communications protocol to the board. A discussion was held 
on the wording. A motion to approve the communications protocol as amended 
was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Jere Cox. V ate taken: Jere Cox -
Aye, Bianca Garza -Aye, Rosemary Kunkler -Aye. Motion carries. 

5.5 Approval of Charter Director Authorization to Establish a Parent Advisory 
Committee for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School: A motion was 
made to give the Charter Director authorization to establish a parent advisory 
committee for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School was made by Jere Cox 
and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox -Aye, Bianca Garza -Aye, 
Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion carries. 

5.6 Approval of Charter Director Authorization to Establish a Parent Advisory 
Committee for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School: A motion was made 
to give the Charter Director authorization to establish a parent advisory committee 
for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School was made by Bianca Garza and 
seconded by Jere Cox. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza·-Aye, 
Rosemary Kunkler -Aye. Motion carries. 

6.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
6.1 Discuss the Board Evaluation Tool: A discussion was held on different 

evaluation tools. 
7.0 REPORTS: 

7.1 Enrollment and Attendance Report: In packet 



7.2 Financial Report for Northern United-Humboldt and Northern United.: 
Siskiyou Charter Schools: In packet 

7.3 Directors Report: Shari Lovett spoke on the following topics: 
• Personnel; Posting and interviewing for different positions needed next 

year. 
• Community Schools Planning Grant and implementation Grant 
• Offshore Wind Project/ CTE Building Trades 

7.4 Northern United-Humboldt Charter School Report: In packet 
7.5 Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School Report: In packet 
7.6 Board Report: 

Bianca Garza reported on the ski trips in Mt. Shasta and wanted to thank Melissa 
Watson for planning and funding raising for it. 
Jere Cox had nothing to report 
Rosemary Kunkler reported on board member's third absence, noise level ofthe 
tree removal at Eureka Leaming Center and wanted to say that last month was 
board recognition month. She thanked the board for their dedication to our 
students, families and communities. 

8.0 NEXT BOARD MEETING: 
8.1 Possible Agenda Items: On boarding/Off boarding Protocol for board handbook, 

Audits for both schools, 1st Interim for Northern United-Humboldt Charter 
School. 

8.2 Approval of Proposed Time Change for the March 8, 2023 Regular Board 
Meeting: Board discussed the time change for the board meeting as Shari Lovett 
will be presenting at HCOE. Board agreed to change start time to 4:30pm. 

9.0 ADJOURNMENT: Rosemary Kunkler adjourned the meeting at 6:01pm. 



Agenda Item 3. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or amember of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as aregular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
3.4 Consideration of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignments 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The Board will approve all new hires, resignations and leaves throughout the year. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck 



•, 

\ 
,,, 

Northern United Charter Schools 

Resignations, l:lires, and Leaves 

Through the Month of: 2/28/2023 

Resignations 
Name Date Location Comments 

HIRES 
Name Date Location Comments 

Daniel Roscoe 2/6/2023 ELG/Business Office SGI/ Purchase Orders 

Amanda Jeffares 2/6/2023 Student Records Office Registrar 

Caitlin Conners 2/13/2023 ELC Teacher 

Leaves 
Name Date Location Comments 

Cheryl Tunzini 1/3/2023 Special Ed-CLC Medical Leave 

Stella Mantova 3/6/2023 Cutten 1ST Maternity Leave 

Change Of Assignment 
Name Date Location Comments 



Agenda Item 4. 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

Subject: 
4.1 Comments by the Public 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 



Agenda Item 5. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
5.1 Adopt Second Interim Budget for NU-HCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
School districts and charter schools are required to file two reports during afiscal year (interim reports) on 
the status of the LEA's financial health. The first interim report is due December 15 for the period ending 
October 31. The second interim report is due March 17 for the period ending January 31. County 
superintendents are to report to the Superintendent of Public Instruction and the State Controller the 
certification for all districts in their county within 75 days after the close of the reporting period. 

The interim reports must include a certification of whether or not the LEA is able to meet its financial 
obligations. The certifications are classified as positive, qualified, or negative. Apositive certification is 
assigned when the district will meet its financial obligations for the current and two subsequent fiscal years. 
A qualified certification is assigned when the district may not meet its financial obligations for the current or 
two subsequent fiscal years. A negative certification is assigned when a district will be unable to meet its 
financial obligations for the remainder of the current year or for the subsequent fiscal year. In addition, the 
Superintendent of Public Instruction may reclassify the certification of any county office of education or 
reclassify a certification based on an appeal of aschool district in accordance with the above standards. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 



Northern United - Humboldt 
Charter School 

2022/20 23 2nd Interim 

Shari Lovett, 

Director 

Board o(Trustees 
J 

Rosemary Kunkler, President 

Bianca Garza, Vice President 

Jere Cox 

Melissa Johnson 

Aime Snider 

2nd Interim Repor t 

❖ The 2nd Interim report is a snapshot of the current year budget as of January 
31, 2023. 

❖ The Boards' focus is comparing the current budget to what was adopted on 
October 31, 2022 at first interim. 



2nd Interim 

LCFF SOURCES $3,715,463.00 $3,810,559.00 $95,096.00 
FEDERAL REVENUE $891,633.00 $894,5 14.00 $2,881.00 
OTHER STATE REVENUE $390,529.00 $976,876.00 $586,347.00 
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE $442,062.00 $450,358.00 $8,296.00 

REVENUE TOTALS: $5,439,687.00 $6,132,307.00 $692,620.00 

2022/2023 EXPENDITllH.ES I" INTERIM 2'"1 INTERIJ\\ VARIANCE 
CERTIFICATED SALARIES S1,916,535.00 SI ,978,010.00 $61,475.00 
CLASSIFIED SALARIES $785,823.00 $776,290.00 ($9,533.00) 
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS SI ,647,337.00 $1,605,097.00 ($42,240.00) 
BOOKS & SUPPLIES S222, 11 3.00 $343,884.00 $ I 2I , 77 I.00 
SERVICES & OTHER 
OPERATING SERVICES S982,877.00 $1,679,081.00 $696,204.00 
OTHER OUTGO $3,201.00 $3,201.00 $0.00 

EXPENDITURES TOTALS: $5,557,886.00 $6,385,563.00 $827,677.00 

2022/.2023 2'11 11\TERI.\\ SUM ,\\UARY 
TOTAL REVENUES: S6, 132,307.00 
TOTAL EXPENSES: $6,385,563 .00 

EXCESS OR (DEFICT SPENDING): ($253,256.00) 

One Time Funds Fully Expended 

• GEER II , resource 32 17, has been frilly expended. 

One Time Funds Remaining to Spend 

• ESSER III 80%, resource 3213, has a remaining balance in the amount of $46,700.96 and must be 
spent by 9/30/2024. 

• ESSER III 20%, resource 3214, has a remaining balance in the amount of S61 ,056.00 and must be 
spent by 9/30/2024. 

• Special Education-ARP IDEA, resource 3305, has a remaining balance of S7,248 .57. 

• SNP-COVID ECR, Resource 5465, has a remaining balance of $1,839.20. 

• Educator Effectiveness, resource 6266, has a remaining balance of $123,061, must be spent by 
6/30/2026. 

• Special Education Dispute, resource 6536, has a remaining balance of $1,501.03, must be spent 
by 6/30/2023. 

• Special Education Learning, resource 6537, has a remaining balance of $8,837.28, must be spent 
by 6/30/2023. 

• Pre-K Planning & Implementation, Resource 6053, has remaining balance of $55,587.00. 

• Arts Music/Instructional Materials Grant, resour ce 6752, has a remaining balance of $77,878.00 

• Kitchen Infrastructure , resource 7028, has a remaining balance of $33,757 .1 3. 

• Food Service Training, resource 7029, has a remaining balance of $2,000.00. 

• A-G Success, resource 7412, has a remaining balance of $35,554.78. 

• A-G Leaming Loss, resource 7413, has a remaining balance of $38,082. 10. 

• Learning Recovery Emergency Grant, resource 7435, has a remaining amount of $249,36 1.00. 

https://249,361.00
https://35,554.78
https://2,000.00
https://33,757.13
https://77,878.00
https://55,587.00
https://8,837.28
https://1,501.03
https://1,839.20
https://S7,248.57
https://46,700.96
https://253,256.00
https://6,385,563.00
https://132,307.00
https://827,677.00
https://6,385,563.00
https://5,557,886.00
https://3,201.00
https://3,201.00
https://696,204.00
https://1,679,081.00
https://S982,877.00


STRS/PERS Employer Contribution Rates 

STRS Rates PERS Rates 

• 2021-2022 =I6.92% • 2021 -2022 =22.91% 

• 2022-2023 =19. 10% • 2022-2023 = 25.37% 

• 2023-2024 =19. 10% 2023-2024 =27.00%• 
• 2024-2025 =19.10% • 2024-2025 =28 . 10% 

• 2025-2026 = I 9 . I 0% • 2025-2026 =28.80% 

Final Thoughts 

The recommendation is that the Board certify the Budget as Positive. This means the Charte1· is budgeted to meet its 
financial obligations in the current year and the next two fiscal years. 



12 10124 01J73&4 $ &(!o nd InterimNor-thern United • Humboldt Charter 
Form ClFiscal Year- 2022.-23Humboldt County Office of Education 

O826YPYNBX(2022•23}Charter Sehool CcirtlricatlonHumboldt County s, 
Charter Number 

To the chartering authOtity and the county superintendent of schools (or only to the counly superintendenl of school$ 1r lhe county board of education rS the crntrtertng 

au1hori1y) 

2022-23 CHARTER SCHOO~ INTERl"j Rf PORl: Thls ~Port j(,)le,eby lied by the ChMor school pursuant to Edueo1lon Code Section 47604.33(•). 

S~nod· J.. \/"&- /\_ . ~~ ,:S /~ /?, \\ d 3Date: 
- .... f 

Charter School Official 

T~to:Pr1n1ed Name: 

for additional inlo,ma,tion on lhe interim repor1, µlease C,?Otac1: 

Charter School Contact· 

::I g._ Y::0, ~ 

Title 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
FIie: CI_CharterSchool , Version 1 Page 1 Printed: 2/17/2023 3:48 PM 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter 2022-23 Second Interim 12101240137364 
Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund Form 621 
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object D826YPYNBX(2022-23} 

0.00 

0.00 

0:00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

Board Difference % Dlff
Original Approved Actuals To Projected {Col B & ColumnResource Object 
Budget Operating Year Totals DateDescription Codes Codes D} B&D

Budget (C}(A} (D} (E} (F}
{B} 

A. REVENUES 

3,810,559.003,472,345.00 2,092,420.00 3,810,559.00 0.00 0.0%1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 

772,593.00 894,514.00 286,219.39 894,514.00 0.00 0.0%2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 

402,010.00 976,876.00 976,876.00 0.00 0.0%3j Other State Revenue 8300-8599 682:971.73 

450,823.00 450,358.00 450,358.00245,428.98 0.00 0.0%4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 

6,132,307.005) TOTAL, REVENUES 5,097.771.00 3,307,040.10 6,132,307.00 

B.EXPENSES 

1,978,010.00 1,978,010.001) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,867,702.00 1,027,047.15 0.0% 

724,888.00 776,290.00 776,290.002) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 416,942.74 0.0% 

3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,490,700.00 1,605,097.00 722,898.90 1,605,097.00 0.0%, 

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 189,471.00 343,884.00 182,087.13 343,884.00 0.0% 

1,109,940.00 1,679,081.00 514,171.30 1,679,081.005) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 0.0% 

6) Depreciation and Amortization 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

7100-
7) Other Outgo-(excluding Transfers of Indirect 

7299,7400-
Costs} 

3,201.00 3,201.007499 o.oo 3,201.00 0.0% 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

9}TOTAL,EXPENSES 5,385,902.00 6,385,563.00 2,863,147.22 6,385,563.00 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
AND USES (A5 • B9} (288,131.00) (253,256.00) (253,256.00)443,892.88 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.0%. 

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

b} Uses 7630-7699 ci.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

3) Contributions 8980-8999 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE} IN NET POSITION 
(C+D4} 

F. NET POSITION 

1) Beginning Net Position 

a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 

c) As of July 1 • Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 9795 

e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Net Position 

a} Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 

b} Restricted Net Position 9797 

c) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionment 

Stale Aid • Current Year 8011 3,414,015.00 3,751,089.00 2,061,228.00 3,751,089.00 0.00 0.0% 

(288,131.00) 

1,807,260.75 1,807,260.00 

0.00 

1,807,260.75 1,807,260.00 

0.00 

1,807,260.75 1,807,260.00 

1,519,129.75 1,554,004.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,519,129.75 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 2/17/2023 3:27 PM 

https://3,751,089.00
https://2,061,228.00
https://3,751,089.00
https://3,414,015.00
https://443,892.88
https://253,256.00
https://253,256.00
https://288,131.00
https://6,385,563.00
https://2,863,147.22
https://6,385,563.00
https://5,385,902.00
https://3,201.00
https://3,201.00
https://3,201.00
https://1,679,081.00
https://514,171.30
https://1,679,081.00
https://1,109,940.00
https://343,884.00
https://182,087.13
https://343,884.00
https://189,471.00
https://1,605,097.00
https://722,898.90
https://1,605,097.00
https://1,490,700.00
https://416,942.74
https://776,290.00
https://776,290.00
https://724,888.00
https://1,027,047.15
https://1,867,702.00
https://1,978,010.00
https://1,978,010.00
https://6,132,307.00
https://3,307,040.10
https://5,097.771.00
https://6,132,307.00
https://245,428.98
https://450,358.00
https://450,358.00
https://450,823.00
https://682:971.73
https://976,876.00
https://976,876.00
https://402,010.00
https://894,514.00
https://286,219.39
https://894,514.00
https://772,593.00
https://3,810,559.00
https://2,092,420.00
https://3,472,345.00
https://3,810,559.00


Northern United• Humboldt Charter 2022-23 Second Interim 12101240137364 
Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund Form 621 
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object D826YPYNBX(2022-23) 

Resource Object
Description Codes Codes 

Orlglnal 
Budget 
(A) 

Board 
Approved 
Operating 
Budget 
(B) 

Actuals To 
Date 
(C) 

Projected 
Year Totals 
(DJ 

Difference 
(Col B & 
DJ 
(E) 

¾ Diff 
Column 
B&D 
(F) 

Education Protection Account State Aid - Current 
8012 

Year 58,330.00 59,470.00 31,192.00 59,470.00 
0.00 

0.0% 

State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

LCFF Transfers 

Unrestricted LCFF Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property 
8096

Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 

0.0% 

Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 3,472,345.00 3,810,559.00 2,092,420.00 3,810,559.00 0.00 0.0% 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Special Education Entitlement 8181 42,515.00 42,515.00 0.00 42,515.00 0.00 0.0% 

Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 14,491.00 14,517.00 14,491.00 0.00 0.0% 

Child Nutrition Programs 8220 28,925.00 40,000.00 21,788.32 40,000.00 0.00 0.0% 

Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

litre I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 111,561.00 111,213.00 27,083.00 111,213.00 0.00 0.0% 

litre I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ,0.0% 

litle 11, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction 4035 8290 16,228.00 12,686.00 0.00 12,686.00 0.00 0.0% 

litre Ill, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

litre Ill, Part A, English Leamer Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Public Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 

3040, 
3060, 
3061, 
3150, 
3155, 
3180, 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 3182, 8290 
4037, 
4124, 
4126, 
4127, 
4128, 

0.00 

5630 10,000.00 20,080.00 0.00 20,080.00 0.0% 

Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 563,364.00 653,529.00 222,831.07 653,529.00 0.00 0.0% 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 772,593.00 894,514.00 286,219.39 894,514.00 0.00 0.0% 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other State Apportionments 

Specjal Education Master Plan 

Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
I 

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 2,442.00 4,000.00 10,470.16 4,000.00 0.00 0.0% 

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 9,155.00 8,190.00 8,190.00 8,190.00 0.00 0.0% 

Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 60,297.00 73,233.00 35,567.19 73,233.00 o.oo 0.0% 

After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Califomia Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page2 Printed: 2/17/2023 3:27 PM 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter 2022-23 Second Interim 12101240137364 
Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund Form 621 
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object D826YPYNBX(2022-23} 

Description 
Resource 
Codes 

Object 
Codes 

Original 
Budget 
(A) 

Board 
Approved 
Operating 
Budget 
(B} 

Actuals To 
Date 
(C) 

Projected 
Year Totals 
(DJ 

Difference 
{Col B & 
D) 
(E) 

% Dlff 
Column 
B&D 
(F) 

Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.0% 

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 
6690, 
6695 

8590 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 
0.0% 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 
Program 

6387 8590 
0.00 0.00 0.00 o:oo 0.00 

0.0% 

Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.0% 

All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 330,116.00 891,453.00 628,744.38 891,453.00 0.00 0.0% 

TOTAL, OlHER STATE REVENUE 402,010.00 976,876.00 682,971.73 976,876.00 0.00 0.0% 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Sales 

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Food Service Sales 8634 1,511.00 1,511.00 0.00 1,511.00 0.00 0.0% 

All other Sales 8639 o.oo 0.00 0.00' 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Interest 8660 4,164.00 4,164.00 1,263.05 4,164.00 0.00 0.0% 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of 
Investments 

8662 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 
0.0% 

Fees and Contracts 

Child Development Parent Fees 8673 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

lnteragency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 8699 305,034.00 298,935.00 167,103.93 298,935.00 0.00 0.0% 

Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

All OlherTransfers In 8781-8783 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Transfers of Apportionments 

Special Education SELPA Transfers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

From County Offices 6500 8792 140,114.00 145,748.00 77,062.00 145,748.00 0.00 0.0% 

From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

From County Offices Ail Other 8792 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

From JPAs Ail Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

TOTAL, OlHER LOCAL REVENUE 450,823.00 450,358.00 245,428.98 450,358.00 0.00 0.0% 

TOTAL, REVENUES 5,097,771.00 6,132,307.00 3,307,040.10 6,132,307.00 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,398,540.00 1,466,483.00 748,177.14 1,466,483.00 0.00 0.0% 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 114,485.00 157,050.00 75,700.00 157,050.00 0.00 0.0% 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 123,127.00 123,127.00 71,824.13 123,127.00 0.00 0.0% 

Other Certificated Salaries 1900 231,550.00 231,350.00 131,345.88 231,350.00 o.oo 0.0% 

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,867,702.00 1,978,010.00 1,027,047.15 1,978,010.00 0.00 0.0% 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page3 Printed: 2/17/2023 3:27 PM 



Northern United• Humboldt Charter 2022-23 Second Interim 12101240137364 
Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund Form 621 
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object D826YPYNBX(2022-23) 

Board Difference % Diff
Original Approved Actuals To ProjectedResource Object (Col B & Column
Budget Operating Date Year TotalsDescription Codes Codes D) B&D

Budget (C)(A) (D) (E) (F)
(B) 

126,799.00 131,036.00 83,930.33 131,036.00 0.00 0.0% 

Classified Support Salaries 2200 

Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 

137,540.00 144,783.00 76,427.76 144,783.00 0.00 0.0% 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 221,378.00 250,268.00 119,058.50 250,268.00 0.00 0.0% 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 193,820.00 198,664.00 101,566.00 198,664.00. o.oo 0.0% 

45,351.00 51,539.00 51,539.00 0.00Other Classified Salaries 2900 35,960.15 0.0% 

724,888.00 776,290.00 416,942.74 776,290.00 o.ooTOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.0% 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

425,122.00 547,744.00 547,744.00STRS 3101-3102 171,431.02 0.00 0.0% 

PERS 3201-3202 239,030.00 249,133.00 108,231.40 249,133.00 0.00 0.0% 

OASD I/Medicare/ Altemaliv e 3301-3302 99,922.00 106,009.00 52,443.21 106,009.00 0.00 0.0% 

692,580.00 667,503.00Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 373,347.64 667,503.00 0.00 0.0% 

Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 11,741.00 14,382.00 7,197.01 14,382.00 0.00 0.0% 

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 22,305.00 20,326.00 10,248.62 20,326.00 0.00 0.0% 

OPES, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.0% 

OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.000.00 o.oo 0.00 0.0% 

Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,490,700.00 1,605,097.00 722,898.90 1,605,097.00 0.00 0.0% 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 26,330.00 58,478.00 37,513.47 58,478.00 0.00 0.0% 

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 2,500.00 8,300.00 1,229.89 8,300.00 0.00 0.0% 

Materials and Supplies 4300 99,728.00 187,421.00 80,181.89 187,421.00 0.00 0.0% 

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 15,713.00 48,295.00 25,814.56 48,295.00 0.00 0.0% 

Food 4700 45,200.00 41,390.00 37,347.32 41,390.00 0.00 0.0% 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 189,471.00 343,884.00 343,884.00182,087.13 0.00 0.0% 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.0% 

Travel and Conferences 5200 27,913.00 97,395.00 57,582.74 97,395.00 0.00 0.0% 

Dues and Memberships 5300 6,812.00 17,827.00 4,183.83 17,827.00 0.00 0.0% 

Insurance 5400-5450 61,182.00 77,042.00 46,442.82 77,042.00 0.00 0.0% 

Operations and Housekeeping Seiv ices 5500 30,495.00 31,987.00 17,542.02 31,987.00 0.00 0.0% 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 
5600 0.00Improvements 286,572.00 283,728.00 186,828.05 283,728.00 0.0% 

Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

ProfessionaUConsultlng Services and 

Operating Expenditures 5800 648,805.00 1,,121,492.00 180,927.61 1,121,492.00 0.00 0.0% 

Communications 5900 48,161.00 49,610.00 20,664.23 49,610.00 0.00 0.0% 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 
0.00EXPENSES 1,109,940.00 1,679,081.00 514,171.30 1,679,081.00 0.0% 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 

Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Amortization Expense-lease Assets 6910 0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.0% 

TOTAL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

Tuition 

Tuition for Instruction lJnder lnterdistrict 
7110 0.00Attendance Agreements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

California Depl of Educalion 

SACS Financial Reporting Software. SACS V3 

File: Fund-Bl, Version 2 Page4 Printed: 2/17/2023 3:27 PM 

https://1,679,081.00
https://514,171.30
https://1,679,081.00
https://1,109,940.00
https://49,610.00
https://20,664.23
https://49,610.00
https://48,161.00
https://1,121,492.00
https://180,927.61
https://1,,121,492.00
https://648,805.00
https://283,728.00
https://186,828.05
https://283,728.00
https://286,572.00
https://31,987.00
https://17,542.02
https://31,987.00
https://30,495.00
https://77,042.00
https://46,442.82
https://77,042.00
https://61,182.00
https://17,827.00
https://4,183.83
https://17,827.00
https://6,812.00
https://97,395.00
https://57,582.74
https://97,395.00
https://27,913.00
https://182,087.13
https://343,884.00
https://343,884.00
https://189,471.00
https://41,390.00
https://37,347.32
https://41,390.00
https://45,200.00
https://48,295.00
https://25,814.56
https://48,295.00
https://15,713.00
https://187,421.00
https://80,181.89
https://187,421.00
https://99,728.00
https://8,300.00
https://1,229.89
https://8,300.00
https://2,500.00
https://58,478.00
https://37,513.47
https://58,478.00
https://26,330.00
https://1,605,097.00
https://722,898.90
https://1,605,097.00
https://1,490,700.00
https://20,326.00
https://10,248.62
https://20,326.00
https://22,305.00
https://14,382.00
https://7,197.01
https://14,382.00
https://11,741.00
https://667,503.00
https://373,347.64
https://667,503.00
https://692,580.00
https://106,009.00
https://52,443.21
https://106,009.00
https://99,922.00
https://249,133.00
https://108,231.40
https://249,133.00
https://239,030.00
https://171,431.02
https://547,744.00
https://547,744.00
https://425,122.00
https://776,290.00
https://416,942.74
https://776,290.00
https://724,888.00
https://35,960.15
https://51,539.00
https://51,539.00
https://45,351.00
https://198,664.00
https://101,566.00
https://198,664.00
https://193,820.00
https://250,268.00
https://119,058.50
https://250,268.00
https://221,378.00
https://144,783.00
https://76,427.76
https://144,783.00
https://137,540.00
https://131,036.00
https://83,930.33
https://131,036.00
https://126,799.00


Northern United• Humboldt Charter 2022-23 Second Interim 12101240137364 
Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund Form 621 
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object D826YPYNBX(2022-23) 

Description 

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments 

Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 

Payments to County Offices 

Payments to JPAs 

Other Transfers Out 

All Other Transfers 

All Other Transfers Out to All Olhers 

Debt Serv Ice 

Debt Service - Interest 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers ,of 
Indirect Costs) 

OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT 
COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lntertund 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF 
INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL, EXPENSES 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Aulhorized lnterf und Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized 
LEAs 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d) TOTAL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

(a - b + c • d + e) 

Resource 
Codes 

Board Difference % Dlff 
Object Original Approved Actuals To Projected (Col B & Column 
Codes 

Budget Operating Date Year Totals D) B&D
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) (Fj

(B) 

7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

7142 3,201.00 3,201.00 0.00 3,201.00 0.00 0.0% 

7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 .o.oo 0.00 0.0% 

7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.0% 

7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

3,201.00 3,201.00 0.00 3,201.00 
0.00 

0.0% 

7310 

7350 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

5,385,902.00 6,385,563.00 2,863,147.22 

8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ,Q.0% 

7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

8965 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 
0.0% 

8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

8980 

8990 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 PageS Printed: 2/17/2023 3:27 PM 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter 2022-23 Second Interim 12101240137364 
Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund Form 621 
Humboldt County Restricted Detail D826YPYNBX(2022-23) 

2022-23 
Resource Description Projected 

Totals 

Total, Restricted Net Position 0.00 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page6 Printed: 2/17/2023 3:27 PM 



---

-------------------

NORTHERN UNITED • HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT 2/17/2023 
ALL FUNDS General General General -- SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS -- -·- OTHER FUND TYPES --
SECOND INTERIM WORKING BUDGET FundfTRANs FundfTRANs FundfTRANs Cafeteria Special Bond County School Capital Retiree Capital Total 
FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 Unrestricted Restricted Total Fund Reserves Construction Facilities Oullay Fund Facilities All Funds 

A.REVENUES 
Local Control Funding Formula_ $ 3,810,559 $ $ 3,810,559 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 3,810,559 
Federal Sources 894,514 894,514 894,514 
Other State Sources 60,720 916,156 976,876 976,876 
Other Local Sources 292,695 157,663 450,358 450,358 

Total Revenue 4,163,974 1,968,333 6,132,307 6,132,307 
B. EXPENDITURES 

Certificated Salaries 1,183,715 794,295 1,978,010 1,978,010 
Classified Salaries 597,963 178,327 776,290 776,290 
Employee Benefits 875,330 729,767 1,605,097 1,605,097 
Supplies 149,729 194,155 343,884 343,884 
Services & Other Operating 757,122 921,959 1,679,081 1,679,081 
Capital Outlay 
Other Outgo 3,201 3,201 3,201 
Support Costs 

Total Expenditures 3,563,859 2,821,704 6,385,563 6,385,563 

C. EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 600,115 (853,371). (253,256) (253,256) 
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

lnterfund Transfers In 
lnterfund Transfers Out 
Other Sources 
Other Uses 
Contributions (643,670} 643,670 

Total Other Sources (Uses} (643,670} 643,670 

E. FUND BALANCE INCREASE (DECREASE} (43,555} (209,701} (253,256} (253,256} 
F. ADJUSTED BEGINNING BALANCE 1,404,555 402,705 1,807,260 1,807,260 

G. ENDING BALANCE $ 1,361,000 $ 193,004 $ 1,554,004 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 1,554,004 

-----------------------------.-------- ---------- ========= --------- ========== --------- ========= ========= ----------

B\district\allfunds\75 22-23 Second lnterimAlffunds 



MULTI-YEAR BUDGET PROJECTION 

NORTHERN UNITED• HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT / - 2/17/2023 
ALL FUNDS General General General -- SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS -- --OTHER FUND TYPES --
SECOND INTERIM MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION FundffRANs FundffRANs FundrrRANs Cafeteria Special Bond County School Capital Retiree Capital Total 
FISCAL YEAR 2023-24 Unrestricted Restricted Total Fund Reserves Construction Facilities Outlay Fund Facilities All Funds 

A.REVENUES 
'· Local Control Funding Formula $ 3,847,667 $ $ 3,847,667 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 3,847,667 

Federal Sources 226,494 226,494 226,494 
Other State Sources 60,720 241,588 302,308 302,308 
Other Local Sources 292,695 150,510 443,205 443,205 

0 

Total Revenue 4,201,082 618,592 4,819,674 4,819,674 
B. EXPENDITURES 

Certificated Salaries 1,128,772 407,898 1,536,670 1,536,670 
Classified Salaries 503,140 120,812 623,952 623,952 
Employee Benefits 900,811 535,720 1,436,531 1,436,531 
Supplies 153,675 60,512 214,187 214,187 
Services & Other Operating 750,499 156,902 907,401 907,401 
Capital Outlay 
Other Outgo 3,201 3,201 3,201 
Support Costs 

Total Expenditures 3,436,897 1,285,045 4,721,942 4,721,942 

C. EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 764,185 (666,453) 97,732 97,732 
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

lnterfund Transfers In 
lnterfund Transfers Out 
Other Sources 
Other Uses 
Contributions (583,670) 583,670 

Total Other Sources (Uses) (583,670) 583,670 

E. FUND BALANCE INCREASE (DECREASE) 180,515 (82,783) 97,732 97,732 
F. ADJUSTED BEGINNING BALANCE 1,361,000 193,004 1,554,004 1,554,004 

G. ENDING BALANCE $ 1,541,515 $ 110,221 $ 1,651,736 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 1,651,736 

=================================== ============ ========== ================================- -======---- ====----- -========= 

/ 

B\distrlct\allfunds\75 22-23 Second lnterimMYP 



---------- --------- ----------

I 

MUL Tl-YEAR BUDGET PROJECTION 

NORTHERN UNITED· HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT 2/17/2023 
ALL FUNDS General General General --SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS -- --OTHER FUND TYPES --
SECOND INTERIM MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION Fund/TRANs Fund/TRANs Fund/TRANs Cafeteria Special Bond County School Capital Retiree Capital Total 
FISCAL YEAR 2024-25 , Unrestricted Restricted Total Fund Reserves Construction Facilities Outlay Fund Facilities All Funds 

A.REVENUES 
Local Control Funding Formula $ 3,917,801 $ $ 3,917,801 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
Federal Sources 226,494 226,494 
Other State Sources 60,720 241,588 302,308 
Other Local Sources 292,695 150,510 443,205 

Total Revenue 4,271,216 618,592 4,889,808 
13. EXPENDITURES 

Certificated Salaries 1,137,092 412,919 1,550,011 
Classified Salaries 504,636 122,599 627,235 
Employee Benefits 899,680 537,582 1,437,262 
Supplies 153,675 56,450 210,125 
Services & Other Operating 750,499 97,207 847,706 
Capital Outlay 
Other Outgo 3,201 3,201 
Support Costs 

Total Expenditures 3,445,582 1,229,958 4,675,540 

C. EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 825,634 (611,366) 214,268 
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

lnterfund Transfers In 
lnterfund Transfers Out 
Other Sources 
Other Uses 
Contributions (533,670) 533,670 

Total Other Sources (Uses) (533,670) 533,670 

E. FUND BALANCE INCREASE (DECREASE) 291,964 (77,696) 214,268 
F. ADJUSTED BEGINNING BALANCE 1,541,515 110,221 1,651,736 

G. ENDING BALANCE $ 1,833,479 $ 32,525 $ 1,866,004 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
-------=========================== =========== ========= ========= ---------- ========= ---------

3,917,801 
226,494 
302,308 
443,205 

4,889,808 

1,550,011 
627,235 

1,437,262 
210,125 
847,706 

3,201 

4,675,540 

214,268 

214,268 
1,651,736 

1,866,004 

B\distrlcl\allfunds\75 22-23 Second lnterimMYP 



NORTHERN UNITED • HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT 02/17/23 
SUPPLEMENT: SECOND INTERIM CASH FLOW •• GENERAL & RESERVE FUNDS 
Beginning Cash balance as of January 31, 2023 

Cash as of Jan 31 
February March April May June Receivable 

1,910,006 2,028,267 1,906,014 1,688,846 1,517,940 

LCFF Revenues 337,972 352,111 337,972 337,972 352,111 0 
Federal Revenues (7) 68,833 6,720 56,080 83,700 392,968 

State Revenues 0 0 12,555 0 256,239 25,110 
Local Revenues 14,522 15,063 19,760 20,493 134,050 1,041 

Sources 0 0 0 0 0 
PN Recbl 339,571 0 0 (0) 0 

1000 190,454 177,973 180,707 180,501 221,328 
2000 72,812 66,764 77,136 66,879 75,756 
3000 129,207 128,276 131,340 128,673 364,703 
4000 41,677 18,469 39,819 27,654 34,178 
5000 139,648 164,517 165,174 181,745 513,827 
6000 0 0 0 0 0 
7000 0 2,262 0 0 939 
Uses 0 0 
TFin 0 0 0 0 0 

TF out 0 0 0 0 0 
TRANs Note Payable 0 0 0 0 0 

Payables 0 0 0 0 0 
Deferred Expense 0 
Prepaid Expense 0 

Cash Balance 2,028,267 1,906,014 1,688,846 1,517,940 1,133,310 

Total Receivables (including deferred appropriations if any) $419,119 
Final Projected Cash Balance General Fund, TRANs, Reserve: $1,133,310 



Agenda Item 5. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
5.2 Adopt Second Interim Budget and Budget Resolution for NU-SCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
School districts and charter schools are required to file two reports during afiscal year (interim reports) on 
the status of the LEA's financial health. The first interim report is due December 15 for the period ending 
October 31. The second interim report is due March 17 for the period ending January 31. County 
superintendents are to report to the Superintendent of Public Instruction and the State Controller the 
certification for all districts in their county within 75 days after the close of the reporting period. 

The interim reports must include a certification of whether or not the LEA is able lo meet its financial 
obligations. The certifications are classified as positive, qualified, or negative. A positive certification is 
assigned when the district will meet its financial obligations for the current and two subsequent fiscal years. 
A qualified ·certification is assigned when the district may not meet its financial obligations for the current or 
two subsequent fiscal years. A negative certification is assigned when a district will be unable lo meet its 
financial obligations for the remainder of the current year or for the subsequent fiscal year. In addition, the 
Superintendent of Public Instruction may reclassify the certification of any county office of education or 
reclassify a certification based on an appeal of a school district in accordance with the above standards. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter 
School 

2022/2023 2nd Interim 

Shari Lovett, 

Director 

Board ofTrustees 
J 

Rosemary Kunkler, President 

Bianca Garza, Vice President 

J ere Cox 

Melissa J ohnson 

Aime Snider 

2nd Interim Report 

❖ The 2nd Interim report is a snapshot of the current year budget as ofJanuary 
31, 2023. 

❖ The Boards' focus is comparing the current budget to what was adopted on 
October 31, 2022 at first interim. 



2nd Interim 

2012/1023 REVENUES 1~1 INTERIM 2"'1 INTERIM VARIANCE 
I I ' $1,476,404.00 $1,476,404.00 $0.00 

FEDERAL REVENUE S866,566.00 $772,839.00 ($93,727.00) 
OTHER STATE REVENUE $419,575.00 $440,756.00 $21,181.00 
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE S74, 166.00 $74,166.00 $0.00 

REVENUE TOTALS: $2,836,711.00 $2,764, 165.00 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES $579,600.00 $625,385 .00 ($45,785.00) 
CLASSIFIED SALARIES S251,861.00 $257,045 .00 (S5, 184.00) 
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $449,890.00 $445,966.00 $3,924.00 
BOOKS & SUPPLIES S 172,185.00 S180,423.00 (S8,238.00) 
SERVICES & OTHER S 1,921,189.00 $1,868,492 .00 $52,697.00 
OPERATING SERVICES 
OTHER OUTGO S12, 185.00 $12,185.00 so.oo 

EXPENDITURES TOTALS: $3,386,910.00 $3,389,497.00 

2022/ 202J 2'" INTl:HIM SUMMUARY

• • $2,764, I 65.00 
TOTAL EXPENSES: $3,389,497.00 

EXCESS OR (DEFICT SPENDING): ($625,332.00) 

One Time Funds Fully Expended 

• ESSER IIJ 20% LEARNING LOSS, resource 32 14, has been fully expended. 

One Time Funds Remaining to Spend 

• CARES ACT ESSER II FUND, resource 3212, has a remaining balance in the amount of 
$78,396.00 and must be spent by 9/30/2023. 

• ESSER III 80%, resource 3213, has a remaining balance in the amounl of $177,738.00 and must 
be spent by 9/30/2024. 

• ELO ESSER 11 ST ATE SET ASIDE, resource 32 16, has a remaining balance in the amount of 
$17,618.00 and must be spent by 9/30/2023. 

• ELO GEER II, resource 3217, has a remaining amount of $4,043 .00 and must be spent hy 
9 /30/2023 . 

• ELO ESSER Ill STATE RESERVE SET-ASIDE, resource 32 18, has a remaining amount of 
$11 ,485 .00 and must be spent by 9/30/2024. 

• ELO ESSER III LEARNING LOSS, resource 3219, has a remaining amount of $19,797.00 and 
must be spent by 9/30/2024. 

• AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN II HOMELESS, resource 5634, has a remaining amount of 
$5,674.00 to spend. 

• Educator Effectiveness, resource 6266, has a remaining balance of $42,276.00, must be spent by 
6/30/2026. 

• Pre-K Planning & Implementation, resource 6053, has a remaining balance of $26,350.00. 

• Arts Music/Instructional Materials Grant, resource 6752, has a remaining balance of $77,878.00 

• A-G Success, resource 7412, has a remaining balance of $56,250.00. 

https://56,250.00
https://77,878.00
https://26,350.00
https://42,276.00
https://5,674.00
https://19,797.00
https://4,043.00
https://17,618.00
https://177,738.00
https://78,396.00
https://625,332.00
https://3,389,497.00
https://3,389,497.00
https://3,386,910.00
https://12,185.00
https://52,697.00
https://1,868,492.00
https://1,921,189.00
https://S8,238.00
https://180,423.00
https://172,185.00
https://3,924.00
https://445,966.00
https://449,890.00
https://257,045.00
https://S251,861.00


• A-G Learning Loss, resource 7413, has a remaining balance of $56,250.00. 

• Leaming Recovery Emergency Grant, resource 7435, has a remaining amount of $223,866.00. 

STRS/PERS Employer Contribution Rates 

STRS Rates PERS Rates 

• 202 1-2022 = 16.92% • 2021-2022 =22.91% 

• 2022-2023 = 19. 10% • 2022-2023 = 25 .37% 

• 2023-2024 = 19.10% • 2023-2024 =27.00% 

• 2024-2025 = 19.10% • 2024-2025 = 28 . 10% 

• 2025-2026 = 19. 10% • 2025-2026 = 28.80% 

Final Thoughts 

The recommendation is that the Board certify the Budget as Positive. This means the Charter is budgeted to meet its 
financial obligations in the current year and the next two fiscal years. 

https://223,866.00
https://56,250.00


2022-2023 

M 
N 
0 
N ... ._ 
M 

~ 
co 
:::, 
C: 
co-, 
on 
C:..... 

"'O 
C 
(l) 
V, 

.c: 
.µ 
C: 
0 
E 
C: 
(l) 

6j 
(l)-0 .c: 

V) 

C: .µ 
I,,_ 

0 u 
~ 

(IJ 
'V> 

N,orthern Unite:d 
Siskiyou Charter 

School 

PREPARED BY: SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
BUSINESS SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

.t 
Sarah Applegate, Associate Superintendent 

Courtney Moore, Budget Tech I 
Christine Ryan, Budget Tech lrd[.. ~,· Emily Lipke, Budget Tech I 

Jan Fahey, Budget Tech I 

SISKrYOU COUNTY 
OFHC!: Of WUCAflO:-



CERTIFICATIONS, ....... -............1 

SUPPLEMENTALS·...•....•....,......18 

LCFF SUMMARY .............• ;o.••·36 

NOTES...............................45 



-----------------

Nonh• r-n United - s1,IJyou Ch111er S.con<t lnl• rlm 47 10• 10 0137372 
Siskiyou County otf)u o f EduuUon Fis cal YNr 2011•2:J Form Cl 
Sio) lyou County Ch- School Cortlfl«i~o n 012CPSIAJ Y(1O12"21) 

l 9':::,O 
To tho c111~emg a<AllOl1ly and tho cc,,rny 1uptmjen~enl ol 1chocl1 (ot only to 1ho«><l\ly •uotrimel'denl ol , cllOOls WtM county bo01d of oaueallon Is tho chartomg 
aulho-'fl)' ):, 

Z022•2l CHARTER SCHOOl INTERIM RE\'°'Y 1'111• roport h M~:<W6r 1t'100I Pl,flWil to E.d.ca<lon C- ~oct.on 47eo-t.l3(a~ 

S<gntd ~~ Dtll c.3/'f / 2 ~.?- 3 
Ch.lnor Schoo Official 

(0.-,;r,,,i slgnal-,e ..quired) 

P°'"td Ntffla: Sll:lrt Lovell Dw• i:tor----------
For adOllJoiUI Wlforma4.lcn on lhe interim l'llport, p6HU ConlilCI. 

ChN1or School Contaci: 

SN~Lov111 

Name 

0,-ch)f 

TIiie 

107-4<1$-2660 

Calllomla Depl ofEduc11tlon 

SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File· CI_ChaMrSc hool, Ven;lon 1 Page 1 Printed: 2/10/2023 7:55 AM 

1 



NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget Assumptions - 2022/23 2nd Interim 

Fiscal Years 
2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 

School districts are required to develop and manage budgets in accordance with standards developed by the California 
Department of Education and adopted by the State Board ofEducation. Budget documents contain revenues, expenditures, 
and other financial information for prior, current and subsequent fiscal years. Questions that should be considered include: Is 
the budget balanced, or is the district deficit spending? Does it meet district goals and objectives? Is it sustainable over the 
multiyear period? Does it accomplish what the district wants for students? An additional resource useful in assessing school 
district fiscal health is FCMAT'~ Fiscal Health Risk Analysis which is emailed with each budget and interim report. This 
report was prepared based on the latest assumptions available and are described below. The information used for the 
development of this report was provided by: 

► Shari Lovett, Superintendent 

► Prioriti°es: Ensuring all students achieve proficiency in essential areas ofskill and knowledge, attain the academic, career 
and technical skills needed to succeed in a knowledge and skills-based economy, providing for specialized needs of 
'identified groups, and utilizing a system of shared acountability for student achievement. 

Except in limited circumstances, the external team is unable to do board presentations of Budget and Interim reports due to 
time constraints. In order to assist superintendents and business personnel, each budget and interim meeting is used to 
facilitate the presentation process. Particular emphasis has been placed on providing easy to read Budget and Interim 
Assumptions, graphic visuals, and revenue summaries. Review and analysis of this information for each report should 
provide the reader a good general overview ofthe district's financial position. In addition, boards can make changes to 
budgets and interims prior to adoption. If changes are made, please provide enough specific information to allow budget 
technicians to quantify the changes and update the multiyear projections. 

Budget Certification and Cycle 
► The budget certification is the Board's acknowledgment of its review ofthe entire budget presentation. This includes 

State SACS forms for all funds and supplemental forms. 

► Adjustments to the budget should be made throughout the fiscal year. 

Budget and Multi-Year Financial Projections (MYFP) Development 
► The base year budget is developed using information provided by the district, Siskiyou County Office ofEducation, 

School Services of California and other agencies. 

Average Daily Attendance 
► The Local Control Funding Formula calculates the primary funding for school districts, using the higher ofthe budget 

year or prior year Average Daily Attendance (ADA). The budget year ADA is not known until the April following the 
budget adoption, therefore, the most recent P-2 ADA is used when calculating revenue for the budget projections. A 
chart reflecting the district's historical and projected Average Daily Attendance has been provided for analysis and 

► The distri.ct submitted the following enrollment and average daily attendance projections: 
2021/22 2022/23 2023/24. 2024/25 

Enrollment Projections 
Regular K-12 159.00 134.00 125.00 115.00 
Community Day School 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
.Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00, 0.00 

Total Estimated Enrollment 159.00 134.00 125.00 115.00 

Total Estimated P-2 ADA 145.33 131.62 I 13.34 105,11 

2022123 2nd Interim Report 
2 

https://distri.ct


NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget Assumptions - 2022/23 2nd Interim 

Estimated LCFF ADA (Funded ADA) 
Regular K-12 145.33 131.62 113.34 105.11 
Community Day School 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Special Day Class 0.00 p.oo 0.00 0.00 

Total Funded ADA 145.33 131.62 113.34 I 05.11 

Local Control Funding Formula fLCFR) 
► The passage of the 2013-14 State budget demonstrates Governor Jerry Brown's commitment to passing a landmark 

school finance reform built around correcting historical inequities and increasing flexibility known as the Local Control 
Funding Formula (LCFF). The formula establishes a target amount based on varying factors and will be phased in 
during a five year period, full implementation was in 2018/19. Although the current year budget and multi-year 
projections are built on the LCFF, there is no statutory law that guarantees funding. Below are the assumptions used in 
building the LCFF. LCFF worksheets attached. 

2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 
LCFFCOLA 5.07% 6.56% 5.38% 4.02% 
Students qualifying for Free & Reduced Meal, Foster 

Youth and English Learners: 
Unduplicated Count 110 105 88 78 
Unduplicated Percentage 81.01% 70.95% 67.99% 70.89% 

Gap Funding Rate 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 
Total LCFF Entitlement $1,068,610 $1,468,370 $1,407,889 $1,494,018 

Revenue Projections 
► Revenue is projected using the state LCFF calculator and other recommended formulas for Federal.and State funding. 

These formulas include factors such as COLA, student growth or loss for population driven revenue, and other 
anticipated changes to formula forecasts. 

► Revenue, in addition to that referred to above, is required to be fully documented by the district, including formal grant 
or funding commitments. 

2021/22 2022/23 
► Total Revenue, Transfers In and Other Sources $2,033,926 $2,764,164 

Employee Compensation 
► The primary cost of education is driven by the staff of a school district. Employee compensation represents the major 

portion ofa school district's budget. Staffing levels, labor negotiations, benefit projections and other compensation 
aspects are vital factors in projecting and assessing the fiscal condition of a district. 

Staffing Levels 
► The district projects the following full time equivalents (FTE) for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years, 

2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 
Employee FTE's 

Management 2.9 2.9 2.9 
Certificated 10.2 10.2 10.2 
Classified 6.7 6.7 _6.7 

Total Employee FTE's 19.8 19.8 19.8 

Emplovee Benefits 

3 
2022123 2nd Interim Report 



NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget Assumptions - 2022/23 2nd Interim 

Due to the high level of increases to health and welfare benefit premiums state wide, and varying rates for statutory ► 
benefits the district provides the following information. 

2022/23 2023/24 2024!22 
Benefits Capped/Uncapped for Employees 

Management Capped Capped Capped 
Certificated Capped Capped Capped 
Classified Capped Capped Capped 

Benefit Package Cost 
Management $12,368 $12,368 $12,368 
Certificated $12,368 $12,368 $12,368 
Classified $12,368 $12,368 $12,368 

Projected Premium Increase Over Prior Year n/a n/a n/a n/a,· 
Total District Cost for Health and Welfare Benefits 

Board Members Not Offered Non Offered Not Offered Not Offered 
Retirees Not Offered Not Offered Not Offered Not Offered 

Statutory Benefit Rates 
STRS 17.10% 19.10% 19.10% 1-9.10% 
PERS 19.721% 25.370% 27.000% 28.100% 
OASDI 6.20% 6.20% 6.20% 6.20% 
Medicare 1.45% 1.45% 1.45% 1.45% 
Unemployment Insurance 0.05% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 
Worker's Compensation 2.33% 0.68% 0.68% 0.68% 

Indirect Cost Rate 3.880% 4.520% 4.520% 4.520% 

' 

1022/23 2nd Interim Report 
4 



NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget Assumptions - 2022/23 2nd Interim 

Supplies, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 
► · Initial supplies, services and othe.r operating expenditure projections are based on an analysis ofprior year trends, 

anticipated inflation increases, and program needs. The year-to-year adjustments (net changes) are explained below. 
Subsequent adjustments are generally due to one-time only expenditures, inflation increases, program changes and other 
factors. 

Year-To-Year Changes 2022/23. 2023/24 2024/25 
Books and Supplies $ I80,42l $ 158,201 $ 140,563 

Explanation: Decrease in spending due to one-time funds expiring. 

Services and Other Operating Expenditures $ 1,868,492 $ 1,539,367 $ 1,289,887 
Explanation: Decrease in spending due to one-time funds expiring. 

2021/22 .2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 

Total Expenditures, Transfers Out and Other Uses $1,767,740 $3,389,497 $3,058,818 $2,581,514 

Contributions from Unrestricted Programs (Encroachments) and Revenue Transfers 
► The district projects the following contributions to restricted programs (encroachments) from general fund unrestricted 

dollars to support the following programs. 

Program 
3010 Titler 
3124 ESSER III Leaming 
3213 ESSER II 
3218 ELO ESSER III 
3219 ESSER State Reserve 
4035 Title2A 

Total Contributions from Unrestricted Programs and 
Revenue Transfers 

Net Increase/<Decrease} in,Fund Balance 

2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 

$53,432 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$3,829 

$24,136 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$481 

$26,104 
$0 

$10,419 
$95 

$170 
$715 

$27,809 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$910 

$74,291 $167,248 $197,603 $193,368 

► The net increase or decrease fund balance is a calculation of total revenues and other financing sources less total 
expenditures, transfers out and uses. A continuing pattern ofdeficit spending is considered a potential concern. 

► Summary 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 
$266,186 ($625,333) ($528,634) ($456,601) 

Projected Unrestricted Net Position and Reserves 

► Northern United Siskiyou Charter School's estimated unrestricted net position is listed below. 

2022/23 2nd Interim Report 
5 



• 

NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
.BudgetAs.rnmptions -2022/23 2nd lnlerim 

Fund (62) 
Unrestricted 
Restricted 

Total Unrestricted Net Position 

2021/22 

$1,002,357 
$209,916. 

$1,212,273 

2022/23 

$586,940 

~ 
$586,940 

2023/24 

$224,115 
($-Hi5,809l 

$58,306 

2024/25 

($93,539) 
{~304.766) 
($398,305) 

2022/23 2nd Interim Report 
6 



.. 

.---------------------------------------------------------·-

Average Daiiy Attendance Trend 

160.00 -r----------------------------- ------------------

145.33 

140.!JO ___ ~ 

120.00 

QJ 

C.. u 

"C 
C 100.00 

< 
QJ... 
.?: 
"iii 
C 80.00 

.. QJ
bO 

QJ 

~ 
60.00 

40.00 +----------------

20.00 +----------------

0.00 +----~----~----~-
2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 J 

School Year 

'--------------------

Attachment A 
-l 



NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHUUL 
Jtc,•enuc: Pru]c:etiuns 

FiscalYcan 

Source 
LCFF - Su,te Aid, 
LCFF -State Aid-EPA 
In Lieu ofProriertv Tax: 
LCFF -State Aid - Prior Year 
Total LCFF Sources 

Federal Revenues 
NCLB: Title l. Part A, Basic Grants Low-Income 
Deferred 

NCLB: Titlct ARRA' 

Cares Act 
ESSER II ICRRSAl 
ESSERJJ180% 
ESSER 11120% LL 
GEER Fund 
ELD Grant: ESSER II State Reserve 
ELD Grant: GEER 11 
ELO Grant: ESSER lll'Stuo Re;,,,vt 
ELD Grant: ESSERIU·StittcRiscm:.l.camfon.t 
CR Fund ..... 
NCLB: Titlo'lV, Part 'A-Dnm-Frce Schools 

NCLB: Title II, l'l!lt'A:.TeaclicrO.L,lltv 
Dcfencd 

Princinal-Trainin1.1: -Deferred 
ESSA TiUe V Part B·RLIS 
ESEA Title IV -Student Sunnort 
PCSGP 
Deferred 

NCLB: Title VI. Part B Sin,!! Rural Grant 
AmericM Rescue Plan 
McdiCw'Administrativc•Acriviries IM'i\A) 
Other Federal 

Torut Federal Revenues: 

01hc-rS1arc Revenues 

Mandated Cost Reimbursement 
Stale LottPTV ' 

Child Dev 
Educator Effectiveness 
Educator Effcctivtnes!i 
Stn(c to11~•lnmctiorfol Materials. 

' Arts. Music & InstroctionaJ MatcrialS:: 
A-0 Comnlcricin Grunt• 
A-G-Com0lt1ion. Gr.in.I LLM 

-GF Fund 
Exonnded Leamim?. Ooo, <ELO) 

STRS on Behalf -· 
Other Restricted State 

Other Local Re-.'cnues· 
lnltrcsl 
Other local Rovenues 

,5..,.,fatEducalion RSl':rudo 
Assotint<d'StudentBodY' 

. 5001) 
Snccial Ed ExtmordinD.rV Cost Pool 
£Rate 
Outstand Grand-Ford Aoor 
MTSS Gran! 
0 Mattolc Vnltev Ccntri6Uti0ri'.. 
Other Local 

. LCFF Revenue Sharinsi s,mn-t1rt. 
. 0 Mattole Vallev Contribution 

Total Local Revenues-

Tot.al Genenil Fund Revenues 

l(llf/12 Rudgtt R~port 

A1Dcll11«1 
by5BX34 

0000 8011 
1400 , 8012 
0000 8096 
0000 · 8019 

3010 8290 
.3010 8290 
3011 8290 

3210 8290 
3212 8290 
3213 8290 
3214 8290 
3215 . 8290 
3216 8290 
3217 8290 
3218 8290 
3219 8290 
3220 8290 
3710 8290 

4035 8290 
4035 8290 
4036 : 8290 

.• 4126 8290 
'4127 8290 
4610 · 8290 
4610 8290 
5850 8290 
5634 8290 
0000 ... 8290 
0000 8290 

0000 ,g434 

0000 8550 
1100 . 8560 
6053 8590 · 
6264 8590 
6266 8590 · 
6300 8560 
6762 8590 
7412 8590, 
7413 8590 
7420 8590 
7425 8590 
7426 8590 
7435 8590 _ 
7690 8590 
7810 8590 · 

0000 8699 
9117 8677 ·. 
9700 8699 
6500 . 8792 
6500 8792 
0000 · 8699 
9063 8699 
9632 , 8699 . 

0000 '·· 8699 , 
0000 8782 
0000 &965 

2021/l2 

Prior Year 
1,257029 

23,384 

142.892 . 

1.423,305 

84,146 

21,088. 
48,198 
36·247 , 

224 
4,043 

115 

6.821 

10,186 

22.133 

233;202 

0. 
4.554 

21,795 

33.821 
7,749 

56.250 
.56,250 

-3.994 

0 
150.190 

29,202 

140.053 

20,944 
0 

197,029 

2,033,926 

20Z2/23 

I 1.367,442 
I 30.702 
I 78,260 
I 8.304 

I t,484,708 

65,467 

160,258 
420.817 

34,387 

4,181. 

2.756 ' 
4,949 

6.804 

I 9079 
I 10.000 
I . 25,721 

614 
5 674. 

22,133 

772.839 

1 4,550 
I 19.268 
I 26.350 

I 8.455 
I 7,594 
J 99,059 

223.866 
49.210 

2,404 

I 
l ,5, 
.I 30,021 

I 39,145 

. I 

I 

I o 

' I 74,16G 

I2,112.469 

2023/Z4 

Proiection 
1.308,607 

78.260 

6S.467 

420.817 
34,387 

2,756. 
4,949 

6,804 

9,079 
10,000 
25,721 

614. 
S.674 

22,133 

'608,401 

4,663. 
18,972. 
26.350. 

8.455 
7,477 

99.059 

223 866 
49,210 

2.533 

,440,58S 

'4:272 

39,145 

73,438 

2,530,313 

2024/25 

Pro_iection 
1,394.736 

21,022 
78,260 

1,494,018 

65.467 

6,804 

9,079 
10.000 : 
25,721 , 

614 
5,674 

S,023 
17.595 

8,4SS 
6,935 

99.059 

49210 
2.635, 

·30,021 

39,145 

.72,856 

Attachment B 

8 



NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU C.:HAR'lll!:K :S<.:HUUL 

FJscat Years 

"""""' 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/2S 

Source 
t\10-=fil!Cd 
~:,,11)04' Prior Year IBud ctYear Pro ection Pro ection 

s:rATlSTICAL INFORMATION: 
Enrollment und Attr:ndancc-
ADAmid ADA Estimates m.33 131.62 .113.34 IOS:11 
CBEDS- 159.00. 134.00 . 125.00 115.00 

COLAs and Deficit PeTcentae:es 

LCFFCola 
Year Over Y car Rates and,Cha~~ts 

Lonezy 
Lottezy•Instructional Materials 

8560 
8560 

S.07% 

Sl67.00 
$65.00 

6,56% 

$170.00 
$67.00 

5,38% 

Sl70.00 
$67.00 

4.02% 

5170.00 
567.00 

Interest Rntes: 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 

2fJZll12 Budg~ Rqmrt Attachmtnt B 

9 

https://CBEDS-159.00


$3,500,000 

$3,400,000 

$3,300,000 

$3,200,000 

$3,100,000 

$3,000,000 

$2,900,000 

$2,800,000 

$2,700,000 

$2,600,000.. 
C $2,500,000:::J 
0 
E $2,400,000
cl;.... $2,300,000 
=s a $2,200,000 

$2,100,000 

'-2;000;000 

$1,900,000 

$1,800,000 

$1,700,000 

$1,600,000 

$1,500,000 

$1,400,000 

Revenues vs. Expenditures 

2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 

Vear 

~Seriesl 
"4i•Series2 

..... Attachment C 0 



General Fund Unrestricted Reserves 

$1,200,000 

$1,000,000 -i------------:$1,002,357 

$800,000 

$634,854 

$600,000
"' QI 

! 
C: 

$400,000 

$224,115 
$200,000 

$0 +---
2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 

($93,539} 

($200,000} -'-------------------------------------

Year 

,- ·4 Available Reserves ~Required Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Attachment D .... .... 



m 471D4700137372Northern United .. Slskiyou Charter 2022--23 Second Inter 
Form 621Siskiyou County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterpri~e Fund 

Siskiyou County Expondttures by ObJ~ct D82CPS8AJY(2022-23) 

' 

' 

'' , Description 

-
A.Rl:VENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 

B,EXPENSES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Ciassil led Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 

6) Depreciation and Amortization 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo- Transfers oi Indirect Costs 

9)TOTAL, EXPENSES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OfREVENUES OVER 
EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES AND USES (AS• B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Oui 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

E. NET INCRl:ASE (DECREASE} IN NET 
POSITION (C + D4) 

F. NET POSITION 

1) Beginning Net Position 

a) t,;, ol July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 -Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Nol Position 

a) Net Investment In Capital Assets 

b) Restricted Net Position 

c) Unrestricted Net Position 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionment 

State Aid - Current Year 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software -SACS V3 
Flle: Fund-Bi, Version 2 

Resource 
Codes 

·-

BoJrd 

ObJect 
Original ApP,roved 

Codes Budget Oplrating 
(A) Bu get 

(BJ! 

l 
8010-8099 1,079,891.00 1,47E,4o4.oo 

8100-8299 94,076.31 866,566,38 

8300-8599 

8600-8799 . 74,166.00 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000.£999 

7300-7399. 0,00 

8900-8929 

7600-7629 

8931).8979 I, 0.00 

7630-7699 

B980-8999 

9791 

87,999,00 ~±-574,58 

r,1se.oo 

1,336, 132,31 2,83p,710.96 

l 
641,750.00 57r,soo.oo_ 

213,069.00, 2sr,861.00 

557,354.31 · 44r.890.41 

114,386.25 172,185.25 

1,289,919.53 1,92i, 188.79 

0,00 0,00 

7100· 
7299,7400-

7499 12,185.00 
\,1B:::: 

2,B28,664009 3,38, ,910.45 

(1,492,531.78) (55J, 199.49) 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 

0,00 0,00 
,. 

o.oo· 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

(1,492,531.78) (550 199.49) 

1,212,272.80 1,21: ,272.80 

0,00 0,00 

1,212,272.80 1,212,272.80 

0.00 j 0,00 

1,212,272.60 1,21 ,272.60 

(280,258.98) 6sd,o73.31 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 o.oo 

_ (280,2;;a.9B) 662 073.31 

1,034,118.00 1,445 702.00 

Actuals To 
Date 
(C) 

723,483,00 

169,762.15 

423,791:24 

(103,713.24) 

1,213,323.15· 

335,795.60 

9793 

9795 

9796 

9797 

9790. . 

8011 

145,080.75 

211,811.68 

57,652.86 

397,624,60 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

'1,147,965.49 
.. 

65,357.66 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

o.oo 

., o:oo· 
0,00 

65,357.66 

·-- ., 

:,);_ i:'- ,-....,. ,;t 

!~~\~~::~~- .. 
' 

I ¥;Z'.: ' ., 
• '& 

-

711,791.00 

Projected 
Year Totals 
(D) 

1,476,404.00 

772,839.12 

440,755,58 

74,166.00 

2,764,164.70 

625,385.00 

257,045.00 

445,966.28 

180,423.25 . 

1,868,492.21 

0.00 

12, 185.00·. 

0.00 

3,389,496.74 , 

Difference ¾Dlff 
{ColB & Column 
D) B&D 
(1:) (Fl 

0,00 0,0% 

(93,727 ,26) -10,8% 

21,181,00 .5.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(45,785.00) -7.9% 

(5,184.00) -2.1% 

3,924.13 0.9% 

(8,238.00) -4.8% 

52,696.58 2.7% 

0.00 0.:0% 

0,00 
0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

. ,. 

. (625,332.04) r·' 
0.00 0,00 0.0% 

0.00 o:oo 0.0% 

0,00 0.00' 0.0%-

0,00 0.00 0.0% 
"c:ni (.77) New' 

(,77) ·~ ', " 
~" ' 
C ', 

(625,332.81) : 
- ,. ' . 

1,212,272.80 0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0,00' 0.0% 

1,212,272.80 . " 
o.oo o.oo· · 0.0% 

" 1,212,272.80 
,, 

; i 

586,939.99 '..e *',-11;. 0 

!~~ • 'I~:;,, : • C ;
½>- t# 

0.00 
b ¾ , 
. ., 

0.00 
_, 

' 586,939,99 

1,445,702.00 0.00 0.0% 

-

\ 

I 

Ptinted: 2/10/2023 7:55 AMPage 1 12 
I 



47104700137372Northern United - Siskiyou Charter 2022..23 Second Inter m 
Siskiyou County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund Form 621 

Expenditures by ObJ~ct D82CPS8AJY(2022•23)Siskiyou County 
I 

eo.\i.d Difference %Dlff
ProjectedActuals To ApJ)rovedOriginal (Col B & ColumnResource .. Object Year Totals op8ratlng DateBudgetDescription B&DD)Codes Codes (D)Budget (C)(A) (F)(E)

(Bll 

Education Protection Account State Aid - Current 
Year 

Stale Aid • Prior Years 

LCFF Transfers 

Unrestricted LCFF Transfers -Current Year 

All Olher LCFF Transfers• Curren! Year 

Transfers to Charter Schools In Lieu of Property 
Taxes 

Property Taxes Transfers 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers• Prior Years 

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Maintenance and Operations 

Special Education Entl!lemenl 

Special Education Olscretlonary Grants 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

lnteragency Contracts Between LEAs 

Title I, Part A, Basic 

1itle I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 

TIiie II, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction 

Title Ill, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 

Title Ill, Part A, English Leamer Program 

Public Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 

8012 45,773.00 

8019 0,00 

0000 8091 0,00 

All Olher 8091 0.00 

8096 
0.00 

8097 0.00 

8099 0,00 

1,079,891,00 

3010 

3025 

4035 

4201 

4203 

4610 

8110 

8181 

8182 

8220 

8221 

8285 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

0.00' 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 
48,072.00 

0.00 

6,804.00 

0.00 

o.oo 
0.00 

I
22,668.00 

8,034.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 
0.00 

0.00 

1.47~,404,00 

o.oo 
0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

49.169,00 

I o.oo 

r04.00 
o.oo 
0.00 

2 ,721.07 

11,692.00 

o.oo 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 
0.00 

0.00 

7.!3,483.00 

. 
0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 
0.00 

33,992.00 

0.00 

1,278.00 

o.oo 
o.oo 

25,721.07 

22,668,00 

8,034.00 

0,00 

0.00 

·0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

1,476,404,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0,00 

65,466.52 

0,00 

6,804.00 

0,00 

0.00 

25,721.07 

0.00 

0.00 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.00 

0,00 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0%· 

0,00 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

16,297,52 33.1% 

o.oo 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

3040, 
3060, 
3061, 
3150, 
3155, 
3180, 

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 3182, 8290 o.oo 
4037. 
4124, 
4126, 
4127, 
4128, 
5630 14,230,00 1! ,079.07 16,270.07 19,079.07 0.0% 

Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.0% 

All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 24,970.31 765(93.24 92,501.01 655,768.46 (110,024.76) -14.4% 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 94,076.31 866,566.38 169,762.15 772,839.12 (93,727_.26) -10,8% 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other Stale Apportionments 

Special Education Master Plan 

Current' Year 

Prior Years 

All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 

Child Nulrillon Programs 

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 

Lottery - Unrestricted and lnstrucllonal Materials 

Aller School Education and Sately (ASES) 

6500 

6500 

All Other 

All Other 

6010 

8311 

8319 

8311 

8319 

8520 

8550 

8560 

8590 

0,00 

o.oo 
0,00 

0,00 

o.oo 
4,550.00 

33,037.00 

o.oo 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

o.oo 
4,~50.00 

26,861.58 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 
0.00 

3,657.00 

15,650.64 

0.00 

o.oo 
o.oo 
0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,550.00 

26,861,58 

0,00 

0,00 0.0% 

o.oo. 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0%· 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

o.oo 0,0% 

Callfomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software -SACS V3 
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page2 Printed: 2/10/2023 7:55 AM 13 

https://4,550.00
https://15,650.64
https://3,657.00
https://26,861.58
https://4,~50.00
https://33,037.00
https://4,550.00
https://25,721.07
https://6,804.00
https://65,466.52
https://8,034.00
https://25,721.07
https://1,278.00
https://33,992.00
https://7.!3,483.00
https://11,692.00
https://8,034.00
https://22,668.00
https://6,804.00
https://48,072.00


Northern United .. Siskiyou Charter 2022..23 Second Inter m 47104700137372 

Siskiyou County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprl,o Fund Form 621 

Siskiyou County Expenditures by Object
I 

D82CPS8AJY(2022·23) 

Description 
Resource 
Codes 

Object 
Codes 

Original 
Budget 
(A) 

so!rd 
Api,roved 
operating 
Budget 
(Bl\ 

Actuals To 
Date 
(C) 

Projected 
Year Totals 
(D) 

Difference 
(Col B & 
D) 
(E) 

%DI!! 
Column 
B&D 
(F) 

Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.0% 

Drug/Alcohot/Tobacco Funds 
6690, 
6695 

8590 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.0% 

Ca'lifomia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 6590 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.0% 

Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 
Program 

6387 8590 0,00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 
0.00 

0.0% 

Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 o.oo 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.0% 

All Other Stale Rev cnue All Other 6590 50,412.00 3Bf-163.00 404,463.60 . 409,344.00 21,181.00 5,5°/o 

lOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 67,999.00 41p,574,58 423,791.24 440,755.58 21,161.00 · 5.0% 

OTHER LOCAL..REVENUE 

Sales 

Sale of EquipmenUSupplies 8631 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0,0% 

Sale of Publications 8632 o.oo 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

All Other Sales 8639 0.00 ·0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0% 

Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 o.oo O;OO 0.00 o.oo 0.0% 

Interest 6660 5,000.00 ,000.00 2,654.73 5,000.00 0,00 0.0% 

Net Increase (Decrease) In the Fair Value of 
lnvestmenls 

8662 o.oo 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 
0.0% 

Fees and Contracts 

Child Development Parent Fees 8673 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 o.oo 0.0% 

iransportation Fees From Individuals 6675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00. 0.0% 

lnteragency Services 8677 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.0% 

AR Other Fees and Contracts 86B9 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 8699 30,021.00 3 ,021.00 2,217.60 30,021.00 0.00 0,0% 

Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

All Other Transfers In 8761-8783 0.00 o.oo 0.00 o.oo 0,00 0.0% 

Transfers of Apportionments 

Special Education SELPA Transfers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0,00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.0% 

From County Offices 6500 8792 39,145.00 3€,145.00 (108,585.57) 39,145.00 0.00 0.0% 

From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 o.oo 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.0% 

Other Transfers or Apportionments 

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

From County Offices All other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

From JPAs AU Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0,00 0.0% 

All other Transfers In from All Othera 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0,00 0.0% 

lOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 74, 166,,90 74 166.00 , (103,713.24) 74,166.00 0.00 0.0% 

TOTAL, f!EVENUES _, 1,336,132.31 '2,8361710.96 1,213,323.15 2,764,164.70 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 582,915.00 520 765.00 299,102.64 564,338.00 (43,573.00) -B.4% 

Certnlcated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0,00 0,00 
' 

0.0% 

Certificated Supervisors' end Administrators' 
Salaries 1300 

58,835.00 58,835.00 36,692.96 61,047.00 
(2,212.00) 

-3.8% 

Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.0% 

TOTAL. CERTIFICATED SALARIES 641,750.00 579,~00.00 335,795.60 625,385.00 (45,785.00) -7.9% 

Calllomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software -SACS V3 

I File: Fund-Bl, Version 2 Page3 Prinled: 2/1012023 7:55 AM 14I 



m 47104700137372 
Siskiyou County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprl~t Fund Form 621 
Siskiyou County Expenditures by Obj Ict D82CPS8AJY(2022•23) 

Northern Un1ted .. Siskiyou Charter 2022-23 Second Inter 

' 

I 

i 

Ooscriptlon 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 
-

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators· 
Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

_TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BEN!!!FITS 

S1RS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/Altemaflve 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Acllv a Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND. SUPPLIES 

. 

Approved Tedbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapllallzed Equipment 

Food , 
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

Subagreements ror Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitallzed 
Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transrers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

ProfesslonaVConsulting Services and 

Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL,. SERVICES AND O1HER OPERATING 
EXPENSES 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 

Depreciation Expense 

Amortization Expense-lease Assets 

TOTAL, DEPRECIATIOI'! AND AMORTIZATION 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding ,-ranafars of lndiroct 
Costs) 

Tuition 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software -SACS V3 
FIie: Fund-Bl, Version 2 

Resource 
Codes 

eoJrd 

Object Original Ap:roved 

Codes 
Budget Op rating 
(A) Budget 

(Bl\ 

~,964.002100 19,856.00 

2200 28,062.00 l959.00 

2300 0.00 0.00 

2400 92,781.00 l035.00 

2900 72,370.00 11 ,903.00 

213,069.00 2sl.8s1.oo 

I 
3101-3102 183,021.76 109,949.17 

I 
3201-3202 64,055.59 sr,467.18 

3301-3302 25,605.18 3?'986.31 

3401-3402 281,251.07 232,830.07 

3501-3502 4,274.12 f,177.59 

3601-3602 9,146.59' 

['""3701-3702 0.00 ·o.oo 
3751-3752 0.00 o.oo 
3901-3902 0.00 0.00 

557,354.31 44 ,,890.41 

I 
4100 41,723.13 4r50.13 

4200 0.00 o.oo 
4300 54,034.96 7l406.96 

4400 3,628.16 3 ,628.16 

4700 15,000.00 1l300.00 

114,386.25 17 ,' 185.25 

5100 0.00 j 0.00 

5200 13,059.00 2 ,759.00 

5300 17,308.13 22,808.13 

5400-5450 32,000.00 511636.00 

5500 48,822.00 61 722.00 

5600 162,923.00 203 350.00 

5710 0.00 0.00 

5750 0.00 0,00 

5800 990,682.40 1,525 946.66 

5900 25,125.00 32 967.00 

1,269,919.53 1,921 18_8,79 

6900 0.00 0.00 

6910 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo 

Page4 

Actuals To 
Dato 
(C) 

1,999.00 

14,744.07 

0.00 

oT,278,67 

71,059.01 

145,080.75 

69,095.22 

26,750.34 

18,073.90 

100,005.58 

2,347.98 

3,538.68 

o.oo 
o.oo 
o.oo 

211,811.68 

26,139.69 

0.00 

28,515.09 

0,00 

2,998.08 

57,652,88 

o.oo 
14,826.83 

7,069.00 

39,271.00 

16,449,67 

113,763.39 

o:oo 
0.00 

201,253.58 

4,991..15 

397,624.60 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

' 

Projected 
Year Totals 
(D) 

4,964,00 

34,959.00' 

0.00 

99,021,00 

118,101.00 

257,045.00 

' 
110,319.17 

64,969,76 

27,934.45 · 

232,952.29 

4,148.58 

5,642.03 

0.00 

o.oo 
0.00 

445,966.28 

48,823.13 

0.00 

82,671.96 

31,628.16 

17,300.00 

180,423.25 

0.00 

28,149.00 

22,808.13 

39,271.00 

64,951.00 

203,350.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

1,488,996.06 

32,967.00. 

1,868,492.21 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

Dlfferenco %01ff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 
(E) (F) 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 
0.0% 

(2,986.00) ..J.1% 

(2,198.00) ..1.9% 

(5,184.00) -2.1% 

(370.00) -0.3°/o 

1,497.42 2,3% 

3,051.86 9.8% 

(322.22) -0.1% 

29.01 0.7% 

38.06 0.7% 

0.00 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

3,924.13 0.9% 
-

(973.00) -2.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(7,265.00) -9.6% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

' (8,238.00) -4.8%' 

0.00 0.0% 

(3,390.00) -14.9% 

o.oo 0.0% 

12,365.00. 23.9% 

6,771.00 11.0% 

0.00 
0.0% 

o.oo: 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

36,950.56 2.4% 

0.00 0.0%' 

52,696.58 2.7% 

0.00 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

Prlnted: 2/10/2023 7:55 AM 15 



I 

Northern United • Siskiyou Charter 
Siskiyou County Offlco of EducaUon 
Siskiyou County 

2022•23 Second lntorIlm 
Charter Schools Enterprl,e Fund 

Expenditures by Object
I 

47104700137372 
Form 621 

D82CPS8AJY(2022-23} 

Description 
Resource 
Codes 

Object 
Codes 

Original 
Budget 
(Al 

Bo~rd 
Ap~roved 
OperaUng 
Budget 
(Bl\ 

Actuals To 
Date 
(Cl 

Projected 
Year Totals 
{D} 

Difference 
{Col B & 
Pl 
(E} 

%Diff 
Column 
B&D 
(Fl 

TuUlon for Instruction UndElr Interd!Strict 
Attendance Agreements 

7110 
0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 

0.00 
0.0% 

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or D'eflclt Payments 

Payments to Districts or Char!er Schools 7141 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Payments to County Offices 7142 12,185.00 12,185.00 0.00 12,185.00 0.00 0.0% 

Payments lo JPAs 7143 0.00 0,00 o.oo o.oo 0.00 0.0% 

Other Transfers out 

AD Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

All Other Transl ors Out to All others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo o.oo 0.0% 

Debt Serv Ice 

Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0% 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of 
Indirect Costs} 

' ' 

·OTHER OUTGO • TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT 
COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 

12,185.00 

o/; 

o:oo .. 

1,2, 185.00 

,J 

' o.oo 

0.00 

!~ f.,. 
J 

0.00 

12,185.00 

.. ~-

o:o-o, 

o.oo 

0,00 

0.0% 

•' 
., ; 

O.Oj>, 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnlertund 7350 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO • TRANSFERS OF 
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 

0,00 
0.0% 

TOTAL,EXPENSES 2,828,664.09 3,38~,910,45 1,147,965.49 3,389,496.74 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0,00. 0.0% 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN o.oo 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.0% 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Olher Authorized lnterfund Transl ors Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo· o.oo 0.0% 

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of LapsedJReorganized 
LEAs 

8965 
0.00 0.00 o.oo o.oo 0,00 

0.0% 

All Other Financing Sources 8979 o.oo 0.00 0,00 0,00 o.oo 0,0% 

{c) TOTAL, SOURCES o.oo o.oo 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

USES ' 
Transfers or Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized 
LEAs 

7651 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0,00 

0,0% 

AQ Olher Financing Uses 7699 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%. 

{dl TOTAL, USES 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.0% 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

8980 

8990 

oioo 
0.00 

o.oo 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

.. 
0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

(.77) 

0.00 

(,77) 

(,77}' 

o.oo, 
(,77) 

New, 

0.0% 

N.,.W, 

TOTAL, OTHER FiNANCING SOURCES/USES 

{a- b + c -d'+ e) 0.00 0,00 0,00 (.77} . ' 

Calilomia Dept of Educallon 

SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Fund-Bl, Veralon 2 Page 5 Prtnted: 2110/2023 7:55 AM 16 



---~- ---,-----------------------

Northern United •Sloklyou Charter 2022•23 Second lnterll" 47104700137372 
Sloklyou County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund Form 621 
Siskiyou County Restricted Detall ] D82CPSBAJY(2022-23) 

Resource Description

I 
2022-23 
Projected 
Totals 

Total, ~estrlcted Net Position 
I 

0.00 

Califomi a Dept of EducaUon 

SACS Financial Reporting Software. SACS V3 
FIie: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page6 Printed: 2/10/2023 7:55 AM l 7 



--

47 10470 0137372 
Siskiyou County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form Al 
Sloklyou County 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter 2022-23 Second Interim 

D82CPSBAJY(2022•23) 

ESTIMATED ESTIMATED 
ESTIMATEDESTIMATED FUNDED P-2 
FUNDED PERCENTAGEFUNDED ADA DIFFERENCEREPORT , DIFFERENCEADAADA Board ADA (Col, D • B)Description 
Projected (Col. E/ B)Original Approved Projected (E)
Year Totals (F)Budget Operating Year Totals

(A) Budget (D)(C)
(B) 

A. DISTRICT I 
1. Total District Regular ADA 

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospllal, Special Day 
Class, Conlinuatlon Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and 
Exlendod Year, and Community Day School (Includes 
Necessary Small School ADA) -o.oo 0;000.00 o.oo 0.00 0.0% 

2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil 
Transfer Regular ADA 

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day 
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and 
Extended Year; and Communtty Day School (ADA nol Included 
In Line A1 above) o.oq o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00 

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular AD~ 

Includes Opportunity Classes, Homa & Hospital, Special Day 
Class, Conlinualion Educalion, Special Education NPS/LCI and 
Exlended Year. and Community Day School (ADA not Included 
In Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.ooo.oo 0.0% 

4. Total, District Rogular ADA 

(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 0,000.00 o.oo o.oo0.00 0.0% 

5. District Funded County Program ADA I 
a. County Community Schools 0.00. o.oo j 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%· 

b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.000.00 0.0% 

c. Special Educatlon-NPS/LCJ o.oo O.Qlf/o0.00 0.00o.oo o.oo 
d. Special Education Extended Year o.oo 0,00o.oo 0.00 o.oo 0.0% 

e. Other County Operated Programs: 

Opportunity Schools and Full Day Opportunity Classes, 
Specialized Secondary Schools o.oo o.oo 0.00 o.oo 0.00 · 0.0%1 

f. County School Tuition Fund 

(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.0%· 

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA 

(Sum of Lines A5a through A5Q o.oo 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA 

(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 0.00 o.oo 0.000.00 o,oo 0.0% 

7. Adults In Correcttonat facilities 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.0% 

8. Chartor School ADA 

(Enter Charh!r School ADA using 
4

Tab C. Charter School ADA) ,_. -- ··' "" 

I 
I 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software· SACS V3 
File: Al, Version 3 Page 1 Ponied: 2/10/2023 7:55 AM 18 



--- ---

Northern United ~ Siskiyou Charter 2022•23 Second Interim 47 10470 0137372 
Siskiyou County Office of EducaUon AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE ,Form Al 
Siskiyou County D82CPS8AJY(2022·23) 

ESTIMATED ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED FUNDED P-2 ESTIMATED 

-FUNDED ADA REPORT 
FUNDED DIFFERENCE PERCENTAGE 

Description ADA Board ADA ADA (Col. D • B) DIFFERENCE 
Original Approved Projected Projected (E) (Col.EI B) 
Budget Operating Year Totals Year Totals (F) 
(A) Budget (C) (D) 

(Bl 

B. COUNTY OF_FICE OF EDUCATION 1 
1. County Program Alternative Education Grent ADA 

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0,0% 

b, Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC 

I48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

d. Total, County Program Alternative Education 

IADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 0.00 o.oo o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

2. District Funded County Program ADA 

a. County Community Schools 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.0~ 

b. Special Educalion-Speclal Day Class 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.0D o.oo o.0% 
c. Special Educa!lon-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0,00 o.oo 0.0% 

d. Special Education Extended Year o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunlly Schools and 
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00- 0.0% 

f. County School Tuition fund 

(Out of Stale Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46360] 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0,00 o.oo 0.0% 

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA 

(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) D.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA 

I(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) o.oo 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.0% 

4. Adults in Correcllonal Facllllioo 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 o.oo 0.D0 0.0% 

5. County Operations Grant ADA 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

6, Charter School ADA ,f' 
' 

(Enter Charter School ADA using 

Tab C. Charter School ADA) 
·- -

Cailfomla Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software -SACS V3 

I FIie: Al. Veralon 3 Paga2 Printed: 2/10/2023 7:55 AM 19 



--

47 10470 0137372 
Siskiyou -County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form Al 
Siskiyou County 

Northorn United• Siskiyou Charter 2022-23 Second lntorlm 

DB2CPSBAJY(2022-23) 

-
ESTIMATED ESTIMATED 

ESTIMATED FUNDED P-2 ESTIMATED 
FUNDED ADA REPORT 

FUNDED DIFFERENCE PERCENTAGE 

Description 
ADA Board ADA ADA (Col. D -BJ 

DIFFERENCE 
Original Approved Projected Projocted (E) (Col, E/ BJ 
Budget Operating Year Totals Year Totals (F) 
(A) Budget 

(CJ ID) 
(BJ 

C, CHARTER SCHOOL ADA . I 
Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools. 

Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs In Fund 01 or F~d 62 use lhls worksheet lo report their ADA. 

FUND 01, Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported In Fund 01. \ - . . 

1, Total Charter School Regular ADA 102.60. 102.60 I 113.34 113.34 10.74 10.0% 

2. Chiirter School County Program Alternative 

IEducation ADA 

a. County Group Home and lnstttutlon Pupils 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%, 
' 

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0,00 I o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

c. Ptobatlon Ref erred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC 
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)J 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%,. 

d. lotal, Charter School County Program 

Alternative Education ADA 

(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.0%. 

3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA 

a. County Community Schools 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

b. Special Educallon-Speclal Day Class 0.00 o,oo 0,00 0,00 o.oo 0.0% 

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0,00 0.0% 

d~ Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and lFull Day Opportunlly Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0,00 0.00 o,oo 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

f. Total, Charter School Funded County 

Program ADA 

(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0,00 o.oo 0,00 0.0% 

4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA 

I(S1:1m ?f Lt~es C1,~C~_~, and C3f) 102.60 102.60 113,34 113.34 10.74 10.0% 
. . I 

or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Funct; 09 or Fund 62. 

5. Total Charter School Regular' ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 l).00 0.00 0.0%. 

6. Charter School County Program Alternative 

Education ADA 

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0,00 o.oo I o.oo o.oo· 0,00 0.0%; 

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 I 0,00 0.00 o.oo 0.0% 

c. Probation Rer erred, On Probalion or Parole, Expelled per EC 
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0°/i> 

d. Total, Charter School County Program 

Allernattve Education ADA 

(Sum of Lines C6a through CGc) o.oo o.oo 0.00 0,00 I 0,00 0.0% 

7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA 

a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.0% 

b. Special Educallon-Spoclal Day Class 0.00 o.oo o.oo 0.00 0,00 0.0% 

c. Speclal Educallon-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

d. Special Education Extended Year 0,00 0.00· 1 0.00 o.oo 0,00 0.0% 

e~ Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and 

IF'ull Day Opportunity Classes. Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00 o,oo 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.0% 

f. Total, Charter School Funded County 

California Dept of Educalion 

SACS Financial Reporting Software • SACS V3 
File: Al, Version 3 Page3 Printed: 2/10/2023 7:55 AM 20 



Northern United • Siskiyou Charter 2022-23 Second Interim 
Siskiyou County Office of Educallon AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 
Siskiyou County 

Description 

Program ADA 

(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e} 

B. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA 

(Sum of Lines C5, C6d, and C71) 

.9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA 

Reported In Fund 01, 09, or 62 

(Sum of Lines C4 and CB) 

-
. 

Callfomla Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Al, Version 3 

. 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED 
ADA 
Origins! 
Budget 
(A) 

0.00 

0.00 

102.60 

Pago4 

ESTIMATED ESTIMATED
FUNDED P-2
ADA REPORT
Board ADA
Approved Projecled
Operallng Year Totals 
Budget 

I (C)(B) 

0,00 0.00I 

0.00 0.00I 

102.60 113.34 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED 
ADA 
Projec1ed 
Year Totals 
(D) 

0.00 

0.00 

113.34 

4710470 0137372 
Form Al 

DB2CPS8AJY(2022·23) 

PERCENTAGEDIFFERENCE 
(Col. 0 -8) 
(E) 

DIFFERENCE 
(Col. E/ BJ 
(F) 

0,00 0,0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

10.74 10.0% 

Printed: 2/10/2023 7:55 AM 21 



-----

2ND INTERIM 2022-23 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter, 47-10470-0137372 62 3 

N 
N 

hllos://oroiection-oro.fcmal.oro/oroiections/16153/reoorts 1/5 



---
I._,..,,-,,,._.,_, JVl~H<>t ... ._,..,•~•"' ._,.,__.,,,._..,.._..,, ., ....... ,.._, • .,., 

Northern United -Siskiyou Charter Cashftow Report Fund 62 
47-10470-0137372 2ND INTERIM 

Base Year 2022-23; Actuals Through the Month ofJanuary 

' I 

Budget/Beg. l 2022 2023: 
Object Range Balance July August September October November December January !I Feburary 

A. BEGINNING CASH 1,254,765.90 1,254,765.90 1,229,633.90 1,079,385.90 1,083,262.90 1,079,403.90 1,193,614.90 '1,207,199.90 ! 1,185,720.90 

B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF Sources 

, Principal Apportionment 

Property Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds & LCFFTransfers 

Federal Revenue 

Qther State Revenue 

Other local Revenue 

lnterfund Transfers in 

All Other Financing Sources 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 

8010-8019 

8020-8079 

8080-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 

8600-8799 

8910-8929 

8930-8999 

1,476,404.00 

0.00 

0.00 

772,839.12 ! 

440,755.58 ' 
i 

74,166.00 

0.00 

(0.77) 

2,764,163.93 
. 

64,708.00 

~ 

-
5,461.00 

-
317.00 

·-
·-

7D,486.00 

64,708.00 

-
-. 
·::.... 

-:, 

317.00 

-
-

65,025.00 

122,321.00 

~ 

,"":"", 

8,333.00 

45,955.00 

317.00 

-
··• -

176,926.00 

116,475.00 

--
-

23,068.00 

9,097.00 

2,972.00 

~ 

-
15l,6U.DD 

116,475.00 

~ 

-:-;-; 

1,200.00 

295,590.00 

317.00 

..., 
,.....:. 

413,582.00 

122,321.00 

;~ 

~ 

108,722.00 

66,596.00 

(108,269.00) 

-
---:! 

189,37D.0D 

i 

., •I 
' l 

116,475.00 l 
I_, 
' I ., -· I 

22,978.00 ·l 
I 

6,554.00 : 
I

,311:,00·: 
l-:: 
I

-·i 
146,324.00 : 

148,317.40 

-
-

120,615.42 

706.56 

35,075.60 

..,_. 

-
304,714.98 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 

Certificated Salaries 

Classified Salarles 

Employee Benefits 

Books and Supplies 

Services 

Depreciation 

Other Outgo 

lnterfund Transfers Out 

All Other financing Uses 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

7000-7499 

7600-7629 

7630-7699 

' 

625,385.00 

257,045.00 

445,966.28 

180,423.25 

1,868,492.21 

0.00 

12,185.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3,389,496.74 

36,740.00 

15,672.00 

13,805.00 

.,o.oo 

37,989.00 

-
-
-
""":;· 

. ..,,-
104,516.00 

16,906.00 

17,652.00 

11,462.00 

7,791.00 

24,317.00 

-
-
-
-

78,i28.00 

60,346.00 

15,074.00 

31,044.00 

12,701.00 

57,747.00 

-
-
'"" -

176,912.00 

54,226.00 

26,508.00 

39,121.00 

17,372.00 

21,637.00 

-
-
-

... - -
158,864.00 

54,826.00 

24,907.00 

36,797.00 

10,223.00 

17i.M7.0Q 

-
-
-
-

299,200.00 

55,726.00 

25,873.00 

38,547.00 

7,379.00 

36,215..(10 

-
-
-
-

163,74D.0D 

...'"'. 
' I 
I 

57,026.00 l 44,823.84 
1 

19,394.00 l 16,658.06 
I 

41,036.00 : 38,875.77 
I, 

1,878.00 l 24,553.85 
I 

4i..27A.Oo..::---a4o,391.89-
I --· 'I_, 
I 2,437.00 
I

-'· -' I_,, 
!• -

166,608.0Q ! 467,740.42 
. .. .. 

I 
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C+D) (625,332.81) (25,132.00) (150,248.00) 3,877.00 (3,859.00) 114,lll.00 13,585.00 (21,479.00) : (163,025.44) 

F. ENDING CASH (A+ E) 1,229,633,90 1,079,385.90 1,083,2.62.90 1,079,403.90 1~193,614.90 1,207,199.90 1,185,720.90 : 1,022,695.46 
,.. 

G. ENOING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND ' ' I I 
IADJUSTMENTS 
' 

. 

w 
httos://oroiection-oro.fcmatoro/oroieclions/16153/reoorts 2/5 

https://1,022,695.46
https://1,185,720.90
https://1,207,199.90
https://1~193,614.90
https://1,079,403.90
https://1,083,2.62.90
https://1,079,385.90
https://163,025.44
https://21,479.00
https://13,585.00
https://114,lll.00
https://3,859.00
https://3,877.00
https://150,248.00
https://25,132.00
https://625,332.81


- -- -

-· -- ---- ···-- ---------------

f"\.lVll-\1/Wl.:I .:,u,~WdU: .L,µ.v,u - ,l./ J,..IJ/LVL.:.:, o,J.t,l,4;./ ,..,..-1 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter Cashflow Report Fund 62 
47-10470-01~7372 2ND INTERIM 

Base Year2022-23; Actuals Through the Month of January 

Budget/Beg.] 2023 

Object Range Balance, March April May June 'Ati:nl_*, Adjustments TOTAll Variance 

A. BEGINNING CASH 1,254,765.90 1,022,695.46 873,302.10 710,276.66 547,251.23 - -, .- -
B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF Sources 

Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 1,476,404.00 153,984.40 148,317.40 148,317.40 153,984.40 -,: 1,476,404.00 -,-, 

Property Taxes 8020-8079 0.00 .,_ ·- - -'- ·~ ··- - ,-
~isceHaneous Funds & LCFFTransfers 8080-8099 0.00 - - - ·- .- - .. -· 

Federal Revenue 8100-8299 772,839.12 120,615.42 120,615.42 120,615.42 120,615.42 ·-- 0.92 772,839.12 -
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 440,755.58 7,421.96 706.56 706.56 7,421.96 - (0.02) 440,755.58 -
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 74,166.00 36,325.27 35,075.60 35,075.60 36,325.27 ...... 0.66 74,166.00 -
lnterfund Transfers in 8910-8929 0.00 - - "i"- - - - - -
All Other Financing Sources 8930-8999 (0.77) ·- - - .. - (0.77) (0.77) -
TOTAL RECEIPTS 2,764,163.93.. 318,347.05 304,714.98 

.. 
304,714.98 

-
31B,34'i:os - (0.11) 2,764,163.93 ·-

C. DISBURSEMENTS 

Certificated Salarles 1000-1999 625,385.00 44,823.84 44,823.84 44,823.84 110,294.15 - (0.53) 625,385.00 0.00 

aassified Salaries 2000-2999 257,045.00 16,658.06 16,658.06 16,658.06 45,332.97 ·- (0.20) 257,045.00 (0.00) 

Employee Benefits 3000-3999 445,966.28 38,875.77 38,875.77 38,875.77 78,651.51 - (0.32) 445,966.28 0.00 

Books and Supplies 4000-4999 180,423.25 24,553.85 24,553.85 24,553.85 24,553.85 ~ - 180,423.25 .... 
Services 5000-5999 1,868,492.21 340,391.89 340,391.89 340,39L89 340,391,89 ;:;,02---~099,585:.47- --(231;093:'lGJ· 

Depreciation 6000-6999 0.00 .... - - .... - - -
Other Outgo 7000-7499 12,185.00 2,437.00 2,437.00 2,437.00 2,437.00 - - 12,185.00 -
lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 - - ~ - - - - -
Atl Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 .., - --

_,TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (1.03) 3,620,590.00 (231,093.26)467,740.42 467,740.42 467,740.42 601,661.36. _3!38!l,49,6.74 
<' .. 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B- C + D) 

f, ENDING CASH (A+ EJ 

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND 

ADJUSTMENTS . 

(625,332.81) (149,393.37) (163,025.44) (163,025.44) (283,314.31) .. 0.92 (990,828.07) 

873,302.10 710,276.66 547,251.23 263,936.91 .... ... -;. 
... '. 

263,937.83 

N 
,i,. 

hltos://oroiection-oro.fcmat.ora/oroiections/16153/reoorts 3/5 

https://3!38!l,49,6.74
https://601,661.36
https://467,740.42
https://467,740.42
https://467,740.42
https://231,093.26
https://3,620,590.00


r1..1v1H1/1 ... :H:l .JVnwcut: ..i.,u.u.u •,1,.1.1.u1,1,.u,:..;.i u,.1.u • .t.r M1v1 

Northern United• Siskiyou Charter Fund 62Cashtlow Report
47-10470-0137372 2ND INTERIM 

Base Year 2022·23; Actuals Through the Month ofJanuary 

I 

D. BAIANCE SHEETITEMS 

Assets and Deferred Outflows 

Cash NotinTreasury 

Accounts Receivable 

Due From Other Funds 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

Other Current Assets 

Capital Assets 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

liabitities and Deferred Inflows 

Accounts Payable 

Due To Other Funds 

Current Loans 

Unearned Revenues 

long-Term Liabilities 

Deferted lnflovys of Resources 

Object Range 

9111-9199 

9200-9299 

9310 

9320 

9330 

9340 

9400-9489 

9490 

9500-9599 

9610 

9640 

9650 

9660-9669 

9690 

Budget/Bee, 

Balance 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2022 

July 

-
20,809.00 

-
-
-
-
-
-

20,809.00 

11,911.00 

-
--
-
·-
-: 

---,.1;9u.uo 

-
8,899.00 

August 

,-._ 

35,987.00 

-
-
-
-
-
-

35,997.00 

173,132.00 

"--

·--
,-

-
l13;13T.OD 

-
(137,145.00) 

September 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

(3,863.00) 

::.... 

-
-· 
-
~ 

l3;t!G1l,01l) 

-
3,863.00 

October 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

(3,393,00) 

·-
-. 
·--
-

(3,393.00) 

·-
3,393.00 

November 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

17LOO 

-· 
-
,.. 

--
171.00 

r 

(171.00) 

December 

-
80,666.00 

..,:;: 

.,.., 
-
.,. 

'--

~ 

80,666.00 

(3,351.00) 

-
... 

96,062.00 

-~ 

-
92,711.00 

-
(12,045.00) 

2023 I 
January '~ 

•
i•
' I - 'I 
I_, 
'I-· 'I_, 
' I_, 
'I

-: 
I

-: 
I_, 
'I_, 
' I 
' 'I 

1,195.00 : 
I

-: 
I_, 
'I

-: 
I-: 
I-·' I 

1,19s.oo l 
I 
' I 
I-: 

(1,195.00): 

Feburary 

-
,.,. 

.,.. 

-.-
'-

uerm: 
Nonoperating 

Suspense Clearing 

TOTAL BAIANCE SHEET ITEMS 

9910 

O;QO· 

0,00 

0.00 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B • C+D) (625,332.81) {25,132.00) {150,248.00) .3,877.0D (3,859.00) 114,211.00 13,585.00 
l 

(21,479.00) : (163,025.44) 

F. ENDING CASH (A+ E) 1,229,633.90 1,079,385.90 1,083,262.90 1,079,403.90 1,193,614.90 1,207,199.90 1,185,720.90 : 1,022,695.46 

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND 

ADJUSTMENTS 

l1l "' 
httcs://crolection-cro.fcmaloro/aroiections/16153/reaorts 4/5 



I 

l"\..lVll-\1/1...::ll.) .:,ut ~Wdle J..UN,U • L/ J..V( LUL;J 0 •..1.u • .i:, MIYI 

Northern United• Siskiyou Charter Cashflow Report Fund 62 

47-10470-0137372 2ND INTERIM 
Base Year 2022-23; Actuals Through the Month of January 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Assets and Deferred Outflows 

Cash Not in Treasury 

Accounts Receivable 

Due From Other Funds 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

Other Current Assets 

capital Assets 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 

Accounts Pay3ble 

Due To Other Funds 

Current loans 

Unearned Revenues 

LongwTerm Liabilities 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

-SUBTOTAs 

Nonoperatinc 

Suspense Clearing 

TOTAL BALAN~E SHEET ITEMS 

Object Range 

9111·9199 

9200-9299 

9310 

9320 

9330 

9340 

9400-9489 

9490 

9500-9599 

9610 

9640 

9650 

9660-9669 

9690 

9910 

Budget/Beg. 

Balance 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 
0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

, 0.00 

u.uu 

0,00 

0.00 

2023 

March 

~ 

--
>""":'.".'"-

.,;;;.,., 

--
.. 

·-
·-
:...... 

·-
-
-

-
--

April 

.-
~ 

-
·-
= 
-
.-
-
-

,... 

---
-~ 
-
-

-
-

May 

-
-· 
..., 
-'--

-· 
·..:... 

-. 
::-

-

-
'-

-
-
.-
-
-· 
-
-

June 

-
-
= 
-
-
-
-
-
-

·-
,-

,.... 

-
-
-
-
-
--

Awu,rs 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

·-
.-
.. 
-
·-
-

-
-

Adjustments 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

•':--

-
-
-
-
-

-
-

TOTAL 

-
137,462.00 

-
-
-
-
-· 
-

137,462.00 

175,802.00 

...... 

-
96,062.00 

-
-

271,864.00 

-
(134,402.00) 

Variance 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B • C +D) 

f. ENDING CASH (A+ E) 

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND 

', 

[625,332.81) (149,393.37) 

873,302.10 

(163,025.44) 

710,276.66 

(163,025.44) 

547,251.23 

(283,314.31) 

263,936.91 

... 
--

0.92 

-. 
(!19D,82l!.07) 

-
263,937.83 

ADJUSTMENTS 

N 
O"\ 

httos://oroiection-oro.fcmat.ora/oroiections/16153/reoorts 5/5 



- - -

e· 

47 10470 0137372 Northern United • Siskiyou Charter Second Interim 
Form ESMOE Siskiyou County Office of Education 2022•23 Projected Year Totals 

Siskiyou County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance f Effort D82CPS8AJY(2022•23) 
Expenditures 

'. ' Funds 01, 09, and 62 2022-23 
~ ExpendituresGoals Functions Objects:Section I.-ExpendUures 

1000-
All AllA. Total stale, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) 3,369:496.747999 

1000-
AllAllB. Less all fe\feral expenditures not aUowed for MOE (Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) 7999 776,2?0,36 

c. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE: (AU resources, except federal as ldentified In,Line B) 

1000·
5000-5999All1. Community Services 0.007999 

6000-
All 6999 

except All except 
except 0.002. Capital Outlay 5000-59997100- 6600,-

7199 
6910 

5400-
5450, 
5800,,All 91003. Debt Service ' 
7430-
7439 o.oo 

7200-
4, Other Transfers Out 9200All o.oo7299 

7600-
51 lnterfund Transfers Out 9300All 0.007629 

7699,
6. AQ Other Financing Uses 9100, 9200All: 0.00'7651 

Ail except 
' 1000-7100-7. Nonagency 5000-5999, 

79997199 
0.009000-9999 

8. Tultlon (Revenue, fn lieu of expenditures. to approximate costs of sorvlces for vdilch tuition Is race· ed) 0,0018710All All 

Manually entered. Must nol 
9. Supplemental expondilures made as a result of a Presldontlally declared disaster Include expenditures In lines 8 1 _ 

C1-CB, D1, or D2. .. .-
10, Total state and local e,pendilures not aQowed for MOE c~lculallon (Sum lines C 1 through C9) 0.00 . .. .. 

1000- ' 
7143,

D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 
7300-
7439 

mfOus 
8000-
6699 

1. Expenditures lo cover deficits for food services (Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) All All 
o.oo 

.. 
Manually entered. Must not 

2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities include expenditures in fines A , ; 

or D1. i 
E. Total ex~endilures su~jecl t_o MOE (Line A minus lines _B and c1,o, plus lines D1 and D2) -, 2,613,226.36 

.... ' 
2022-23 
Annual' Section II .. Expenditures Per ADA 

ADA/Exps. 
Per ADA 

A. Averag~ Dally Attendance (Fonn Al, Column C, Line C:9)" 113.34i.. 

B. Expenditures per ADA (Una I.E divided by Llno.U.A) 23,056.52
\I 

Seollon Ill • MOE Caloulatlon (For data colleclh:in only, Final determination wm bo done by CDE)j Total Per ADA 

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expen.dliuriis,exiracted from prior year Unaudited Actuals MOE Calcufalkm) (Note: If 
the prior year MOE was not met, In its llnaf.detennlnatlon, COE will adjusl tho prior year base to so·percar of tho ' 
preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.) 1,471,649.84 10,624.10 

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounis for LEAs falling prior year MOE calculation 
(From Section IV) 0.00 o,oo 

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Una A plus Llne-A.1) i,471;549.84 10,624.10 

B. Required effort (Line A.2 tlmos 90%) 1,324,484.86 9,561.69 
" 

Caliromla Dept of Educalion 

SACS Financial Reporting Software -SACS V3 
File: ESMOEC, Ver.<ion 3 Page 1 Printed: 2110/2023 7:55 AM 27 

https://9,561.69
https://1,324,484.86
https://10,624.10
https://i,471;549.84
https://10,624.10
https://1,471,649.84
https://23,056.52
https://2,613,226.36
https://3,369:496.74


r--------------------

- -- -

- -

47 10470 0137372 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter Second Interim 

I 
Form ESMOE 

Siskiyou County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance 
Siskiyou County Office of Education 2022-23 Projected Year Total• 

f Effort D82CPS8AJY(2022·23) 
Expenditures 

'C. Current year expenditures (Line l.E and Lino 11.B) 2,613,226.36 23,056.52, 

'D. MOE deficiency amount, ff any (Line B minus Line C) {If negative, then zero) l 0.00o.oo .. 
' E. MOE 9otennination (If one or both of the amounts in line D are zerol the MOE requirement is met; 't( th amourits. 
are poslllv.e, the MOE requirement Is not met. If either column in Lin<I A.2 orUne C equals zero, the MOE calculation Is MOE Met 
Incomplete,) · · I 
F. MOE deficiency percentage, If MOE not met; otherwise, zero (Line D divided by Line B) (Funding under ESSA I· 
covered programs In FY 2024-25 may be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00% 

•tnterim Periods -Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience. Projected Year Total Estimated Funded ADA has been preloaded, Manual adJustment 
may be required to reflect estimated Annual ADA. ,1 

·- lSECTION IV• Detall of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used In Section 111, Line A,1) I 
·--

ExpenditurosDescription of Adjustments Total ExP•ndltures 
Per ADA 

- .. -. --- I 
l - .,.... . 

Total adjuslments lo base expenditures 0.000.00I 

I 
I 

' 

. . 

. 

. 

,-

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: ESMOEC, Version 3 Page 2 Prinled: 2/10/2023 7:55 AM 28 

https://23,056.52
https://2,613,226.36


Northern United• Siskiyou Charter 
Siskiyou County Office of Education 

Second Interim 
2022-23 Projected Year Totals 

4710470 0137372 
Form !CR 

Siskiyou County Indirect Cost Rato Worksheet D82CPSBAJY(2022•23} 

Part I - Gonoraf Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs 

CalifOrnla's Indirect cost pJan,~lJows that the gene~! administrative costs in the indirect cost poo1 may \'nclude that portion of plant serv Ices costs (maintenance and 
<?P8faiions cosls and fadUi~i~~f8nts and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices The calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general 
administration and Included In the pool is standardized and automated using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the 
percentage of square footage occupied by general administration. I 

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing I 

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objecls 1000-3999 except f701-3702) 

(Funcllons 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 'I 5,989.20 

2, Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll 
I 

a, Enter the costs, If any, of general administrative positions performing services ON S11f but paid through a 

conlracl, ralher than through payroll, In functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, O1ect 5800, 

b. If an amount is entered on Line A'la, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general 

administrative posltlon pald through a contract. Retain supporting documentation In cale of audit. 

I
I 

B. Salaries and Benefits• All Other Activities J 
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 101-3702) 

1 

(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 81Q0-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 1,322,407,08 

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable lo General Administration I 
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negallve) (See Part Ill, Lines AS and A6) 0.45% 

1 

Part II • Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs ! 

When an employee separates from service, tho local educational agency (LEA} may incur-costs asso~iated with the separation in addition 

to lhe employee's regular salary and benefits for tho final pay period. These additional costs can be crtegorizad as °normal" or "abnormal 

or mass11 separation costs. I 
Normal separation costs Include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severande pay authorized by governing board 

policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowabl1 as Indirect costs, State programs 

may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge f" employee's nonnal separation 

costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program In which the employee worked, the LEA may identrfy and enter 

these costs on Line A for lncluslon tn the indirect cost pool. I 

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to fnfluende employees to terminate their 

employment earlier than they normally muld have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retlrem\knt incentives such as a Golden 

Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation cos s may not be charged to federal 

programs as either direct costs or Indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general 

administrative functions Included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must Identify and enter these costs]on Line B for exclusion from the pool. 

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional) [ 

Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of reslricted state or federal pro!rams that 

were charged lo an unreslrlcted resource (0000-1999) In funds 01, 09, and 62 With functions 100 6999 or 8100-8400 

rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Ill from base costs to th Indirect cost poof. 
1 

Retain supporting documentaUon. I 

B. Aboormal or Mass Separation Costs (required) 

Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions Jharged to 

unrestricted resources (0000-1999) In funds 01, 09, and 62 V/ith functions 7200-7700. These cost~ will bo
• I 

moved in Part Ill from the Indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. I o.oo 
Part 111 • Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless Indicated otherwise} 

A. Indirect Costs 

1. Other General Administration, Jess portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals 

(Funclions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 

2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged tc restricted resources or specific goals 

(Funcllon 7700, objecls 1000-5999, minus Line B10) o.oo 
Callfomla Dept of Education 

SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software. SACS V3 
File: ICR, Version 4 Page 1 Prtnled: 2/10/2023 7:55 AM 29 



Northern United .. Siskiyou Charter Second Interim 4710470 0137372 
Siskiyou County Office of EducaUon 2022-23 Projected Year Totals Form ICR 
Siskiyou County Indirect Cost Rato Worksheet D82CPS8AJY(2022•23) 

3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 19000, objects 5000 - 5999) 

4; Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 900~. objects 1000 - 5999) 

5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only) I 

(Functions 8100·8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 

6. Facilities Rents and Leases {portion relating to general administrative offices only) 

(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, limes Part I,, Line 

7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs 

a. Plus: Normal Separation Casis (Part II, Line A) 

b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 

8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 

9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) 

10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Lino AS plus Lino A9) 

a. Base Costs 

1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

2. lnstructJon-Relaled Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objecls 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 

4, Anclffary Serv Ices (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 

7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, minus Part,111, Line A4) 

8. External Financial Audit• Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, objects 5000 - 5999, 

9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only) 

(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objecls 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600, 

resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 

10, Centraflzed Data ProcoSsing (portion charged lo restricted resources or specific goals only) 

C) 

lnus Part Ill. Llne,A3) 

(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Fun;llon 7700, resources 0000-l[ 999, all goals 

except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 

11. Plant Maintenance and Operations {all except portion relallng to general adminlstra1lvo office ) 

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A5) 

12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices) 

(Funcllon 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A6) 

13, Adjustment for Employ men! Separation Costs 

a. Less: Normal Separallon Costs (Part II, Line A) 

b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separallon Costs (Part II, Lino B) 

14. Student Activity (Fund OB, funcllons 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

15. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100'8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 exc pl 5100) 

16. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 ex opt 4700 & 5100) 

17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 excop 4700 & 5100) 

18. Foundallon (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 exce t 4700 & 5100) 

19. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B1B, minus Line B13a) 

C. Straight 1ndltect Cost Percentage Before Carry ..forward Adjustment 

(For Information only .. not for use when claiming/recovering lndiroct costs) 

(Line AB divided by Line B19) 

D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 

(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for uso in 2024-25 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg ac/lc) 

(Line A10 divided by Line B19) 

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment 

The cany-forward adjustment is an after•the-fact adjustment for the difference between Indirect costs lcoverabla using the Indirect 

Collfomla Dept of Educallon 

SACS Financial Reporting Software • SACS V3 

File: ICR, Veralon 4 Page 2 

0.00 

o.oo 

842,25 

794.19 

0.00 

0,00 

110,769.42 

.(65,254,ioJ 

45,515.32 

. 2,312,446.96, 

399,794.70 

141,662.19 

o.oo 
o.oo 
o:oo 

.•14,400.00 

18,900.00 

0.00 

o.oo·• 

186,323.66 

175,692.81 

0.00 

o.oo 
o.oo 
0.00 

o.oo 
O;OO 

0.00 

3,248,242.32 

3.41% 

1.40% 

Printed: 2/10/2023 7:55 AM 30 

https://3,248,242.32
https://175,692.81
https://186,323.66
https://18,900.00
https://14,400.00
https://141,662.19
https://399,794.70
https://2,312,446.96
https://45,515.32
https://110,769.42
www.cde.ca.gov/fg


Northern United - Siskiyou Charter Second Interim 
Siskiyou County Office of EducaUon 2022·23 Projected Year Totals 
Siskiyou County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

cost rate approved for use in a given year. and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The cJrry-forward adjustment eliminates 
I 

the need for LEAs lo file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the eslirated Indirect costs on which the 

approved rate was based. I 

Where the ratio of Indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of Indirect costs on Yihfch the approved rate for 

use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approvbd rate times current year base casts 1

I 
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, ff the highest rate used was less than 

the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed In Exhibit A. I 
A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part Ill, Line AS) [ 

B. Carry-forward adj1.1stment from prior yoar{s) 

1. Carry-forward adjustment from tho second prior year 

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prloryear(s), if any 

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under.. or over~ecovory In the curront year 

1. Under-recovery: Part 111 1 lino AB, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved Indirect 

cost ra1e (5.88%) limes Part Ill, Une B19); zero If negative 

2. OVeMecovery: Part Ill, Line AB, plus carry ..forward adjustment from prior years, 'minus the esser of 

(approved indirect cost rate (5.88%) limes Part Ill, Line 819) or (the highest rate used lo 

recover costs from any program (7.07%} times Part Ill, Line 819); zero if positive 

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or CZ) 

E. Optlonal allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over mote than one year 

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall belowze10 or would reduce the rate at which 

the LEA could recover Indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that 

lhe carry-lorward adjuslment be allocated over more lhan one year. Where allocation of a nega\iv• carry-forward adjustmenl over more 

than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the COE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate. 

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rale (Part Ill, Line D) if entire negative cany-forwardt 

adjustment Is applied to the current year calculallan: 

Option 2. Prolimlnary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) If one-half of negative cany-fo rd 

adjustment ($-32627.05) is applied lo the current year calculation and the remainder 

($-32627.05) is deferred to one or more future years: I 
Option 3, Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D} ff one-third of negative carry-forWaru 

adjustment (S.-21751,37) ls applied to the current yaar calculation and tha temaindar 

($-43502.73) is deferred to one or more future years: 

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3 

F. Carry..forward adjustment used In Part Ill, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if 

Option 2 or Option 3 Is selected)• 

47 10470 0137372 
Form ICR 

D82CPSBAJY(2022-23) 

110,769.42 

15,031.93 

0,00 

0,00 

(65,254.10) 

(65,254.10) 

1.40% 

2.40% 

2.74% 

(65,254.10) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software -SACS V3' 
File: ICR, Version 4 Page 3 Prinled: 2/10/2023 7:55 AM 31 

https://65,254.10
https://65,254.10
https://65,254.10
https://15,031.93
https://110,769.42
https://43502.73
https://32627.05
https://32627.05


Northern United • Siskiyou Chartor Second lntorlm 
Siskiyou County Office of EducaUon 2022-23 Projected Year Totals 
Siskiyou County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to 

47 10470 0137372 
Form ICR 

rograms D82CPS8AJY(2022-23) 

Approved 
indlrecl 

cast rate: 5.88% 
---,

Highest 
rate used 

in any 
program: 7.07% 

Note: In one or 
more resources, 
the rate used Is 
greater than the 

approved rate. 

Ellgible Indirect 
Expenditures Costs 

Fund Resource (Objects 
1000-5999 

Charged 
(Objects 

Rate 
Used 

except4700 7310 and 
& 5100) 1350) 

62 3010 -85,593,58 4,008.49 4,6B% 

62 4035 6,B04,00 4B1.3B 7.07% 

California Dept cf Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software. SACS V3 
File: ICR, Version 4 

Page4 Prinled: 2/10/2023 7:55 AM 
32 

https://4,008.49


SACS Web System -SACS V3 
47-10470-0137372 

Second Interim 
Projected Totals 2022-23 

2/10/2023 7:47:32 f!,JI/I 

Technical Review Checks 
Phase-All 

Display-All Technical Check 
Siskiyou County 

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and related re[uirements: 

F - fatal (Data must be corrected; an eJ<planation Is not allowed) J 
W/WC - Warning/Warning with ~alculation (If data are not correct, correct t e data; if data are correct an eJ<planation is 
required) 
O - infQrrnational (If data are not correct, correct the data; If data are correct an eJ<planation is optional, but encouraged) 

IMPORT CHECKS 

CHECKFUND - (Fatal)-AII FUND codes must be valid. Passed 

CHK-FUND09-ACTIVITY - (Fatal)- There is no activity in Fund 09. Passed 

CHECKRESOURCE - (Warning) -All RESOURCE codes must be valid. 

CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (Fatal) -All locally defined resource codes must ro I up to a COE defined resource 
code. 

Passed 

PassedCHECKGOAL- {Fatal)-AII GOAL codes must be valid. 

PassedCHECKFUNCTION - (Fatal)-AII FUNCTION codes must be valid. 

PassedCHECKOBJECT - (Fatal)• All OBJECT codes must be valid. 

CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (Fatal)-AII FUND and OBJECT account code combination must be valid •.. Passed 

CHK-FDXRS7690xOB8590 - (Fatal)- Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Objej 8590, All Other State Revenue, Passed 
must be used In combination with Resource 7690, STRS-On Behalf Pension Con\butions. 

CHK-FUNDxRESOURCE- (Warning)-AII FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations should be valid. Passed 

CHK-FUND,G'."'L. (W•mmg)- ~, FUND ""' = •=""'"""" rombl~tiOM 1hoeld b• WIid. 

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (Warning) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, .5 , 62, and 73) and FUNCTION Passed 
account code combinations should be valid. 

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and Passed 
FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid. 

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA- (Warning) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through 9999, except for Passed 
9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be valid. 

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTB - (Informational) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT(objects 9791, 9793, and 9795) Passed 
account code combinations should be valid. 

Page 1 of3 33 



SACS Web System • SACS V3 
47-10470-0137372- -Second Interim - Projected Totals 2022-23 
2/10/2023 7:47:32 AM 

CHK-RES65D0XOBJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity In Resource 6500 (Sppcial Education) with Object 8091 
(LCFF Transfers-Current 'rear) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior 'rear). Passed 

CHK-FUNCTIONxOBJECT - (Fatal)· All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed 

CHK-GOALxFUNCTION•A. (Fatal) - Goal and Function account code combinitions (all goals with expenditure 
objects 1000-7999 in funcUons 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) must be valid. NqTE: functions not included in the 
GOALxFUNCTION table (0000, 2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will 

pass the TRC. I 

Passed 

CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - General administration costs(functions 7200 • 7999, except 7210) must be 
direct - charged to an Undistributed, Nona9ency, or County Services to Districts1goal(Goal 0000, 7100- 7199, or 
8600 - 8699). 

Passed 

SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (Fatal) - Special Education revenue and expenditure tra sactions (resources 3300-3405, 
and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110, 
Nonagency-Educational. This technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3307, 3309, 
3312, 3318, and 3332. 

Passed 

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS 
INTERFD-DIR•COST - (Warning) - Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund (Object 5 rO) must net to zero for all funds, Passed 

INTERFD-INDIRECT - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs 
funds. 

- lnterfund (Object 7350) must net to zero for all Passed 

INTERFD-INDIRECT•FN - (Warning) • Transfers of Indirect Costs 
function. 

- lnterfund (0 ject 7350) must net to zero by Passed 

INTERFD-IN-OUT - (Warning) - lnterfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) mu 
(objects 7610-7629). 

t equal lnterfund Transfers Out Passed 

LCFF-TRANSFER - (Warning) - LCFFTransfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must ne to zero, Individually. Passed 

INTRAFD-DIR•COST - (Fatal) - Transfers ofDirect Costs (Object 5710) must nett[ zero by fund. 

INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal)· Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must netrzero by fund. 

Passed 

INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal)- Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must raetto zero by function. Passed 

CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (0 ject 8980) must net to zero by 
fund. 

CONTRIB•RESTR-REV- (Fatal)- Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 990) must net to zero by fund. 

I 
EPA-CONTRIB · (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the Education Protection 
Account (Resource 1400). \ 

Passed 

Passed 

LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the lottery (resources 
1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery. Instructional Materials (Resource 6300). 

·Passed 

Page2of3 34 



SACS Web System - SACS V3 
47-10470-0137372 - - Second Interim - Projected Totals 2022-23 
2/10/2023 7:47:32AM 

PASS-THRU•REV•EXP • (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all source (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697) 
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies (objecta 71111 through 7213, plus 7299 for 
Resource 3327), byfund and resource. 

PHlfd 

SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE.- (Warning) - Transfers of special education pass- rough revenues are not reported 
In the general fund for the Adm lnistratlve Unit of a Special Education Local Plan iea. 

Passed 

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (Fatal) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (0bject 9780) and/or Reserve for 
1

Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create a negative amou tin Unassigned/Unappropriated 
(Object 9790) by fund and resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 95). 

UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (Fatal) - Unassigned/Unapprorpriated Balance 
negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and funds 61 lhrough 

Object 9790) 
5. 

must be zero or Passed 

UNR-NE.T-POSmON-NEG - (Fatal) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in restricted resources, must be zero 
or negative, by resource, in funds 61 through 95. 

Passed 

RS-NET-PosmoN-ZERO - (Fatal) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9797), in 
zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 95. 

nrestricted resources, must be Passed 

EFB-POSITIVE •(Warning)• Ali ending fund balances (Object 9792) should be p sitive by resource, by fund. Passed 

OBJ-POSITIVE - (Warning)-Aii applicable objects should have a positive balanJ by resource, byfund. Passed 

REV-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions (objeJ 8000-8979) should be positive 
by resource, byfund. 

Passed 

EXP-POSITIVE- (Warning) - Expenditure amounts (objects 1000-7999) should 
and fund. 

e positive by function, resource, Passed 

CEFB-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 9700-9789, 9796, and 
9797) must be positive individually byresource, by fund. 

Passed 

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS 

EXPORT VALIDATION CHECKS 

CHK-UNBALANCED-A- (Warning)- Unbalanced and/or incomplete data In any of the forms should be corrected 
before an official export is com plated. 

Passed 

CHK-UNBALANCED-B - (Fatal) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any o the forms must be corrected 
before an official export is completed. 

Passed 

CHK-DEPENDENCY - (Fatal)- If data has changed that affect other forms, the affe ted forms must be opened and 
saved. 

Passed 

VERSION-CHECK- (Warning)- Ail versions are current Passed 

Page3of3 3-5 



I 

Data Enll)' Tab 

137372 5 digit District code or 7 digit School code (from the CDS code} U:A: Northern United. Siskiyou Charter School 

NO Is this calculation for anew charter school? (select from drop down list) Projection TIQ~: 22/23 2nd Interim 

Charter PrciJect!oil Type Created .b.r, Christine Ryan 

'Eniall: cryan@sisklyoucoe.net 

11/22/2022 !PtoJectlon Date Phoite; 530-331·9708 

( 1) UNIVERSAL ASSUMPTIONS 

SUpplemental Grant% 20.00¼ 20.00¼ 20.00% 20.00¼ 20.00¼ 20.00% 20.00¼ 20.00% 

Concentration Grant (>55% population) 50.00¼ 50.00¼ 65.00¼ 65.00% 65.00% 65.00% 65.00% 65.00% 

Sj:aiuto,y COIA & Augmentation/Suspension 
U'f5/i11td (!S cokulatcd by the Dq,artment of Flnonct, DOF) 

Statutocy COLA 

Augmentatlon/(COIASuspenslon) 

Base Grant Proration Factor 

Add-on, ERT & MSA Proration Factor 

Transitional Kindergarten Add-on (2D.22-2Jfonwnt) 

EPA Entltlementas % of statewide adjusted Revenue Umlt (P-2) 

EPA Entitlement as% of statewide adjusted Revenue Limlt (Annual) 

Local EPA Accrual 

Local EPA Accrual• Prior Year 

I 3.26% I 0.00% I 5,07% I 13.26% I 5.38% f 4.02% I 3.72% I 3.47% 

3.72% 3.47%4.02'63.26% 2.31% 1.70% 6.56% 5.38% 
-

0.00'/6 0.00%0.00¼ -2.31'6 3,37% 6.70'!6 0.00% 0.00% 

0.00'/6 0.00% 0.00%0.00¼ 0.00%0.00¼ 0.00% 0.00% 

0.00% 0.00%0.00¼ 0.00'/6 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%' 0.00% 
... ' -

$ 3,309.19$ 2,813.00 $ 2,964.34 $ 3,083.51 $ 3,198.21 

42.11134218% ,42.11134218%42.11134218% 42,!1134218%16.08698878" 70.06785065% 73.31789035% 42.11134218% 

42.11134218% 42.11134218%42.11134218%, 42.11134218%16.13801139% 82,74488538" 73.31789035% , 42.11134218% 

.. ~ •·~ $'$..$ • s$ . $ ·-$ 
~ 

w 3CFcMATO"I > •• •••', - Northern United LCFF-Calculal<lr 1st tnlerim 11-21-2! 
211012023ll:28 Ml ,uc;.,\ eu••• • ..............., Data Enll)' • page 1 <1

.-sa/lTJOae, ffAOI 

https://3,198.21
https://3,083.51
https://2,964.34
https://2,813.00
https://3,309.19
mailto:cryan@sisklyoucoe.net


Data Entry Tab 

Is this a non-classroom based charier school? (select from drop dowri llsti No 

NEW OlARTER SCHOOLs" •·~ New Chi~Sct1~o(rfame; 
.,,I \ ~ ¥ ,J-------------;.;::.:::;,.:;:.].>:,~~==;...:-------------------' 

Yea~~ cha~ starts operation (select from drop down n~il 2021-22 I 
(a) TRANSFER OF IN-LIEU PROPERlYTAX Note: Charter schools should contact sponsoring dlstrict(s) for ln-lleu ·estimate 

1-4 ""I F-7 In-Lieu of Property Tax 45,762 46,107 78,260 78,260 78,260 78,260 

( b) UNDUPLICATED PUPIL PERCENTAGE (UPP) 

A-l.2, A-2.2. A-3.2 Enrollment (second prior year) 131 

A-1.l, A-2;1; A-3.1 Enrollment (first prior year) 1391311A_.,, A·2, A·3 Enrollment 139 164 I 159 I 1441 1241 11S 

B:l-~ a-2.2, a,a.2 Undupllcated Pupil Count (second prior year) lll 
e-1.1, s-2.1. 8-3..l. Undupllcated Pupil Count {first prior year) 

s-1, •·>. B-3 Undupllcated Pupil Count ~:1 ::I 971 105J ss I 781 I 
3-yr rolfing 3-yrrolling 3-yrrolling 3-yrrol/ing 3-yrrolffng 3-yrrolllng 3-yrrolling 3-yrrolling 
percentage percentage percentage percentage percentage percentage percentage percentage 

Single Year Undupltcated Pupil Percentage 80.58% 78.66% 61.01% 73.16% 70.95% 67.99% 0.00% 0.00% 

C-1 Undupllcated Pupil Percentage 1%) 82.59% 81.11% 73.16% 70.95% 67,99% 70.89% 0.00% 0.00% 

( c j CONCENTRATION GRANT FUNDING !,IMITATION: District of Physical Location 

Enter the undupltcated pupU percentage (UPPJ of the district where the charter schoOI is i,hysJca.111/ located. If the charter school has a physical location within the boundaries of more than a-lie district, enter the highest·dlstrid: uPP of all IOca"tiol'.JS. 

0-3 Unduplicated Pupil Percentage(%) I 70,7~. I 72.7~- I 12.34~;_ I 12;Sii%. r -12.34~ I 72,l!i!§· 

Unduplicated Pupil Percentage: Supplemental Grant 82.59% 81.11% 73.16% 70.95% 67.99% 70.89% 0.00% 0.00% 

Unduplicated Pupil Percentagel..Coru:.entratlan.Gran,t----------------70c76% 72:79% 72:3 70.95% 67.99% 70.89% 0.00% 0.00% 

( d) AVERAGE D~ILY AITTNDANCE (ADA) 

ADA used for the Transttfonal Kindergarten Add-on ONLY: 

I"' 'V:':l:!!;f"",. ~rf'"",.h 1".'" y,,,, r,TK ,.,~' ··;. ~ ·\ ~) }A£t' 7.~. ~}: ., II I I I 
ADA uscd-foi-~BaSOTSupplerrietitaJ a 

Enter P2 Cata.~ Note:.CharterSchool APA is :a1wavs funded on ct.1rrentwar-
IB-1 GradesTK-3 23.61. 23.61 3930 24.68 ll.02 21.02 

B-1 Grades4-6 25.10 25.10 25,59 22.85 22.85 22.85 
B-3 Grades7-8 18.95. 18.95 16.45 18.28 15.54 15.54 ... Grades9-12 70.86 70.86 50.27 47.53 45,70·. 45.70 

SUBTOTAL ADA 138.52 138.52 131.61 U3.34 105.U 105.11 

RATIO: AOA to Enrollment 1.00 0.84 0.83 0.79 0.85 0.91 

( e) OTI-lER LCFF ADJUSTMENTS 

Mlsce'ltaneolis AdJU$ffl\tiritf·1i1ne H•2i tnduda adjustments for audit penalties and sp:edal teglslatton. Adjustments can be pos1tive or negative. · 
Mrnim"tim'SUlt; Ard AdjUstments (Une J•S), captures adjustments for ~~~It pe~,a1tles and spedal legtslatfon. Adjustments can be positive or negatlve. 

ij,i Miscetlaneous Adjustments $ $i:!l;..,P. .I.~"'""'••--· 
w ~rFCMAT 

Northern Unlled LCFF-Ca!eulator 1st Interim 11-21-2C 
2/10/20238:28 Af.A 

a.1,,n,i11<c1 ,.,.,. Data Enll)'. page 2 of 
- ~ ----

u:UaL c••••• • _. .. ,u1,.,1>1T 

-..I 



5,,FCMA'f
Calculator Tab ----~.. -·-

f'lJl,.O.l ca1111 i 1<1&11••1 ..1 .. t 
"'••11r•11c1 U&OI 

~ :?'it1 
• N~~c::-~~~~~:-::_,: : "'_"': :,.. -:~')i11ff;fgi2~~:.. :: -=~~:;y2·"' ·- ~ 

LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA 

Lefl' ENTlTIUjlENTCALCUIATION 

Calculation Factors 

Grades TK-3 
Grades:4~ 
Grade.s7..S 
Grades 9·12 
Subtract NecessarySmall School AOA and Funding 
Total Base, Supplemental, and Concentration Grant 
NSS Allowance 

TOTAL BASE 

ADDONS: 
Targeted Instructional Improvement Block Grant 
Hom~-to-School Transportation tCOlA addtd tonimt11or.s 2!l2H4} 

Small School Disttlct Bus Replacement Program {COtA alldell commencini: 202H4J 
Transltlonal Kindergarten (co-1nmenc:inz 2021.JJl 

ECONOMIC RECOVERY TARGET PAYMENT 
ICFFENTITIEMENT 

STATE AID.CALCULATION 
Miscellaneous Adjustments 
Adjusted LCFF Entitlement 
local Revenoe (!ncludinc RDA) 
Gross State: Aid 

MINIMUM STATE AID CAICUIATION 

2012~13 Al/Charter Gen BG adjusted for ADA 
2012•13 NSS Allowance (deficited) 
Minimum State Aid Adjustments 
Less current Vear Property Taxes/ln~Ueu 
Subtotal State Aid for Historical Rl/Charter General BG 
Categorical funding from 2012-13 net of fair .share reduction 
Charter School Categorlcal Block Grant adjusted for ADA 

11~---I-Mlnimum State-Ald--GmirantelflJcforc Proration Factor 
Proratlon Factor 
Minimum stare Aid Guarantee 

CHARTER SCHOOL MINIMUM STATE AID OFFSET 
LCFF Entitlement 
Minimum State Aid plus Property Taxe5 lnduding RDA 
Offset 
Minimum State Ald Prior to Offset 
Total Minimum State Aid with Offset 

GROSS STATE AID 

AODITIONALSTATEAID 

LCFF Entitlement (before COE transfer, Choice &Charter Supplemental) 
Change Over Prior Vear 
LCFF Entitlement Per AOA 
Per-ADA Change Over PrlorYear 
Basic: Aid Status (school districts only) 

LCFF SOURCES INCWDING EXCESS TAXES 

SUlte Aid 
Edueatlon Protection Account 
Property Taxes Net of In-Lieu Transfers: 
Charter ln-Ueu Taxes 

t..Jotal LCFF (Excludes Basle Aid Cholce and Ba.sic: Aid Supplemental Funding} 

2/10/20238:29 AM 

COIA& 
Augmentation 

3.26% 

ADA ease 

23.61 s 7,702 
25.10 7,818 
18.95 8,050 
70.86 9,329 

s 

13S,!;2 _$__ 1.191,677 

2019-20 I 2020-21 

Base Grant Unduplicated COIA& Base Grant Unduplicated 

frm!lrul Pueli Percentage Augmentatigo Proratigp Puell Percentage 
0.00% 82.S9% 70.76% 0.0011 0.00% 81.11% 72.79% 

Grade Span supplemental Concentration Total ADA Base Grade Span Supplemental Concentration Total 

$ 801- $ 1,405 s 670 -s 249,737 23.61 $ 7,702 s 801 s 1,379 s 756 s 251,180 
1,291 616 244,109 25.10 7,818 1,268 695 245,520 
1,330 634 189,767 18.9S 8,050 1,306 716 190,863 

243 1,581 754 843,757 70.86 9,329 243 1,553 851 848,633 ... •· 
36,131 $ 202;a10 $ '96,752 $ 1,527,370 $ 1,191,677 $ 36,131 $ 199,175 $ 109,213 $ 1,536,196 

s 36,131 s 202.810 $ 96,752 S 1,527,370 135.52 S 1,191,677 _$ 36.131 $ 199,175 s 109,213 $ lJ.36,196 

s -: I $ 

$ __ 1,527,370 _I _______ _L!,536,19& 

-· l,527,m 1,536,196 
!45,7621 !46.1071 

$ 1,481,608 $ 1,490,089 

12-13 Rate 2019-20ADA N/A :12-13 Rate 2020-21ADA N/A 

s 138.52 $ $ . 138.52 s 
s $ 

_!45,762) _ !46,107) 

------
~ 

---------- . 
. . 

0.00% 
s $ 

1,527,370 1,536,196 
45~ 46,107 

_,'!' 

-
$ 1.481,608 $ 1,490,089 

$ $ 

$ 1,527,370 $ 1,536,196 

0.58% 8,826 

$ 11,026 11,090 

0.58% 64 

2019-20 Increase 2020-21 
$ 1,453,904 0.58% 8,481 $ 1,462,385 

27,704 27,704 
0.00% 

45,762 0.75% 345 46,107 

$ 1,527,370 0.58% 8,826 $ 1,536,196 

Northern United LCFF-Calculator 1st lnlertm 11-21-2022 /Calculator-page 1 c 



' . ..)D.FCMAT
Calculator Tab 

···~·,·~--··· ........"''"''"'''.,.u.1ou;.l~ n••-

LOCAL CONTROL FUNOING FORMULA 
lCfF ENTITlEMEl'lT CAlCUlATION 

calculation Factors 

GradesTK•3 
Grades~ 
Grades 7.s 
Grades9•12 

SUbt.--act Necessary Small Scliool ADA and Funding 
Total Base. Supplemental, and Concentration Grant 
NSS Allowance 

TOTAL BASE 

ADOONS: 

Targeted Instructional Improvement Block Grant 
Home-to-School Transportation (COLA adde-d ~mrnenci11s; 201.J-211) 
Small School District Bus Replacement ProgramtCOI.A added commtnrlrt,: 21'.l23•24) 
Transitional Klnde(Jarten (Coinmtn<'int 2021·23) 

ECONOMIC RECOVERY TARGET PAYMENT 
lCFF ENTITLEMENT 

SfATEAJD CALCULATION 
Mi5celloneous Adjustments 
Adjusted LCFF Entitlement 
Local Revenue (including ROAi 

Gross State Aid 

MINIMUM STATE AID CALCULATION 

2012-13 Rl/Charter Gen BG adjusted for ADA 
2012-13 NSS AUowance (defic.ited) 
Minimum State Aid Adjustments 
Less Current Year Property Taxes/In-Lieu 

COLA& 
Augmentation 

5.07% 

Bue Grant 

~ 
0.00% 

Unduplicated 
Pupil Percentage 

73.16% 72.34% 

2021-22 

ADA Base Grade Span Supplemental Concentration Total 

4731 $ 
30.81 
19.80 
60.5l 

8,093 $ 
8,215 
8,458 
9,802 

$ 1,396,669$ 

842- -$--1,307 -s 
1,W2 
.,na 

255 1,472 

• 
55,268 $ -212,448 $ 

1,007 $ 
926 
953 

1,134 

532,211-
318,665 
210,847 
766,309 

163,647 $ 1,828,032 

158.44 $ l,096.669 $ 55,268 S 212,448 -$ 163,647 $ 1,828,032 

$ 

.-

$ 1,828,032 

1,828,032 
(78,260) 

~772 

12-13 Rate 2021·22ADA N/A 

$ 158.44 $ 
$ . 

(78,260) 

COlA& 

Augmentation 

13.26% 

ADA Base 

24.68 $ 9,166 
22.85 9,1304 
18,28 9,580 
47.53 11,102 

ease Grant 

Proration 

0.00% 

Grade Span 

$ 953 

289 

UndupOcatcd 
pupil Percentage 

70.95% 70.95% 

2022:23 

Supplemental Concentratlon Total 

s 1,436 $ 1,049 $ 311,066 
1,320 96S 264,804 
1,359 993 218,128 
1,616 1,181 674,372 

" $ 1,141,613 -s 37,256 $ • ·167,282 -$ 122,219· $" 1,458,370' 

11334 S 1.141,6111 --$ 37,~~6i _167,282 S 122.?19 $ 1,468,370 

12-13Rate·; 2022·23 ADA 
113,34 

$ 

• 

$ 1,468~70 

1,468,370 
(78.260) 

$ 1,1190,110_ 

N/A 
$ 

(78,260). 
Subtotal State Aid for Historical RL/Charter General BG 
categorical funding from 2012-13 net of fair share reduction 
Charter School Categorical Block Grant adjusted fer ADA 
Minimum State Ald Guar.tntee Before Proration Factor 
Prof'iltion Factor 

~~~~~~~~~~-------===-.1~~~~~~~~----=----=-~---.---i 
Minimum State Aid Guarantee 

CHARTER SCHOOL MINIMUM STATE AID OFFSET 
LCFF Entitlement 
Minimum State ATd plus Property Taxes Including R.OA 
Offset 
Minimum State Aid Prior to Offset 
Total Minimum State Ald with Offset 

GROSSSfATEAID 

ADOffiONALSTATE AID 

LCFF EnHtlement (before COE transfer, Cholco &Cltane,-Supplemental) 
Change OVer Prior Year 
LCFF Entitlement Per ADA 
Per-ADA Change OVer Prior Year 
Basic Ald Status. (school districts only) 

lCFF SOURCES INCLUDING EXCESS TAXES 

State Aid 
Educatton Protection Aceount 
Property Taxes Net of ln--Lieu Transfers 
Charter ln-Ueu Taxes 

e5otal LCFF (Excludes Basic Aid Choice and Basic Aid Supplemental Funding) 

19.00% 

4.0_4% 

17.49% 

0.00% 
69.74% 
18.74% 

0.00% 
_$ 

l;QI~lii~ 
78.i~. 
--

' 
$ 1,749.772 

$ 

$ 1,828,032 

291,836 

11,S118 

448 

Increase 2021-22 
255,699 $ 1,718,084 

31,688. 
32,153 78!260 

287,832 $ 1,828,032 

0.00% 
$ 

1,468,370 
~260 

---
~110 

$ 

$ 1,468,370 

·19.67% (359,662) 

12,955 

12.28% 1,417 

"---
Increase 2022-213 

-20.41% (350,642) $ 1,367,442 
22,668 

0.00% 
0.00% 78260 

-lS.18"/4 (350,6421 $ 1,468,370 

2/10120238:29 AM Northern United LCFF-Calculator 1sllntertm 11-21-2022 /Calculator• page 2 c 



iFCMA'I
Calculator Tab 

LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA 2023-24 
ICFF ENT!Tl.fMENTCAI.CUIATION 

calculation Factors 

GrndesTIC-3 
Grades4-6 
Grade.s7-B 
Grades9,,,12 
Subtract Necessary SmallSchoolAOA and Funding 
Total Base, Supplemental, and Concentration Grant 
NSSAllowance 

lOTALBASE 

ADDONS: 
Targeted Instructional Improvement Block Grant 
Home--to..School Transportation (COLAiddt-d comrncni:t111 .20"3-24) 
Small School District Bus Replacement Program (COIA added commencing 2023,241 
Transitional Kindergarten (Comm.nein~ 2022.•Zl I 

ECONOMIC RECOVERY TARGET PAYMENT 
LCFF ENTITl.fMENT 

STATE AID CALCUIATION 
Miscellaneous AdJU$tments 
Adjusted LCFF Entitlement 
Local Revenue (indudlnr ROAi 
Gross State Aid 

MINIMUM STATE AID CALCUIATIDN 

2012-13 Rt/Charter Gen BG adjusted for ADA 
2012-13 NSSA\lowance (deficited} 
Minimum State Aid Adjustments 
Less C\Jrrent Year Property Taxes/ln•Ueu 
Subtotal State Ald for Historical RL/Charter General 9G 
categorical funding from 2012-13 net of fair share reduction 
CharterSchool Categorical Block Grant adjusted for ADA 
Minimum State Aid Guarantee Before Proration Factor 
Proration Factor 
Minimum State Afd Guarantee 

CHARTER SCHOOL MINIMUM STATE AID OFFSET 
LCFF Entitlement 
Minimum State Aid plus Property Taxes Including RDA 
Offset 
Minimum State Ald Prior ta Offset 
Total Minimum State Aid with Off.set 

GROSS STATE AID 

AODmONALSTATEAID 

COLA& Base Grant Undupllcatcd 
Augmentation . Proration Pupil Percentage 

5.38% 0.00% 67.99% 67.99% 

ADA Base Grade Span Supplemental Concentratlon Total 

21.02 $ 9,6S9 $ 1,00S $ 1.450 $ 900 $ ~ 
22.85 9,805 1,333 828 273,427 
15,54 10,095 1,373 852 191,454 
45.70 11,699 304 1,632 1,013 669,443 

$ 1,118,596 $. 35,018 s . 156,869 s 97,406 $ 1,407,889 

10s,11_ I 1,118,s§G- S_ 35,018 $ -156.1169 _ S 97,406 S 1,407,889 

$ 

~ 

~889 

1A07,889 
(78,2601 

'_$_l,329;629 

2023-24ADA N/A~ 
$ 105.11 $ .. 

(78,260) 

0.00¼ 
s 

1,407,889 
78,160 

•: 

-s;. l.;329,629 

s 
lCFF Entttfement {before COE tnnsfer, Choice &Oiarter Supplemental} $ 1,407,889 

Change over Prior Year -4,121! (60,481) 
LCFF Entitlement Per ADA 13,394 
Per-ADA Change ~er Prior Year 3.39% 4.39 
Baslc Aid Status {school districts onlv) 

LCFF SOURCES INO.UDING EXCESS TAXES 
Increase 2023-24 

State Aid -4.30:.S (SS.835) $ 1,308,607 
Education Protection Account 21,022 
Property Taxes Net of In-Lieu Transfers 0.00'/4 
Charter In-Lieu Taxes 0.00'/4 78l260 

~otal LCFF (Excludes Basic Aid Choice and Basie Aid Supplemental funding) -4.01¼ (58.835} $ 1.407,889 

•ucu "-••••1 • ..... ., ...... , 
,u,su.111:e ■ UA"' 

2024•25 

COLA& 
Augmentation 

4.02% 

ADA Base 

21.02 S 10,047 
22.85 10,199 
15,54 10,S01 
45.70 12,169 

"$-1,163,544 

Base Grant 

~ 
0.00:< 

Grade Span 

S 1,04S 

316 

$ 3s,40s 

Unduplicated 
Pupil Percentage 

70.89:.S 70.89¼ 

Supplemental Concentration 

S 1,573 $ 1,146 
1,446 1,053 
1,489 1,08S 
1,770 1.250 

s· 170,129 $ ]23,937 

Total 

$ 290,292 
290,158 
203,177 
710,391 

.$ 1,494,018 

105.U $ 1,163,544 $· 36.408 S' 170,129. S ·123,93):-'s 

$ 

s 

$ 

1,494,018 
(78,260) 

1.415,7SL 

12-13 Rate 

s ·.-
2024-25ADA 

ios~11 $ 

N/A 

(78,260) 

$ 
0.00¼ 

1,494,018 
78"'260 

-·----
r,::;iis,1s8 

$ 

$ 1,494,018 

6.12% 86,129 

14,214 

6.12% 820 

Increase 2024•2S 
6.58% 86,129 $ 1,394,736 

21,022 

0.00" 
0.00¾ 78,260 
6.11.% 86,129 $ 1,494,018 

C) 

2110/20238:29 AM Northern UnHed LCFF-C3Iculator 1st lntertm 11-21-2022 / Calculator- page 3 , 



\FCMATCalculator Tab 

LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA 
LCFFENTITLEMENTCALCIJIATION 

calculation Factors 

GradesTK-3 
Grades4-6 
Gr.ides7..S 
Grades9•12 
Subtract Necessary Sma(I School ADA and Funding 
Total Base, Supplemental, and Concentration Grant 
NSS Allowance 

TOTAL BASE 

ADOONS: 
Targeted lnstructJonal Improvement Block Grant 
Home-to,.Schoo\ Transportation {COlA added eommeroc11112U23•241 

Small School Dlstrlct Bus Replacement Program (COlA.!dd11d coinf'l!cndnt 1023-241 
Transitional Kindergarten (Comme-n(1n12021-1.3) 

ECONOMIC RECOVERY TARGET PAYMENT 
LCFF ENTITlEMENT 

STATEAID CALCUlATION 
Miscellaneous Adjustments 
Adjusted LCFF Entitlement 
Lccal Revenue [lnduding ftDAl 

Gross State Aid 

MINIMUM STATE AID CALCUtATION 

2012-13 Rl/Charter Gen BG adjusted for ADA 
2DU~13 NSSAllowance (deficlted) 
Minimum State Ald Adjustments 
Less current Year PropertyTaxesfln•Lieu 
Subtotal State Aid for Historical RL/Charter General BG 
categcri:tal funding from 2012~13 net of fair share reduction 
Charter Schoor categorical Sieck Grant adjusted for ADA 
Minimum State Aid Guarantee Before Proration Factor 
Proration Factor 
Minimum State Aid Guarantee 

CHARTER SCHOOL MINIMUM STATE AID OFFSET 
LCFF Entitlement 
Minimum State Aid plus Property Taxes including RDA 
Offset 
Minimum State Aid Prior to Offset 
Total Minimum State Aid with Offset 

GROSS STATE AID 

AD□mONALSTATEAID 

ICFl' Ent!Uement Ibefore COE transfer, Choice &Charter SUpplemental} 
Change OverPriorYear 
LCFF Entitlement Per ADA 
Per-ADA Change over PrlorYear 
easicAld Status (school districts only) 

lCFF SOURCES INCLUDING EXCESS TAXES 

State Ald 
Education Protection Account 
Property Taxes Net of ln·Ueu Transfers 
Charter ln•lieu Taxes 

~otal LCfF (Exc:ludes BaslcAid Choice and Basic Aid Supplerrtental Funding) .... 

COLA& 
Augmentation 

3.72¾ 

Base Grant 
Proratiop 

0.00% 

Unduplicated 
puplt Percentage 

0.00% 0,00% 

ADA Base Grade Span Supplemental Concentration 

s 

$ 

10,421 $ 
10,578 
10,892 
12,622 

s 

1,084 $ $ 

328 

s $ $ 

s---.--s~ s . s 

B:filate 
$ 

~100.00% 

·100.00".! 

·100.0<1"/4 

0.00'¼ 
-100.00% 
-98,59% 

$ 

s: 

$ 

2025-26 ADA 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

.$ 
{1,494,018) 

{14,214) 

Increase 
(1,394,736)' ·s 

~ 

(78,2601 
(1,472,996) $ 

2025-26 

Tota\' 

• 

N/A 

0.00% 

_'!' ,.-

., 

2025-26 

COtA& 
Augmentation 

3.47% 

Base Grant 
Proration 

0.00% 

Undup!lcated 
pupll Percentage 

0.00% 0.00% 

ADA Base Grade Span Supplemental Concentration 

s 10,783 $ 1,121 $ $ 
10,545 
11,270 
13,060 340 

$ 7 s 

2026·27 

Total 

s 

$ 

' s . s s 

$ 

$ 

,12~13 Rate 2026-27 ADA N/A 
$ $ 

O.OIY'-' 

~ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

0.00% 

0.00"/4 -
Increase 2026-27 

0.00% $ 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00%' $ 

Northern Unlle~ LCFF-Calculator 1st lnlerim 11-21-2022 /Calculator-page 4 o2/10/20238:29 AM 



Graphs Tab 

i1!f.:!!!ki&H¥&iliiiilifiJUiifii&hilr: 
Charts and graphs provided on this tab represent one computational methodology and are not intended to set or communicate any standards of the California Department of Education (COE) or the Fiscal Crisis and Management 
Assistance Team (FCMAT). The Graphs tab remains unprotected to allow editing for local standards, 

2022-23 r 
change the fiscal year hereto update all 
of the charts and graphics on this page 
that only display one fiscal year. 

Com.e_onents of LCFF Entitlement 
2022-23 

Base Grant $ 1,141,613 11334 ADA 
Grade Span Adjustment $ 37,256 l,17B,869 Adjusted Base Grant 
Suppleme.ntal Grant $ 167,282 71% 
Concentration Grant $ 122,219 71% 289,501 Supplemental &Concentration 
Add-on$: Targeted lnstruetlona.t Improvement Block Grant $ 
Add-ons: Home•to•School Transportation $ ~ 

Add-ons: Small School Oistrkt Bus Replacement Program $ $ Add•ons 
Ad4:'0ns: TratmtfoMf Klnderpnen ! 
Total ! J;IG!!,ol_O ! 1,468,370 

Total LCFF Funding: $1,468,370 

Level 

Unduplicated Pupil Count 
English Learners 
Low Income 
Foster Youth' 

Average Daily 
Attendance 

113.34 

Add-ons 

h-.fl 7-.:: 
Supplemental & 
Concentration 
-··~···-···s·-·,·-=;;..···;,: 
, - .~28?.Soi, ,.. -,(....,.~.,.....--~ 
Adjusted Base 
Grant 

$1,178,869 
~--~...,.." .;..{:,: 

•unduplicated Pupil Percentage must be above 55% to receive Concentration Grant funding 

""' Northern Unlled LCFF-Calculator 1sllnlerim 11-21-2D: 
2/10/2&238:30 AM Graphs- page 1 01 



Graphs Tab 

Minimum Proportlonall~ Anal~ls 
---2020-21·2019-20 2021-22 

Sase $ 1,227,808 $ 1,227,808 $ 1,451,937 $ 
Supplemental and Concentration Grant (Per Approved LCAP) 2!!9.562 3083S8 376.095 
Totil s 1,527,370 s 1.536;196 s 1.828,032 S 

2022-23 
1,178,869 s 

289 SOl 
1,468,370 s 

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 ·2026-27_ 
1,153,614 s l.1.9S.,52 ·$ $ 

1S4;27S 294066 
1,107,889 s 1,494,018___§_ -~ 

Base vs. Supplemental/Concentration Allocation 
$2,000,000 
$1,800,000 
$1,600,000 

Sl,400,000 

$1,200,000 
$1,000,000 

$SOO,OOD 

$600.000 
$400,000 
$200.000 I I I I I$· 

2019-20 2020-21 202..1•22. 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 ..... aSupplermontal and Conccotc•tlon Grant {Per Approved LCAP) 

·201MD· 2022-23· 2023-24· ·2025,26 2026,27 
Excess Property Taxes $ ·s, - $ s . $.· 
Additional State Aid to meet Minimum $ $ $ $ $ . 
EPA fn Excess to LCFF s $ . $ $ s 
Economic Recovery Payment $ $ $ $ . $ 
LCFF Grant $ 1,527,370 1.536,196 1.828,032 $ -1~68.370 S 1;401,sa!i, 1,494,018 S 1 
Total General Purpose Funding $ 1.527;370 .l.536,196 u2a.032 ·s -1~68.370 $ 1,407,869' 1,,94,018 _,s _____• s 

'LCFF Entitlement and Funding Sources before COE Transfer, 
Choice and Charter Supplemental 

2019·20 2020·21 2021·22 2022-23 2023-24 2024·25 2025-26 2026•27 .... 
llfLCFF Grant p: ~eonomic Recovery Payment :a Excess Property Taxes 
,_ ;,.;,:.i:i:..1:.._•.,t'io!.. .... -.1:. ;.-....'...f.'i:i..,.:.~-;.:;: t~.. :1:.·"'.;.,.;..c....·,:~,of 

$2,000,000 

$1,800,000 
$1,600,000 
$1,400,000 
$1,200,000 
$1,000,000 

$800,000 
$600,000 
$400,000 
$200,000 

$· 
:-M~---~•- ...,,. 7 

. -·-r•-···~··~·- .,-.-•··--"- '"J'" ··--~ 

,i,. Northern United LCFF-Calculator 1st lntelim 11-21-20: 
2J10/2!k38:30 AM Graphs • page 2 ol 



Graphs Tab 

d¥\lifo·@¥1M11·1'h¥iliiMWiWhikiit4iiioll 1 

Charts and Graphs 
'°"'Ut\lMiiil'l.;JiMf.C:NU WH~i:~W1m1uu,1111 •-.r"'u,CA1,.~ IV"'-1'r 1 

------------------- ---------- __, 
LCFF Entltlement_p~rADA 

M~ZD- ~20•21- 2021-22 2022•23- 2023·24• ·_2024-25_ .2025-26 20l.H7. 
FuridCdADA 
I.CfF. Sources per ADA $ 

138.52 
11,02635 -s: 

138.52 
11,090.07 $ 

158.44 
11,537.69 $ 

113.34 
12,955.44 $ 

105.11 
13,394.43 $ 

105,11 
14,213.85 

,.,. 
$ $ 

N.ctChange per.ADA •$' 63,72 S 447.63 $ 1,417.75 $ 438.99 S 819.42. $ li4,21M!l S 
N~; Percent Change 0.58% 4.04% 12.29¾ 3.39% 6.12% •1,00.•~ ,O,OQ?' 

~tf~at~fLO:F Entitlement per ADA 

f'i{~t c,~a~~ p~~ A~A 
N_otPetcent ~.!:!fte-

$ 11,026.35 $ 
$ 

11,090.07 
63,72 
0.58% 

$ 
$ 

11,537.69 $ 
447.63 $ 

4.04% 

12,955.44 $ 
1,417.75 $ 
·-12.2911-

13,394.43 S 
438.99 $ 
ti9'1: 

14,213.85 $ 
819,42 $ 
lll.~ 

- - $,.
(1•,~,85) ~ 

_,Jl00.00¾. 0-'-00% 

$15,000 · 

$14,000 

$13,000 

$12,000 • 

$11,000 

$10,000 

$9,000 

$8,000 

-tr-,LCFF Sources Per ADA -W-LCfF Entitlement Per ADA 

- -•- -------· 

2019-20 2020-21 2021·22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 

Enlc!l{ilgi,_t(~lu~[~g ~Plil -
UPC 
ADA 

!BO 

160 

140 

120 

100 

BO 

60 

40 

20 

.2019-20 
139 
112 

138,?2 

Student Sliniina 
:1.02!1,21 2021-22 

164 159 
129 97 

138,52 131.?1 

202.2-23 
144 
ios 

113.34 

2023,24 
124 

88 
105.11 

2024.25 
115 

78 
105..11 

2025-26'" --'2026-27· 

Enrollment, ADA & UPC 

; lllllllliil:Ef1follmcntftKdudingCO£) ---ACA _._.UPC 

:ro:w.::n· 

.i:. Northern United LCfF.. Cala.lfator 1st Interim 11.21..20. 
2/10~8:30 NI. Graphs- page 3 of 



0043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J68687 BDR110 L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 
MTG REPORT• NEW 

__,.. ______ .,. ...... _..,., .... ---~.•~•-••••••di••'• ••'•'°-.,J'h .. ;""•-.,.• •,..,..,>- -- •---~L--••-•-••,+ •-••• '-- ••--- ---J• .-•.;v,,..• -..,.,. ... ' .-:::,'-~ ... - ..... •-,..,~.4½ ... '. -•'. '2 •-•• ,.:-('. •..,••w•, -• •""•,, •••• • .,., .,.• ... ,..,.. 

ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATIONS SELECTED FIELD RANGES SELECTED 

FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL FI RANGE
_c-•-·-----·...,--~ "; ·--•,; ::·-------~~--------- .---·. __,.._,._ ,, - -......,. ----- .... - ,,. "l:---•.,-- .................--. 

1. 62·????-?·????•????-????·???·????? 

2,. - :- .. ~ 

L ' 
4. ' 
s. ➔ •," 
6, • --·-.,.;; '• .-

., -1;t 

8.' 

'~9., ~' 

10, '" • 

Sort/Rollup Digit: FOND\O RESOURCE\O 
Page break on field: 

By details: OBJECT , ALL FIELDS (Format 3 OBJECT All flds 
Show pennies: No Suppress lines with zeros in all columns: Yes 

Restricted field: 02-RESOORCE 
tines per page: 63 Blank lines between each detail, o 
80 Column mode: No Replace Fiscal year with: 

Year for Acct format: 2020 Sort detail lines by: Alpha 
Include accounts?(Open/Closed/Both): Opened Collapse Objects by file: No 

• Column l * * Column 2 • * Column 3 • * Column 4 * * Column 5 * • Column 6 * • Column 7 • 
Column Title1: 1ST INTRM ic* Blank ** YTD YTD TOTAL REMAINING *°" Blank ** 
Column Title2: Budget **Blank** ACTUAL ENCUMBER **Blank** BUDGET **Blank** 

Fiscal Year: 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 
Data Source: Budget Dev M: oa G Ledger G Ledger Calculated Calculat,ed 

Amount Types: Budget Actual-3 Actual-s Budget Actuals 
Print Detail: Yes No No No No 

I.f Zero Print: Blanks Blanke Blanks Blanks Blanke Blanks Blanks 
Cale column: None .None None None 3+4 1-5 None 

Rest/Unr/Both: Both Both Both Both Both 
Budget Tfre: None None None None None None None 

Bud Tfrs Date: 99/99/9999 99/99/9999 99/99/9999 99/99/9999 9'9/99/9999 99/99/9999 99/99/9999 
GL Trans: None None None None None None None 

GL Trans Date: 99/99/9999 99/99/9999 99/99/9999 99/99/9999 99/99/9999 99/99/9999 99/99/9999 
Suppress Line: No ~ No No No No No" No 

,I:> 
01 



043 NORT!lllRN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BODGET REPORT J68687 BDRllO L. 00 .'23 02/l.0/23 PAGE 1 
MTG REPORT - NEW 

FOND :62 Clll\RTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND RESOURCE:0000 NO REPORTING REQUIREMENT 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST INTRM YTD YTD TOTAL REMAINING 
Budget ACTUAL ENCUMBER BUDGET 

-.----· -- -- ··-·-· - ..... _ ...... - ---------- - • , -·· :• ·-, -~ _.,._ .- ~ --, --- - ... _ •. - ·--· .... , --"': ". .. ,_ .. ______ , - ~JS.-, ✓ ,oc' 0,., . ....... , - , ---"'\ ....... - -- ~ ~ ......_,,-- _..... , ----- .., ............. ------- .. -- .. 

80l.l. STATE AID - CURRENT YEAR 
62-0000-0-0011-oooo-oboo-ooo-ooooo 1,417,498 595,316 595,316 822,182 

i5% CONCENTRATION 28,204 
l.ST INTERIM 113,806 
22/23 45-Day Revise 272,950 
DETAIL LINE 1,002,538 

TOTAL: 1,41:7',498 595,316 595,316 822,182 

8290 ALL OT!lllR FEDERAL REVENUES 
62-0000-0-8290-0000-0000-000-00000 22,133 22,133 

2ND INTERIM 22,l.33 
TOTAL: 22,133 22,133 

0550 MANDATED COST REIMBURSEMENTS 
s2-oooo-o-as50-oooo-oooo-ooo-ooooo 4,550 3,657 3,657 893 

BODGET DEV!lLOPMENT 4,550 
TOTAL: 4,550 3,657 3,657 893 

0590 ALL OT!lllR STATE REVENUES 
62-0000-0-8590-0000-0000-000-00000 105 105 J.05-

TOTAL: 105 105 105-

0660 INTEREST 
62-0000-0-8660-0000-0000-000-00000 5,000 2,655 2,655 2,345 

DETAIL LINE 5,000 
TOTAL: 5,000 2,655 2,655 2,345 

8699 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUES 
62-0000-0-8699-0000-0000-000-00000 25,521 25,521 

Forest Reserve 25,521 
62-0000-0-8699-0000-2700-000-00000 2,000 532 532 l,468 

E-rate 2,000 
62-0000-0-8699-0000-7200-000-00000 l.,000 228 228 772 

E-rate 1,000 
62-0000-0-8699-ll.l.O-l.000-000-00000 1,500 1,774 1,774 274-

E-rate 1,500 
TOTAL: 30,021 2,534 2,534 27,487 

8980 CONTRIBUTIONS FR m.'RESTR REV 
62-0000-0-8980-0000-0000-000-00000 624,961- 624,961-

30l.O 24,136-
6500 142,631-
RS OOOl. 429,509-
RS 4035 481-
TO 0053 l.5% CONCENTRATION 28,204-

TOTAL: 624,961- 624,961- • 
TOTAL: 8xxx 854,242 604,267 604,267 249,975 

1100 CERTIFICATED TEACHERS SALARIES 

,i:,. 

"' 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 
MTG REPORT - NEW 

FUND :62 

__ .. __,__ - '" . ' .~ ~ 

62-oooo-o-1100-1110-1000-ooo-ooooo 
2ND INTERIM 
Allen, C LCAP 2.4 
Fryling, LCAP 2.9 
Miller 

TOTAL: 

1300 CERTIFICATED SUPERV & ADM SAL 
62-0000-0-1300-0000-2700-000-00000 

2ND INTERIM 
Miller 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: lxxx 

2200 CLASSIFIED SUPPORT SALllRIES 
62-0000-0-2200-0000-8100-000-00000 

/\kana, 
McDonald, 
Seiders 

TOTAL: 

2400 CLERICAL/TEC!INICAL/OFFICE SAL 
62-oooo-o-2400-0000-2100-ooo-ooooo 

2ND INTERIM 
De la Pedraja, 
Dillen, 
Hastert, 

TOTAL: 

2900 OTHER CLASSIFIED SALA.'UES 
62- 00 0 o-o-29 00-1110--1000- 000-00000 

Clause, E 
Dillen, 
Moore, 

TOTAL:• 

TOTAL: 2,cxx 

3101 STRS CERTIFICATED 
62-0000·0·3101-0000-2700-000-00000 

*Miller 
2ND INTERIM 

62-0000·0·3101-lllO·lOOO-OOO•OOOOO 
*Allen, C LCAP 2 .. 4 . 
•Fryling, LCAP 2. 
•Miller 

TOTAL: 

3102 STRS CLASSIFIED 

COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J68687 BDRllO L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 2 

Clll\RTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND RESOURCE: 0000 NO REPORTING REQUI!1.llMENT 

2022-2023 
1ST INTRM 
Budget. : .... ,,.. __ .._ ____________________;...."..___ ., __., 

149,193 
-47,523 
4-4,680 
Jl, 775 
25,2l.5 

149,193 

61,047 
2,212 

58,835 
61,047 

210,240 

34,959 
15,552 
5,382 

14,025 
34,959 

99,021 
2,986 

29,615 
9,120 

57,300 
99,021 

90,783 
40,887 
2,376 

47,520 
90,783 

224,763 

U,607 
ll.,237 

370 
1~,419 

8,534 
6,069 
4,816 

31,026 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: 1·5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
YTD YTD TOTAL REMAINING 
ACTUAL ENCUMBER BUDGET . _,. _____ .....,.. ...... ,.. .. -.--~-~---.... -.-!'>~-----'!"------------' •·--:-------------------

85,0ll 50,933 135,943 l.3,250 

85,0ll. 50,933 l.35,943 l.3,250 

36,693 24,354 61.,047 0 

36,693 24,35'1 61,047 0 

l.2].,704 75,287 196,990 13,250 

14,744 9,307 24,051 10,908 

14,744 9,307 24,051 10,908 

57,279 41,743 99,021 0 

57,279 41,743 99,021 0 

4,352 4,352 86,431 

4,352 4,~52 86,431 

76,375 SJ.,049 l.27,424 97,33.9 

6,956 4,652 11,609 0 

13,773 9,227 23,000 3,581-

20,729 13,878 34,607 3,581-

,I'> 
-.J 



--------- -

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J68607 BDRllO L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 3 
MTG REPORT - NEW 

FOND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND RESOURCE:0000 NO REPORTING REQUIREMENT 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST INTRM YTD YTD TOTAL REMAINING 
Budget ACruAL ENCUMBER BUDGET 

_,__ • -- --- • ~· - ---- ----- -- ·+ ......._ .... ·-- ~ - ~ . ,_ -- ......... +. ----------- - ..._. - ✓ ·---.-..' - --· ¼4 - ·....... ,._ ... - "------ ---- --.-. ---------- . •• _.,. ___.. ,.,,_ ----. _... - ... ---------------·----"'!. '-✓~: 
62-0000-0-3102-1110-l000-000-00000 64- 64- 64 

TOTAL: 64- 64- 64 

3201 PERS CERTIFICATED 
62-0000-0-3201-1110-1000-000-00000 515 515 515 0 

2ND INTERIM 515 
TOTAL: 515 515 515 0 

3202 PERS CLASSIFIED 
62-0000-0-3202-0000-2700-000-00000 24,364 12,296 9,152 21,448 2,91Ei 

,,.De la Pedraja, 7,513 
•Dillen, 2,314 
•Hastert, 14,537 

62-0000-0-3202-0000-8100-000-00000 8,869 8,869 
*Akana, 3,946 
*McDonald, 1,365 
*Seiders 3,558 

62-0000-0-3202-1110-1000-000-00000 23,032 983 983 22,048 
*Clause, E 10,373 
*Dillen, 603 
•Moore, 12,056 

TOTAL: 56,265 13,279 9,152 22,431 33,834 

3301 SOCIAL SECURITY CERTIFICATED 
62-0000-0-3301-lllO-lOOO-OOO-OOOOO 152 152 152 0 

2ND INTERIM 152 
TOTAL: 152 152 152 0 

3302 SOCIAL SECURITY CLASSIFIED 
62-0000-0-3302-0000-2700-000-00000 5,954 3,521 2,588 6,109 155-

*De la Fed.raj a, 1.,836 
•Dillen, 565 
*Hastert, 3,553 

62-0000-0-3302-0000-8100-000-00000 2,167 914 577 1,491 676 
•Akana, 964 
~McDonald, 334 
*Seiders 870 

62-0000-0-3302-1110-1000-000-00000 5,629 270 270 5,359 
*Clause, E 2,535 
*Dillen, 147 
*Moore, 2,946 

TOTAL: 13,750 4,705 3r165 7,870 5,880 

3311 MEDICARE - CERTIFICATED 
62-0000-0-3311-0000-2700-000-00000 B53' 532 353 885 32-

*Miller 853 
62-0000-0-3311-lllO·lOOO-OOO-OOOOO l,474 }.,l.91 739 1,930 456-

·lrAllen, C LCAP 2. 4 648 
•Fryling, LCAP 2. 461 
*Miller 366 

,i,,. 
00 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J6868 7 BDR1l0 L.00.23 D2/10/23 PAGE 
MTG REPORT - NEW 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOURCE:0000 NO REPORTING REQUIREMENT 

CALC: 3+4 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST Th"XRM YTD YTD TOTAL 
Budget ACTUAL ENCUMBER 

----.. ·--... ----- ... ---~ - ...... _ .._,,...,_,.,,.._ " ......... 1- ... -------~-------- - .......................--__ .. _., ___ • ~ ---------- ... !" ............ ~ __ .. ..,.,,. __________________.. -------· 

TOTAL: 2,327 1,724 1,092 2,815 

3312 MEDICARE - CLASSIFIED 
62-0000-0-3312-0000-2700-000-00000 1,393 823 605 1,429 

•De la Ped.raja, 429 
*Dillen, 132 
•Hastert, 831 

62-oooo-o-3312-0000-0100-ooo-ooooo 507 214 135 349 
•Akana, 226 
*McDonald, 78 
*Seiders 203 

62-0000-0-3312-lllO-lOOO-OOO·OOOOO l,316 63 63 
*Clause, E 593 
*Dillen, 34 
*Moore, 689 

TOTAL: 3,216 1,100 740 1,841 

3401 HEALTH & WELFARE CERTIFICATED 
62·0000-0·3401·0000·2700·000-00000 1B,714 5,355 3,896 9,250 

Miller 12,272 
Rinehart, Learning Record Chkr 4,324 
Rybeck-Davis 2,118 

62-0000-0•3401-0000-7200-000-00000 4,236 
Lovett, Director 4,236 

62·0000-0-3401-lllO•l000-000·00000 28,051 15,146 14,525 29,671 
Allen, c 14,026 
Fryling, 8,766 
Miller 5,260 

TOTAL: 51;001 20,501 18,420 38,921 

3402 HEALTH & WELFARE CLASSIFIED 
62-0000-0-3402-0000•2700·000·00000 35,285 10,082 7,305 17,387 

Hastert, 1.7,532 
Kennedy, Registrar 5,260 
Lindaur, Registrar Tech 4,324 
Marchyok, 7,206 
Speck, Director of Personnel 964 

62-0000-0-3402-0000-3700-000-00000 2,891 
AXmStrong, Food service Coor 2,891 

62-0000-0-3402-0000-7200-000•00000 1,753 
Piccpni, 1,753 

62•0000-0-3402-1110-1000-000-00000 964 
Diyarza, SGI/Tutor 964 

62-0Q00-0-3402·1110-2420-000-00000 3,5-06 
Mueller, Director of IT 3,506 

TOTAL: 44,399 10,082 7,:rns l.7,387 

3501 UNEMPLOYMENT· CERTIFICATED 
62-0000-0-3501-0000-2700-000-00000 294 1.83 122 305 

*Miller 294 

4 

CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 
REMAINING 
BUDGET 
,....,_., --------------....................... .. 

488-

36• 

158 

1,253 

l.,375 

9,464 

4.,236 

1,620-

12,080 

l.7,898 

2,891 

1,753 

964 

3,506 

27,012 

11• 

.,,. 
'° / 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J68687 BDRl.10 L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 5 
MTG REPORT - NEW 

Ft:ThllJ :62 CHl\RTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOURCE:0000 NO REPORTING REQU:IREMENT 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 • 2022-2023 
1ST :INTRM YTD YTD TOTAL REMAINING 
Budget ACTUAL ENCUMBER BUDGET 

... --- - '---- ----- .... ----- ~ - '. -- ...,._.. __ ...... ,-----------..... -·✓ ~ - ·- ... ----------- ' .... - _,.._.,. .--, ---. - .. ..,. .. ____ • -----·----- -- - ....._ ---.-------- .. ___.,. .. _.,,,. ____ .. _.,.., .._______ -- :---

62-0000-0-3501-lllO-l000-000-00000 508 411 241 652 143-
*Allen, C LCAl? 2.4 223 
*Fryling, LCAP 2. 159 
*Miller 126 

TOTAL: 803 594 362 957 154-

3502 UNEMPLOYMENT - CLASSIFIED 
62-0000-0-3502-0000-2700-000-00000 480 284 206 490 10~ 

*De la Pedraja, 148 
*Dillen, 46 
*Hastert, 287 

62•0000-0-3502-0000-8100-000-00000 175 74 47 120 55 
*Akana, 78 
*McDonald, 27 
*Seiders 70 

62-0000-0-3502-1110-1000-000-00000 454 22 22 432 
*Clause, E 204 
•Dillen, 12 
*Moore, 238 

TOTAL: 1,109 380 253 632 477 

3601 WORKERS COMP - CERTIFICATED 
62-0000-0-3601-0000-2700-000-00000 400 291 166 457 57-

•Miller 400 
62-0000-0-3601-1110-1000-000-00000 691 621 343 963 272-

•Allen, C LCAP 2.4 304 
*Fryling, LCAP 2. 216 
•Miller 171 

TOTAL: 1,091 912 508 1,420 328-

3602 WORKERS COMP - CLASSIFIED 
62-0000-0-3602-0000-2700-000-00000 653 440 283 723 70-

*De la Pedraja, 201 
*Dillen, 62 
*Hastert, 390 

62-0000-0-3602-0000·8100-000-00000 238 113 63 176 62 
•Akana, 106 
*McDonald, 37 
•Seiders 95 

62-0000-0•3602-lllO·lOOO-OOO-OOOOO 617 43 43 575 
*Clause, E 278 
*Dillen, 16 
•Moore, 323 

TOTAL: 1,508 595 346 942 566 

TOTAL: 3xxx 207,.162 75,205 55,222 130,426 76,736 

4300 SUPPL!ES 
62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 6,000 3,758 488 4,246 1,754 

1ST INTERIM 3,000 

U1 
0 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J68687 BDRJ.10 L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 6 
MTG REPORT - NEW 

FUND :62 CIIARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND RESO!JRCE:0000 NO REPORTING REQUIREMENT 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 
TOTAL REMAINING 

BUDGET -- .--------- .........~--, .... -. ___---- ---- -...., ~ -------. ---- - - -- . ' .· .. - . 

.BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 
62-0000-0-4300-0000-3600-000-00000 

BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 
62-0000-0-4300-0000-3700-000-00000 

DETAIL LINE 
62-0000-0-4300-0000-7200-000-00000 

2ND INTERIM 
62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 

1ST INTERIM 
BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 

62-0000-0-4300-lllO-lOOO-OOO-OOOOO 
LCAP 1.11 Planners 
LCAP 1.5 CHROME BOOKS 
LCAP 1.5 ROT SPOTS 
LCAP 2.9 Fuel 

TOTAL: 

4400 NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIP. 
62-0000-0-4400-0000-BlQ0-000-00000 

LCAP 2·. 7 Fence 
LCAP 2.7 Security 

TOTAL: 

4700 FOOD 
62-0000-0-4700-0000-3700-000-00000 

1ST INTERIM 
BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 4XXX 

5200 TRAVEL & CONFERENCE 
62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 

LCAP l.J.J. BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 
62-0000-0-5200-0000-7200-000-00000 

BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 
LCAP 2.2 

62-oooo-o-5200-1110-1000-ooo-ooooo 
BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 

62-oooo-o-5200-1500-1000-ooo-ooooo 
BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 

TOTAL: 

5300 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 
62-0000-0-5300-0000-2700-000-00000 

2ND INTERIM 
Aplus 
WASC 

62-0000-0-5300-lllO-lOOO-OOO-OOOOO 
2ND INTERIM 

2022-2023 
1ST I1'"TRM 
Budget-..-....· - - - . ·--- - ---- --·--- :-. - ' .... ...,....... ' 

3,000 
2,500 
2,500 

200 
200 
200 
200 

6,500 
2,500 
4,000 
B,2S0 

250 
5,000 
2,000 
1,000 

23,650 

28,000 
10,000 
18,000 
28,000 

17,300 
2,300 

15,000 
17;300 

68,950 

6,000 
5,000 
9,BOQ 
3,000 
6,800 
2,500 
2,500 

500 
500 

l.B,800 

3,504 
694 

1,300 
1,510 
8,804 
4,104 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
YTD YTD 
ACTUAL ENCOMEER 

~- -~ ... --- . -- . ' ~ -----. ..____ ...........- _ 

1?2 

154 

5,694 1,333 

3,090 4,421 

12,867 6,243 

2,998 5,156 

2,998 5,156 

15,865 11,398 

7,441 

2,524 4,584 

94 

300 200 

10,359 4,784 

l,610 

.,.__ . -~----- ---- .. ---· 
172 

154 

7,027 

7,511 

19,109 

8,154 

8,154 

27,263 

2,328 

200 

46 

527-

739 

4,541 

28,000 

28,000 

9,146 

9,146 

41,687 

7,441 

7,108 

94 

500 

15,143 

1,610 

1,441-

2,692 

2,406 

3,657 

1,894 

8,804 

U1 
I-' 



• •• • 

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPI\RATIVE BUDGET REPORT- J686B7 BDRl.10 L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 7 
MTG REPORT - NEW 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOORCE:0000 NO REPORTING REQUIREMENT 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1.ST IN'rRM YTD YTD TOTAL REMAINING 
Budget ACTUAL ENCtlMBER BUDGET 

- • - -- .~-,· .. ..,, - ¥ - ~- ---.- :-.• ." -•; ,:·Y....._..._ ; _✓,. > • ..... ,._ - .. "'. ,,.. .. ,.. .-· ----•· ....-_ _ " .·.; ..,. ...... ,..-· _,.._ ••• _- .. -: ~- _ ............ , .. _ .. ,.., .-•· •• .....··..,....,. ••; .. ..,..,.. ~-•7 .......... - .......................... _ .. • 

Avid Center LCAP1.11 
TOTAL: 

4,700 
12,308 1.,610 1,610 10,698 

5400 INSURANCE 
62-0000-0-5400-0000-7200-000-00000 

2ND INTERIM 
BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 

62-0000-0-5400·0000-B100-000-00000 
1ST INTERIM 

TOTAL: 

19,635 
12,365-
32,000 
19,636 
19,636 
39,271 

19,636 

19,636 

39,271 

19,636 

19,636 

39,271. 

1.• 

J. 

5500 OPERATION & HOUSEKEEPING SERV 
G2-oooo-o-ssoo-oooo-s100-ooo-ooooo 

2ND Il>"TERIM 
BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 

TOTAL: 

15,229 
6,771-

22,000 
15,229 

6,065 

6,065 

9,164 

9,164 

15,229 

15,229 

0 

0 

5510 HEATING BUTANE, OIL 
62-oooo-o-s510-oooo-aioo-ooo-ooooo 

Propane, Keros 
TOTAL: 

2,000 
2,000 
2,000 

1,160 

1,160 

1.,430 

1,430 

2,590 

2,590 

590-

590-

5520 ELECTRICITY 
62-oooo-o-5520-oooo-s100-ooo-ooooo 

1ST INTERIM 
DETAIL LINE 
Electricity 

TOTAL: 

25,022 
5,700 
4,322 

15,000 
25,022 

5,865 

5,865 

18,493 

18,493 

24,358 

24,358 

664 

664 

5530 Wl\TER&/OR SEWAGE 
62-0000-0-5530-0000-81.00-000-00000 

1ST INTERIM 
Water & Sewage 

TOTAL: 

s,ooo 
1,500 
3,500 
5,000 

l.,690 

1.,690 

3,296 

3,2% 

4,986 

4, 9.86 

14 

14 

5550 DISPOSAL/GA.1\BAGE REMOVAL 
62-0000-0-5550-0000-Bl00-000-00000 

DETAIL LINE 
TOTAL: 

2,000 
2,000 
2,000 

68 

68 

633 

633 

700 

700 

1,300 

1,300 

5600 RENTALS, LEASES & REPAIRS,N.C, 
62•0000•0•5600°0Q00•2700•000•00000 

-329,514.00 False 
1ST INTERIM 
30% Ray Morgan Lease 

62-0000-0-5600-0000-7200-000-00000 
1ST INTERIM 

2ND INTERIM 
6,623 

1,820 
3,000 
2,920 

720 

1,803 
1,335 

546 

5,088 

2,292 

6,423 

2.,83B 

200 

82 

DETAIL LINE 
62-0000•0-5600-0000-Bl00-000-00000 

2,200 
220 117 43 160 60 

2ND INTERIM J.20 

Ul 
I\} 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J68687 BDR110 L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 8 
MTG REPORT• NEW 

Ftlll,"D :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOURCE:0000 NO REPORTING REQUIREMENT 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: 1·5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST INTRM YTD YTD TOTAL REMAINING 
Budget ACTUAL ENCUMBER 13UOOET 

--- - • .. - .. _.~.--' ,... -_ .. ~~-----~ -.• ........ --• ,q ·------ ",-., ._..,.,..,..,_.,. __ ,.. ......._ .. ..,._,._ __• ¼ ••• c, __ .,. ... ~, • -- •• •---- •.... -~• -----.... ---•--- • .L "'•---•- __ .._. 'C •--- _-----. - ..... ,,.... 40 .--•--•-

DETAIL LINE 100 
62·0000·0·5600•1110·1000·000-00000 17,100 4,J.67 9,278 13,445 3,655 

2ND INTERIM 8,600 
70% Ray Morgan Lease 8,500 

TOTAL: 26,863 6,164 16,701 22,866 3,997 

5612 NORTH UNITED RENT/LEASE BLDG 
62·0000-0-5612·0000-8700-000·00000 176,487 107,604 68,883 176,487 0 

1ST INTERIM 33,015 
DETAIL LINE 2,400 
LCAP 2.7 136,200 
LCAP 2~7 Rent 4,872 

T0'.1:1\L: 1.76,487 107,604 68,883 176,487 0 

5710 TRANSFERS OF DIRECT COSTS 
62·0000·0·57lO•lllO·lOOO·OOO·OOOOO 105,975 105,975 

RS 0001 105,975 
TOTAL: 105,975 105,975 

5800 PROFES•L/CONSOLTG SVCS/OP EXP 
62·0000•0-5800-0000·2700-000-00000 82,056 4B, 826 45,913 94,739 12,6B3-

Kennedy, Registrar 19,929 
Lindaur, Regiserar Tech 15,911 
Rinehart , Learning Record Chkr 22,396 
R.ybeck-Davis 10,651 
Speck, Director of Personnel 9,179 
Study.com LCAPl.6 4,000 

62•0000·0-5800·0000-3130-000-00000 416 416 416 
SARB Fees HG 

62•0000·0-5800·0000·3600·000·00000 50 48 48 2 
1ST INTERIM 50 

62· oooo- o-50 oo-o oco·-3700-00o-o oo o o 22,264 12.,577 12,577 25,155 2,891--
Armstrong, 22,264 

62-0000·0-5800·0000·7200-000-00000 57,069 36,734 51,325 BB,060 30,991· 
!% authorizing fee 16,713 
_Fingerprinting 1,200 
Lovett, Director 29,977 
Picconi, 9,179 

62·0000·0·5800-0000·7300-000·00000 11,960 5,786 6,074 11,960 
Businesss services ll,B60 

62·0000·0·5800·0000·8100·000·00000 7,500 3,133 l,989 S,120 2,380 
LCAP 2.7 7,500 

62·0000·0•5BOO·lll0·0000·000·00000 400· 400· 
BALANCE ENTRY 400· 

62-0000·0·5800•1110-1000·000·00000 50,449 ll.,212 10,414 21,626 28,823 
AP Exam LCAP 1.10 20Q 
Avid Sum. Inst.LCAP 1.11 400 
BALANCE Et.'TRY 400 
Diyarza, 4,709 
LCAP 1.2 Nation Tudor 1,000 

t.n 
w 

https://Study.com


043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 
MTG REPORT - NEW 

COMP1\RATIVE BUDGET REPORT J68687 BDRllO L.00.23 02/i0/23 PAGE 9 

FUND :62 CHl\RTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOURCE:0000 NO REPORTING REQUIREMENT 

20:12-2023 
1ST INTRM 
Budget 

2022-2023 
YTD 
ACTUAL 

2022-2023 
YTD 
ENCtJMBER 

C!ILC: 3+4 
2022-2023 
TOTAL 

CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 
REMAINING 
BUDGET 

.. _ .. _______ .., .. - ......., .._ . _,./p ·•-•'./, ,.,. __ ,_ ........ _ .. ·-.-~....... "",✓ ~ ·--~------ ✓----- '•J ·---- ?,•---•- ►·-"';. __ ,, -~-- ·.' ._,.......... , .. _---- ----------------...... - .............................._____ _ 

LCAP 1. 6 Apex 7t500 
LCAP 1.6 Star Renaca 3,200 
LCAP 1.8 Emile/Subject 3,000 
LCAP 2.8 Courtney Chase 3,3_4B 
LCAP 2.8 Lassen Council B,000 
LCAP 2.8 PBIS 3,000 
LCAP 2.9 SCOE Outdoor 7,200 
LCAP 3.1 Parent Square 3,290 
Misc LCAP 2.1 3,303 
School Pathways 1,200 
UC Scout Inst. Fee LCAP 1.10 700 

G2-oooo-o-5eoo-1110-2420-ooo-ooooo 1.7,B22 l?, 822 
Mueller, Director of IT i?,822 

62-0000-0-5800-1110-3140-000-00000 8,500 4,334 4,166 8,500 
SCOE Nursing LCAP 2.8 

62-oooo-o-seoo-isoo-0000-000-00000 
8,500 

400 400 
Bus Tickets LCAP 2.9 400 

TOTAL: 257.986 122,650 132,874 255,524 2,462 

5801 LEGAL FEES 
62-0000-0-5801-0000-7100-000-00000 14,400 727 11,446 12,173 2,227 

1ST INTERIM 5,000 
DETAIL LINE 6,400 
Legal 

TOTAL: 
3,000 

14,400 727 11,446 12,173 2,227 

5830 AUDIT FEES 
62-0000-0-5830-0000-7191-000-00000 18,900 10,150 7,980 18,130 770 

1ST INTERI!I! 2,000 
Audit 13,000 
DETAIL LINE 3,900 

TOTAL: 18,900 10,150 7,980 18,130 770 

5912 COMMON - INTEIL.'!ET SVCS/LINES 
62-0000-0-5912-0000-2700-000-00000 J.,500 1,500 1,500 

1ST INTERIM 265 
DETAIL LINE 1,235 

62-0000-0-5912-0000-7200-000-00000 60 60 
DETAIL LINE 60 

62-0000-0-5912-1110-1000-000-00000 13,502 13,502 
cow 2,200 
Jive Phone 6,500 
LCAP 1.4 3,802 
LCAP 1.4 Hot spot data 

TOTAL: 
1,000 

15,062 1,500 1,5.00 13.562 

5922 COMMONICATION - TELEPHONE SVCS 
62-0000-0-5922-0000-2700-000-00000 4,530 616 2,449 3,065 1,465 

Yreka Cal Ore, 
62-0000-0-5922-0000-7200-000-00000 

4,530 
1,GOO 264 1,050 1,313 287 

u, 
,i:,. 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 
MTG REPORT - NEW 

COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J68687 BDRllO L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 10 

FUND :62 CHARTER SC!!. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOURCE,0000 NO REPORTING REQUIREMENT 

2022-2023 
1ST INTRM 
Budget 

2022-2023 
YTD 
Ar:rrJAL 

2022-2023 
YTD 
ENCUMBER 

CALC: 3+4 
2022-2023 
TOTAL 

CALC: l-5 
2022-2023 
REMAINING 
BUDGET 

- - ------ -- ... ~,.. _____ - \--- .. ·-+"' ,_,,... ~---• ., ✓• ...• ',··: ~--0--: --------· ._____ ,.. ___ -, . , ..., ......... ,.,;✓ ··--------.. - -----------""~--· l"t" . --- ...,."½ ..........--......., ,----- ......... --------- ..... -- , .._.. ________ _ 

DETAIL LINE 
62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000-000-00000 

1ST INTERIM 
BUDGET DEVELOl?M!l!IT 

TOTAL: 

1,600 
J.l,075 
3,675 
7,400 

17,205 

2,403 

3,282 

8,589 

12,088 

10,.992 

1s,;no 

83 

l,835 

5930 COMMUNICATION - POSTAGE/METER 
62-0000-0-5930-0000-2700-000-00000 

1ST INTERIM 
DETAIL LINE 

62-0000-0-5930-1110-1000-000-00000 
LCAP 3.1 
Postage 

TOTAL: 

200 
100 
100 
500 
250 
250 
700 

63 

146 

209 

117 

274 

391 

180 

420 

600 

20 

80 

100 

TOTAL: 5xxx 753,208 318,374 288,162 606,536 146,672 

*SOB-TOTAL:1000-5999 l,464,324 607,522 481,118 1,088,640 375,684 

7142 OT!! TCJIT,EXC CST PMT TO COE 
62-0000-0-7142-5001-9200-000-00000 

Sp Ed Admin BB 
62-0000-0-7142-5760-9200-000-00000 

SE Non Pub BB 
SE Trans Equipment BB 

TOTAL: 

5,340 
5,340 
6,845 
6,166 

679 
i2,185 

5,.340 

6,845 

12,185 

7310 TRl\NSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 
G2-oooo-o-n10-oooo-1210-ooo-ooooo 

DETAIL LINE 
TOTAL: 

4,490-
4,490-
4,490-

4, 490-

4, 490-

TOTAL: 7XXX 7, 695 7,695 

*SOB-TOTAL:1000-7999 1,472,019 607,522 481,118 1,088,640 383,379 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FtJN0 RESOURCE:0001 PRESACS 

8980 CONTRIBUTIONS PR ONRESTR REV 
62-0001-o-s9ao-oooo-oooo-ooo-ooooo 

1ST INTERIM 
2ND INTERIM 
BALANCE ENTRY 

TOTAL: 

429,508 
107,071 

26,307 
296,130 
429,508 

429,508 

429,508 

TOTAL: SXXX 429,508 429,508 

1100 CERTIFICATED TEAC11ERS SALARIES 
G2-0001-o-1100-1110-1000-ooo-00000 180,495 102,640 112,767 215,407 34, 912-

lJ1 
01 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 
MTG REPORT• NEW 

COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J68687 BDRllO L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE ll 

FOJ;1J :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND RESOORCE,0001 PRESACS 

2022-2023 
1ST INTRM 
Budget 

2022-2023 
YTD 
ACTUAL 

2022-2023 
YTD 
ENCUMBER 

CALC: 3+4 
2022-2023 
TOTAL 

CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 
REMAINING 
BUDGET 

·,.· -•••v·,...- .._.. , ...., •' ·-------- ·-, .... ,.~ -- .. - .. ,, ,..,:...,_, ~ ..... , · ---- .- · · -•----- ¾✓ •-- -- ,►,, ·-,.,,;r· _.., -,.._,..___ ,.____ ·........- .._ ... -f ·: ......·-. -----~, ,,._ ..___ > .... -"• ➔ ·•. -- .---- .- .. -,_ ___ -• s ·--✓,-"' 

Allen, C 11,170 
Allen, D 35,250 
Andras, 9t800 
Dove, 49,0_00 
Fryling, 31,775 
Jimenez Rojas, 18,000 
Marchyok, 25,500 

TOTAL: 180,495 102,640 112,767 215,407 34,912· 

TOTAL: lxxx 180,495 102,640 112,767 215,407 34,912-

3101 STRS CERTIFICATED 
62·0001-0·3101-1110·1000-000-00000 34,475 16,161 14,922 31,083 3,392 

*Allen, C 2,l.33 
*Allen, D 6,733 
*Andras, 1,872 
*Dove, 9,359 
•Fryling, 6,069 
*Jimenez Rojas, 3,438 
•Marchyok, 4,871 

TOTAL: 34,475 16,161 14,922 31,083 3,392 

3201 PERS CERTIFICATED 
62·0001•0·3201•1110•1000-000·00000 4,471 4,471 8,943 8,943· 

TOTAL: 4,471 4,471 8,943 8,943• 

3301 SOCIAL SECURITY CERTIFICATED 
62-0001•0-3301·1110-1000•000-00000 1_, 651 1,651 3,302, 3,302-

TOTAL: 1,651 1,651 3,302 3,302-

3311 MEDICARE· CERTIFICATED 
62-000l-0·33ll·lll0-1000-000·00000 2,617 1,495 l,635 3,131 513· 

*Allen, C 162 
*Allen, D 511 
*Andras, 142 
.rroove, 711 
*Fryling, 461 
*Jimenez Rojas, 261 
*Marchyok, 370 

TOTAL: 2,617 l,495 1,635 3,131 513-

3401 HEALTH & WELFARE CERTIFICATED 
62·0001·0·340l·lll0-1000-000·00000 47,824 29,936 36,393 66,328 18,504-

Allen, C 3,506 
Allen, D 7,227 
Andras, 3,506 
Dove, 9,636 
Fryling, 8,766 
Kerr, Counselor 964 
Marchyok, 7,206 

O'\ 
VI 



-- --

043 NORTHERN ONITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J68687 BDRllO L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 12. 
MI'G REPORT - NEW 

-

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOURCE:D001 PRESACS 

CALC~ 3+4 CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST L'lTRM YTD YTD TOTAL REMAINING 
Budget ACTUAL ENCUMBER BlJDGET 

-- . ' . ~ Nakoa, Counselor, PPS LCAPl.9 
'rOTAL: 

3501 UNEMPLOYMENT - CERTIFICATED 
62-0001-0-3501-1110-1000-000-00000 

•Allen, C 
*Allen, D 
*Andras, 
•Do'(e, 
*Fryling, 
•Jimenez Rojas, 
*Marchyok, 

TOTAL: 

3601 WORKERS COMP - CERTIFICATED 
62-0001•0·3601·1110-1000-000-00000 

*Allen, C 
•Allen 1 D 
•Andras, 
*Dove, 
*Fryling, 
*Jimenez Rojas, 
*Marchyok, 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: Jx,oc 

5710 TRANSFERS OF DIRECT COSTS 
62-000l·0-5710•1110-1000-000·00000 

DETAIL LINE 
TOTAL: 

5800 PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP 
62-0001·0•5800·1110•3110-0DO-OOOOO 

DETAIL LINE 
Kerr, 
Nak.oa, 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 5xxx 

•SUB·TOTl\.L:1000-5999 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. 

8011 STATE AID • CURRENT YEAR 
62·0053-0•BDll-0000·0000·000-00000 

1ST INTERIM 
45-Day Revise 

---------------------------------······--~---~------------------~----------~~-------------~------~ 7,013 
47,824 29,936 36,393 66,328 18,504-

902 516 560 1,076 174-
56 

176 
49 

245 
159 

90 
128 
902 516 560 1,076 174-

1,227 720 766 1,486 258-
76 

240 
67 

333 
216 
122 
173 

l.,227 720 766 l,486 258-

87,046 54,950 60,398 115,348 28,302· 

105,975- 1.05,975-
105,975-
105,975- 105,975-

93,973 25,721. 26,216 Sl,937 42,035 
51,307 

8,284 
34,382 
93,913 25,721 26,216 51,937 42,035 

1.2,002- .25, 721. 26,216 51,937 63,940-

255,539 183,311 199,381 382,692 127,154-

ENTERPRISE FUND RESOURCE:0053 ADDL 15% CONCENTRATION 

28,204 28,204 
5,237-
1,861 

U1 
-.J 

https://1.2,002-.25


13 
MTG REPORT· NEW 
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J68687 BDRllO L,00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 

FOND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOlJRCE:0053 ADDL 15% CONCENTRATION 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: l·S 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022•2023 
1ST INTRM YTD YTD TOTAL REMAINING 
Budget ACTIJAL ENCUMBER BUDGET 

-- ~ --· • __ ,__ . ., __ - ._ • •-· •"!- _.._,...,,. .... .,._..,_..,_ ' ----- ~ .. :- ~ ..,,._..,__ ,.._ .. .., .., .. ,. ...... ; , - ,.._. c V ,---- .. -- ·-~-- ... · • .,•-- , ..._,. •..-----. ---• - ,. - ,,. .. _ .. .,. ___ ¼ • -~ ___ ,...,_.,_,,,. .------- - ·,....,.,....._ "' 

DETAIL LINE 31,580 
TOTAL: 2B.,204 28,204 

8980 CONTRIBUTIONS FR UNRESTR REV 
62·0053·0·8980•0000-0000-000·00000 28,204 28,204 

15\ CONCENTRATION 28,204 
TOTl\L: 28,204 .28,204 

TOTAL: 8xxx 56,408 56 I 408 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOORCE:1100 STATE LOTTERY 

8560 STATE LOTTERY REVENllE 
62-ll00-0•8560•0000-0000·000·00060 19,268 4,359 4,.359 14,909 

1ST INTERIM 1,306-
BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 20,574 

TOTAL: 19,268 4,359 4,359 14,909 

TOTAL: 8xxx 19,268 4,359 4,359 14,909 

4100 APPRVD TEXTBKS/CORE CURRICULA 
62·ll00·0•4lOO·lllO·l000•000-00000 25,984 8,207 2,820 ll.,027 14,957 

LCAP 2,6 2ND INTERIM 25,984 
TOTAL: 25,984 8,207 2,820 J.1,027 14,957 

4110 SOFTWARE· CORRICULA/SBE APPRV 
62·ll00·0·4110·lli0·1000·000•00000 5,000 5,000 

LCAP 2.6 BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 5,000 
TOTAL: 5,000 5,000 

4300 SUPPT~IES 
62-ll00-0-4300·1110-1000-000•00000 10,574 1,-357 1,357 9,217 

BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 10,574 
TOTAL: 10,574 1,357 l,357 .9,217 

TOTAL: 4lOCC 41,558 9,564 2,820 .12,384 29,3.74 

5800 PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EKP 
62·1100·0·5800-lllO•l000•000-00000 7,500 7,153 7,153 347 

1ST INTERIM 2,500 
BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 5,000 

TOTAL: 7,500 7,153 7,153 347 

347TOTAL: Sxxx: 7,500' 7,153 7,153 

*SUB·TOTAL:1000-5999 49,058 16,717 2,820 19,537 29,521 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOURCE:1400 EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT 

B012 EPA REVENUll 

lJ1 
co 



- -------- -----

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BODGET REPORT 
MTG REPORT - NEW 

FUND :52 CHl\RTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

2022-2023 
1ST INTRM 
Budget 

,- - •-•-· ------: --- , · .. • -· -· -------•-· .... -•:r. - - - . ,.._ .... _.................... _.._, "0 ..• ¾ •"I'-- ....-... ......... 

62-1400-0-8012-0000-0000-000-00000 22,668 
1ST INTERIM 2,148 
45-Day Revise 25, 253-
BODGET DEVELOPMENT 45,773 

TOTAL: 22,668 

8019 STATE AID - PRIOR YEAR 
62-1400-0-8019-0000-0000-000-00000 8,034 

1ST :rNTERIM 8,034 
TOTAL: 8,034 

TOTAL: 8xxx 30,702 

1100 CERTIFICATED TEACHERS SALARIES 
G2-1400-o-1100-1110-1000-ooo-ooooo 22,050 

O'Brien, 22,050 
TOTAL: 22,050 

TOTAL: 1xxx 22,050 

3101 STRS CERTIFICATED 
62-1400-0-3101-lll0-1000-000-00000 4,212 

•0 1Brien, 4,212 
TOTAL: 4,212 

3201 PERS 'CERTIFICATED 
62-1400-0-3201-1110-1000-000-00000 

TOTAL: 

3301 SOCIAL SECURITY CERTIFICATED 
52-1400-0-3301-lllO-lOOO-OOO-OOOOO 

TOTAL: 

3311 MEDICARE - CERTIFICATED 
62-1400-0-3311-lllO-l000-000-00000 320 

•O'Brien, 320 
TOTAL: 320 

3401 HEALTH & WELFARE CERTIFICATED 
52-1400-0-3401-1110-1000-ooo-ooooo 

TOTAL: 

3501 UNEMPLOYMENT - CERTIFICATED 
62-1400-0-3501-1110-1000-000·00000 110 

•0 1nrien, llO 
TOTAL: 110 

3601 WORKERS COMP - CERTIFICATED 
62-1400-0-3601-1110-1000-000-00000 150 

*O'Brien, 150 

J58587 BDRllO L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 14 

RESOORCE:1400 EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
YTO YTD TOTAL REMll.INING 
ACTUAL ENcpMBER BUDGET 

--- .. _ .. , "'---- .--. •-•.,... , - _.... ~ •-----. -- .,- ,-- .. .--...... - ,. __ .. ____ .-

11,592 11,692 10,976 

11,592 ll,592 10,976 

8,034 

8,034 

ll,692 11,692 19,010 

12,709 ll,025 23,734 1,684-

12,709 ll,025 23,734 1, 684-

12,709 11,025 23,734 1,684-

2,192 2,106 4,298 86-

2,192 2,106 4,298 86-

298 298 298-
298 298 298-

73 73 73-
73 73 73-

184 160 344 24-

184 160 344 24-

248 248 248-
248 248 248-

64 55 ... 119 8-

54 55 119 8-

88 75 163 13-

\D 
1.11 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT 
MTG REPORT - NEW 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

2022-2023 
1ST INTRM 
Budget 

., __ ..,_.,. ____ ••--••-- - '•"·y .. _ _.•· - . ---•-- •----. •••--• ¥• ........... _ ••- >.· ..,. .--· V "•· ..·; --••• • 

TOTAL: 150 

TOTAL: 3,ocx 4,791 

5899 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 
62-1400-0-5899-lllO-l000-000-00000 2,087 

BALANCE ENTRY 2,087 
TOTAL: 2,087 

TOTAL: Sxxx 2,087 

•SOB·TOTAL:1000-5999 28,929 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 
52.3010-o-s290-oooo-oooo-ooo-ooooo 65,467 

1ST INTERIM 1,097 
2ND INTERIM 16,298 
BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 48,072 

TOTAL: 65,467 

8980 CONTRIBUTIONS FR ONRBSTR REV 
s2-Jo10-o-a9so-oooo-oooo-ooo-ooooo 24,136 

2ND INTERIM 8,771-
DETAIL LINE 32,906 

TOTAL: 24,136 

TOTAL: Bxxx 89,602 

1100 CERTIFICATED TEACHERS SALARIES 
62-3010-o-1100-1110-1000-ooo-ooooo 7,350 

O'Brien, 7,350 
TOTAL: 7,350 

TOTAL: 1xxx 7,350 

2900 OTHER CLASSIFIED SALARIES 
62-3010-0-2900-lllO-l000-000-00000 27,318 

Brill, 27,·318 
TOTAL: 27.,318 

TOTAL: 2xxx 27;318 

3101 STRS CERTIFICATED 
62-3010-0-JlOl.-lll0-1000-000-00000 1,404 

*O'BriG-"1 1 1,404 
TOTAL: 1,404 

3202 PERS CLASSIFIED 

J68687 BDRllO L.00.23 02/i0/23 Pl\GE l.5 

RESOURCE:1400 EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: l-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
YTD YTD TOTAL REMAINING 
ACTUAL ENCUMBER BUDGET 

_ .. ._. .. ,0¼• , · _,.,,.. .---•---~·-•.-· •-- .<►-. ,..,.._,., ·" ~--. y ~-•----------•••--•--•-- ,Y""• 

88 75 163 13-

3,147 2,396 5,542 751-

2,087 

2,087 

2,08? 

15,856 13,421 29,277 348-

RESOURCE: 3 0 l 0 Il\SA-TL I BSC GR LOW INC/NEGLE 

12,292 12,292 53,175 

12,292 12,292 53,175 

24,136 

24,136 

12,292 12,292 77,310 

3,851 3,67S 7,S26 176-

'3,851 3,675 7,526 176-

3,851 3,675 7,526 176-

21,.!?57 7,588 29,145 1,827-

21,557 7,588 29,145 1,827-

21,557 7,588 29,1.45 1, 827-

732 702 1,134 30-

732 702 1,431 30-

a, 
0 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOO 
MTG REPORT - NEW 

COMPARATIVE BODGBT REPORT J.68687 BDRllO L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 16 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND RESOORCE:3010 IASA-TL I BSC GR LOW INC/NEGLE 

2022-2023 
1ST !NTRM 
Budget 

2022-2023 
YTD 
ACTOAL 

2022-2023 
YTD 
ENCUMBER 

CALC: 3+4 
2022-2023 
'!'OTAL 

CALC: l-5 
2022-2023 
REMAINING 
BUDGET 

_.:, _____,.._,..___ .,. ....______.. __ ,._,. __ ------~-► ·---. - - - - - ,_.,_,.._,.. __.,.. --- ·---- --------------- .. -·-----....--. -~ , ,--- ,.._ ....._--... ------ ... - ,-"". -,-· ........~., ........ - ....... - --- .... , ......... ------· 
62-3010-0-3202-lllO-l000-000-00000 6,931. 134 134 6,797 

*Brill, 6,931 
TOTAL: 6,931 134 134 6,797 

3302 SOCJ:AL SECURITY CLASSIFIED 
62-3010-0-3302-lllO-l000-000-00000 1,694 1,408 470 1,879 185-

*Brill, 1,694 
TOTAL: l,694 1,408 470 ""1,879 185-

3311 MEDICARE - CERTIFICATED 
62-30l0-0-33ll-lll0-l000-000-00000 1.07 56 53 109 3-

•O'Brien, 107 
TOTAL: 107 56 53 109 3-

3312 MEDICARE - CLASSIFIED 
62-3010-0-3312-lllO-l000-000-00000 396 329 110 439 43-

*Brill, 396 
TOTAL: 396 329 110 439 43-

3401 HEALTH & WELFARE CERTIFICATED 
62-30l0-0-340l-lll0-3ll0-000-00000 2,llB 2,118 

Block, LCAP 3.2 2,118 
TOTAL: 2,118 2,118 

3402 HEALTH & WELFARE CLASSIFIED 
62-3010-0-3402-1110-l000-000-00000 13,657 5,757 4,698 10,455 3;202 

Brill, 13,657 
TOTAL: 13,657 5,757 4,698 10,455 3,202 

3501 UNEMPLOYMENT - CERTIFICATED 
62-3010-0-3501-lllO-l000-000-00000 37 19 18 38 l-

*O'Brien, 37 
TOTAL: 37 19 18 38 1-

3502 UNEMPLOYMENT - CLASSIFIED 
62-3010-0-3502-lllO-l000-000-00000 137 l.J.4 38 J.5J. 15-

•Brill, 137 
TOTAL: 137 ll.4 38 151 15-

3601 WORKERS COMP - CERTIFICATED 
62-3010-0-3601-lllO-l000-000-00000 so 27 25 52 2-

*O'Brien, so 
TOTAL: so 27 25 52 2-

3602 WORKERS COMP - CLASSIFIED 
62-3010-0-3602-lllO-l000-000-00000 186 166 51 218 32-

*Brill, 186 
TOTAL: 186 166 51 218 32-

TOTAL: 3XXX 26,715 8,743 6,166 14,908 ll,807 
5800 PROFES'L/CONSll'LTG SVCS/OP EXP 

"'..... 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J68687 BDRllO L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 17 
MTG REPORT - NEW 

FOND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOURCE:3010 IASA-TL'I BSC GR LOW INC/NEGLE 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: l·S 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST INTRM = YTD TOTAL REMAINING 
Budget ACTUAL ENCUMBER BUDGET 

'-"""•~-"-•~ .. - .. ' .... ------- ........... _, - .... - . •F ". --- ,.~ ........ - ---~ -,-..• ----. _ ... , 'A ... ....?.r••""':"••. : , _________ .. ,.. ..... -.., .._. "------ ,- . • .. ' --- , ~- ·-,. ----- ...... RF .. -------. _________,.. ____,__ . -

62·3010-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000 
Title l set aside 

62-3010·0-5800-1110-3110-000•00000 
Block, School Psych LCAP 3.2 

TOTAL: 

409 
409 

8,771 
8,771 
9,1.80 

5,444 

5,444 

5,444 

5,444 

10,889 

10,889 

409 

2,118· 

1,709-

5864 CO-OP/ SCOE 
62-3010·0-5864-0000-2150-000-00000 

Co-op 50% 
TOTAL: 

2,250 
2,250 
2,250 

2,250 

2,250 

2,250 

2,250 

5899 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENOE 
62-3010-0-5899-1150-1000·000-00000 

1ST INTERIM 
TOTAL: 

J.2j78l 
12,781 
12,781 

12,781 

12,781 

TOTAL: 5lOOC 24,211 7,694 5,444 13,139 11,072 

•SOB-TOTAL:1000-5999 85,594 41,845 22,873 64,i1B 20,876 

7310 TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 
62-3010-0-7310•0000-7210-000-00000 

DETAIL LINE 
TOTAL: 

4,008 
4,008 
4,008 

4,008 

4,008 

TOTAL: 7,cx,c 4,008 4,008 

*SUB-TOTAL:1000•7999 89,602 41,845 22,873 64,718 24,884 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND RESOURCE:323,2 ELEMEN"'.ARY SCHOOL RELIEF TI 

8290 ALL OTJ!ER FEDERAL REVENUES 
62-J212-o-s290-oooo-oooo-ooo-ooooo 

1ST INTERIM 
2ND INTERIM 

TOTAL: 

160,258 
151,452 

8,806 
160,258 

15,527 

45,527 

45,527 

45,527 

114,73J. 

114,731 

TOTAL: SlOOC 160,258 45,527 45,527 114,731 

4100 APPRVD TEXTBKS/CORE CURRICULA 
62·3212-0•4100-1110-1000-000-00000 

1ST INTERIM 
2ND INTERIM 
DETAIL LINE 

TOTAL: 

2,376 
627 
973 
776 

2,376 

1,733 

1,733 

643 

643 

2,376 

2,376 

0 

0 

4300 SUPPuIES 
62-3212·0·4300-0000-8100-000-00000 

2ND :tNTEIUM 
5,145 
5,145 

2t,847 84 2,931. 2,214 

°' N 



• J68687 BDRllO L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 18 

RESOUR.CE:3212 ELEMENTARY SCHOOL RELIEF II 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: l-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
YTD YTD TOTAL REMAINING 
ACTUAL ENCUMBER BUDGET 

·------------.-- ----·· .-.-----'v ·-. ·~-- ... -................ ,_ ___________ .._ __________._ .. -----

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT 
MTG REPORT - NEW 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

2022-2023 
1ST INTRM 
Budget 

,._. _.,:,._,___ . . " - ......., .. ~ ----·------~-- .. ,. ,.._;,,__.,. __ ., ~ - " " - . _...,.. .. ,,._,.....- ., ,__ ·-· u ·-··'" ........ ~ • • 

62-3212-0-4300-lll0-1000-000-00000 17,054 
1ST INTERIM 9,702 
2ND INTERIM 6,833 
DETAIL LINE 519 

TOTAL: 22,199 

4400 NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIP. 
62-3212-0-4400-0000-8100-000-0000D 2,908 

2ND INTERIM 2,908 
TOTAL: .2,908 

TOTAL: 4l00<. 27,483 

5500 OPERATION ~ HOUSEKEEPING SERV. 
62-3212-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 5,700 

1ST INTERIM 5,700 
TOTAL: 5,700 

5800 PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP 
62-3212-0-5800-0000-8100-000-00000 600 

1ST INTERIM 600 
62-3212-0-5800-lllO-lOOO-OOO-OOOOO 4,080 

1ST INTERIM 3,080 
2ND INTERIM l.,000 

TOTAL: 4,680 

5899 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 
62-3212-0-5899-lllO-l000-000-00000 122,394 

DETAIL LINE 122,394 
TOTAL: 12?,394 

TOTAL: Sx:xx 132,774 

*SO!l-TOTAL:1000-5999 160,258 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 
62-3213-0-8290-0000-0000-000-00000 420,817 

1ST INTER.IM 289,165 
2ND INTERIM 118,948 
DEFERRED REVE.= 1.2,704 

TOTAL: 420,817 

TOTAL: axxx 420,817 

1100 CERTIFICATED TEACHERS SALARIES 
62-3213-0-llOO-lll0-1000-000-00000 146,250 

Allen, D ll,750 

·---c'"'-.....,_ ... ___ 
14,509 

17,357 

19,090 

l,602 

1,602 

559 

3,793 

4,352 

5,954 

25,044 

RE!lOURCE:3213 

7., 866 

7,866 

7,866 

21,250 

2,545 

2,628 

3,271 

4,096 

4,096 

104 

104 

4,200 

7,470 

EL~-LEA EMER RLF 

29,750 

17,054 0 

19,985 2,214 

2,908 

2,908 

22,361 5,123 

5,698 2 

5,698 2 

559 41 

3,897 183 

4,456 224 

122,394 

122,394 

10,154 122,620 

32,515 127,743 

III 

7,966 412,950 

7,866 412,950 

7,866 4J.2,950 

51,000 95,250 

"'w 

https://INTER.IM


043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE B1JDGET REPORT J68687 BDRllO L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 19 
MTG REPORT - NEW / 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOURCE:3213 ELEM-LEA EMER RLF III 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: 1-5 

- ............ ___..,. ____ -.-- - -

Clause 
Marchyok, 
d 1Arms 

TOTAL: 

s,.-. _.,_. y -

2022-2023 
1ST INTRM 
Budget 

:•'I. ~-- __ .,. __ .,.. - ~ .. __ ..... ,.. -,.. ... --,----- _.. _ ..... _, ...... • -- .... -

51,000 
30,500 
53,000 

146,250 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
YTD YTD 
ACTUAL ENCUMBER 

.•-....................... -------.------- ~ - .... ----. 

21,250 29,750 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
TOTAL REMAINING 

BUDGET 
• ..--- ♦-.----- ,. -------- ..........................._______ ..__ ,. 

51,000 95,250 

TOTAL: lxxx 146,2S0 21,250 29,750 51,000 95,250 

3101 STRS CERTIFICATED 
62-3213-0-3101-lllO-l000-000-00000 

*Allen, D 
•clause 
*Marchyok, 
*d 1Arms 

TOTAL: 

27,934. 
2,244 
9,741 
5,826 

10,123 
27,934 

4,871 

4,871 

4,8?1 

4,871 

9,741. 

9,741 

18,193 

18,193 

3311 MEDICARE - CERTIFICATED 
62-3213-0-3311-1110-1000-000-00000 

*Allen, D 
*Clause 
•Marchyok, 
•d 1Arms 

TOTAL: 

2,121 
l.70 
740 
442 
769 

2,121 

308 

308 

431 

431 

740 

740 

1,381 

1,381 

3401 HEALTH & WELFARE CERTIFICATED 
62-3213-0-3401-1110-1000-000-00000 

Clause 
TOTAL: 

17,532 
17,532 
17,532 

B,766 

8,766 

8,766 

8,766 

17,S32 

17,532 

3501 UNEMPLOYMENT - CERTIFICATED 
62-3213-0-3501-1110-1000-000-00000 

*Allen, D 
*Clause 
*Marchyok, 
*d'ArmS 

TOT.AL: 

731 
59 

255 
153 
265 
73l. 

106 

106 

l.49 

149 

255 

255 

476 

476 

3601 WORKERS COMP - CERTIFICATED 
62-3213-0-3601-lll0-1000-000-00000 

*Allen, D 
*Clause 
*Marchyok, 
•d 1 Arms 

TOTAL: 

995 
80 

347 
207 
360 
995 

145 

l.45 

202 

202 

347 

347 

648 

648 

TOTAL: 3>COt 49,312 l.4,19S 14,419 28,614 20,698 

4300 SUPPLIES 
62-3213-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 

2ND INTERIM 
62-3213-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 

88 
88 

1,071 

88 

1,071 

.,.°' 



043 NORTHERN ONITED SISKIYOO 
Ml'G REPORT - NEW 

COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J68687 ·BDRllO L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 20 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCII. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOORCE: 3213 BLEM-LEA EMER RLF Ill 

2022-2023 
1ST INTRM 
Budget 

2022-2023 
YTD 
ACTOAL 

2022-2023 
YTD 
ENCUMBER 

CIILC, 3+4 
2022-2023 
TOTAL 

CIILC: 1-5 
2022-2023 
REMAINING 
BUDGET 

---- .. - ..... --: _...,_.;". '_ ........ •.. -, ,-- • , • --- • ; ·---- •• ______ .,.. ·-- • -~, :,- ..... •• \. ....: .-- _;. ~--- .... _ -- _..,..... ' .• --- ..,...,.._.,..,._ ---- _..... ---·--..---- -- ' -------- •• _,_.,_,._ --•-: ,..,. < ·.-... 

2ND INTERIM 
62-3213-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 

2ND INTERIM 
TOTAL: 

l.,071 
18,835 
18,835 
19,994 

18,835 

19,994 

4400 NON-Cl\J?ITALIZED EQUIP. 
62-3213-0-4400-0000-8100-000-00000 

2ND INTERIM 
TOTAL: 

720 
720 
720 

720 

720 

TOTAL: 4XXX 20,714 20, 71:4 

5200 TRAVEL & CONFERENCE 
62-3213-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 

1ST INTERIM 
2ND INTERIM 

TOTAL: 

3,400 
400 

3,000 
3,400 

550 

S50 

lt943 

1,943 

2,493 

2,493 

908 

908 

5800 PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP 
62-3213-0-5800-0000-8100-000-00000 

2ND INTERIM 
62-3213-0-5800-1110-l000-000-00000 

2ND INTERIM 
TOTAL: 

13,000 
13,000 
26,520 
26,520 
39,520 

11,008 

1.1,008 

11,008 

11,008 

13,000 

15,513 

28, 51.3 

5899 ONAPPROPRIATED REVENOE 
62-3213-0-5899-lllO-lOOD-OOO-OOOOO 

BALANCE EN'.\'RY 
TOTAL: 

161,621 
161,621 
161,621 

161,621 

161,621 

TOTAL: SlCOC 204,541 550 12,950 13,500 191,041 

*SUB-TOTAL:1000-5999 420,817 35,995 57,119 93,.11.4 327,703 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCII. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOORCE:32J.4 LEARN LOSS EMERG RELIEF III 

8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 
62-3214-0-8290-0000-0000-000-00000 

1ST INTERIM 
2ND INTERIM 
DEFERRED REVENUE 

TOTAL: 

34,387 
259,928 
237,779-

12,238 
34,3B7 

1,667 

1,667 

1,667 

l.,667 

32,720 

32,720 

TOTAL: 8,ooc 34,387 1,667 1,667 32,720 

1100 CERTIFICATED TEACHERS SALARIES 
62-3214-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000 

TOTAL: 
TOTAL: llCOC 

2900 OTHER CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

31,225 
31,225 
31,225 

47,250 
47,250 
47,250 

78,475 
78,475 
78,475 

78,475-
78,475-
78,475-

"'lJ1 



043 NORTHERN O!<ITED SISKIYOU 
MTG REPORT - NEW 

COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J6B6B7 BPRllO L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 21 

FUND :62 CHl\RTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOURCE:3214 LEARN LOSS EMERG RELIEF III 

2022-2023 
1ST INTRM 
Budget 

2022-2023 
YTD 
ACTUAL 

2022-2023 
YTD 
ENCUMBER 

CALC: 3+4 
2022-2023 
TOTAL 

CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 
REMAINING 
BUDGET 

-.. -...... _...................... '>:,, -. :-:- ____ ..... ______ .. __ .., . __ ..,,.':,--:,- ..~~-·...------------- ......... --• - .- .. _,._.,. __ !"'.,. .. , ... ---- .... ---------.-,~-. __ .. ,.. ... ---·----------~~- ..................................... - ........................ .. 

62-3214-0-2900-lllO-lOOO-OOO-OOOOO 
TOTAL: 

37,408 
37,408 

27,720 
27,720 

65,128 
65,128 

65,128-
65,128-

TOTAL: 2xxx: 37,408 27,72() 65,128 65,128-

3101 STRS CERTIFICATED 
62-3214-0-3101-lll0-1000-000-00000 

roTAL: 
5,472 
5,472 

7,497 
7,497 

12,969 
12,969 

12, 969-
12,969-

3201. PERS CERTIFICATED 
62-3214-0-3201-lll0-1000-000•00000 

TOTAL: 
l., l.92 
1,192 

1,490 
1,490 

2,683 
2,683 

2,683-
2,683-

3202 PERS CLASSIFIED 
62-3214-0-3202-lllO·lOOO-OOO-OOOOO 

TOTAL: 
7,342 
7,342 

7,033 
7,033 

14,375 
14,375 

14,375~ 
14,375-

3301 SOCIAL SECURITY CERTIFICATED 
62-3214-0-3301-lllO-lOOO-OOO-OOOOO 

TOTAL: 
291 
291 

364 
364 

656 
656 

656-
656-

3302 SOCIAL SECURITY CLASSIFIED 
62-3214-0-3302-lll0-1000-000-00000 

TOTAL: 
2,288 
2,288 

11,719 
1!:.719 

4,007 
4,007 

4,007-
4,007-

3311 MEDICARE - CERTIFICATED 
62-3214-0-3311•1110-1000-000-00000 

TOTAL: 
453 
453 

685 
685 

l,138 
1,138 

1,138-
1,138-

3312 MEDICARE· CLASSIFIED 
62-3214•0-3312-1110-lOOO-OOO·OOOOO 

TOTAL: 
535 
535 

402 
402 

937 
937 

931-
937-

3401 HEALTH & WELFARE CERTIFICATED 
62-3214-0-3401-1110-1000-ooo-ooooo 

Allen, D 
Marchyok,
d•ru:ms 

TOTAL: 

19,251 
2,409 
7,206 
9,636. 19,251 

7,906 

7,906 

9,492 

9,492 

17,397 

17,397 

1,854 

1,854 

3402 HEALTH & WELFARE CLASSIFIED 
62-3214•0-3402-1110-1000-000-00000 

Moore, 
TOTAL: 

9,636 
9,636 
9,636 

6,267 

6,267 

16,BBO 

16,8B0 

23,146 

23,146 

13,510-

13,51.0-

3501 UNEMPLOYMENT - CERTIFICATED 
62-3214-0-3501-1110•1000-000-00000 

TOTAL: 
156 
156 

236 
236 

392 
392 

392-
392-

3502 UNEMPLOYMENT - CLASSIFIED 

"' "' 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J68687 BDRUO L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 22 
MTG REPORT - NEW 

FUND :62 CIIARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOURCE:3214 LEARN LOSS EMERG RELIEF III 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST INTRM 'LTD YTD TOTAL REMAINING 
Budget ACTUAL ENCUMBER BUDGET 

........ · .... - ...._------~ ·---· ,....,... -.,.--- ·- : ---.--- _,. ___ ,. .. ~. _:~ ...-· « ....._---··-- -~-~--- . '< ·-----. 7~""-. --- - --------- -- . ------- ,------. -----------•-.· -- '. - - -.., _____ -·- .--" ......... , .... 

62-3214-0-3502-lll0-1000-000-00000 185 136 321 321-
TOTAL: 185 .136 32l. 321-

3601 WORKERS COM!' - CERTIFICATED 
62-3214-0-3601-lllO-lOOO-OOO-OOOOO 212 321 534 534-

TOTAL: 212 321 534 534-

3602 WORKERS COMP - CLASSIFIED 
62-3214-0-3602-lllO-lOOO-OOO-OOOOO 251 1B8 439 439-

TOTAL: 251 18B 439 439-

TOTAL: 3XXX 28,887 32,551. 46,442 78,993 50,106-

5300 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 
62-3214-0-5300-lllO-lOOO-OOO-OOOOO 5,500 5,459 5,459 41 

1ST INTERIM 5,500 
TOTAL: 5,500 5,459 5,459 41 

TOTAL: 5JOOC 5,500 5,459 5,459 41 

*SUB-TOTAL:1000-5999 34,387 106,643 121.,412 228,055 l.93, 668-

FUND .:62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOURCE:3216 ESSER II STATE RESERVE 

8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 
62-3216-0-8290-0000-0000-000-00000 4,181 4,181 

DEFERRED REVENUE 4,181 
TOTAL: 4,181 4,181. 

TOTAL, Bx.xx 4,181. 4,181. 

5899 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 
62-3216-0-5899-llSO-lOOO-OOO-OOOOO 4,181 4,181 

1ST INTERIM 4,181 
TOTAL: 4,181. 4,-181 

TOTAL: 5x,oc 4,181 4,181. 

*SUB-TOTAL,1000-5999 4,181 4,181 

FUND :62 C1!ARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE ;,mm RESOURCE:3218 ELD GRA.'TI' ESSER III 

8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 
62-3218-0-8290-0000-0000-000-00000 2,756 2,756 

DEFERRED REVENUE 2,756 
TOTAL: 2,756 2,75G 

TOTAL, 8JOOC 2,756 2,756 
5899 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 

°'...J 



\ 

' 

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUOOET REPORT 
MTG REPORT • NEW 

FUND :62 Cl!ARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND 

2022-2023 
1ST IN'IRM 
Budget 

__ ...... ,. ... _., -·- . - .......... , ---- ,., __ .., ........... - - .... ·- ....... ·I".,...· .... __ ......... : ,¼·...-------' -----: - . -
62-3218·0-5899-1150-1000-000•00000 2,756 

1ST INTERIM 2,756 
TOTAL: 2,756 

TOTAL: Sxxx 2,756 

*SUB-TOTAL:1000-5999 2,756 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

8290 ALL OTHER FEDER/IL REVENUES 
62-3219-0-8290-0000•0000-000-00000 4,949 

DEFERRED REVENUE 4,94~ 
TOTAL: 4,94.9 

TOTAL: Bxxx 4,949 

5899 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 
62•32l9-0-5899·ll50•l000-000-00000 4,949 

1ST INTERIM 4,949 
TOTAL: 4,949 

TOTAL: Sxxx 4,949 

*SUB·TOTAL:1000-5999 4,949 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 
62•4035-0-8290-0000-0000-ooo-ooooo 6,804 

1ST INTERIM 
BUOOET DEVELOPMENT 6,804 

TOTAL: 6,804 

8980 CONTRIBUTIONS FR UNRESTR REV 
62-403s-o-s9so-oooo-oooo-ooo-ooooo 481 

DETAIL LINE 481 
TOTAL: 481 

TOTAL: 8xxx 7,28S 

5800 PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP 
62-4035-0-5800-1110-1000·000-00000 4,554 

BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 4,554 
TOTAL: 4,554 

5864 CO-OP/ SCOE 
62-4035·0-5864-0000-2150•000-00000 2,250 

J68687 BDRllO L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 23 

RESOURCE:3218 ELO GRANT ESSER III 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: l·S 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
YTD YTD TOTAL REMAINING 
ACTOAL ENCUMBER BUDGET 

. ~ ' ~•--- .. ------. ------·' ·-----'t"---- ...... ,-- .- ... --·----., -. --------•.-- -..... ____ .,_ 
2,756 

2,756 

2,756 

2,756 

RESOURCE:3219 ESSER III STATE RESERVE LEARN 

4,949 

4,949 

4,949 

4,949 

4,949 

4,~49 

4,949 

RESOURCE:4035 TITLE 2A, TEACHER QtJALITY 

6,804 

6,804 

481 

481 

7,285 

4,554 4,554 

4,554 4,554 

2,250 2,250 

a, 
00 



043 NORTl!ERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J68687 BDRllO L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 24 
MTG REPORT• NEW 

.FllND :§2: CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND RESOURCE:4035 TIT'.£ 2A, TEACHER QUALITY 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 2022•2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST INTRM YTD YTD T01'AL REMAINING 
Budget ACTUAL ENCUMBER BUDGET 

__.. ·........._-,.. • "' ... - ... ~ • ..... ry) • c ~•, , .•• ,.. ...,,;_• _ .. '.:;:. __,,,.,._ - ~ ·• '.,. ~ - ~ " ....... .., ................ ., ,. .._ •--- _ , , • .... .,. ... ..,_•[ : • ·-,,..,' k ., .. _ .- • -~----• .,, .•-..........__. ___ .,_ •~----, -•-4, ,...,._ -,.-_.......... .., ►- .-· 

DETAIL 
TOTAL: 

LINE 2,250 
2,250 2,250 2,250 

TOTAL: 5xxx 6,804 6,804. 6,804 

•SUB-TOTAL:1000·5999 6,804 6r904 6,804 

7310 TRANSFERS OF ;cNDIRECT COSTS 
62-4035·0-7310-0000-7210·000-00000 

DE= LINE 
TOTAL: 

481 
481 
481 

48l. 

481 

TOTAL: 7xxx 48:;!.. 481 

*SUB·TOTAL:1000-7999 7,285 6,804 6,804 481 

FUND :62 CHAR'rER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOURCE:4126 TITLE 6B, RURAL & LOW INCOME 

8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 
62-4126•0•8290-0000•0000-000·00000 

1ST INTERIM 
BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 
DEFERRED REVfil.'UE 

TOTAL: 

9,079 
499-

4,230 
5,348 
9,079 

9,079 

9,079 

TOTAL: 8XXX 9,079 9,079 

5800 PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP 
62-4126·0-5800·1110·1000-000·00000 

BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 
TOTAL: 

4,'230 
4,230 
4,230 

4,230 

4,230 

5899 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 
62·4126•0•5899-1150-1000·000-00000 

1ST INTERIM 
TOTAL: 

4,84.9 
4,849 
4,849 

4,849 

4,849 

TOTAL: Sxxx 9,07~ 9,079 

*SOB·TCTAL:1000-5999 9,079 9,079 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND RESOURCE:4127 ESEA: TITLE IV STUDENT SUPPORT 

8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL R!!VENUES 
62·4127-0-8290-0DDO·OOOO·OOO·OOOOO 

BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 
TOTAL: 
TOTAL: 8XXX 

5300 DUES~ MEMBERSHIPS 

10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 

10,922 

l.0,922 
10,922 

10,922 

10,922 
J.0,922 

922-

922-
922-

"' \l) 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J68687 BDRllO L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 25 
MTG REPORT • NEW 

FOND ;g CHARTER SCI!. ENTERPRISE FUl,1) RESOURCE:4127 ESEA: TITLE IV STUDENT SUPPORT 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: l-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST INTRM Y'l'D YTD TOTAL REMAINING 
Budget ACTUAL ENCOMBER BUDGET 

'--·--· - -s,- ..... __ .... "r.--··.,.., ·-. - ,,._,..,.._. ✓ ,,.___ - .... ►"'.-- , ______ ----· --- --c----•-.. -,_.,. __ -. s~ ...... -_ '-s!•--., - •.4.:' ___ ,.._ -- _.., .. ___ ....... ---•, .... - ...... - .......... , ---, -- ', .- -------- ,, ...... 
62-4127-0-5300-lll0-1000-000-00000 5,000 5,000 

BOOOET DEVELOPMENT 5,000 
TOTAL: 5,000 5,000 

5800 PROFES'L/CONSOLTG SVCS/OP EXP 
62·4127-0-5800·lll0-l000•000•00000 5,000 4,200 4,200 800 

BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 5,000 
TOTAL: s,ooo 4,200 4,200 800 

TOTAL: Sxxx 10,000 4,200 4,200 5,800 

*SUB-TOTAL:1000-5999 10,000 4,200 4,2.00 5,800 

FOtm :62 C!!l\RTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND RllSOURCE:4610 CHARTER SCHOOLS GRANTS 

8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENOES 
s2-4s10-o-e290-oooo-oooo-ooo-ooooo 25,721 25,721 

DEFERRED REVENUE 25,721 
TOTAL: 25,721 25,721 

TOTAL: 8xxx 25,721 25,721 

5899 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 
62•4610·0·5899-1150-lOOO·OOO•OOOOO 25,721 25,721 

1ST INTERIM 25,721 
TOTAL: 25,721 25,721 

TOTAL: Sxxx 25,721 25,721 

*SUB-TOTAL:1000-5999 25,721 25,721 

FUND :.62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOURC!l:5310 CHILD NllTRITION•SCl!OOL PROGRAM 

4700 FOOD 
62-5310-0-4700-0000-3700-000•00000 

TOTAL: 
648 
648 

648 
648 

648-
648· 

TOTAL: 4xx:x 648 648 648• 

5899 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 
62-5310-0·5899•1150•1000-000-00000 

1ST INTERIM 
TOTAL: 

948 
948 
948 

94B 

948 

TOTAL: Sx:xx 948 94B 

*SUB-TOTAL:1000-5999 948 648 648 300 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND RESOORCE:5634 l\.'lilR RESCUE HOMELSS CHILD II 

8290 1'J4, OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 

-.J 
0 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J686B7 BDRllO L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 26 
MTG REPORT• NBW 

FUND :62 CHARTER SC!I. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOURCE:5634 AMER RESCUE HOMELSS CHILD II 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: l·S 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST INTRM YTD Y'rD TOTAL REMA1NING 
Budget ACTUAL ENCUMBER BUDGET-------.... ·- ·----· ·----- .. --- ---· --..- -.. -.....---·•-•'.," :·.------- .--- ,- ·-. ---- _,..._·- ..... --.: .......... -_ ... _· ----- ;, ·-- ---- .... ,... -""· --------. ___ ,. ______ ....,------- -----4, .......... -, ....... 

62-5634·0-8290-0000-0000-000-00000 5,674 5,674 
1ST INTERIM 2, 837· 
BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 2,837 

TOTAL: 5,674 5,674 

TOTAL: 8xxx 5,674 5,674 

4300 SUPPLIES 
62·5634•0·4300-lllO-lOOO·OOO·OOOOO 2,837 2,837 

1ST INTERIM 2,837 
TOTAL, 2,837 2,B37 

TOTAL: 4\cxx 2,837 2,837 

5 8 9 9 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 
62·5634•0·5899·1110·1000•000·00000 2,837 2,837 

BAL ENTRY 2,837 
TOTAL: 2,837 2,837' 

TOTAL: Sxxx 2,837 2,837 

*SUB•TOTAL,1000·5999 5,674 5,674 

FOND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOURCE:5810 OTHER FEDERAL 

8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 
62-5810-0·8290-QOOO•OOOO•OOO·OOOOO 614 614 

DEFERRED REVENUE 614 
TOTAL: 614 614 

TOTAL: 8x:xx 614 614 

5899 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 
62-5810·0·5899·1150·1000·000·00000 614 6l.4 

1ST INTERIM 614 
TOTAL: 614 614 

TOTAL: Sxxx 614 6l.4 

*SUB·TOTAL:1000·5999 614 6l.4 

FUND· :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOURCE:6053 CHIDL DEV CA PREK PLAN GRANT 

8590 ALL OTHER STATE REVENUES 
62-6053·0·8590-0000-0000·000·00000 26,359 26,350 

DEFERRED REVENUE 26,350 
TOTAL: 26',350 26,350 
TOTAL: Bxxx 26,350 26,350 

5899 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 

.... ~ 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKiYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT 
MTG REPORT • NEW 

FUND :,q2 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

2022-2023 
1ST INTRM 
Budget 

". /,. •• fr-' C _ ,__ -. /.-.- ......- ... -• .... , ......... _,.. .. _ · /?• •'\_., f'-c. ••.,.1 ... o' . ... ½- _,.._.,__._ ... ,..... ,,.,,,, ...______ ,,... -..1• 

62-6053-0·5899•1150-1000-000-00000 26,350 
1ST IN'XERIM 26,:350 

TOTAL: 26,350 

TOTAL: 5xxx 26,350 

*SOB-TOTAL:1000-5999 26,350 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

8590 ALL OTHER STATE REVENUES 
62-6266-0-8590-0000-0000-ooo-ooooo 8,455 

1ST INTERIM 8,455 
TOTAL: 8,455 

TOTAL: 8xxx 8,455 

5800 PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP 
62-6266-0-5800-lllO·l000-000-00000 8,455 

1ST INTERIM 8,455 
TOTAL: 8,455 

5899 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 
62-6266•0-5899•1150·1000·000·00000 33,821 

1ST INTERIM 33,821 
TOTAL: 33,821 

TOTAL: Sxxx 42,276 

•SUB·TOTAL:1000-5999 42,276 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND ... 
8560 STATE LOTTERY REVENUE 

62-6300-0-8560-0000-0000-000·00000 7,594 
1ST INTERIM 4,869-
BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 12,463 

TOTAL: 7,594 

TOTAL: 8xxx 7,594 

4100 APPRVD TEKTBKS/CORE COR!UCULA 
62-6300-0-4100-lllO·lOOO·OOO·OOOOO 15,463 

1ST Il>'TERIM 5,500 
DODGET DEVELOPMENT 9,963 

TOTAL: 15,463 

4300 SUPPLIES 

J68687 BDRllO L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 27 

RESOURCE:6053 CHIDL DEV CA PREK PLAN GRANT 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
YTD YTD TOTAL REMAINING 
ACTUAL ENCUMBER BUDGET 

°¼ • •• •- • /" ,J • • , '> • C - -- • d'; •--- ✓p •-- . -----------.----- .•- '---•--•------"-• --•-• 

26,350 

26,350 

26,350 

26,350 

RESOURCE:6266 EDUCATOR EFFECTIVE FY2021·22 

8,455 8,455 

8,455 8,455 

8,455 8,455 

0,455 

8,455 

33,821 

33,821 

42,276 

42,276 

RESOURCE:6300 Lotte,:y,lnst. Materials 

4,739 4,738 2,856 

4,738 4,738 2,856 

4,738 4,738 2,856 

16,082 4,241 20,323 4,860• 

16,082 4,241 20, 3'23 4,860-

-..J 
N 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOO COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J68687 BDRllO L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 28 
MTG REPORT - NEW 

FOND :6:2 CIIARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOORCE:6300 Lottery:Inst. Materials 

CALC: .3+4 CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 ·2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST INTRM YTD YTD TOTAL REMAINING 
Budget ACTOAL ENCUMBER BUDGET 

".¼•'.--~... '• .. _...~. -- ;:.• ·-· ½" ._.. , _,,,.._ - •• - ..... _,.._ - -----•'». - .------ .. -~-- .. -----.' --- .. , .......-•·"~.......+ . ..,,, . ,,,._.,. ...... ~.-, ..... _______... _ .. _,. _____ ...........·.. __ ,.. ____________ ... _,..,. ___ ............... .. 

62-6300-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 2,000 1,135 1,135 865 
1ST INTERIM 2,poo 

TOTAL: 2,000 1,135 1,135 865 

TOTAL: 4lOOC 17,463 17,217 4,241 21,458 3,995-

5800 PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP 
62-63oo-o-5aoo-1110-iooo-ooo-ooooo 2,500 403 969 1,372 1,128 

BOOOET DEVELOPMENT 2,500 
TOTAL: 2,500 403 969 1,372 1,128 

5899 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 
62-6300-0-5899-1150•1000-000-00000 19,164. 19,164 

, 1ST INTERIM 19,164. 
TOTAL, 19,1.64 19,164 

TOTAL, Sxxx 21,664 403 969 1,372 20,292 

*SOB-TOTAL,1000-5999 39,127 17,620 5,210 22,830 16,297 

FOND ;62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND RESOURCE:6331 CA COMM SCHOOL PTNR IMPL GRANT 

8590 ALL OTHER STATE REVENUES 
62-6331-o-ss90-oooo-oooo-ooo-ooooo 180,000 180,000 180,000-

TOTAL: 180,000 180,000 180,000-

TOTAL: 8XXX 180,000 180,000 180, 000-

FOND :62 CIIARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND RESOURCE:6500 SPECIAL EDUCATION 

8792 TF OF APPORT FROM COE 
62-GS00-0-8792-5001-0000-000-00000 39,145 39,145 

DETAlL, LINE 39,145 
62-6500-0-8792-S760-oooo-ooo-ooooo 108,586- 108,586- 108,586 

TOTAL: 39,145 108,586- 108,586- 147,731 

8980 CONTRIBOTIONS FR ONRESTR REV 
62-6500-0-8980-5001-0000-000-00000 142,631 142,631 

2ND INTERIM 28,302-
BOOOET DEVELOPMENT 170,933 

TOTAL: 142,631 142,631 

TOTAL: Bxxx 181,776 108,586- 108, 586- 290 ,.362 

1100 CERTIFICATED TEACHERS SALARIES 
62-6500-0-1100-5760-1120-000-00000 59,000 26,296 34,417 60,713 1,713-

Watson 59,000 
TOTAL: 59,000 26,296 34r417 60,713 1,713-

l,J 
--l 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPJ\RATIVE BUDGET REPORT J68687 BDRl.lO L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 29 
MTG REPORT - NEW 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND RESOURCE:6500 SPEC:tl\L EDUCATION 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST INTRM YTD rrn TOTAL REMAINING 
Budget ACTUAL ENCUMBER BUDGET ., ,..,,_.,. ·-· -,----.---,.,., • -.. _.. ..,_ "'--•-~· ••--• .. , . •-~.........___..,. ·----•----· .._•, .......~ .... ,----- ..,,... C - ............. ,. ...... ••- .....•-• ..,.,._.,.,.._ ,.._ -•-• - --. -- .• ~ • ...., ... _.,.,_ _______._,. ....... _ .. •"''". 

TOTAL; lx,oc 59,000 '26,296 34,417 60,713 l,713· 

2100 INSTRUCTIONAL AID~ SALARIES 
62-6500-0-2100-5760-1130-000-00000 

Allen, A 
TOTAL: 

4,964 
4,964 
4,964 

1.,999 

1,999 

1,700 

1,700 

3,699 

3,699 

1,265 

1.,265 

TOTAL: 2JOCX 4,964 1,999 1,700 3,699 1,265 

3101 STRS CERTIFICATED 
62-6500-0-3101-S76 0-1120'- 000- 00000 

""Watson 
TOTAL: 

ll.,269 
11,269 
ll,269 

5,924 

5,924 

5,635 

5,635 

11,559 

11,559 

290-

290-

3202 PERS CLASSIFIED 
62-6500-0-3202-5760-1130-000-00000 

*Allen, A 
TOTAL: 

1,259 
1,259 
1,259 

1,259 

J.,259 

3302 SOC:tl\L SECURITY CLASSIFIED 
62-6500-0-3302-5760-1130-000-00000 

*Allen, A 
TOTAL: 

308 
308 
308 

124 

124 

105 

105 

229 

229 

78 

78 

3311 MEDICARE - CERTIFICATED 
62-6500-0-3311-5760-1120-000-00000 

*Watson 
TOTAL: 

856 
856 
856 

342 

342 

499 

499 

841 

841 

15 

15 

3312 MEDICARE - CLASSIFIED 
62-6500-0-3312-5760-1130-000-00000 

*Allen, A 
TOTAL: 

72 
72 
72 

29 

29 

25 

25 

54 

54 

18 

18 

3401 HEALTH & WELFARE CERTIFICATED 
62-6500-0-3401-5760-1120-000-00000 

Churchill-Bos, 
Watson 

TOTAL: 

27,534 
6,354. 

21,180 
27,534 

10,543 

10,543 

10,347 

10,347 

20,890 

20,890 

6,644 

6,644 

3501 UNEMPLOYMENT - CERTIFICATED 
62-6500-0-3501-5760-1120-000-00000 

*Watson 
TOTAL: 

295 
295 
295 

118 

li8 

153 

'153 

271 

271. 

24 

24 

3502 UNEl'.PLOYMENT • CLASSIFIED 
62-6500-0-3502-5760-1130-000-00000 

*Allen, A 
TOTAL: 

3601 WORKEll.S COMP - CERTIFICATED 

25 
25 
25 

10 

10 

9 

9 

19 

19 

6 

6 

_, 
,i,. 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 
MTG REPORT - NEW 

COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J68687 BDRllO L.00.~3 02/10/23 PAGE 30 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOURCE:6500 SPECil\L EDUCATION 

2022-2023 
1ST INTRM 

2022-2023 
YTD 

2022-2023 
YTD 

Cl\LC: 3+4 
2022-2023 
TOTAL 

CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 
REMAINING 

Budget 
__ V_ .. __________ .,._ ... ___ .., _____• .., ..........., ·--------•-- •-·•.......... •, -·------- • --✓ ... •,.. ___, 

62-6500-0-3601-5760-1120-000-00000 401 
•Watson 401 

TOTAL: 401 

3602 WORKERS COMP - CLASSIFIED 
62-6500-0-3602-5760-1130-000-00000 34 

*Allen, A 34 
TOTl\L: 34 

TOTl\L: 3>0CX 42,052 

4300 SUPPLIES 
62-6500-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-6500-0-4300-5760-1120·000-00000 986 

1ST INTERIM 83 
DETAIL LINE 903 

TOTl\L: 986 

TDTl\L: 4XXX 986 

5200 TRAVEL & CONFERENCE 
62-6500-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 
62-6500-0-5200-5760-1120-0QO-OOOOO 3,559 

1ST INTERIM 2,500 
DETAIL LINE 1,059 

62-6500-0-5200-5760-1190-000-00000 
TOTl\L: 3,559 

5800 PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP 
62-6500-0-5800-5760-1120·000-00000 65,215 

2ND INTERIM 34,913 
Ch~rchill-Bos, 28,302 
Tiny Eye 2,000 

62-6500-0-5800-5760-1190-000-00000 6,000 
DETAIL LINE 6,000 

TOTAL: 71,215 

TOTl\L: SXXX 74.,774 

•SUB-TOTl\L:1000-5999 181,776 

FOND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND 

4300 SUPPLIES 
62-6537-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-6537-0-4300-5760-1120-000-00000 

TOTl\L: 

TOTAL: 4XXX 
5200 TRAVEL & CONFERENCE 

ACT!Jl\L ENCUMBER BUDGET , --- ............ _...... ,,,. ...........____..,.,.~-·••• ,---- •---·------ ... --•*OT------•-----... --- ..---------,C .. 

166 230 396 s 
166 230 396 5 

14 12 25 9 

14 12 25 9 

17,269 J.?1013 34,283 7,769 

83 83 83-
475 475 511 

556 558 428 

558 558 428 

3.,033 3,033 3,033-
3,559 

776 200 976 976-
3,809 200 4,009 450-

i7,32B 81,614 99, 9.42 33,727-

14,305 14,305 8,305-

17,328 95,919 113,247 42,032-

21,137 96,1.19 111,256 42,482-

67., 259 149,249 216,509 34,733-

RESOURCE:6537 SPEC ED LEARN RECOVER:,' SUPPORT 

324 324 324-
108 108 108-
108 324 432 432-

108 324 432 432-

..., 
1.11 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 
MTG REPORT - NEW 

COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J68687 BDRllO L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 31 

FUND :62 CHI\RTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOORCE:6537 SPEC ED LEARN RECOVERY SUPPORT 

2022-2023 
1ST INTRM 
Budget 

2022-2023 
YTD 
ACTUAL 

2022-2023 
YTD 
ENCOMBER 

CALC: 3+4 
2022-2023 
TOTAL 

CALC: l·S 
2022-2023 
REMAINING 
BUDGET 

.. ---·- .. - -- -:• ___.. ,..,,...;...,i,. -- .. - ... •,··- ~ .. - ~ -- ':" - .- ...... '!" .. ;.. .. .; - ....... -- -----___.. - ............ '""4"'•-~ ... -- ......,t" .... "!' '!"--·•\.--,- -- -- .. -•.- -- ------- .... -:;- ..,._ ....~ .,. __ -- -- ----~--.---- !'". -,"! .... - .... -..:• - - ":' ... - ..... •-"'> ......,. -----,- .. .. 

62-6537-0-5200-5760-1120-000-00000 390 390 390-
TOTAL: 390 390 390-

5800 PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP 
62-6537-0-5800-5760-1120-000-00000 359 359 359-

TOTAL: 359 359 359-

TOTAL: SlOOC 749 749 749-

•S!JB-TOTAL:1000-5999 856 324 1,180 l,lBO-

FUND :62 Clll\RTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOURCE:6762 A.~TS-MOSIC-INST MATERIAL GRANT 

8590 ALL OTHER STATE REVENUES 
62-6762-0-8590-0000·0000-000-00000 99,059 38,939 38,939 60,120 

1ST INTERIM - 77,878 
2ND INTERIM 21,1B1 

TOTAL: 99,059 38,939 38,939 60,120 

TOTAL: 8xxx 99,059 38,939 38,939 60,126 

4300 SUPPLIES 
62-6762-0-4Joo-i110-1000-ooo-ooooo 324 324 

2ND INTERIM 324 
62-6762-0-4300-5760·1120-000-00000 108 108 

2ND INTERIM 108 
TOTAL: 432 432 

TOTAL: 4,ooc 432 432 

5200 TRAVEL & CONFERENCE 
62-6762-0-5200-5760-1120-000-00000 390 390 

2ND INTERIM 390 
TOTAL: 390 390 

5800 PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP 
62-6762-0-5800•1110-1000-000-00000 20,000 1,845 1,845 18,155 

2ND INTERIM 20,000 
62•6762-0-5800-5760-1120-000-00000 359 359 

2ND Th"TERIM 359 
TOTAL: 20,359 l,845 1,845 18,514 

5899 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 
62-6762-0-5899-1150-1000-000-00000 77,878 77,878 

1ST INTERIM 77,878 
'TOTAL: 77,878 77,878 

TOTAL: Sxx,c 98,627 1,845 l,B45 96,7B2 

•SUB-TOTAL:1000-5999 99,059 1,845 1,845 97,214 

-.J 

°' 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J68687 BDR110 L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 32 
MTG REPORT• NEW 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND RESOURCE:7412 A-G COMPLETION GNT ACCESS/SUCC 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: 1.-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST INTRM YTD YTD TOTAL REMAINING 
Budget ACTUAL ENCUMBER BUDGET 

.........,; s•---- .·•-- ...... .,.. .• ,. --. ••----..---------•--_..- ____ ,..,...,.. r·•----- .. •- _..,,·..,_ ... -........ ..,. .."'--.-_,..,.,.,..~-*--- ·"' · --~-----•, •--.. -- ,---• ~?; -• 

8590 ALL OTHER STATE REVENUES 
62-7412-0-8590-0000-0000-000-00000 

TOTAL: 

_ _+- ·,.. - ~ ·-.,_ .. ,..,. ....... -- __ , _ _.... ,.. __ 
18,750 
18,750 

18,750 
18,750 

18,750-
18,750• 

TOTAL: Bxxx 18,750 18,750 l.8,750-

5899 ONAPl'ROPRIATED REVENUE 
62-7412-0-5899-1150-1000-000·00000 

1ST INTERIM 
TOTAL, 

56,250 
56,250 
56,250 

56,250 

56,250 

TOTAL, 5xxx 56,250 56,250 

*SllD-TOTAL:1000-5999 56,250 56,250 

FUND 162 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND RESOURCE:7413 A·G COMP GRANT LEARN LOSS MITI 

8590 ALL OTHER STATE REVENUES 
62-7413-0-8590-0000·0000-000-00000 18,750 18,750 18, 750-

TOTAL: 18,750 18,750 18, 750-

TOTAL, Bxxx l.8,750 l.8,750 18,750-

5899 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 
62•7413·0-5899·1150-1000-000·0QOOO 56,250 56,250 

1ST INTERIM 56,250 
TOTAL: 56,250 56,250 

TOTAL, Sxxx 56,250 56,250 

*SUB-TOTAL:1000-5999 56,250 56,250 

FOND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND RESOURCE,7425 EXPAND LEARNING Ol'PORTONITIES 

1100 CERTIFICATED TEACHERS SALARIES 
62-7425-0-1100-1110•1000-000·00000 16,120 16,120 16,120· 

TOTAL, 16,120 16,120 16,120-

TOTAL: lxxx 16,120 16, J.-20 16,120-

Jl0l STRS CERTIFICATED 
62-7,425-0· 3101 • lll0-lO00 ·000-0 0 0 0 0 ,3,079 3,079 3,079-

TOTAL, 3,079 3,079 3,079-

3311 MEDICARE - CERTIFICATED 
62·7425-0-3311-lll0-1000-000-00000 234, 234 234-

TOTAL: 234 234 234-
3501 UNEMPLOYMENT - CllII.TIFICl\.TED 

...,..., 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 
MTG REPORT - NEW 

Fmm •l=!: 

____.... ____ • ..... _ ... -·· -~------ •. ✓ ... - .... , ;,: ..... ' 

62-742s-o-3so1-1110-1000-ooo-ooooo 
TOTAL: 

3601 WORKERS COMP - CERTIFICATED 
62-7425-0-3601-lllO-l000-000-00000 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 3xxx 

5899 UNAPPROPRIATED REVBNOE 
62-7425-0-5899-1150-1000-000-00000 

1ST INTERIM 
TOTAL: 

TOTAL: Sxxx 

•sOB-TOTAL:1000-5999 

FOND :~62 

2900 OTHER CLASSIFIED SALARIES 
62-7426-0-2900-lll0-1000-000-00000 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 2XXX 

3202 PERS CLASSIFIED 
62-7426-0-3202-lllO-lOOO-OOO-OOOOO 

l'OTAL: 

3302 SOCIAL SECURITY CLASSIFIED 
62-7426-0-33 □ 2-1110-1000-000-ooooo 

TOTAL: 

3312 MEDICARE - CLASSIFIED 
62-7426-0-3312-lll0-1000-000-00000 

TOTAL: 

3502 UNEMPLOYMENT - CLASSIF:CED 
62-7426-0-3502-lllO-l000-000-00000 

'.l;'OTAL: 

3602 WORKERS COMP - CLASSIFIED 
62-7426-0-3602-lllO-l000-000-00000 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: Jxxx 

5899 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 

COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT 

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE Fmm 

2022-2023 
1ST INTRM 
Budget 

.,. ___ ,.,.. -- ...... _ .-----------.. -- -- .--~. ----. _,... 

29,803 
~9,803 
29,803 

29,803 

29,803 

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND 

J68687 BDRllO L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 33 

RESOORCE:7425 EXPA.~ LEllRNING OPPORTUNITIES 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: l-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
YTD YTD TOTAL REMAINING 
ACTUAL ENCIJMBER BUDGET 

\, ......... ·--------- _"'_-,_,. ___ ------- .......... ----. •-. --....... .,, ........................ ,; 

49 48 48-
40 48 40-

164 164 164-
164 164 164-

3,525 3,525 3,525-

29,803 

29,803 

29,803 

19,645 19,645 10,157 

RESOORCE:7426 EXPAND LEl\RN GRANT PARAPROFESS 

7,74.2 7,742 7, 742-
7,742 7,742 7,742-

7,742 7,742 7,742-

1,517 l,517 1,517-
1,517 1,517 l,Sl.7-

480 480 480-
480 480 480-

112 112 112-
112 ll.2 l.l.2-

39 39 '.39-
39 39 39-

79 79 79-
79 79 79-

2;22, 2,227 2,?27-

______ ..____ - • 

-..J 
00 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J68687 BDR11.0 L.00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 34 
MTG REPORT• NEW 

FUND ;f2, CHARTER SCH, ENTERPRISE FOND RESOURCE:7426 EKPAND LEARN GRANT PARAPROFESS 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST INTRM YTD 
Budget ACTUAL 

.,. ___ ..,.,._..,.,. __ ~ ......... _. _..,_._ ___ ~ ·---~ .. .., ............................. ____ - , ....- - -------, ------·- .....-------·---.. ~--------.. ----..~ ' 

62-7426-0-5899-1150-1000-000•00000 
1ST INTERIM 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL, 5xxx 

•SUB-TOTAL:1000-5999 

FUND :62 

8590 ALL OTHER STATE REVENUES 
62-7435-0-8590-0000-0000-ooo-ooooo 

1ST INTERIM 
TOTAL, 

T01"AL: 8xxx 

5899 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 
62-7435-0-5899-1150-1000-000-00000 

1ST INTERIM 
TOTAL: 

TOTAL: Sxxx 

•SUB-TOTAL:1000-5999 

FUND ':62 

8590 ALL OTHER STATE REVE~'UES 
62-7690-o-0s90-oooo-0060-ooo-ooooo 

DETAIL LINE 
TOTAL: 

TOTAL: Bxxx 

5899 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 
62-7690-0-5899-1150-1000-000-00000 

1ST INTERIM 
TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 5l<Xlt 

*SUB-TOTAL:1000-5999 

FUND :62 

8590 ALL OTHER STATE REVENUES 

895 
896 
896 

896 

896 9,969 

CALC: 3+4 
2022-2023 2022-2023 
YTD TOTAL 
ENCUMBER 
....... ~ ~ -----·------·- ,. ___ 

9,969 

CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 
REMAINING 
BUDGET ...._... ,.. __ ,._ ..._______ ...... _..___,_ ______.. 

895 

896 

896 

9,073-

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FllND RESOURCE:7435 LEARN RECOV EMERGENCY GRANT 

223,866 111,933 111,933 111,933 
223,866. 
223,866 lll,933 J.1J.,9J3 111,933 

223,866 111,933 lll,933 1J.l,933 

223,866 223,866 
223,866 
223,866 223,866 

223,866 223,866 

223,866 223,866 

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRIS!': FllND RESOURCE:7690 STRS ON-BEHALF PENSION CONTRIB 

49,210 49,210 
49,210 
49,210 49,210 

49,210 49,210 

49.,210 49,210 
49,210. 
49,210 49,210 

49,2J.O 49,210 

49;210 49,210 

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FllND RESOURCE:'1810 OTHER STATE 

-.J 
'-0 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BODGET REPORT 
MTG REPORT • NEW 

FUND :62 CHl\R.TER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

2022-2023 
1ST INTRM 
Budget 

... --- ......... _ _,,_ ...........,:..,.. ..._ ............< -"!,,~.... , ..--~..-,-••. - . , .. ,;, _,_._,.__ ._,...... -"--:•.------·-·- .. -- ... -

62-7810·0·8590-0000·0000-000·00000 2,404 
BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 1,202 
DEFERRED REVENUE 1,202 

TOTAL: 2,404 

TOTAL: Bxxx 2,404. 

5B99 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 
62-7810·0-5899-1150•1000-000·00000 2,404 

1ST INTERIM 2,404 
TOTAL: 2,404 

TOTAL: Sxxx 2,404 

•SUB-TOTAL:1000-5999 2,404 

FUND ,.62 CHl\R.TER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

5800 PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP 
62·9063-0-5800·1110-1000-000-00000 

TOTAL: 

5B99 ONAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 
62-9063·0-5899-1150·1000-000·00000 415 

1ST INTERIM 415 
TOTAL: 415 

TOTAL: 5lOCX 415 

*SUB-TOTAL:1000-5999 415 

FUND :62 CHl\R.TER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

4300 SUPPLIES 
62-9328·0•4300·0000·8100·000·00000 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 4xxx 

•SUB-TOTAL:1000-7999 

**TOTAL:1000-5999 3,377,312 
•*TOTAL:1000-6999 3,377,312 
••TOTAL:1000-7999 3,389,497 
••TOTAL:8000-8999 2,764,164 

J68687 BDRllO L,00.23 02/10/23 PAGE 35 

RESOURCE:7810 OTHER STATE 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: l.-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
YTD YTD TOTAL REMAINING 
ACTUAL ENCUMBER BUDGET 

.............. -::.. · -...... '!_.,._..,,__ ,.'!'..,...........---:-----...... . ~ . - . 
2,404 

2,404 

2,404 

2,404 

2,404 

2,404 

2,404 

RESOURCE:9063 OUTSTJU.'D GRM<'D•FORD APPR 

415 415 415-
415 415 415· 

415 

415 

415 415 a 
415 415 0 

RESOURCE:9328 NANCY DRISCOLL FOUNDATION 

s,ooo- 5,000- 5,000 
5,000- 5,000- 5,000 

5,000· 5,000- 5,000 

5,000- 5,000- 5,000 

1,147,898 l.,069,696 2,217,5~4 l,l.59,718 
J.,147,898 1,069,696 2,217,594 1,159,718 
l,1~7,898 1,069,696 2,217,594 1,171,903 

971,571 971,571 1,792,593 

ex, 
0,, 



---------

BUDGET TRANSFER RESOLUTION 

Northern United Siskiyou Charter 
(District) 

Siskiyou County, California 

ON MOTION of member __________ seconded by member 

--'--'-'----'--------'-'·· it is resolved and ordered by the Governing Board that, pursuant to 

Education Code Section 42600, the following transfers be made. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by said Governing Board on ___________ by the vote: 
(Date) 

Ayes: 

Noes: 

Absent: 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SISKIYOU ss 

I, _______________, Clerk of the Governing Board, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly passed and adopted by said Board at a 

regularly called and conducted meeting held on said date. 

{Signature, Clerk of the Governing Board) 

APPROVED: 
Sarah Applegate, Associate Superintendent 
Business Services 
Siskiyou County Office of Education 

By: , , Deputy Date:~---~--------

County Office Use Only: 

Business Services; Forms;. Business Services; Budget Tra11Sfer Resolution. 
I 1121 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISX!YOU Create Budget Transfers from BDEVOL to GLDSYS J698l8 BTXll0 L.00.03 02/22/23 PAGE 0 
2ND INTERIM 
-•· .,.- '!'"-:.·•·"~--',. k -- -- .. -• ...........l:.':-·1•\tr •.,=::;'0'•-·• • ,....,_., ....•_ ►•-• .. --,..___ .. _ '· __ .,,-~,--•. •- '-· .____ ,,.__,,..,.._.,-&; · ~ _,,._ • "'· ... .; '•- :: · :: ,;·s•,... -'"- ··-··: .•. , :-· ~ ....,. .. ~ 

ACCOm<T CLASSIFICATIONS SELECTED FIELD RANGES SELECTED 

FD RESC Y OBJ'!' GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL 
"•-·_•~ . :-----~ .... ---- ..., .... ___ _, ~--- ., ..,~ '. •·· - --,- - - - ---~· ~- - . --- , --... - ---- FI- ., RANGE ___ .,. .... ___,.. ___ ...; - _,. .... _ 

+-· " 
;f. ~-

-J. ·.... 

4, 

5. ·~\ "' 
6.,. .: 

1. -~, -~ --
s·. ~; ....... -· 
9. ~ - ~ 

10. '-

SORT/ SELECTION CRITERIA: 

Update Mode: 
Auto Balance: 

Number of' transactions per transfer~ 
Transaction Date: 

Budget Development Year~ 
Budget Development Model: 

General Ledget Year: 
Ba1ance Obj e_ct: 

Transfers per Fund/Sub Fund: 
Transfer Status: 

Transfer Description: 
Transfer Threshold: 

Transfer Rounding Rules: 
create accounts not in GLDSYS: 

Zero GL accounts not found in BDEVOL: 

Report & Update 
Balance all Transfers 

500 
2/22/2023 

2023 
08 
2023 
9790 
A.Tty number of Balance sheet combo's on a 
All Transfers added as Unapproved 
2ND INTERIM 

00.00t 
No rounditJ.g 
Yes 
Yes 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 
2ND INTERIM 

Create Budget Transfers from BDEVOL to GLDSYS J69818 BTXll0 L.00.03 02/22/23 PAGE l 

Transfer A.110unt 
Trans No Line FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FONC SCH LOCAL Budget Working Debit Credit 
• '0 ·• _. _. ,s½" _,..,. .. .._ ____.._ ',- • ~ --•.- • - - ...-• < 1/. -- _....,___ -, .. -. S"", ,... _____________ .,. .-----, -•--------. ,.. _____ ',.. ,----•------..-.-----------"'-•. -- • •--

230003 l 62·0000-0-1100-1110•1000-000-00000 149,193.00 101,670.00 47,523.00 
2 62-0000-0-1300-0000-2700·000-00000 61,047.00 58,835.00 2,212.00 
3 62·0000·0·2400-0000-2700-000-00000 99,021.00 96,035.00 2,986.00 
1 62·0000·0·2900-lll0·l000·000·00O00 90,783.00 90,783.00 
5 62-0000-0·3101-0000-2700-000-00000 11,607.49 11,237.49 370.00 
6 62•0000-0-3201·1110·1000-000-00000 515.00 515.00 
7 62-0000·0-3202-1110-1000-000-00000 23,031.64 23,031.64 
8 62-0000•0-3301·1110-1000-000-00000 152.00 152.00 
9 62-0000-0-3302·1110•1000-000-00000 5,628.54 5,628.54 

10 62-0000-0-3312·1110·1000-000-00000 1,316.35 1,316.35 
11 62-0000-0-3401-0000-2700-000-00000 18,714.00 16,596.00 2,118.00 
12 62-0000•0-3402-0000-2700-000-00000 35,284.80 38,791.20 3,506.40 
13 62-0000-0-3402-1110·2420·000-00000 3,506.40 3,506.40 *New 
14 62-0000-0-3502·1110-1000-000-00000 453.92 453.92 
15 62·0000·0·3602-1110·1000·000-00000 617.33 617.33 
16 62•0000·0•5400·0000·7200-000·00000 19,635.00 32, 000,.00 12,365,00 
17 62·0000-0-5500-0000-8100-0D0·O0O0O 15,229.00 22,000.00 6,171.00 
18 62-0000·0·5800-0000-2700-00D-O00D0 82,056.26 71,404,88 10,651.38 
19 62-0000·0·8980·0000-00D0•O0O·00DDD 624,960.73- 676,384.57- ~51,423 ..84 
20 62·0001·0-ll00-1110·1000·000•00000 180,495.00 184, 445.,,00 3,950.00 
21 62"0001-0-3201·1110-1000-000-00000 8,943.00 8, 943·. 00 •zeroed 
22 62·0001-0·3301-1110·1000·000-00000 3,302.00 3,302.D0 •zeroed 
23 62·0001-0-3311•1110-1000-000-00000 2,617.19 2,687.19 70.,00 
24 62·0001·0·3501-1110•1000-D00•0O000 902.48 942.48 40~00 
25 62·0001·0-3601-1110-1000·000·00000 1,227.37 1,280-,37 53.00 
26 62·0001-0-8980-0000-0000·000-00000 429,507.86 403, 200·, 86 26,307.00 
27 62-3010-0-2900·1110-1000-000-00000 27,318.00 25,120,00 2,198.00 
28 62·3010-0·3202-lll0-1000-000-00000 6,930.58 6,930.58 
29 62•3010-0-3302-1110-1000-000-00000 1,693.71 1,557.44 136.27 
30 62•3010-0-3312·1110-1000-000-00000 396.11 364.24 31.87 
31 62-3010·0·3402-1110-1000-0Q0°00000 13,657.09 1_5,452.87 l,795.78 
32 62•3010-0-3502·1110°1000-000·00D00 136.59 125.60 10.99 
33 62-3010·0-3602-1110-1000-000°00000 1B5.76 170,B2 14.94 
34 62·3010-0-8290-0000·D0D0-ODD·D000O 65,466.52 49,169.00 16,297.52 
35 62-3010·0·8980-0000-000D-00D-000OO 24,135.55 32,906.20 8,770.65 
36 62•3212-o-4100-1110-1000~000-ooooo 2_,376.13 1,403.~la 973.00' 
37 62-3212-0 -4 3 00-11.10-10 oo- o o o-o o boo 17,054.47 10,221,.47 6,833,00• 
38 62·3212·0·5800-lllO·l0D0-000·00000 4,080.00 J,oeo.oo 1,000.00 
39 62•3212-o-s2so-oooo-oooo-ooo-ooooo 160,257.61 151,451,61 8,806.00 
40 62·3213-0-1100-1110•1000·000-00000 146,250.00 51, 00D.·, 00 95,250.00 
41 62·3213·0-3101-1110-1000-000-00000 27,933.75 9, 741-. 00 18,192.75 
42 62-3213·0-3311·1110-1000-000-00000 2,120.63 739,50 1,381. l.3 
43 62·3213·0-3501·1110-1000-000-00000 731.25 255.00 476.25 
44 62-3213-0·3601-lll0•l000-000-00000 994·.so 346>80 647.70 
45 62-3213·0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 3,400.00 400·. OD 3,000.00 
46 62·3213-0-8290-0000·0000-000•00000 420,81.6.82 301,868,99 118,947.83 
47 62·3214·0·1100-1110-1000·000·00000 95,250.00 95,250.00 .-zeroed 
48 62·3214-0-2900-lli0-1000-000-00000 90,783,00 90,783.00 •zeroed 
49 62• 3214• 0 - 3101-1110 • 10 DO -.000 • 0 0 0 0 0 18, 192,..75 18,192.75 *Zeroed 
so 62-3214-0-3202·1110-1000-000-D0000 23,031, 64 23,0Jl.64 *Zeroed 
51 62·3214•0-3J02·lll0·1000·000-00000 5,628.54 5,628.54 *Zeroed 
52 62-3214-0-3311-1110-1000-000-00000 J.,381.13 1,381.13 *Zeroed 
53 62-3214-0-3312-1110-1000-000-00000 1,316.'35 1,316.35 •zeroed 
54 62·3214-0-3501-1110-1000-000-00000 476.25 476.25 *Zeroed 

https://1,316.35
https://1,381.13
https://J.,381.13
https://5,628.54
https://5,628.54
https://23,0Jl.64
https://18,192.75
https://90,783.00
https://95,250.00
https://95,250.00
https://118,947.83
https://420,81.6.82
https://3,000.00
https://3,400.00
https://2,120.63
https://18,192.75
https://27,933.75
https://95,250.00
https://146,250.00
https://8,806.00
https://160,257.61
https://1,000.00
https://J,oeo.oo
https://4,080.00
https://10,221,.47
https://17,054.47
https://2_,376.13
https://8,770.65
https://32,906.20
https://24,135.55
https://16,297.52
https://49,169.00
https://65,466.52
https://l,795.78
https://1_5,452.87
https://13,657.09
https://1,557.44
https://1,693.71
https://6,930.58
https://6,930.58
https://2,198.00
https://27,318.00
https://26,307.00
https://429,507.86
https://1,227.37
https://2,687.19
https://2,617.19
https://3,302.D0
https://3,302.00
https://8,943.00
https://3,950.00
https://180,495.00
https://10,651.38
https://82,056.26
https://6,171.00
https://22,000.00
https://15,229.00
https://19,635.00
https://3,506.40
https://3,506.40
https://3,506.40
https://38,791.20
https://35,284.80
https://2,118.00
https://16,596.00
https://18,714.00
https://1,316.35
https://1,316.35
https://5,628.54
https://5,628.54
https://23,031.64
https://23,031.64
https://11,237.49
https://11,607.49
https://90,783.00
https://90,783.00
https://2,986.00
https://96,035.00
https://99,021.00
https://2,212.00
https://58,835.00
https://61,047.00
https://47,523.00
https://101,670.00
https://149,193.00


2 043 NORTHERN ONITED SISKIYOU Create Budget Transfers from BDp!VOL to GLDSYS J69818 BTX110 L.00.03 02/22/23 PAGE 

Credit 
________ ,,, .. ______________ _ 

2ND INTERIM 

Trans No Line FD RESC y OBJT GOAL FONC SCH LOCAL 
......... .., .. ✓' ,,_ _,, __ -~ ~ ... ~.-., • ►- ... -b•~' . - --'.lo,,.....," •- .. _._, .... ~"""'~ 

230003 55 62·3214-0-3502-lllO-lOOO-ooo-ooooo 
56 62-3214-0-3601-lll0-1000-000-00000 
57 G2-32l4-0-3602-1110-1000-ooo-ooooo 
58 62-3214-0-8290-0000-0000-000-00000 
59 62-6500-0-5899-5760-1120-000-00000 
60 62-6500-0-8980-5001-0000-000-00000 
61 62-6762-0-4300-lllO-l000-000-00000 
62 62-6762-0-4300-5760-1120-000-00000 
63 62-6762-0-5200-5760-1120-000-00000 
64 62-6762-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000 
6S 62-6762-0-5800-5760-1120-000-00000 
66 62-6762-0-8S90-0000-0000-000-00000 
67 62-0000-0-9790-0000-0000-000-00000 
68 62-0001-0-9790-0000-oooo-ooo-ooooo 
69 62-3010-0-9790-oooo-oooo-ooo-ooooo 
70 62-3212-0-9790-D000-0000-000-00000 
71 62-3213-0-9790-0000-0000-0D0-00000 
72 62-3214-0-9790-0000-0000-000-00000 
73 62-6500-0-9790-0000-0000-000-00000 
74 62-6762-0-9790-0000-0000-000-00000 

Grand Total of All Transfers: 

_...,.... ¥, ---
Budget 

. ____________.,.,._ 

34,387.00 

142,631.17 
324.00 
108.00 
390.00 

20,000.00 
359.00 

99,059.00 

1,8301774.14 

l,830,774.14 

Transfer AmoWlt 
Working Debit 

- - ,-..._,. .-•----.. -< • ...._ .. '- .... --.,. --

453,92 453.92 
647. 70 647. 70 
617. 33 617. 33 

272,165.61 
68,960.96 68,960.96 

211,592.13 

77,878.00 21,181.00 
117,798.32 

1,900,734.88 708,297.26 

1,900,734.88 708,297.26 

237,778.61 

68, 960.'96 
324.00 
108.00 
390.00 

20,000.00 
359. 00 

42,665.00 
.00 
.00 
.oo 
.00 
.00 
.00 

708,297.26 

708,297.26 

•zeroed 
•zeroed 
•zeroed 

•zeroed 

•New 
*New 

*New 

*Bal 
*Bal 
*Bal 
•Bal 
*Bal 
•Bal 
*Bal 
•Bal 

https://708,297.26
https://708,297.26
https://42,665.00
https://20,000.00
https://237,778.61
https://708,297.26
https://1,900,734.88
https://708,297.26
https://1,900,734.88
https://117,798.32
https://21,181.00
https://77,878.00
https://211,592.13
https://68,960.96
https://68,960.96
https://272,165.61
https://l,830,774.14
https://1,8301774.14
https://99,059.00
https://20,000.00
https://142,631.17
https://34,387.00


Siskiyou County ·Office of Education 
609 s. Gold Street, v;eka CA96097 • 530-842-8400 • fax 530-842-8436 · www.siskiyoucoe.net 

Allan S. Carver Board of Education 

Superintendent of Schools John Bennett 
Sherry Crawford 
Brenda Duch! 
William Enos 

Len Foreman 
February 21, 2023 Michelle Harri~ 

Michelle O'Gorman 

To: Shari Lovett, Director 
Northern United Siskiyou Charter School 

From: Sa,rah Applegate, Associate Superintendent Business Services~ 

RE: 2022/2023 First Interim Report 

In accordance with Education Code Section 42127, we have examined the First Interim Report 
of Northern United Siskiyou Charter School for the 2022/2023 fiscal year to determine if it 
complies with the Criteria and Standards adopted by the State Board of Education, and if it 
allows the district to meet its financial obligations during the current and two subsequent fiscal 
years. 

Based on our review and analysis pursuant to Education Code Section 42131, we are satisfied 
that the First Interim Report approved by the district's governing board on January 11, 2023 
accurately reflects the financial status of the district and is consistent with the state's Criteria 
and Standards. We therefore concur with the district's positive certification. 

The Siskiyou County Office of Education wants the district and board aware of continued 
economic circumstances that could affect the future financial health of the district: 

• Maintaining a minimum reserve of at least two months of general fund operating 
expenditures, or about 17%. This is recommended by Fiscal Crisis & Management 
Assistance Team (FCMAT), School Services of California (SSC} and many other fiscal 
advisors for school financing. Reserves above the state-required minimum reserve 
levels are recommended to mitigate volatility in funding, address unexpected costs, 
and manage cash flow. 

• Permanent increases to salary schedules compound as employees move with the 
step and column provisions, and as statutory benefits increase. These increases 
obligate districts to ongoing increased costs. 

•• Additional budget pressure in future years will include COLA fluctuations in LCFF 
revenue, expiring of one-time COVID funding, new one-time restricted funding, 
increasing or improving services to students as described in the districts Local 
Control Accountability Plan (LCAP), significant increases to employer retirement 

Providing Educational Leadership, Resources and Services to Districts and Schools to Ensure Learning for All Students 
r 

www.siskiyoucoe.net


contribution rates, Secure Rural Schools/Forest Reserve permanent funding 
solution efforts continue, declining Special Education revenue, and pent up demand 

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School 
22/23 First Interim Report 
PageZ 

for salary increases and facility needs. Districts should continue to actively 
monitor budgets, expenditures, revenue receipts and cash flow on a 
regular basis. 

We want to acknowledge and express our appreciation to the district's staff, the governing 
board and the community for their continued diligence and hard work. If you have any 
questions regarding our review process, please feel free to contact me at 842-8424 or by email 
at sapplegate@siskiyoucoe~net. 

SA/jc 

Attachment: Public Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Unit Agreement 
Sample Board Resolution Committing Funds 

cc: Board of Trustees, Northern United Siskiyou Charter School 
Northern United Siskiyou Charter School Staff, as needed, including CBO 
Other COE staff, as needed 

Providing Educational Leadership, Resources and Services to Districts and Schools to Ensure Leaming/or All Students 



Agenda Item 5. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
5.3 Approval of Financial Statements with Independent Auditor's Report for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for 
NU-SCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
All districts and charter schools are required to hire an auditing firm to conduct an independent annual 
audit. This is the complete audit of all required areas, including budget, student records, personnel, payroll, 
purchasing, etc. There were two findings in this report. 

Fiscal Implications: 

Increasing the unduplicated count by two results in an increase in the revenue from the local control 
funding formula in the amount of $1,000. 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 



Mark G. Wetzel, CPA 
Aaron S. Weiss. CPADILIM 

Michael R. Cline. CPA 
MatthewJ. Hague, CPA 

Kenneth X. Stringer, CPA DAVID L. MOONIE &co.,LLP 
Certified Public Accountants 

February 15, 2023 

Board of Directors 
Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School 
c/o Shari Lovett, Director 
2120 Campton Road, Suite H 
Eureka, California 95503 

Dear Ms. Lovett: 

We have enclosed herewith eight (8) copies of the financial statements for the Northern 
United-Siskiyou Charter School for the year ended June 30, 2022, with Report of Certified 
Public Accountants. 

We would be more than happy to meet with the Board and the District's administrative staff 
to discuss. this report. Ifyou desire a meeting, we -will be pleased to meet with you at a mutually 
convenient time. 

Copies of the report have been filed with the following agencies: 

- California Department of Education (1 copy) 
- State Controller's Office (1 copy) 
- County Superintendent of Schools (1 copy) 

Ifyou have any questions regarding these reports, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Very truly yours, 

ksJh>tl~a()
Mark G. Wetzel, CPA/Partner 
David L. M~onie & Co., LLP 

MGW/md 
Enclosures 

900 G Street, Suite l03 • Arcata, CA 95521 • 707.822.3337 (Bus.) • 707.442.5298 (Fax) 

325 Seconcl Street, Suite 301 • Eureka, CA 95501 • 707.442.1737 (Bus.) • 707.442.5298 (Fax) • dlm@dlm-cpa.com E-mail 

mailto:dlm@dlm-cpa.com


Board ofTrustees 
Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 
February 10, 2023 
Page2 

Management's estimate of depreciation expense is based on estimated useful lives of 
each depreciated asset. Allocation of depreciation to functional categories is based on 
estimates of benefits derived by each functional category from the asset. We evaluated 
the key factors and assumptions used to compute depreciation and develop the 
allocation of depreciation expense and determined that it is reasonable in relation to 
the basic financial statements taken as a whole and in relation to the applicable opinion 
units. 

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the .AJ,dit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and 
completing our audit. 

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 

Professional staD;dards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified 
during the audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the 
appropriate level of management. The attached schedule summarizes uncorrected 
misstatements of the financial statements. Management has determined that their effects are 
immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. 
The material misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected by 
management are included in the attached copy of audit adjusting journal entries. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, 
reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be 
significant to the financial statements or the auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no 
such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 

Management &presentations 

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the 
management representation letter dated February 10, 2023. 

Management Consultations with Other Independent Aav11ntants 

In some cases,. management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and 
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a "second opinion" on certain situations. If a 



Board ofTrustees 
Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 
February 10, 2023 
Page3 

consultation involves application of an accounting principle to governmental unit's financial 
statements or a determination of the type ofauditor's opinion that may be expressed on those 
statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to 
determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such 
consultations with other accountants. 

Other AuditFindings or Issues 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles 
and auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Charter School's 
auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional 
relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention. 

Other Matters 

We were engaged to report on the supplemental information listed in the required 
supplementary information section of the financial statements' table of contents, which 
accompany the financial statements but are not RSI. 

1. Combining fund statements 
2. Schedule ofAverage Daily Attendance 
3. Schedule oflnstructional Time 
4. Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial 

Statements 
5. Schedule ofFinancial Trends and Analysis 
6. Schedule of Charter Schools 

With respect to this supplementary information, we made certain irtquiries of management 
and evaluated the form, content, and methods ofpreparing the information to determine that 
the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the 
information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. 
We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying ~ccounting 
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves. 

We were not engaged to report on the Schedule of Organization, which accompanies the 
financial statements but is not RSI. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion or provide any assurance on it. 



Board ofTrustees 
Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 
February 10, 2023 
Page4 

Restrictions on Use 

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Trustees and management of 
the Charter School and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. 

Very truly yours, 

OV\~~ w~ ..Q 
Mark G. Wetzel, CPA 
David L. Moonie & Co., llP 

MGW 
Enc. (2) 
S:\Clients\Schools\Northem Uinited - Siskiyou\Fune 2022\Communication to Board 21-22docx 



Client: 15181 • Northern United• Siskiyou Charter School 2/10/2023 
Engagement: 06-30-22 Audit 8:47 AM 
Period Ending: 6130/2022 
Workpaper: 3701 - Adjusting Journal Entries Report 

Account Description W/P Ref Debit Credit 

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 1 7050 
To record second apportionment Ed Effective Grant and corresponding receivable. 

62-9209 AIR SET-UP ODD YEARS 
62-8590 ALL OTHER STATE REVENUES 

Total 

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 2 
To record prior year audit adjustments. 

62-9135 CASH W/FISCAL AGENT/TRUSTEE 
62-9209 AIR SET-UP ODD YEARS 
62-9420 IMPROVEMENT OF SITE 
62-9440 EQUIPMENT 
62-9330 PREPAID EXPENDITURES 
62-9425 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 
62-9641 TAX REVENUE ANTICIPATION NOTE (TRANS) 
62-9790 FUND BAL-UNDESIG/UNAPPROP 

Total 

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 3 
To reclassify receipt of prior year receivables recorded thru audit AJE. 

62-8011 STATE AID-CURRENT YEAR 
62-9209 AIR SET-UP ODD YEARS 

Total 

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 4 
To record depreciation expense for 21/22. 

62-6900 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 
62-9425 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 

Total 

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 5 
To reverse and clear old payable from 6/30/20 for Non Publ Scho BLBK. 

62-9509 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SET UP-ODD YR 
62-7142 0TH TUIT,EXC CST PMT TO COE 

Total 

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 6 
To zero-out liability balances in H&W Benefits payable and in Misc. District Vol-Deds, 
allocating to certificated and classified based on relative balances in expense at 
6/30/22. 

62-3401 HEALTH &WELFARE CERTIFICATED 
,62-3402 HEALTH & WELFARE CLASSIFIED 
62-9556 MISC DISTRICT.VOL-DEDS 
62-9514 H & W PASS THROUGH 

Total 

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 7 
To close balance in TRANS payable, assuming activity was run through State aid. 

62-9641 TAX REVENUE ANTICIPATION NOTE (TRANS) 
62-8011 STATE AID-CURRENT YEAR 

Total 

8,455.00 

8,455.00 

23,624:oo 
390,518.00 
77,215.00 

155,609.00 

646,966.00 

390,518.00 

390,518.00 

38,509.00 

38,509.00 

4,149.00 

4,149.00 

17,300.00 
3,320.00 
3,370.00 

23,990.00 

344,530.00 

344,530.00 

8,455.00 
8,455.00 

4,683.00 
69,199.00 

344,530.00 
228,554.00 
646,966.00 

390,518.00 
390,518.00 

38,509.00 
38,509.00 

4,149.00 
4,149.00 

23,990.00 
23,990.00 

344,530.00 
344,530.00 

1 of 2 

https://344,530.00
https://344,530.00
https://23,990.00
https://23,990.00
https://4,149.00
https://4,149.00
https://38,509.00
https://38,509.00
https://390,518.00
https://390,518.00
https://646,966.00
https://228,554.00
https://344,530.00
https://69,199.00
https://4,683.00
https://8,455.00
https://8,455.00
https://344,530.00
https://344,530.00
https://23,990.00
https://3,370.00
https://3,320.00
https://17,300.00
https://4,149.00
https://4,149.00
https://38,509.00
https://38,509.00
https://390,518.00
https://390,518.00
https://646,966.00
https://155,609.00
https://77,215.00
https://390,518.00
https://8,455.00
https://8,455.00


Client: 15181 • Northern United• Siskiyou Charter Schoo/ 2/10/2023 
Engagement: 06-30-22 Audit 8:47 AM 
Period Ending: 6/30/2022 
Workpaper: 3701 • Adjusting Journal Entries Report 

Account Description W/P Ref Debit Credit 

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 8 
To adjust local LCFF revenue to zero amount per 2nd Interim 45-day LCFF update. 

62-8782 ALL OTHER TRNSFRS FROM CO OFC 
62-8011 STATE AID - CURRENT YEAR 

Total 

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 9 
To reclassify refund of cash with fiscal agent, originally posted to other revenue. 

62-8699 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUES 
62-9135 CASH W/FISCAL AGENT/TRUSTEE 

Total 

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 10 
To adjust restricted net position to beginning balance from 6/30/21 audited financials. 

62-9790 FUND BAL-UNDESIG/UNAPPROP 
62-9795 Restricted Net Position 

Total 

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 11 
To adjust for minor rounding differences. FOR AUDIT PRESENTATION ONLY, 
SCHOOL DOES NOT NEED TO RECORD. 

62-9790 FUND BAL-UNDESIG/UNAPPROP 
62-4300 SUPPLIES 

Total 

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 12 
To record temporarily restricted grants and release of restrictions. FOR AUDIT 
PRESENTATION ONLY, SCHOOL DOES NOT NEED TO RECORD. 

62-8995 TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED REVENUES OFFSET STATE 
62-8999 RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS (DR) 
62-8990 TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED REVENUES-STATE 
62-8998 RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS (CR) 

Total 

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 13 
To adjust LCFF revenue to amount per 45-day 2nd Interim Update. 

62-8019 STATE AID· PRIOR YEAR 
62-9209 AIR SET-UP ODD YEARS 
62-8011 STATE AID· CURRENT YEAR 
62-8012 EPA REVENUE 

Total 

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 14 
To revers~ payable for prior year Learning Loss Mitigation grant (Resource 7420) that is 
not payable per NU-Siskiyou director. 

62-9509 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SET UP-ODD YR 
62-8590 ALL OTHER STATE REVENUES 

Total 

20,944.00 

20,944.00 

23,624.00 

23,624.00 

92,046.00 

92,046.00 

1.00 

1.00 

159,756.00 
41,886.00 

201,642.00 

142,892.00 
22,511.00 

165,403.00 

13,017.00 

13,017.00 

20,944.00 
20,944.00 

23,624.00 
23,624.00 

92,046.00 
92,046.00 

1.00 
1.00 

159,756.00 
41,886.00 

201,642.00 

164,667.00 
736.00 

165,403.00 

13,017.00 
13,017.00 

2of2 

https://13,017.00
https://13,017.00
https://165,403.00
https://164,667.00
https://201,642.00
https://41,886.00
https://159,756.00
https://92,046.00
https://92,046.00
https://23,624.00
https://23,624.00
https://20,944.00
https://20,944.00
https://13,017.00
https://13,017.00
https://165,403.00
https://22,511.00
https://142,892.00
https://201,642.00
https://41,886.00
https://159,756.00
https://92,046.00
https://92,046.00
https://23,624.00
https://23,624.00
https://20,944.00
https://20,944.00


Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 
Uncorrected Audit Differences 

6/30/22 

The adjustments below were left uncorrected because in the aggregate they are considered to be not material to the District's financial statements. 

Over (Under) Statement of Financial Statement Amounts Resulting From These Uncorrected 
Audit Differences 

Description 

Fair value adjustment 

Unrecorded vacation payable 

Unrecorded 4th qtr lottery revenue 

Cause 

The County Treasurer's office 
does not record minor annual 
fluctuations in the fair value of 
the underlying investments that 
make up total Cash in County 
Treasury 

Not considered material 

Clerical error 

Total 
Assets 

2,886 

(9,097) 

Total 
Liabilities 

(3,563) 

Net Assets 

2,886 

3,563 

(9,097) 

Revenues 

2,886 

(9,097) 

Expenses 

(3,563) 

Change In 
Net Assets 

2,886 

3,563 

(9,097) 

Total Current Year Uncorrected Audit Adjustments {6,211) {3,~3)_ _{_2,648)_ _{_6,211)_ _{_3,563) _{_2_,(i4fil 

Prepared by David L. Meanie & Co., LLP 



NORTHERN UNITED- SISKIYOUCHARTER SCHOOL 

County ofSiskiyou 
Yr~, California 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

With 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

June 30, 2022 
Page 

Number 

INTRODUCTION SECTION 

';I'itle Page 
Table of Contents 

FINANCIAL SECTION 

Independent Auditor's Report 1 

Statement ofFinancial Position 4 

Statement ofActivities 5 

Statement of Functional Expenses 6 

Statement of Cash Flows 7 

Notes to the Financial Statements 8 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Schedule ofActivities - Budget and Actual 21 

Organization 22 

Schedule ofAverage Daily Attendance 23 

Schedule oflnstructional Time 24 

Schedule ofFinancial Trends and Analysis 25 

Reconciliation ofAnnual Financial and Budget 
Report with Audited Financial Statements 26 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

June 30, 2022 

OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORTS 

Independent Auditor's Report on Ipternal Control over 
Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other 
Matters Based on an Audit ofFinancial Statements 
Performed in Accordance with Gove111ment Auditing Standards 

Independent Auditor's Report on State Compliance 

FINDINGS AND RESPONSES SECTION 

Schedule ofFindings and Responses 

Chatter Schoors Corrective Action Plan 

Schedule ofPrior Audit Findings 

Page 
Number 

.27 

29 

33 

36 

37 



' ' 

Mark G. Wetzel, GPA Aaron S. 'Weiss, CPAD\LIM 
ivlichael R. Cline. CPA ]Vlatt/1ew J. Hague, CPA 

Kenneth X. Stringer, CPA DAVID L. MOONIE & co., LLP 

C1rrtifiad Public Acc.ounta·nts 

NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

'Board ofDirectors 
Northern United- Siskiyou Chatter School 
2120 Campton Road, Suite H 
Eureka, California 95503 

Repo1i on the Aµdit of the Financial Statements 

Opinions 

We have audited the accompanying :Snancial statements of Northern United - Siskiyou Charter 
School (a nonprofit organization), which comptise the statement of financial position as ofJune 30, 
2022, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then 
ended, and the telated notes to the financial statetl).ents. . . . . 

In our opipion, the financial statements ptesent fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 
of Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School (the "Charter School") as ofJune 30, 2022, and the 
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica. · 

Bf!sis for Opinions 

We conducted our a~dit in accordance with auditing standards generally acc.epted in the United 
States of.America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Chatter School and to 
meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating 
to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Responsibilities ofManagement for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial staterpents in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for 
the design, itnplementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material miss,tatement, whether due to fraud 
or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are 
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Charter 
School's ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial 
statements are available to be issued. 

900 G Street, Suite 103 • Arcata, CA 95521 • 707.822.3337 (Bus.) • 707.'i,12.5298 (Fax) 

325 Second Street, Suite 301 • Eureka, CA 95501 • 707.442.1737 (Bus.) • 707.'f,12.5298 (Fax) • dlm@tllin-c/""'°'" E-mail 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - CONTINUED 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's.report 
that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute 
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards and Government Attditing Standards will always detect a mate1-ial 
misstatement when it exists. The risk ofnot detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is 
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered 
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence 
the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

In perfmming an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government 
Auditing Standards, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. 
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. 

• ·Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Charter School's internal control. Accordingly, no 
such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. · 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the 
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Chatter School's ability to continue as a 
going concern for a reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal 
control-related matters that we identified during the audit. 

Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements as a 
whole. The accompanying schedule of activities - buqget and actual, schedule of average daily 
attendance, schedule of instructional time, schedule of financial trends and analysis, and 
reconciliation of annual financial and budget report with audited financial statements are presented 
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such 
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 

2 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - CONTINUED 

directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion, accompanying schedule of activities - budget and actual, the schedule of average daily 
attendance, the schedule of inshuctional time, the schedule of financial trends and analysis, and the 
reconciliation of annual financial and budget report with audited financial statements are fairly 
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

The Charter School Schedule has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit 
of the financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance 
on the schedule. 

Other Reporting Requited by GovernmentAuditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 10, 
2023, on our consideration of the Charter School's internal control over financial reporting and on 
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and 
not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Chatter School's hiternal control over financial 
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Charter School's internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance. 

b~ct.<M~+&. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
Eureka, California 
February 10, 2023 

\ 

3 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

June 30, 2022 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Accounts receivable 

Deposits 

Total Current Assets 

$ 1,254,766 
243,973 

5,000 

1,503,739 

Leasehold improvements 77,215 

Equipment 155,609 

Less: accumulated depreciation {107,708} 
Total Capital Assets, Net ofDepreciation 125,116 

Total Assets $ 1,628,855 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable $ 172,576 

Unearned revenue 96,062 

Total Current Liabilities 268,638 

,, 
Total Liabilities 268,638 

NET ASSETS 

Nel: assets without donor restrictions 1,150,301 

Net assets with donor restrictions 209,916 

Total Net Assets 1,360,217 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 1,628,855 

.. 
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

4 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Without 
Donor 

Restrictions 

With 

Dono~ 
Restrictions Total 

Revenue and Other Support: 

Local control funding formula 

Federal grants and contracts 
Other state grants and contracts 

Other local 
Net assets released from restdctions 

Total revenues 

$ 1,420,772 
233,202 

42,106 
152,461 
41,886 

1,890,427 

$ 159,756 

(41,886) 

117,870 

$ 1,420,772 
233,202 

201,862 
152,461 

2,008,297 

Expenses: 
Program services: 

Instruction 
Instruction-related services 

Pupil set-vices 
Plant services 

Supporting services: 
General administration 

Total expenses 

Change in Net Assets 

Beginning Net Assets 

Ending Net Assets $ 

1,049,622 

353,769 
94,657 

230,935 

93,737 

1,822,720 

67,707 

1,082,594 

1,150,301 $ 

117,870 

92,046 

209,916 $ 

1,049,622 

353,769 
94,657 

230,935 

93,737 

1,822,720 

185,577 

1,174,640 

1,360,217 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

5 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

For TI1e Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Support 

Program Services Set-vices 

Expenses: 
Certificated Salaries 

Classified Salaries 

Employee Benefits 

Books and supplies 

Services and other 
operating expenses 

Depreciation 

Other outgo 

Total expenses 

Instruction 

$ 407,768 

127,208 

218,207 

83,056 

201,248 

6,851 

5,284 

$ 1,049,622 

Instruction 

Related 

$ 48,487 

81,400 

47,452 

4,709 

171,721 

$ 353,769 

Pupil 

Services 

$ 1,863 

68,523 

24,271 

$ 94,657 

Plant 

Services 

$ 14,130 

1,296 

10,952 

197,170 

7,387 

$ 230,935 

Management 

and General 

$ 75 

93,662 

$ 93,737 

Total 

$ 456,255 

222,738 

266,955 

100,655 

732,324 

38,509 

5,284 

$ 1,822,720 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

6 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities: 

Change in Net Assets 

Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets to net cash provided (used) 
by operating activities 

Depreciation 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 

Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue 
Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activ.tties 

Cash Flows From InvestingActivities: 
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 

Cash Flows From Financing Activities: 
Principal payments on debt 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash·and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End ofYear 

There were no non-cash activities during the year. 

185,'577 

38,509 
465,732 
90,017 

. (15,110) 
579,148 
764,725 

(344,530) 
(344,530) 

420,195 

834,571 

$ 1,254,766 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

7 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

1. Summa1:y of Significant Accounting Policies 

This summary of significant accounting policies of Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 
(the Charter Schoo~ is presented to assist in understanding the Charter School's financial 
statements. The financial statements and notes are representations of management, who is 
responsible for their integrity and objectivity. These accounting policies have been ·consistently 
applied in the preparation of the financial statements. 

Nature ofActivities 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School is a public charter school chartered by the Siskiyou 
County Office of Education on February 21, 2018. Northern United Charter School is a non
profit corporation that governs Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School. The Charter School 
is supported primarily through local control funding formula apportionments based on pupil 
attendance, and federal and state grants for educational purposes. 

The mission of Northern United - Siskiyou Chartet School, in partnership with parents and 
community, is to engage all students in a comprehensive education, preparing them to be 
confident, competent and proactive citizens in a divetse society. 

Basis ofAccounting 

The financial statements of the Charter School have been prepared on the accrual basis of 
accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and, therefore, include 
all support and revenues when earned and all expenses when incurred, regardless of whether 
these support and revenues or expenses were received or paid as of the end of a period. The 
accounting period is from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022. 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets are stated at cost. Donated assets are recorded at their estimated acquisition value 
at the date of donation. Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful lives of the assets on 
a straight-line basis. The Charter School's capitalization thteshold is $5,000. Equipment is 
estimated to have useful .lives ranging from five to seven years, and site and building 
improvements are estimated to have useful lives of 10 to 50 years. The Charter School has not 
adopted a policy for implying time restrictions on contributions of long-lived assets. As ofJune 
30, 2022, the Chartet School has received no contributions oflong-lived assets. 

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 

Chartet schools are required by California Education Code Section 47604.33 to submit budgets to 
their chartering agency for review by July 1 of each year. The Charter School's governing board 
satisfied these requirements. 

Donated Materials and Services 

Donated equipment and other noncash donations are recorded as contributions at their 

8 

https://47604.33


NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

estimated acquisition value at their date of donation. Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 
reports the donations as support without donor restrictions, unless explicit donor stipulations 
specify how the donated assets must be used. 

Donated services are recognized as contributions in accordance with ASC 958-605 and 
subsections, if the services (a) create or enhance nonfinancial assets or (b) require specialized 
skills, are performed by people with those skills, and would otherwise be purchased by the 
Charter School. 

In the year ended June 30, 2022, there were no material donated materials or services. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principals generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make· estimates and 
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 

Expense Allocation 

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a 
functional basis in the Statement of Activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated 
among the programs and supporting services benefited. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Charter School considers all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three 
months or less to be cash equivalents. 

Tax Exempt Status 

The Charter School is a non-profit public benefit corporation that is exempt from income taxes 
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and cla~sified by the Internal Revenue 
Service as other than a private foundation, and qualifies for deductible contributions as provided 
in Section 170(b) (1) (A) (vi). It is also exempt from State franchise and income taxes under 
Section 23701(d) of the California Revenue and Taxation Code. Accordingly, no provision for 
income taxes has been reflected in these financial statements. Income tax returns for the year 
ended June 30, 2019 and forward may be audited by regulatory agencies; however, the Charter 
School is not aware of any such actions at this ti.me. 

The Charter School has adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting 
Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 740 that clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in tax 
positions taken or expected to be talren on a tax return and provides that the tax effects from an 
uncertain tax position can be recognized in the financial statements only if, based on its merits, 
the position is more lilcely than not to be sustained on audit by the taxing authorities. 
Management believes that all tax positions taken to date are highly certain, and, accordingly, no 
accounting adjustment has been made to the financial statements. 

9 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Revenue and Support With and Without Donor Restrictions 

Support received is recorded as an increase in net assets without donor restrictions or net assets 
with donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. 
When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction 
is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor 
restrictions and reported in the Statement of Activities as net assets released from restrictions. 
Restricted support whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period are recorded as 
support without restrictions. 

Grants and Accounts Receivable 

Management considers grants and accounts receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly, no 
allowance for doubtful accounts is required. If amounts become uncollectible, they will be 
charged to operations when tha! determination is made. 

Grant Revenue Recognition 

Grant awards accounted for as exchange transactions are reported as an increase in net assets 
without donor restrictions when the revenue is earned. Grant awards accounted for as 
contributions are recognized as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions when received 
and are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions when donor restrictions have been 
satisfied. 

Unearned Revenue 

Unexpended grant awards accounted for as· exchange transactions are recorded as unearned 
revenue until expended, at which time they are recognized as revenue. 

Net Assets 

The Charter School's net assets consist of the following components: 

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions: - net assets with donor-imposed purpose or time 
restrictions. 

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions: - net assets without donor restrictions represents 
total net assets not subject to purpose or time restrictions. 

There were no board des_ignations of net assets without donor restrictions. 

Functional Expenses 

Directly identifiable expenses are charged to programs and supporting services. Expenses related 
to more than one function are charged to programs and supporting services on the basis of 
management estimates. Management and general expenses include those expenses that are not 

10 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

directly identifiable_ with any other specific function but provide for the overall support and 
direction of the Charter School. 

Shipping and Handling Costs 

Shipping and handling costs are included in expense as they are incurred. 

Advertising Costs 

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. There were no advertising costs for the year ended 
June 30, 2022. 

Risk Management 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; 
theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters, for 
which the Charter School carries insurance provided by Joint Powers Authorities. 

Local Control Funding Formula/Propercy: Taxes 

The Charter School's local control funding formula C'LCFF") is· received from a combination of 
local property taxes, state apportionments, and other local sources. 

The County or"Siskiyou is responsible for assessing, collecting, and apportioning property taxes. 
Taxes are levied for each fiscal year on taxable real and personal property in the county. The levy is 
based on the assessed values as of the preceding March 1, which is also the lien date. Property taxes 
on the secured roll are due on November 1 and February 1, and taxes become delinquent after 
December 10 and April 10, respectively. Property taxes on the unsecured roll are due on the lien 
date (March 1), and become delinquent ifunpaid by August 31. 

Secured property taxes are recorded as revenue when apportioned, in the fiscal year of the levy. 
The County of Siskiyou apportions secured property tax revenue in accordance with the alternate 
method of distribution prescribed by Section 4705 of the California Revenue and Taxation Code. 
This alternate method provides for crediting each applicable fund with its total secured taxes upon 
completion of the secured tax roll-approximately October 1 of each year. 

The County Auditor-Controller reports the amount of the Charter School's allocated property tax 
revenue to the California Department of Education. Property taxes are recorded as local LCFF 
sources by the Charter School. 

The California Department of Education reduces the Charter School's entitlement by the Charter 
School's local property tax revenue. The balance is paid from the state General Fund, and is known 
as the State Apportionment. 

The Charter School's base LCFF is the amount of general purpose tax revenue, per average daily 
attendance (ADA), that the Charter School is entitled to by law. This amount is multiplied 'by the 

11 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

second period ADA to derive the Charter School's total entitlement. 

New Accounting Pronouncements 

In 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). The guidance in this ASU supersedes 
the leasing guidance in Topic 840, Leases. Under the new guidance, lessees are requited to 
recognize lease assets and lease liabilities on the statement of financial position for all leases witl1 
terms longer than twelve months. Leases will be classified as either finance or operating, with 
classification affecting the pattern of expense recognition in the statement of activities. The new 
standard is effective for the Organization's financial statements for the year ending June 30, 
2023. 

2. Cash and Investments 

Cash on hand and in banks atJune 30, 2022 consisted of the following: 

Statement of financial position: 

Pooled Cash in County Treasury $1,254,766 

Total Cash and Investments $1,254,766 

There were no cash balances held in banks during the year ended June 30, 2022. 

:In accordance with Education Code Section 41001, the Charter School maintains substantially all 
of its cash in the Siskiyou County Treasury as part of the common investment pool. The County 
is restricted by Government Code Section 53635, pursuant to Section 53601, to invest in time 
deposits, U.S. Government securities, state registered warrants, notes or bonds, State Treasurer's 
investment pool, banker's acceptances, commercial paper, negotiable certificates of deposit, and 
repurchase or re'(erse repurchase agreements. 

Fair Value Measurements 

The Chatter School categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy 
established by generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation 
inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy 
under generally accepted aq:ounting principles are as follows: 

Level 1 - inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2 - inputs include: 

a) Quoted prices for sinillar assets or liabilities in active markets; 
b) Quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in inactive markets; 
c) Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability; 
d) Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market 

data by correlation or other means. 

12 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STAIBMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Level 3 - inputs are significant unobservable inputs. 

As ofJune 30, 2022, the Charter School held no individual investments. The Charter School's fair 
value measurements were as follows at June 30, 2022: 

Investment Type Fait Value Level 
Pooled Cash in County Treasu1y $ 1,251,880 2 

The Chatter School has not recorded fair value adjustments in the basic financial statements as they 
were determined to be immaterial to the Chatter School. 

Credit Risk - Investments 

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of 
the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized 
statistical rating organization. 

The County Treasurer's investments consist of government agencies, certificates of deposit, 
California Asset Management Program, percent corporate notes, and California State Treasurer's 
local agency investment fund. The· S & P credit ratings for these investments include Aaa, Aa3 
and non-rated for certificates of deposit, the California Asset Management Program, and the 
California State Treasurer's local agency investment fund. 

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits 

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the Charter School 
will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are 
in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that in 
the event of a failure of the counter patty (e.g. broker-dealer) to a transaction,. the Charter 
School will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in 
the possession of another party. Neither the California Government Code nor the County's 
investment policy contains legal or policy requirements that would limit the Charter School's 
exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, except that the California 
Government Code requites that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local 
government units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository 
regulated under state law. The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must 
equal at least 110 percent of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law 
also allows financial institutions to secure Charter School deposits by pledging first trust deed 
mortgage notes having a value of 150 percent of the secured public deposits. As of June 30, 
2022, none of the Charter School's deposits were exposed to custodial credit risk. 

Interest Rate Risk - Investments 

Interest rate risk is the measurement of how changes in market interest rates will adversely affect 
the fair value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the more 
sensitive to changes fa market interest rates of its fair value. One of the ways the County of 

13 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -·CONTINUED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Siskiyou Treasurer manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of 
short-term and long-term investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so a portion of 
its portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity to ensure the cash flow and liquidity of 
operations. Information on tlie weighted average maturity of the County of Siskiyou. Treasurer's 
investments was not available prior to the issuance of the Charter School's audited financial 
statements. 

3. Liquiditzy: and Availabilitzy: of Resources 

At June 30, 2022, the Charter School had $1,020,185 of financial assets available within one year 
of the statement of financial position date to meet cash needs for general operating expenses, as 
follows: 

June 30, 
2022 

Financial assets at year end: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,254,766 
Grants and accounts receivable 243,973 

Total Financial Assets at Year End 1,498,739 

Less those unavailable for general expenditures within one 

year, due to contractual or donor-imposed restrictions 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (172,576) 
Unearned revenue (96,062) 
Restricted time or purpose restrictions (209,916) 

Financial assets available to meet cash needs for 

general expenditures within one year $ 1,020,185 

The Charter School does not have a formal liquidity management policy. However, the Charter 
School does review its projected long-term cash needs, and maintains a significant reserve for 
long-term needs. The Board has adopted a minimum reserve level of 10% of annual 
expenditures. 

14 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

4. Grants and Accounts Receivable 

Receivables at June 30, 2022 c:onsist of the following: 

Federal Government: 

Federal Programs 

State Government: 

Categorical Aid Programs 

LCFF 

Lottery 

Total State Government 

Local Government: 

Other 

Interest 

Total Local Government 

55,066 

13,712 

22,512 

4,781 

41,005 

146,070 

1,832 

147,902 

Total Receivables· 

All receivaples are expected to be realized in one year or less. 

5. Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2022 was as follows: 

Site and improvements 

Equipment 
Total capital assets 

Beginning 
Balance 

$ 77,215 
155,609 
232,824 

Increases Decreases 
Ending 
Balance 

$ 77,215 
155,609 

232,824 

Less: accumulated depreciation for: 
Improvements 
Equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 
Total capital assets, net 

13,508 
55,691 
69,199 

$163,625 

$ 7,387 

31,122 
38,509 

$ {38,509} $ 

20,895 
86,813 

107,708 
$125,116 

Depreciation was charged to function as follows: 

Instruction 
Pupil services 
Plant services 

$ 6,851 
24,271 

7,387 

$ 38,509 

15 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKJYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

6. Employee Retirement Systems 

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined b\!nefit pension plans 
maintained by agencies of the State of California. Certificated employees are members. of the 
State Teachers'' Retirement System, and classified employees are members of the Public 
Employees' Retirement System. 

State Teachers' Retirement System (STRS) 

Plan Description and Provisions 

The Charter School contributes to the State Teachers' Retirement System (STRS), a cost-sharing 
multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered 
by STRS. The plan provides retirement, disability, and survivor benefits to beneficiaries. Benefit 
provisions are established by state statutes, as legislatively amended, within the State Teachers' 
Retirement Law.. STRS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report that includes 
financial statements and requir~d supplementary information. Copies of the STRS annual 
financial report can be found on the CalSTRS website. 

Funding Policy 

Active plan members are required to contribute 10.25 percent or 10.205 percent of their salary, 
depending on whether they are member under the CalSTRS 2% at 60 plan or the CalSTRS 2% 
at 62 plan, respectively. The required employer contribution rate for fiscal year 2021-2022 was 
16.92 percent of annual payroll. The contribution requirements of the plan members are 
established by state statute. The Charter School's contributions to STRS for the fiscal years 
endingJune 30, 2022, 2021, and 2020 were $75,358, $79,990, and $79,731, respectively, and 
equal 100 percent of the required contributions for each year. 

California Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) 

Plan Description 

The Charter School contributes to the School Employer Pool under the California Public 
Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee 
retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by CalPERS. The plan provides 
retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan 
members and beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by state statutes, as legislatively 
am1:;nded, within the Public Employees' Retirement Law. CalPERS issues a separate 
comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information. Copies of the CalPERS· annual financial report may be obtained at 
CalPERS' website under "Forms and Publications". 

Funding Policy 

Active plan members are required to contribute 7.0 percent (7.0 percent of monthly salary over 
$133.33 if the member participates in Social Security) for members of both the Classic Member 
Plan or the PEPRA Member Plan. The Charter School is required to contribute an actuarially 

16 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for determining the rate are those 
adopted by the CalPERS Board ofAdministration. The required employer contribution rate for 
fiscal year 2021-2022 was 22.91 percent of annual payroll. The contribution requirements of the 
plan·members are established by state statute. The Charter School's contributions' to CalPERS 
for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022, 2021, and 2020 were $23,036, $28,176, and 
$33,067, respectively, and equal 100 percent of the required contribution for each year. 

7. Short-term Obligations 

The Charter School's sho.t:t-term debt activity for the year ended June 30, 2021 was as follows: 

Balance, Balance, 

6/30/21 Increase Decrease 6/30/22 

Revenue anticipation note $ 344,530 $344,530 $ 

Total $344,530 $$ 344,530 =$======= 

The purpose of the short-term borrowing was to fund ongoing operations of the Charter School. 
The borrowing was necessary due to the State's deferral of a portion of the Charter Schoofs 2020-
2021 local control funding formula apportionment from 2020-2021 to 2021-2022. 

The debt was repaid directly from the Charter School's 2021-2022 local control funding formula 
apportionments. 

8. Net Assets With Donor Restrictions 

Net assets with donor restrictions ,at June 30, 2022 were as follows: 

Child Nutrition Program $ 948 
Educator Effectiveness 33,821 
Lottery - Instructional Materials 31,533 

A-G Completion Grant -Acce~s/Success 56,250 
A-G Completion Grant - Learning Loss Mitigation 56,250 

Expanded Learning Opportunities 29,803 
Expanded Learning Opportunities: Paraprofessional 896 
Local Grants 415 

Total $ 209,916 

As net assets with donor restrictions are expended, the net assets are recognized as unrestricted 
revenue. 

17 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The YeatEndedJune 30, 2022 

Releases of restrictions for net assets with donor restrictions for the year ended June 30, 2022 
were as follows: 

Lotte1-y - Inst1uctional Materials $ 1,524 

Expanded Learning Opportunities 30,235 

Expanded Learning Opportunities: Paraprofessionals 9,769 

Local Grants 358 

Total $ 41,886======= • 

9. Joint Powers Agreement 

The Charter School participates in two joint ventures under joint powers agteements (JPAs): the 
North Coast Schools' Medical Insurance Group and the California Charter ·School Joint Powers 
Authority (Chai:terSAFE). 

California Charter School Joint Powers Authority (CharterSAFE) - CharterSAFE arranges for and 
provides workers compensation and property and liability insurance for its members: 
independent char.ter schools in California. CharterSAFE is governed by a c9mmission composed 
of one representative from each member agency. CharterSAFE is independent of any influence 
by the member charter schools beyond their representation on the commission. Each member 
charter school pays a premium commensurate with the level .of coverage requested and shares 
surpluses and deficits proportionately to its participation in CharterSAFE. 

North Coast Schools' Medical Insurance Group (NCSMIG) - The NCSMIG arranges for and 
provides medical, dental and vision insurance for its members. The NCSMIG is governed by a 
board of directors composed of representatives from member school districts and charter 
schools which have one hundred or more insured lives and one representative for ·those 
members with less than one hundred insured lives. The Board controls the operations of the 
NCSMIG including selection of management and approval of operating budgets. NCSMIG is 
independent of influence by the member school districts and charter schools beyond their 
representation on the Board. Each member school district and charter school pays a premium 
commensurate with the level of coverage requested and shares surpluses and deficits 
proportionately to its participation in the NCSMIG. 

The following is a summary of financial information for CharterSAFE and NCSMIG at June 30, 
2021 (the most recent information provided to us): 

NCSMIG CharterSAFE 

Total assets $ 13,812,004 $ 41,700,976 
Total liabilities 4,503,657 23,137,342 

Total net position $ 9,308,347 $ 18,563,634 

Total revenues $ 49,653,481 $ 35,510,180 
Total expenses 44,851,666 24,122,451 

Change in net position $ 4,801,815 $ 11,387,729 

18 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKJYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

10. Federal and State Revenue 

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the Charter School was primarily funded virough the LCFF 
and was additionally funded through the following grants: 

Federal and State Categorical Programs 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School recognized the following grants and contracts passed 
through the California Department of Education: 

Federal Programs 
CARES Act, ESSER Funds $ 21,088 
CARES Act, ESSER II Funds ·48,199 
CARES Act, ESSER III Funds 36,247 
CARES Act, ESSER III Expanded Learning 

Opportunities, State Reserve for Emergency Need 115 
CARES Act, ESSER II Expanded Learning 

Opportunities, State Set Aside 224 
Expanded Learning Opportunities, GEER II 4,043 
Forest Reserve Funds 22,133 
NCLB: Title I, Part A 84,146 
NCLB: Title II Part A, Teacher Quality 6,821 
ESEA Title IV, Student Support 10,186 

Total Federal $ 233 202 

State Programs 
Educator Effectiveness 42,276 
A-G Completion Grant -Access/Success 56,250 
A-G Completion Grant - Learning Loss Mitigation 56,250 
State Lottery 21,795 
State Learning Loss Mitigation - prior year revenue 13,017 
Lottery Instructional Materials 7,749 
Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant (29) 
State Mandated Costs Block Grant 4554 

Total State $201 862 

11. Risk Management 

The Charter School is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft or destruction of assets, 
errors and omissions, and natural disasters. The Charter School participates in Joint Powers 
Agreements for property, liability, and workers' compensation insurance. There have been no 
significant reductions in insurance coverage. For the past year settlements did not exceed insurance 
coverage. 

19 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

12. Commitments and Contingencies 

State and Federal Allowances, Awards and Grants 

The Charter School has received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to 
review and audit by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate expenditure 
disallowances under terms of the grants, it is believed that any required reimbursement will not be 
material. 

13. Related Parcy: Transactions 

The Charter School and Northern United - Humboldt Charter School are both operated by 
Northern United, an independent nonprofit entity. Both schools share some administrative staff. 
The payroll and benefits for that shared staff is reported by Northern United - Humboldt, and 
Northern United - Siskiyou reimburses Northern United - Humboldt for their share of the payroll 
and benefits. For the year ended June 30, 2022, the total paid to Northern United - Humboldt was 
$335,203, including accounts payable at June 30, 2022 of$158,613. 

14. Evaluation ofSubsequent Events 

The Charter School has evaluated events through February 10, 2023, the date on which the financial 
statements were available to be issued. 

20 



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

Final Budget Actual 

Revenues: 
Local control funding formula 

Federal revenues 

Other state revenues 

Other local revenues 

$ 1,423,636 

639,089 

190,246 

74,166 

$ 1,420,772 

233,202 

201,862 

152,461 

Total revenues 2,327,137 2,008,297 

Expenses: 
Certificated.Salaries 

Classified Salaries 

Employee Benefits 

Books and supplies 
Services and other operating expenses 

Depreciation . 

Other outgo 

518,040 

239,461 

354,481 

258,882 

1,248,721 

21,618 

456,255 

222,738 

266,955 

100,655 

732,324 

38,509 

5,284 

Total expenses 2,641,203 1,822,720 

Change in Net Assets {314,066) 185,577 

Net Assets, July 1, 2021 1,174,640 1,174,640 

NetAssets,June 30, 2022 $ 860,574 $ 1,360,217 

Variance with 
Final Budgef 

Positive -
(Negative2 

$ (2,864) 

(405,887) 

11,616 

78,295 

(318,8402 

61,785 

16,723 

87,526 

158,227 

516,397 

(38,509) 

16,334 

818,483 

499,643 

$ 499,643 

21 



NORTHERN Uj'JITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

ORGANIZATION 

June 30, 2022 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School services kindergarten through grade 12, and was granted its 
charter by the Siskiyou County Office of Education on Februa1y 21, 2018. 

The Board of Directors for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022 was corn.posed of the following 
rnernbers, with terms expiring as follows: 

GOVERNING BOARD 

Name Office Term. Expires 

Jere Cox President December 2024 

Bianca Garza Vice-President December 2023 

Rosemary Kunkler Mernber December 2024 

Melissa Johnson Member December 2024 

Aime Snider Member (Appointed 1/19/22) December 2023 

Jeff Lanphere Metnber (Resigned 11/10/21) 

ADMINISTRATION 

Shari Lovett 
Executive Director 

22 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Elementary: 
Tot~ Kindergarten through Grade 3 

Classroom-based ADA included in total 

Total Grades 4 through 6 
Classroom-based ADA included in total 

Total Grades 7 and 8 
Classroom-based ADA included in total 

Total Elementary School 
Classroom-based ADA included in total 

High School 
Total Grades 9 through 12 

Classroom-based ADA included in total 

Total High School 
Classroom-based ADA included in total 

Total Elementary and High School 

Classroom-based ADA included in total 

Second 
Period Annual 
Report· ·· Report 

25.04 24.96 

29.80 29.59 

15.75 16.34 

70.59 70.89 

46.33 46.82 

46.33 46.82 

116.92 117.71 

Average daily attendance is a measurement of the number of pupils attending classes of the 
Charter School. The purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to 
provide the basis on which apportionments of state funds are made to school districts. 
This schedule provides information regarding the attendance of students at various grade 
levels and in different programs. 

23 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

2021-22 
Instructional Instructional 

Insttuctional Minutes Days Offered 
Minutes Offered Traditional 

Grade Level Re9uirement Minutes Calendar* Status 

The Northern United - Siskiyou Chatter School received no funding for classroom-based 
.instruction. Therefore this schedule does not apply. 

24 

i 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL TRENDS AND ANALYSIS 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

For The Year Ended 

Budget 

6/30/2023 6/30/2022 6/30/2021 6/30/2020 

Revenues and other financial 
sources $ 2,836,711 $ 2,008,297 $ 1,814,631 $ 2,175,419 

Expenditures 3,386,910 1,822,720 1,644,029 2,052,005 

Total Outgo 3,386,910 1,822,720 1,644,029 2,052,005 

Change in Net Assets $ (550,199) $ 185,577 $ 170,602 $ 123,414 

Ending Net Assets $ 810,018 $ 1,360,217 $ 1,174,640 $ 1,004,038 

Available Undesignated Reserves $ 662,073 $ 1,150,301 $ 1,082,594 $ 987,092 

Designated for Economic Uncertainties $ $ $ $ 

Undesignated Net Assets $ 662,073 $ 1,150,301 $ 1,082,594 $ 987,092 

Available Reserves as a Percentage 

ofTotal Outgo 19.55% 63.11% 65.85% 48.10% 

Total Long-Term Debt $ $ $ $ 

Average Daily Attendance at P-2 103 117 139 139 

This schedule discloses the Charter School's financial trends by displaying past years' data along with current budget 
information. These financial trend disclosures are used to evaluate the Charter School's ability to continue as a going 
concern for a reasonable amount of time. 

Net assets have increased $356,179 over the past two years. The fiscal year 2022-2023 budget projects a decrease of 
$550,199 (40.45%). For a school this size, the State reco=ends available reserves of at least five percent of total 
expenditures, transfers out, and other uses (total outgo), or $71,000, whichever is greater. 

The Charter School has not incurred an operating deficit in, any of the last three years, but does anticipate incurring an 
operating deficit during the 2022-2023 fiscal year. The Charter School had no long-term debt over the past three years. 
However, the Charter School did have an outstanding balance of $344,530 for a short-term revenue anticipation note as 
ofJune 30, 2021. That note was paid in full during 2021-2022. 

ADA decreased by 22 over the prior two years. The Charter School anticipates a decrease of 14 ADA 9uring the fiscal 
year 2022-23. 

25 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND BUDGET 

REPORT WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

June 30, 2022 Annual Financial and Budget 
Report Net Assets $ 1,212,273 

Adjustments and Reclassifications 

Increasing and (Decreasing) Net Assets -

Increase capital assets 163,625 

Increase accounts receivable 30,966 
Decrease accounts payable 17,166 
Increase depreciation expense (38,509) 
Decrease prepaid expense (4,683) 
Increase health and welfare benefits payable (23,990) 
Decrease miscellaneous voluntary deductions 3,370 
Rounding (1) 

June 30, 2022 Audited Financial Statements 
Net Assets 1,360,217 

26 



OTHER AUDITOR'S REPORTS 



Mark G. Wetze(, CPA Aaron S. Weiss, CPADLM 
Michael R. Cline. CPA Matthew J. Hague, CPA 

Kenneth X. Stringer, CPA DAVID L. MOONIE & co., LLP 

Ccrtificcl Public 1lcco·u11tants 

NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER _SCHOOL 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN 
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENTAUDIDNG STANDARDS 

Board ofDirectors 
Northern United - Siskiyou Chatter School 
2120 Campton Road, Suite H 
Eureka, California 95503 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standard;; applicable to financiaj. audits contained in GovernmentAuditiflg Standards 
issi;;ed by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the Northern 
United - Siskiyou Charter School (the "Charter School"), a nonprofit organization, which comprise the 
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2022, and the related statements of activities, 
functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated February 10, 2023. 

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Charter 
School's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on 
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Charter School's internal control Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Charter School's internal control. 

A deficienry in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the noffi!.al course ofperforming their assigned functions, to prevent, 
or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, 
on a timely basis. A signijicant deficienry is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those 
charged with governance. 

27 

900 G Street, Suite 103 • Arcata, CA 95521 • 707.822.3337 (Bus.) • 707.442.5298 (Fax) 

325 Second Street, Suite 301 • Eureka, CA 95501 • 707A'12.1737 (Bus.) • 707.4'12.5298 (Fax) • cll111@dl1n-cJm.co111 'Jl.-mail 

mailto:cll111@dl1n-cJm.co111
https://noffi!.al


NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAUDITING STANDARDS -

CONTINUED 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies, and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies 
may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during out audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. We did identify a certain 
deficiency in internal control, described in the accompanying Findings and Responses as Finding 
2022-001, that we consider to be a significant deficiency. 

Report on Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Charter School's financial statements are 
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The 
results of our tests disclosed an instance of noncompliance or other matter that is required to· be 
reported under Government Amliting Standards and which is described in the accompanying Schedule of 
Findings and Responses as Findings 2022-002. 

Charter School's Response to Findings 

Government Auditing Standards requires the auditor. to perform limited procedures on the Chatter 
School's responses to the findings identified in our audit and described in the accompanying 
Findings and Responses. The Charter School's responses were not subjected to the other auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements, and, accordingly, we express no opinion 
on the responses. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Charter School's internal control or on compliance. This report is ari integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal 
control and· compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

j)~";J..-~~~Gs-. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
Eureka, California 
February 10, 2023 

28 



Mark G. Wetzel, CPA 
Aaron S. Weiss, CPAD LIM 

Michael R. Cline. CPA 
MatthewJ. Hague, CPA 

Kenneth X. Stringer, CPA DAVID L. MOONIE &co.,LLP 
Certified Public tlccotmtants 

NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE 

Board ofDirectors 
Notthem United - Siskiyou Chattet School 
2120 Campton Road, Suite H 
Eureka, Califotnia 95503 

Report on Compliance 

Opinion 

We have audited the Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School's (the "Charter School'') compliance 
with the i-equitements specified in the 2021-22 Gitide For Ann1-1alAttdits ofK-12 Local Edt1cation Agencies 
and State Compliance Reporting issued by the California: Education Audit Appeals Panel, that are appli\::able 
to the District's educational.ptogtalllll° for the year ended June 30, 2022. · 

In our opinion, the Charter School complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requitements 
referred to above that are applicable to the Charter School's educational programs for the year ended 
June 30, 2022. ' 

Basis for Opinions_ 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in • 
the United States of America, the standards applicable to .financial audits contained in Government 
Aflditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the requirements of 
the 2021-22 G11ide forAnnual Attdits of K-12 Local Editcation Agencies and State Compliance &porting. Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described iQ. the Auditor's Responsibilities for the 
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. 

We are required to be independent of the Charter School and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit We believe 
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion on the compliance requirements teferred to above. Our audit does not provide a legal 
determination of the Charter School's complj.ance with the compliance requirements referred to 
above. 

Responsibilities ofManagement for Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the applicable compliance requirements, and for the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with 
requitements of laws, statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements 
applicable to the Charter School's State programs. 

29 

900 G Street, Suite 103 • Arcata, CA 95521 • 707.822.3337 (Bus.) • 707.4'12.5298 (Fax) 

325 S~concl Street, Suite 301 • Eureka, CA 95501 •• 707.4,12.1737 (Bus.) • 707.442.5298 (Fax) • dl,n@dlm-cfm.co,n .E-mail 

mailto:dl,n@dlm-cfm.co,n


NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE - CONTINUED 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit ofCompliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with 
applicable compliance requirements occurred, whether d1;1e to fraud or e11:or, and to express an 
opinion on the Charter School's compliance based on the compliance audit Reasonable assurance is 
a high level of assurance, but is not absolute assurance, and, therefore, is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government .Attditing 
Standards, and the 2021-22 Guide for Annual Audits ofK-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance 
Reporting will always detect a materiai noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional qmissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control. Noncompliance with the applicable compliance requirements is considered material if there 
is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made 
by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about the Charter School's compliance with the 
requirements of the State programs as a whole. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, GovernmentAuditing 
Standards, and the 2021-22 Guide for Annual Attdits ofK-12 Local Ed11cation Agencies and State Compliance 
Reporting, our responsibilities are to: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit; 

• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the Charter School's compliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as the 
auditor consid.ers necessary in the circumstances; 

• Obtain an understanding of the Charter School's internal control over compliance relevant 
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, 
and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the 2021-22 
Gttide for Annual Attdits of K-12 Local Ed11cation Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Charter School's 
internal controls over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed; and 

• Select and test transactions and records to determine the Charter School's compliance with 
the State laws and regulations applicable to the following items: 

Procedures 
Description Performed 

Local Education Agencies Other Than Charter Schools 
Attendance Not applicable 
Teacher certification and misassignments Not applicable 
Kindergarten Continuance Not applicable 
Independent study Not applicable 
Continuation education Not applicable 
Instructional Time Not applicable 
Instructional Materials Not applicable 
Ratio ofAdministrative Employees to Teachers Not applicable 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR1S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE- CONTINUED 

Procedures 

Description Performed 

Classroom Teacher Salaries Not applicable 
Early Retirement Incentive Program Not applicable 
GANN Limit Calculation Not applicable 
School Accountability Report Card Not applicable 
Juvenile Court Schools Not applicable 
Middle or Early College High School Not applicable 
K-3 Grade Span Adjustment Not applicable 
Transportation Maintenance ofEffo1t Not applicable 
Apprenticeship: Related and Supplemental Instruction Not applicable 
Comprehensive School Safety Plan Not applicable 
District of Choice Not applicable 

School Districts, County Offices ofEducation, and Charter Schools 
California Oean Energy Jobs Act Yes 
After/Before School Education and Safety Program Not applicable 
Proper Expenditure ofEducation Protection Account Funds Yes 
Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts Yes 
Local Control and Accountability Plan Yes 
Independent Study-Course Based Not applicable 
Immunizations Not applicable 
Educator Effectiveness Yes 
Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant (ELO-G) Yes 
·career Technical Education Incentive Grant Not applicable 
In Person Instruction Grant Yes 

Charter Schools 
Attendance Yes 
Mode ofinstruction Not applicable 
Nonclassroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study Yes 
Determination ofFunding for Nonclassroom-Based Instruction Yes 
Annual Instructional Minutes - Classroom Based Not applicable 
Charter School Facility Grant Progtam Not applicable 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material 
weaknesses in internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit. 

Other Matters 

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed an instance of noncompliance which is required to be 
reported in accordance with the California Education Audit Appeals Panel's 2021-22 G1tide_ For Alln1tal 
.Attdits of K-12 Leal Ed1tcation Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, and which is described in the 
accompanying Schedule ofFindings and Responses as -Finding 2022-002. Our opinion on the Charter 
School's compliance with the requirements specified in the 2_021-22 G1tide For Anntfal Attdits ofK-12 
LealEducation Agencies and State Compliance &porting is not modified with respect to this matter. 

'l 1 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE- CONTINUED 

Charter School's Response to Finding 

Government Auditing Standards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on the Charter 
School's response to the finding identified in our audit and described in the accompanying Schedule 
of Findings and Responses. The Charter School's response was not subjected to the other auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the 
response. 

Report on Intemai Control Over Compliance 

A deficienfY in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their 
assigned functlons, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with the compliance 
requirements referrecl to above on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is 
a: deficiency, or a combinatlon .of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is 
a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to 
above will not be prevented, or det~cted and corrected, on a timely basis. A signijicant deficienfY in 
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combinatlon of deficiencies, in internal control. over 
compliance with the compliance requirement referred to above that is less severe than a material 
wea~ess in. internal control over compliance, yet important enough tq merit attention by those 
charged with governance. 

Our consideratlon of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance sectlon above and was not designed to 
identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance. Given these limitatlons, during our audit 
we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be 
material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in 
internal control oveF compliance may exist that were not identified. 

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal 
control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements 
specified in the 2021-22 G11ide For Annita! Attdits of K-12 LJJcal Education Agencies and State Compliance 
Reporting. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

D~2t.~M~+~. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
Eureka, California 
February 10, 2023 



FINDINGS AND RESPONSES 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES 

June 30, 2022 

Section I - Financial Statement Findings 

2022-001: LATE FILING OF AUDIT REPORT (CODE 30000) 

Criteria 

Education Code Section 41020~1) provides that not later than December 15 an audit report for 
the preceding fiscal year is to be filed \vith the County Superintendent of Schools, the California 
Depa11:tnent ofEducation, and the State Controller's Office. 

Condition 

The Charter School and the Charter School's auditor were not able to complete and finalize the 
audit report by the December 15 deadline. The Charter Schooi requested and obtained 
approval for an extension to Januaty 31, 2022 to file the audit report. 

Identification ofRepeat Finding 

This is a repeat ofprior year Audit Finding 2021-001. 

Effect 

The County Superintendent of Schools, the Department of Education, and the State 
Controller's Office received the report after the initial December 15, 2022 deadline. 

Cause 

Cumulative prior year delays related to Covid-19 carried over into the 2021-22 audit schedule, 
making it difficult for the auditor to complete the audit report by the December 15 due date. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the Charter School and the auditor work closely in the future to plan for a 
timely filing of the audit. 

Views ofResponsible Officials and Planned Corrective Actions 

The Charter School agrees to the reco1n.1nendation and will adhere to the corrective action plan 
described in the "Charter School's Corrective Action Plan"· section immediately following this 
section of the audit report. 

Section II - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

None reported. 

33 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES 

June 30, 2022 

Section III - State Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

2022-002: UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNTS (CODE 40000) 

Criteria 

Pursuant to Education Code Section 42238.02(6)(2), the Charter School is required to annually 
submit its enrolled free and reduced-price meal eligibility, foster youth, and English learner 
pupil-level records for enrolled pupils to the State Superintendent using the California 
Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System (CALP ADS). This information is used to 
determine the Charter School's unduplicated pupil count Unduplicated pupil means a pupil 
enrolled in a school Charter School or a charter school who is either classified as an English 
learner, eligible for a free or reduced-price meal, or .is a foster youth. A pupil is counted only 
once if they qualify under multiple categories. The unduplicated pupil count is used in the 
calculation of the Charter School's apportionment from the local control funding formula. 
The count is documented in CALPADS Forms 1.17 and 1.18. 

Condition 

During our testing of the unduplicated student counts we noted one student listed as qualifying 
for free/reduced meals who did not qualify, but also noted three students who did qualify for 
free/reduced meals and who were not included in the unduplicated count. Our sample included 
100 percent of the population of students claimed as free/reduced price meals and English 
language funding eligible. The net adjustment required to the unduplicated count is an increase 
of2. 

Effect 

The Charter School's unduplicated student count was understated by 2 students. Increasing the 
unduplicated count by 2 results in ari' increase in the revenue from the local control funding 
formula in the amount of $1,000. Following is a schedule of the reported and audited counts. 

Unduelicated Pueil Count 

Increase (Decrease) to Unduplicated 

Pueil Count Based on Adjustments of: 

Eligibility Eligibility Total Enrollment 

Certified 

Total 

Unduplicated 

PueilCount 

For Free/ 

Reduced 

Price Meals 

(FRPM) 

for English 

Learner 

Funding 

(EL) 

Eligibility 

For Both 

FRPM 

andEL 

Adjusted 

Total 

Unduplicated 

PueilCount 

Certified 

Total 

Enrollment 

Count 

Adjusted 

Total 

Enrolltnen 

Count 

Charter School Total 97 2 99 120 120 

Schools Tested: 

Northern United - Siskiyou 97 2 

34 

99 120 120 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES 

June 30, 2022 

Clerical error. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the Charter School ensure that free/reduced meals applications are on 
hand for all students included in the CALPADS Fo:t1ns 1.18 and 1.17, and carefully compare 
qualifying free/reduced applications to the CALPADS unduplicated count to ensure all 
qualifying students are included. 

Views ofResponsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action 

The Charter School agrees and will adhere to the corrective action plan described in the 
"Charter School's Corrective Action Plan" section immediately following. this section of the 
audit report. 

35 



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 
Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow 

423 S. Broadway 
Yreka, California 96097 

Ph#: 530-842-4509 
Fax#: 530-842-3226 

nucharters.org 

School Director 
Shari Lovell 

Board of Directors 
Rosemary Ku11/cler- President 
Biancc1 Garza - Vice President 
Jere Cox 
1\,fe[issa Johnson 
Aime Snider 

CHARTER SCHOOL'S CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

2022-001: LATE FILING OF AUDIT REPORT (CODE 30000) 

Name of contact person: Shari Lovett, School Director 

Corrective Action: Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School's School Director 
and the auditor will work closely in the future to plan for a timely 
filing of the audit. 

Proposed Completion Date: February 2, 2023 

2022-002: UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNTS (CODE 40000) 

Name of contact person: Shari Lovett, School Director 

Corrective Action: The specific students' free/reduced status was updated iii 
CalPads and in the school's information system to ensure 
accurate eligibility. The Food Services Coordinator will ensure 
that free/ reduced meals applications are on and for all students 
included in the CalPads reports 1.17 and 1.18 and carefully 
compare qualifying free/reduced applications to the CalPads 
unduplicated count to ensure all qualifying students are 
included. 

Proposed C~mpletion Date: February 2, 2023 

36 

https://nucharters.org


NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

June 30, 2022 

2021-001: LATE FILING OF AUDIT REPORT (CODE 30000) 

Condition 

Prior to the initial January 31, 2022 deadline, the Charter School obtained an extension until 
February 28, 2022 to file the audit report. The Chru.ter School's audit report was filed in early 
April 2022. 

Recommendation 

We reco1111llend that the Charter School and the auditor work closely in the future, to plan for a 
timely filing of the audit. 

Current Status 

Not implemented, see current year Finding 2022-001. 

37 



Agenda Item 5. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
5.4 Approval of AVID Overnight Field Trip 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The board is required to approve all overnight field trips. 

Fiscal Implications: 
Approximately $5,000 

Itemized: 
Lodging: $3,900 
A's education day @$15/person: $450 
Gas for v;ms, approx: $600 
One of the AVID classes did some fundraising which will be used for meals 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 



Northern United Charter Schools 
Field Trip Request Form 

Teacher: --:S...........::::a..o....;Yc.....q=-i.....:...h....&-...;S=-c_n...;;.a_e_W_;;;..___ _ Date of Request: _.:~__,_/_1-=b-+/__,'J.____6___ 

Learning Center (if applicable): f LL /I• S · / YLC 
1 

Date(s) of Trip: '+ / 1~ - ~ / 2 0 Kind of~rip: Day: __ Out-of-County: / Overnight: ✓ 
Purpose: t9 vrD Col le ge tolA.YS 

Destination: Sa,Y"\i-Q R.o so.., $a..n ho.b Ci ;')CO ) Oa K: Ia.Y\ o\ 
£~~-: I'\ 'fLC:7- , JL· 3 s,s~i'-'~~II

Number of Students:c~ •-e: 5 :J.6 Number of Adult Chaperones: t'\U.W) pol 1 • u T 

Departure Date & Time: ________ Expected arrival time at destination: ________ 

Other Stops & Times: SES A::::tl-a,,c~c:\ 
Return Date & Time: (±\V\&V:Q,,Y\j 
Mode of Transportation: SC.\r\ OD { VQ'(') S 

Cost: ___________ Other Costs: bas Y)ee,,,v) subm·, ..\--\-t.-d. 
{submit purchase request or PAR as necessary) 

Teache, s;gnatura: Date: -~....;.+-/-'-Ib___,/---'~"-'--2,____~0/0'rM,-.__,,-. 
Charte, mracto,/0eslgnee Slgnaturn: ,,J/~ Date: ___t5-.-/ _,__; ..,_/ .....2......\\.._:;)_S __

0 I I 

*All overnight field trips require Northern United Charter Schools Board approval prior to the field trip. 

*School Board Approval: ____________________Date: _______ 

"Please have Overnight Field Trip Forms in Charter Office at least one month before planned event. Include detailed 
agenda, updated driver's forms, all student excursion waiver forms. Incomplete packets will not be considered for 
approval. 

The Field Trip Request form must be submitted to the Charter Office for administrative approval. 
Email to debbisholes@nucharters.org, or 
Mail to: 2120 Campton Road, Ste. H, Eureka, CA 95503 Attention: Debbi 
Please send in form one week before planned Day Field Trip. 

All adults driving students of the Charter School are required to have a copy of their insurance, driver's 
license, DMV report, and Private Vehicle Form on file at the Charter Office prior to transporting students. 

Note: A fingerprint clearance and background check wlll be required ofall volunteers. Be sure to allow 
enough time. 

Revised: 8122122 

mailto:debbisholes@nucharters.org


r~ 

~~ NU-HCS Van Request Form 
Name: ~ aYa. h Sdnn ~ 0Q#I\ ~ -~WYV\D.--< 
Learning Center: ELC / :i:s-r • 

Reserve Date(s): c.-.,,.,..j I I~-ti.. -i..o-+-
' 

How Many Vans 
1 2 © 4Needed: 

Driver's Names: 1 ~n\rQ_h <;r_\'\ t1..0 -R.,v- / COW\Tvu.ii ll 0 

2 ('._a_~ t 'P ~IA O.Y YV'l Lf"" j " 
3 < 
4 

Yes 
Have you turned in all the required field trip paperwork? Not yet 

N/A 

Have you turned in your DMV Driving Report? 
Yes 
No 

Submit to lspeck@nucharters.org. Forms that are partially filled out will 
not be considered for reservations. Reservations are on a first come first 

serve basis. 



NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 

OVERNIGHT OR EXPERIENTIAL FIELD TRIP PERMISSION FORM 

Please read this document carefully before signing. It contains important information and advises of certain risks. 
Participant and family are asked to acknowledge and assume risks and waive claims they might have in the event of injury 
or other loss. This document must be signed by the Participant (student) and by at least one parent or legally appointed 
Guardian. If the Participant (student) is over the age of 18, s/he can sign on behalf of him/her self. 

Education Code Section 35330 authorizes the governing board of any school NUCS to conduct field trips or excursions 
for students in connection with course instruction or school related social, educational, cultural, athletic or school band 
activities to and from places in the state, out of state, or a foreign country. Field trips or excursions, which may include 
overnight travel, may be connected with such courses and instruction or such school activities that further the stude11t's 
education. 

Name ofField/Excursion Trip: AV l D Cal\eqe It,, u.., y- s 

Location(s) of Field/Excursion Trip· ~u,V\J:f<. Rosa... 1S:u\'\. Fv-a. l'\C iscc I Oc:t.k.lo..V\o\ 

Departure Date, Time and Location· 4 /\ "/ 7 ZG.Y\A - '£\...(__ / CR..L / YL C 

Return Date, Time and Location: '+/2,0 , :6p\'\A....-v f:l-C / L KZ C / YLC. 

u,m;p ActMtles, (Le. hlklag, '''"'"' m_m,, etc) Co~ -\nu.rs ' o,.i--eer :Miy- ' "' ~l
It\.,-\-S-c.,c:.\~ • 

Names of supervising teacher(s), program staff, chaperone(s): .$".:vrw"" "$:e-~ Caf'ki t:. 

,S:hul'Vl!A: ,· Ca,m t~i I\ o I Coll ~-u,i A-II~ 1 ,lkhn; t: Pd I~ 

Mode(s) ofTransportation (List in detail transportation mode an.d description for each segment of the educational trip): 

Schoo\ VO..V\ S 

Acknowledgements and Agreements of Participant and Parent 

I, Participant and Parent/Legal Guardian (hereinafter "parent") of minor Participant, for myself and on behalf of a minor 
Participant for whom I sign acknowledge and agree as follows: 

Participation is Voluntary. I acknowledge that this field trip is voluntary and attendance by the Participant is not required 
and that an alternative educational activity will be provided if the parent/Legal Guardian does not give permission for 
him/her to participate. 

Waiver of Claims Against CHARTER SCHOOL. I understand that California Education Code Section 35330 (d) provides that 
all persons participating in a field trip or excursion shall be deemed to have waived all claims against the CHARTER SCHOOL, 
its authorizing school district, or the State of California for injury, illness or death occurring during or by reason of a field ,trip 
or excursion. 

Release and Discharge. I RELEASE AND DISCHARGE (agreeing to make no claim, and not to sue) the State of California, 
or CHARTER SCHOOL (its Board of Directors, officials, employees, agents, authorizer/school district) ["Released Parties] 
from all claims of injury or loss which I, or the minor Participant for whom I sign, may suffer, arising in whole or in part 
from the 

https://c:t.k.lo


The purpose of this field trip is to expose AVID students to different types of college campuses 
in California while also offering educational experiences outside of Humboldt county. 

Leave ELC @Barn 
Arrive at Santa Rosa JC by noon for lunch then campus tour 

marreiron'.ffig~~om-1mm 
Sonoma State campus tour 
~n~<'fflw.i19'12~e6iffirmec1~-~~~-~~-·-·-

Stay at Ft. Mason hostel in SF: 
Eln"'ai1ecl~2~mffii:m~a"'-=~-~-~«!i£Laws,-.~...,.. =,, 

https://www.hiusa.org/find-hostels/california/san-francisco-bui1ding240-fortmason 

Oakland A's have resumed their Education Days. This spring.interested districts/schools can attend 
events on April 19th (Sports Career Education Day) and May 4th (Weather Education Day). The A's 
landing page is up and running with information for this, and it can be found at 
www.athletjcs.com/educationdavs. Districts/schools should go to this webpage to make their 
reservations. Tickets are starting as low as $15 in the lower level. 
Sports Career Education Day I~mzn'[§jf2d231fo~~~ 

■ Includes a pregame career panel with Bay Area sports professionals. 
■ Includes a pregame college fair with over 15 colleges & universities. 
■ Includes a game ticket for every student. 
■ Perfect for high school students! 

Ew~~~mffim'frci 

SFSU Tour: https://recruitment.sfsu.edu/grouptours 

Tues, 4/18 

7:30am Gather at ELC/CRCNLC load cars, and leave by 8am 

12pm Arrive at Santa Rosa JC and eat lunch {students should pack sack lunch) 

12:30pm SRJC Campus Tour 
*look into certification/career tech programs 

2:45pm Arrive at Sonoma State, campus tour 

5:30pm Arrive at Ft. Mason Hostel, check in, get settled 

6:30pm Cook dinner together, Cathie will coordinate 
Free time at hostel (pool table, game room. movie theater!) 
Team building activities/games 

https://recruitment.sfsu.edu/grouptours
www.athletjcs.com/educationdavs
https://www.hiusa.org/find-hostels/california/san-francisco-bui1ding240-fortmason


9:00pm In rooms, settle in, lights ouUin bed by 10pm 

Weds, 4/19 

8:45am Students are in the van ready to go! Have already eaten breakfast, etc. 

9:30am Arrive at the A's Coliseum for the education day, career fair, and game 

1:00pm P:s game starts 

5:30pm Group walk to Fisherman's Wharf, dinner options or option to stay with other 
chaperones at the hostel. 

Thurs, 4/20 

8:30am Students are cleaned up and vans are packed/ready to go! 

9:30 am SFSU Campus Tour 

11:00am Return 
Stop for Picnic @Golden Gate Park or Fort Point 

6pm Parent Pick Up at ELC/CRC/YLC 



ELC: 
lzabella Berry 
Molly Gillespie 
Arien Goode 
David Keely 
Randall Kelly 
David Linde 
Sarah McElroy 
Noah Morales-Jacobs 
Jamie Rhoomes 
Julianna Salaices 
Phoenix Smith 
Max Steudel 
Aleyda Vega-Guerrero 
Sara Villa 

Chaperones: Sarah Schaefer, Cathie Shermer, and Zach Lathouris OR Cam Trujillo 
Maybe Wendy or Melissa? 

Cathie 
Jack Carlson, 12th 
Nora Carlson, 10th 
Evie Dowd, 10th 
Sophia Gray, 10th 
Catarina Freitas, 9th 

YLC: 

Nikolys Ramirez 
Sean Harris 
Hayden Allen 
Marissa Mason 
Kayla Alamillo 
Madison Rakestraw 
Abbiegale Miller 

Chaperons from our site for now: 
Colleen Allen 530-921-0430 
Donnie Allen 530-921-8863 
Bob Mason 209-985-3480 
Yesenia Alamillo 530-643-1352 



Agenda Item 5. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
5.5 Approval of 2023-2024 Calendar for NU-HCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The attached calendar establishes the first and last days of school, staff work days, and school holidays. 
Internal school events will be added in the future. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 
2023-24 SCHOOL CALENDAR 

180 Total Number of I nstructional Da s 

School Months 
Days 

Taught Mon Tues Wed Thurs Fri Holidays and Special Notes 

!August 28, 2023 

Ito 

September 22, 2023 

LP1 
28 29 30 31 1-Sep School Starts - Aug 28 

~ 

11 

5 

12 

6 

13 

7 

14 

8 

15 

Labor Day - Sept 4 

Instructional Days 19 18 19 20 21 22 

September 25, 2023 

Ito 

October 20, 2022 

Instructional Days 

LP2 

20 

25 

2-0ct 

9 

16 

26 

3 

10 

17 

27 

4 

11 

18 

28 

5 

12 

19 

29 

6 

13 

20 

October 23, 2023 

0 

November 17, 2023 

Instructional Days 

LP3 

19 

23 24 25 26 27 

30 31 1-Nov 2 3 

6 

13 

7 

14 

8 

15 

9 

16 

10 

17 

Veterans Day - Nov 10 

November 20, 2023 

Ito 

December 15, 2023 

LP4 
20 21 2~ 23 2,4 Thanksgiving Holiday Week - Nov 20-24 

27 28 29 30 1-Dec 

4 5 6 7 8 

Instructional Days 15 11 12 13 14 15 P1 Ends - Dec 15 

12/18/202.23 

Ito 

I.January 26, 2024 

LP5 

18 19 20 21 22 Winter Break - Dec 18-Jan 1 

21 28 27 28 29 

1.Jan 2 3 4 5 

8 9 10 11 12 

u 16 17 18 19 Martin Luther King Day - Jan 15 

Instructional Days 18 22 23 24 25 26 Semester 1 Ends - Jan 26 (91 davsl 

!January 29, 2024 

0 

February 23, 2024 

LP6 
29 30 31 1-Feb 2 

5 6 7 8 9 

12 13 14 15 16 

Instructional Days 15 1! 211 21 22 23 Presidents Week - Feb 19-23 

February 26, 2024 

Ito 

March 22, 2024 

LP7 
26 27 28 29 1-Mar 

4 5 6 7 8 

11 12 13 14 15 

Instructional Days 20 18 19 20 21 22 P2 Ends - Mar 22 

March 25, 2024 

Ito 

~Dril 19, 2024 

LP8 
25 26 27 28 29 

1-Apr 2 3 4 5 

a 9 10 11 12 Spring Break - Apr 8-12 
Instructional Days 15 15 16 17 18 19 

April 22, 2024 

Ito 

May 17, 2024 

LP9 
22 23 24 25 26 

29 30 1-May 2 3 

6 7 8 9 10 

Instructional Days 20 13 14 15 16 17 

May 20, 2024 

~o 

I.June 14, 2024 

LP10 
20 21 22 23 24 

27 28 29 30 31 Memorial Day - May 27 

3..Jun 4 5 6 7 Semester 2 Ends• Jun 14 (89 davs\ 
Instructional Days 19 10 11 12 13 14 Last Day of School • Jun 14 (180 days) 

Note: Bold borders on individual days represent federal or local holidays. 

Revised 2128/2023 



Agenda Item 5. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
5.6 Approval of 2023-2024 Calendar for NU-SCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The attached calendar establishes the first and last days of school, staff work days, and school holidays. 
Internal school events will be added in the future. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 



School Months 

August28,2023 

0 

September 22, 2023 

Instructional Days 

September 25, 2023 

0 

October 20, 2022 

Instructional Days 

October 23, 2023 

~o 

November 17, 2023 

Instructional Days 

November 20, 2023 

~o 

December 15, 2023 

Instructional Days 

12/18/20223 

~o 

µanuary 26, 2024 

Instructional Days 

Uanuary 29, 2024 

~o 

February 23, 2024 

Instructional Days 

February 26, 2024 

to 

March 22, 2024 

Instructional Days 

March 25, 2024 

to 

Aprll 19, 2024 

Instructional Days 

Aprll 22, 2024 

~o 

May 17, 2024 

Instructional Days 

May 20, 2024 

~o 

f)une 14, 2024 

Instructional Days 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 
2023-24 SCHOOL CALENDAR 

180 Total Number of Instructional Da ,s 
Days 

Taught Mon Tues Wed Thurs Fri Holidays and Suecial Notes 

28 29 30 31 1-Sep School Starts - Aug 28 

LP1 ◄ 5 6 7 8 Labor Day - Sept 4 

11 12 13 14 15 

19 18 19 20 21 22 

25 26 27 28 29 

LP2 2-0ct 3 4 5 6 

9 10 11 12 13 

20 16 17 18 19 20 

23 24 25 26 27 

LP3 30 31 1-Nov 2 3 

6 7 8 9 10 Veterans Day - Nov 10 

19 13 14 15 16 17 

20 21 22 23 2◄ Thanksgiving Holiday Week - Nov 20-24 

LP4 27 28 29 30 1-Oec 

4 5 6 7 8 

15 11 12 13 14 15 P1 Ends - Dec 15 

18 19 20 21 22 Winter Break - Dec 18-Jan 1 

2~ 2S 27 28 29 

LP5 1.Jan 2 3 4 5 

8 9 10 11 12 

15 16 17 18 19 Martin Luther King Day - Jan 15 

18 22 23 24 25 26 Semester 1 Ends - Jan 26 (91 days) 

29 30 31 1-Feb 2 

LP6 5 6 7 8 9 

12 13 14 15 16 

15 19 2CI 21 22 23 Presidents Week - Feb 19-23 

26 27 28 29 1-Mar 

LP7 4 5 6 7 8 

11 12 13 14 15 

20 18 19 20 21 22 P2 Ends - Mar 22 

25 26 27 28 29 

LPS 1-Apr 2 3 4 5 

a 9 10 11 12 Spring Break - Apr 8-1 2 
15 15 16 17 18 19 

22 23 24 25 26 

LP9 29 30 1-May 2 3 

6 7 8 9 10 

20 13 14 15 16 17 

20 21 22 23 24 

LP10 27 28 29 30 31 Memorial Day - May 27 

3.Jun 4 5 6 7 Semester 2 Ends - Jun 14 (89 davs) 
19 10 11 12 13 14 Last Day of School - Jun 14 (180 days) 

Note: Bold borders on individual days represent federal or local holidays. 

Revised 2128/2023 



Agenda Item 6. 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 

Subject: 
6.1 Discussion of Onboarding/Offboarding Protocol for NUCS Board Handbook 

Action Requested: 
Discussion 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The Board Member Handbook was finalized in 2019. The original template was from the California School 
Board Association. At the lime, the board members held several meetings in which the handbook was 
developed and eventually adopted. In the October and November 2022 board meetings, the handbook was 
reviewed. The board decided to create additional protocols for the handbook, including one for attendance, 
communication, board evaluation, voling a member off the board, and onboarding. Attached is a draft 
protocol for Onboarding and Offboarding. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 



Onboarding/Offboarding Board Members: 

Principles: 
Strong board members are essential in maintaining a well-functioning school. A great school 
board works hand-in-hand with executive leadership to fulfill the mission and vision of the 
school. Whether incumb~nt or newly elected, the school benefits from school board members 
who are engaged, inspired and ready to work with the team. Having a clear understanding of 
the duties, responsibilities, expectations and protocols is essential for board members. An 
excellent onboarding and offboarding protocol is necessary to ensure this outcome. 
Onboarding Protocols: 

❖ At the first NUCS Board Meeting after being sworn in, the new board member will be 
onboarded. 

❖ The onboarding process will consist of: 
► An introduction to all NUCS Directors and Officers 
► A review of the NUCS Board Handbook, including all protocols, calendar of 

meeting dates, contact list for all Board Members, location of board policies, an 
explanation of Board roles 

► Receiving a Robert's Rules of Order book 
► A photo being taken for the NUCS school badge 
► A introduction to their new NUCS email address 

❖ The School Director will create a NUCS School Badge and a name plate for the new 
Board Member 

Offboarding Protocols: 
❖ When a Board Member resigns from their office, they must review and follow the 

offboarding protocol. 
❖ The offboarding process will consist of: 

► Submitting a letter of resignation to the Board Chair or School Director 
► The letter of resignation will be agendized for approval as a Consent Agenda 

item at the following Board Meeting. 
► The resigning Board Member will return all NUCS items to the School Director by 

dropping it off at a specified location over the next 14 days. 



Agenda Item 7. 
REPORTS 

Subject: 
7 .1 Enrollment and Attendance Report 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each month the Board receives this report to keep the Board apprised of enrollment and attendance 
patterns. As our revenue is generated by our enrollment and actual daily attendance, there are fiscal 
implications based on student numbers each day. 

Enrollment as of 2/24/2023 (LP6): 
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 320 
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 127 

Enrollment as of 2/25/2022 (LP 6): 
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 321 
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 119 

Fiscal Implications: 
To be determined 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck 

Attendance as of 1/27/2023 (LP 5): 
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 97 .14 % 
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 94.69% 

Attendance as of 1/28/2022 (LP 5): 
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 94.27% 
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 97.57% 

/ 



NQRTH~RN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 

ATTENDANCE AND AO_A SUMMAR'lREPORtBY LEARNING PEBIODS 

NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL ,, NORTHERN UNITED-SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

Date Range End Enroll APA'Enroll I I %ADA Date Range End ~nroll ADA Enroll %ADA 

' 

8/29-9/23 306 290.42 I I 95.22% 8/29-9/23 121 113.79 98.18% 

: ·I • j,, 
9/26-10/21 I ·· I 315 I I 296 9/26-10/21 I 122 120 -

-
10/24-11/18 I I 318 I I 299.47 10/24-11/18 •:;\;, 'I 126 118.11 

---,--

--
11/21~12/16 318 - 305.2, 11/2:J.-12/16 I I -120 113.67 --

--
12/19-1/27 316 310.74 12/19-1/27 IW H 116 114.58 

1/30-2/24 1,;r,~;1 320 1/30-2/24 I I 127 

2/27-3/24 2/27-3/24 

--
3/27-4/21 3/27-4/21 

4/24-5/19 4/24-5/19 

--
5/22-6/15 5/22-6/15 

-
Year Overall Year Overall 



Agenda Item 7 . 
REPORTS 

Subject: 
7.2 Financial, Reports 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each month a Financial Report is given in order to keep the Board apprised of the fiscal condition of each 
school. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 



Fiscal11a 

LCFF Revenue Sources 
8011 REVENUE LIMIT ST AID-CURR YR 

8012 REVENUE LIMIT-EPA 

Total LCFF Revenue Sources 

Federal Revenue 
8181 SP ED-ENTITLEMENT PER UDC ... -·rH . >«u!i'f½«*M,,, j """""""~-~t~• •. ,8,182f<:~•·u•SR0ED;IDISGR 

~~j,$ ' ,,%4$~~f ~~~!W'*~ 
8221 NATIONAL LUNCH PROGRAM 

8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 

8295 ALL FEDERAL REV PRIOR YEAR 

Total Federal Revenue 

Other State Revenues 
~'S#W.'"S~c>--PVP'mV,:~~ ®? fi~lkl\1:~i\t ' ' ~:!i!~Lqi~ 

8560 STATE LOTTERY REVENUE 

8590 ALL OTHER STATE REVENUES 

8595 ALL OTHER STATE REV-PRIOR YR 

Total Other State Revenues 

Other Local Revenue 

8631\ ... 1 ·"'"""'i!,,,. ' -~ 
8660 

8699 

8792 

Certificated Salaries 

1104 

1140 

1150 

1300 

INTEREST 

ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUES 

TRANS OF APPORTION FROM COE 

Total Other Local Revenue 

Total Revenues 

SPECIAL ED TEACHER 

TEACHER SALARY· SUBSTITUTES 

TEACHER SALARY· OTHER PAY 

CERT SUPRVSRS' & ADMINS' SAL 

1,689,861.00 

28,278.00 

1,718,139.00 

42,515.00 

18,211.68 

90,158.00 

457,435.93 

608,294.61 

37,665.81 

249,789.62 

12,919.00 

293,904.27 

2,900.95 

131,831.07 

68,686.00 

204,929.02 

2,825,266.90 

163,935.28 

0.50 

27,050.25 

51,302.87 

Period Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 

1,689,861.00 

28,278.00 

.00 .00 1,718,139.00 

42,515.00 

18,211.68 

90,158.00 

457,435.93 

.oo .00 608,294.61 

37,665.81 

249,789.62 

12,919.00 

.00 .00 293,904.27 

580.38 2,320.57 

131,831.07 

68,686.00 

.00 580.38 204,348.64 

.00 580.38 2,824,686.52 

132,104.04 33,026.00 1,194.76• 

2,187.50 2, 187.00· 

1,076.25 25,974.00 •·~64•-,r-~•r·-., -=· ~ 4• . 0.00110 ,, , • ~~ 50:00 
<lW'.,,h,,;'•c-,!l)rW/4' tc • '· .,,,,,,,r ' · l;.i4«~ 

41,042.36 10,260.59 .08· 

Selection Grouped by Account Type• Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 75, Starting Period = 8, Ending Period = 8, Zero Amounts? = N, Use 
SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y} 

ESCAPE 

075 • Northern United Charter Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Feb 28 2023 9:57AM 



Fiscal11a Period Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 

Certificated Salaries (continued) 
1900 OTHER CERT SALARY- REGULAR 100,004.12 81,003.36 20,250.84 1,250.08-

Total Certificated Salaries 950,962.85 .00 742,702.86 185,929.07 22,330.92 

Classified Salaries 
2100 CLASS INSTR AIDE SAL-REGULAR 32,105.67 9,122.51 14,200.25 8,782.91 

2122 INSTR AIDE SAL HRLY-SPECL ED 15,000.00 692.75" 14,307.25 

22;(~'Wr~ER'✓JeE ;..,~. =' ""~ '"~ ~·-••%=Jl& ... ~~~-Rtllf;-~--w ~~ms--~~-~!llmlfi"""-·~ , 'f ~., • • • • =t ~~~~~lt~¥; , , {Q 'J{~.l3vfi.~a1- ~~~ .. l ' rfl{l,,66:P~.Q!i~W¼✓orrl~2' 6.~., ,"' ~~~~ti~ 
2213 MAINTENANCE/CUSTODUOPERA TNS 360.00 360.00-

2214 CUSTODIAN 18,480.25 1,155.00 17,325.25 

2255 COMPUTER LAB TECHNICIAN 27,666.62 22,133.36 5,533.34 .08-

23O4,,f;.x~-~BusfNEwM!l'.NAGE~lllr~·,1ti?1:~~(i;Ems~~~R~l-~o~~o:iio dt • .,,,,1a.J.J:.~~ ':k-!4'..¾=~~~~:t · · ' ' :,u.....,·· " 1 •· , •·4~ ,, ,._ .r:;.::df· ':r~'¾~i- •. ,~~~ · -· , , · :!tw:0u12 ·" 1 'ii , ' · !'.ltr~.$1..b;Zk-<'i 

2307 COORDINATOR 10,369.25 8,295.00 2,073.75 

2308 DIRECTOR 28,500.00 22,800.00 5,700.00 .00 

2309 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 63,840.50 3,280.00 60,560.50 
••-=~~•',f,•~M•-~,.¾~"~ ~~201t~~,~ · '(~~ ~ &~ · M. st•'.jSt~~ ~~'h~ "'t;,-t ,~%ff~¼&tJ;I~;ElQ 

2403 CLERICAL TECHNICIAN 18,578.00 140.00 2,280.50 

2405 ATTENDANCE TECHNICIAN 60,320.00 30,613.36 7,066.21 22,640.43 

2900 OTHER CLASS SALARIES-REGULAR 15,578.85 4,912.12 8,570.53 2,096.20 

Total Classified Salaries 359,347.26 .oo 153,143.03 65,408.00 140,796.23 

~11111111111.r·~---~ .. ---·~·-·~-ti,~~- > w;:111'.f11c~ .• ~ ~' • ; a,Qi6Z•~~~-~ t312f~~- ~:Z23~~ 
3201 PERS - CERTIFICATED 14,182.93 16,115.04 3,214.29 5, 146.40-

3202 PERS - CLASSIFIED 126,718.67 36,747.95 12,398.30 77,572.42 

3311 SOCIAL SECURITY-CERTIFICATED 2,188.81 3,927.56 857.72 2,596.47-

~~~~RIIJll~Ir~~~it~~~V£~ 
3331 MEDICARE-CERTIFICATED 13,141.56 10,743.32 2,689.5(} 291.26-

3332 MEDICARE-CLASSIFIED 7,246.62 2,202.52 943.56 4,100.54 

3411 HEAL TH & WELFARE BENEFTS-CRT 240,856.38 195,204.15 48,801.03 3,148.80-
-~""IJ~~-a,,.w-~~""-.1~·"~[t,··3~-ffi:t'l;f8"'95 ~~-~- ii;ii{~-. •"'.@'.;,, ,It _4~~Q;~"'.f,litMM7:~~IV' ;,,,;,\l,~,_,_i 

3501 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INS-CERTIF 4,685.37 3,704.64 927.44 53.29 

3502 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INS-CLASSIFD 2,499.62 759.60 325.38 1,414.64 

3601 WORKER'S COMP-CERTIFICATED 6,132.76 5,038.12 1,261.26 166.62-

fl~~JlJ!a~w0Rf<ER'SrG~cf.!'AssiEl~fi-lE3~16211[~~'0321~;[~N!i~~,i'69'/21J,mtt1,~~~ ;tit?,.,,/4u,..Tu!k' , ·, Z#'~#fj;i)," Jl .,, ~, " y,'iR-i~J ,l\ ,ffeS,xl~"'s~;,,,,,,,~- 0 , ,'to1'«<,~f, , ;.·, ,.,.;,.,.·m~,;\l'Ja~ ·.,'W'.x.1-,.\W1'l'\"/Sc,Mi1 i,~,_,,'= »s,%\',:,;;,1-:&,,,/2,'-"A,:.,,,, r,;;;Ji~ 0,, • "'!,e;,h,;,@s,i,~,-, ~'1'?s·. ~t~ 

Total Employee Benefits 882,198.10 ,00 454,611.18 

Books and Supplies 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 75, Starting Period = 8, Ending Period = 8, Zero Amounts?= N, Use 
SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y} 

124,505.94 

075 • Northern United Charter Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Feb 28 2023 9:57AM 

303,080.98 

ESCAPE 



Fiscal11a Period Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 

Books and Supplies (continued) 
4110 TEXTBOOKS 20,964.53 94.13 20,870.40 

4200 BOOKS OTHER THAN TEXTBOOKS 4,570.11 4,570.11 

4212 LIBRARY BOOKS 

4314 TESTS 164.00 

4351 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,830.72 

4377 GROUNDS SUPPLIES 135.00 
4381 BUILDING MAINTENANCE SUPPLS 75.22 

<f~~IJlllE§~is~~~~~~l.1Ilr•'UJ~R:'iilfR~~~~ 
4384 REPAIR PARTS-BUILDING 0.08 

4392 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 550.00 

4393 WORKSHOP REFRESHMENTS 2,887.31 

if39~~00firsirRvres1s1mm11TEs~~~ !hl~'' y ¾ ~~.:.e~k",.;% , ' f'.B ~ " ~v~"' ' ', 
4399 EQUIPMENT NON-INVENTORY 4,062.56 

4400 EQUIPMENT 4,742.57 

4445 COMPUTERS 14,968.03 

4720 PREPARED FOOD 73.00 

Total Books and Supplies 161,796.87 .00 .00 

Services and Other Operating Expenditures 
5201 EMPLOYEE MILEAGE 14,293.11 

5209 ACCOMMODATIONS 8,948.40 

5261 BUS TICKETS FOR STUDENTS 300.00 

.53~~W~eMsEffsPir~p~~~3!;1 ~A%3t ,, ~,m' ~~, '· :;m_.,~ « '\.""' ;~ 
5450 OTHER INSURANCE 30,599.18 

5510 HEATING FUEL 725.00 

5512 PROPANE 500.83 

~~~-S:~Jr~Ullllllillll:§IL~~§im 
5530 WATER SERVICES 2,443.39 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 75, Starting Period= 8, Ending Period = 8, Zero Amounts? = N, Use 
SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) 

183.28 

1,339.38 

169.25 

29.63 

5,253.14 

2,554.89 

116.64 

321.93 

075 • Northern United Charter Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Feb 28 2023 9:57AM 

3,647.44 

690.45-

34.25-

45.59 

.08 

550.00 

2,887.31 

4,062.56 

4,742.57 

14,968.03 
~n"""J':;'.''~~'!f!t 

73.00 

156,543.73 

11,738.22 

8,831.76 

300.00 

725.00 

500.83 

2,121.46 

ESCAPE 



Fiscal11a 

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (continued) 
5560 WASTE DISPOSAL 

5565 HAZARDOUS WASTE DISPOSAL 

5610 RENTALS AND LEASES 

[::~;;·:;:,~~~..-~i~J!~l&~~~~ 
5623 RENTALS AND LEASES-EQUIPMENT 
5628 RENTALS AND LEASES-OTHER 
5637 

5805 

MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 

.STUDENT TRAVEUFIELDTRIPS 
PRINTING SERV-OUTSIDE VENDOR 

1,945.01 

152.00 

95.00 

6,879.99 

227.00 

8,309.24 

175.00 

87.50 

Period Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 

122.40 

935.93 

2,567.78 

1,822.61 

152.00 

95.00 

5,944.06 

227.00 

5,741.46 

175.00 

87.50 
5812 LIBRARY CONTRACT 3,328.00 3,328.00 

!i!;lf,/'.;•~,r.-~~---·-··~'"~-=--·--·"""-''-~)W-~'!G-="f'-~!;/!fi\'""7.~"""'~"'"'"1l'iic1i'.!i""-~~~•iiR!rD~~~""""'i!C'1f~S,.-••z•-,..,,,,~·"":~r-~=~ ~~~llzi~~,z:~~-~p,1,sJr;J;~-~;Ji~3~~,~i'£~~•l¥SLt\i:0'~>E1-~~~ZJ,.~lz:~~~JJ::tlrll1Jlttl,&r~8e\,lfa1l,cll~~21,~~B~Q,,~!Ji},i;;- ·· · "-~~~~riA~m~ 
5819 OTHER INTER-LEA CONTRACTS 206,054.48 20,271.46 185,783.02 

5822 AUDIT FEES 4,300.00 4,300.00 

5823 LEGAL FEES 11,259.09 11,259.09 

5845 

5861 
5881 

5885 
5888 

5909 

Tuition 
7142 

INFORMTN NETWORK SERV CONTR 

FINGERPRINTING 

OTHER CHARGES/FEES 

STUDENT AWARDS 
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSE 

TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS 

Total Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

0TH TUITN, EXCESS CSTS> COE 

Total Tuition 

Total Expenditures 

9,595.00 

959.00 
7,151.74-

250.00 
637,534.00 

22,903.10 

2,462.87 

1,164,909.70 

3,201.00 

3,201.00 

3,522,415.78 

Excess Revenues ( Expenditures ) 

8,005.00 

612.44 

126.00 

.00 .00 75,538.80 

.oo .00 .00 

.oo 1,350,457.07 456,634.95 

(456,054.57) 

1,590.00 

959.00 

7,151.74-

250.00 
637,534.00 

22,290.66 

2,336.87 

1,089,370.90 

3,201.00 

3,201.00 

1, 715,323,76 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 75, Starting Period= 8, Ending Period = 8, Zero Amounts?= N, Use ESCAPE 
SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) • 

075 • Northern United Charter Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Feb 28 2023 9:57AM 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 

2223 NUSCS FAR 02/2023 

J70394 Financial Summary Report FAR300 L.00.09 02/28/23 07:09 PAGE 0 

02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 

Account classifications selected 

FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL 

1. 
2. - - - - -
3. - - - -
4. - - - -

5. - - - -

6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 

Primary sort/rollup levels: FD 

Income summary level: 4 

Expense summary l~vel: 4 

Field ranges selected 

Fl RANGE 

Data source: GLSTEX Standard Extract 

Report template: /var/opt/qss/data/CTFAR300: 07/07/2020 17:07:13 
Budget type: R Revised 

Include budget transfers: U 

GL Transactions: B Approved and Unapproved 

Exclude Pre-encumbrances: N 

Use Reference Values: N 

Restricted Fld Nbr: 02 RESOURCE 

Separation Option: No Separation of Restricted and Un Restricted 

Extraction Type: Restricted and UnRestricted 

Report prepared: 02/28/2023 07:09:05 
Ill 

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU J70394 Financial Summary Report FAR300 L.00.09 02/28/23 07:09 PAGE 1 
2223 NUSCS FAR 02/2023 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

Beg. Balance/ Current Year to date 

OBJECT Adjusted Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances Balance %used 



Beginning balance 

9110 CASH IN COUNTY TREASURY 

9200 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

9209 A/R SET-UP ODD YEARS 

9210 A/R POST 

1,254,765.90 136,404.81- 199,510.31- 0.00 1,055,255.59 

9330 PREPAID EXPENDITURES 

9508 USE TAX LIABILITY 

0.00 

213,007.12 

0.00 0.00 

9,683.26 

101.81-

0.00 4,901.00- 0.00 4,901.00-

0.00 132,560.15- 0.00 80,446.97 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 9,683.26 

0.00 ·o.oo 101.81-

9509 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SET UP-ODD YR 

9510 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CURRENT LIAB 

189,639'.68-

o.oo 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,434.50 

0.00 

163,291. 78 0.00 26,347.90-

9511 STRS PASS THROUGH 0.00 

9512 PERS PASS THROUGH 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

250.70- 0.00 250.70-

0.00 1,434.50 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3,613.67- 7,713.63 0.00 31,704.05 

9513 OASDHI 

9514 H&W 

9515 SUI 

PASS THROUGH 

PASS THROUGH 

PASS THROUGH 

0.00 

23,990.42 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

9516 W/COMP PASS THROUGH 

9518 MEDICARE PASS THROUGH 

9556 MISC DISTRICTVOL-DEDS 

9650 DEFERRED REVENUE 

0.00 

0.00 

3,370.26-

96,062.15-

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

96,062.15 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 3,370.26-

0.00 0.00 

TOTAL Beginning balance 1,212,272.80 140,018.48- 68,720.10- 0.00 1,143,552.70 

Current year revenue 

8011 STATE AID- CURRENT YEAR 

8012 EPA REVENUE 

8019 STATE AID - PRIOR YEAR 

1,308,929.00 

20,520.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 711,791.00 0.00 597,138.00 54.4 

11,692.00 0.00 8,828.00 57.0 

0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 

8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 349.05 8,517.00 178,279.15 0.00 177,930.10-1075.5 

893.00 80.4 8550 MANDATED COST REIMBURSEMENTS 4,550.00 0.00 3,657.00 0.00 

8560 STATE LOTTERY REVENUE 33,037.00 0.00 15,650.64 0.00 17,386.36 47.4 

332,890.60- 565.0 8590 ALL OTHER STATE REVENUES 71,593.00 0.00 404,483.60 0.00 

8660 INTEREST 5,000.00 0.00 8,595.45 0.00 3,595.45- 171.9 

8699 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUES 30,021.00 316.80 2,534.40 0.00 27,486.60 8.4 

8792 TF OF APPORT FROM COE 39,145.00 0.00 108,585.57- 0.00 147,730.57 -277.4 

8980 CONTRIBUTIONS FR UNRESTR REV 0.77- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.77- N/A 

TOTAL Current year revenue 1,513,143.28 8,833.80 1,228,097.67 0.00 285,045.61 

*TOTAL Beginning balance+ Revenue 2,725,416.08 1,221,106.60 2,440,370.47 * 

Expense 

1100· CERTIFICATED TEACHERS SALARIES 626,488.00 50,427.67 349,530.31 240,626.02 36,331.67 94.2 
1300 CERTIFICATED SUPERV & ADM SAL 61,047.00 4,898.34 41,591.30 19,483.36 27.66- 100.0 
2100 INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SALARIES 19,856.00 493.00 2,492.00 1,972.00 15,392.00 22.5 
2200 CLASSIFIED SUPPORT SALARIES 28,062.00 1,659.75 16,403.82 6,639.00 5,019.18 82.1 
2400 CLERICAL/TECHNICAL/OFFICE SAL 95,767.00 8,344.75 65,623.42 32,738.00 2,594.42- 102. 7 
2900 OTHER CLASSIFIED SALARIES 74,568.00 14,384.50 85,443.51 57,198.00 68,073.51-191.3 
3101 STRS CERTIFICATED 183,391.76 10,239.99 69,399.43 39,687.92 74,304.41 59.5 
3102 STRS CLASSIFIED 0.00 0.00 64.22- 0.00 64.22 N/A 

3201 PERS CERTIFICATED 8,428.00- 1,192.39 7,669.82 4,769.56 20,867.38- N/A 

3202 PERS CLASSIFIED 60,986.17 4,325.78 26,598.69 17,167.88 17,219.60 71.8 

3301 SOCIAL SECURITY CERTIFICATED 3,150.00- 403.00 2,569.90 1,612.00 7,331.90- N/A 
3302 SOCIAL SECURITY CLASSIFIED 13,346.54 1,528.92 10,534.47 6,109.92 3,297.85-124.7 

Ill 

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 

2223 NUSCS FAR 02/2023 
170394 Financial Summary Report 

02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 
FAR300 L.00.09 02/28/23 07:09 PAGE 2 



FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

Beg. Balance/ Current Year to date 

OBJECT Adjusted Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances Balance %used 

3311 MEDICARE - CERTIFICATED 9,235.41 789.84 5,585.17 3,771.60 121.36-101.3 

3312 MEDICARE - CLASSIFIED 3,121.37 357.57 2,463.69 1,428.95 771.27- 124.7 

3401 HEALTH & WELFARE CERTIFICATED 214,i27.40 15,496.37 93,395:74 61,985.48 58,746.18 °72.6 

3402 HEALTH & WELFARE CLASSIFIED 67,445.89 

3501 UNEMPLOYMENT - CERTIFICATED 3,168.77 

3502 UNEMPLOYMENT - CLASSIFIED 1,076.34 

3601 WORKERS COMP - CERTIFICATED 6,813.74 

3602 WORKERS COMP - CLASSIFIED 2,294.79 

4100 APPRVD TEXTBKS/CORE CURRICULA 37,696.13 

4110 SOFTWARE - CURRICULA/SBE APPRV 5,000.00 

4200 BOOKS AND REFERENCE MATERIALS 0.00 

5,776.41 

272.40 

123.32 

370.40 

167.69 

3,806.96 

0.00 

400.83 

27,882.62 

1,893.99 

849.69 

2,803.97 

23,105.64 

1,273.74 

488.32 

1,760.21 

16,457.63 75.6 

1.04 100.0 

261.67- 124.3 

2,249.56 67.0 

1,272.80 668.61 353.38 84.6 

29,946.65 6,850.68 898.80 97.6 

0.00 

400.83 

0.00 5,000.00 0.0 

882. 71 1,283.54- N/ A 
4300 SUPPLIES 62,549.96 2,221.48 30,736.57 9,871.76 21,941.63 64.9 

4400 NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIP. 3,628.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,628.16 0.0 

4700 FOOD 15,000.00 88.00 3,086.08 5,715.17 6,198.75 58.7 

5200 TRAVEL & CONFERENCE 23,249.00 889.05 15,715.88 6,726.76 806.36 96.5 

5300 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 17,308.13 0.00 7,069.00 0.00 10,239.13 40.8 

5400 INSURANCE 19,635.00 0.00 39,271.00 0.00 19,636.00- 200.0 

5500 OPERATION & HOUSEKEEPING SERV 15,229.00 706.89 8,373.75 12,553.45 5,698.20-137.4 

5510 HEATING BUTANE, OIL 2,000.00 721.76 1,882.23 707.77 590.00-129.5 

5520 ELECTRICITY 19,322.00 869.92 6,735.13 17,622.61 5,035.74-126.1 

5530 WATER&/OR SEWAGE 3,500.00 192.89 1,882.52 3,103.23 1,485.75-142.5 

5550 DISPOSAL/GARBAGE REMOVAL 2,000.00 36.75 104.25 595.75 1,300.00 35.0 

5600 RENTALS, LEASES & REPAIRS,N.C. 24,323.00 438.80 6,598.19 16,267.43 1,457.38 94.0 

5612 NORTH UNITED RENT/LEASE BLDG 143,472.00 11,956.00 119,560.00 56,927.24 33,015.24-123.0 

5710 TRANSFERS OF DIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 

5800 PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP 721,028.56 4,864.51 192,991.09 276,119.64 251,917.83 65.1 

5801 LEGAL FEES 9,400.00 0.00 726.98 11,446.02 2,773.00- 129.5 

5830 AUDIT FEES 16,900.00 0.00 10,150.00 7,980.00 1,230.00-107.3 

5864 CO-OP/ SCOE 4,500:00 0.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 0.00 100.0 

5899 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 219,978.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 219,978.26 0.0 

5912 COMMUN - INTERNET SVCS/LINES 14,797.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 13,297.00 10.1 
5922 COMMUNICATION -TELEPHONE SVCS 13,530.00 

5930 COMMUNICATION - POSTAGE/METER 600.00 

6170 LAND IMPROVEMENTS - DEPRECIABL 10,000.00 

,406.35 

0.00 

0.00 

3,688.51 11,641.98 1,800.49- 113.3 

208.99 391.01 0.00 100.0 

0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.0 
6400 EQUIPMENT 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 0.0 
7142 0TH TUIT,EXC CST PMT TO COE 12,185.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,185.00 0.0 
7310 TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 

TOTAL Expense 2,894,049.38 148,852.28 1,296,817.77 970,139.42 627,092.19 

Ending balance 

9790 FUND BAL-UNDESIG/UNAPPROP 1,492,531.78 
9791 FUND BAL-BEGINNING BALANCE 1,212,272.80-

TOTAL Ending balance 280,258.98 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

**Fund balance 

rn 
168,633.30- 1,072,254.32 1,143,552.70 

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 170394 Financial Summary Report 

0.00 0.00 1,492,531.78 

0.00 0.00 1,212,272.80-

0.00 280,258.98 

** 

FAR300 L.00.09 02/28/23 07:09 PAGE 3 



2223 NUSCS FAR 02/2023 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 

FUND :77 SCHOOL/ PAYROLL CLEARING 99S 

Beg. Balance/ Current Year to date 

OBJECT Adjusted Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances Balance %used 

Beginning balance 

9110 CASH IN COUNTY TREASURY 

9620 DUE TO OTHER AGENCIES 

TOTAL Beginning balance 

**Fund balance 

Ill 

0.00 

704,864.42- 14,906.21-

704,864.42 14,906.21 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

178,374.30- 0.00 

178,374.30 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

** 

883,238.72-

883,238.72 

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU J70394 Financial Summary Repon; FAR300 L.00.09 02/28/23 07:09 PAGE 4 

2223 NUSCS FAR 02/2023 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 

FUND :87 AP CLEARING (994) 

Beg. Balance/ Current Year to date 

OBJECT Adjusted Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances 

Beginning balance 

9110 CASH IN COUNTY TREASURY 

9620 DUE TO OTHER AGENCIES 

TOTAL Beginning balance 

*TOTAL Beginning balance+ Revenue 

**Fund balance 0.00 

922,295.34- 15,315.34-

922,295.34 15,315.34 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

729,575.33-

729,575.33 

0.00 

0.00 

Balance %used 

0.00 1,651,870.67-

0.00 1,651,870.67 

0.00 

* 

** 



Agenda Item 7. 
REPORTS 

Subject: 
7.3 Director's Report 

Action Requested: 
Information 

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the schools. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 

Agenda Item 7. 
REPORTS 

Subject: 
7.4 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Report 

Action Requested: 
Information 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each month staff will give an update on NU-HCS events and programs. Please see attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None ' ' 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rebekah Davis 



Humboldt Regional Director Board Report 
3-8-23 

What's happening Schoolwide? 
A. Congratulations to our Spelling Bee winners who will advance to the Regional 

Spelling Bees: 
Elementary-
1 st- Bradley- CLC 
2nd- Waylund- WCLC 
3rd- Aubree- CLC 

Jr. High-
1 st- Catarina- IS 
2nd- Jaxon- CLC 
3rd- Samuel- CLC 

B. Catarina and Evie at the County POL Event on 2/5. Evie performed poems while 
Catarina played piano during the intermission at the event. 



C. Our Science Fair was on 2/10 at ELC. There were 11 full projects and 7 posters 
in the new TK-3rd poster division. Most of the students will be going to the 
County Science Fair. Thank you to our judges, Annessa and Shannon R. Thank 
you to our student judges, Jack and Nora, who are Cathie's AVID students. 

D. Bradley won 3rd place at the Regional Spelling Bee. He will go to the County 
Spelling Bee on Friday, March 3rd. 

E. Our Middle School Boys Basketball Team wraps up on 3/3. Our Co-Ed High 
School Basketball Team starts on 3/2. 

F. Our Spring Enrichment Offerings and Events. 

W-INHl6ulrCUM7R ~OIOO&. 4s' 
S~IN6 ENI.ICUMENT 

CINIR:oal Drawing with Mn. Lind• Jrd-121h Grades@ CLC. Con~ct- dlnd<l@nuchartars org , .... ___ ,.._,,,,_, . ._,_.._._., -~ ..... , 
[ ao l'Tlntlnt '#1111 Mt. 0.11111-- 5th-12th Grades@ CRC. contact- dSlloleS@nucllarters.org J J!\J\f" 

5.~ 'Dllftl lllow- al SluelentsO ClC Contact-RlaVts@nucnaners.org j 
;(~ '"-: March ~nes~- all AVID stuoents. COntact- rc!aviS@nucllarters.org ] 

Spring tales E""1- al SlUClenls O CLC. Conlar:t- ~ -oro 1 



G. Our Branches Event this month. 

You 're Invited to 

The Branches Art Night 
a Parent Group of Northern Unit~d- H1.1mboldt Charter School 

Topic: Self-Care for Parenls/Guardians 

Dale Thursday, Man:h 18 2023 

Tme. 8-7:30pm 

Place· Cllaln ~ Cenler 
2120 Campion Rd. SUite H EUl'llca 

Spaceil l.nllld. RSVPto ~11.org_. 

Childc:ll9111d 8neclll PnMdedl 

H. We are moving forward with our Community School. We have a committee meeting 
scheduled for this month. 

We Need You for 
Our Community Schooll 

~ 
-CO.. l.wnAbautC 111r lc:hoala 

.._ .. WI .. CUnlnllrDDllll•......,.O. ....... 
.................... IINlanforOlllrllllng90U, .......... 

Dalla: F 
Time: 11anllld,n 
Place:ln,-.onOCRC2 

Campton Rd. SUltl H or 
Zoom IINtlllg 1D 942015724f2 



I. Our PD for this month. 

- NU-HCS Spring PD 2023 ~ 
•~e Admln Team is so Excited (Dare We say Luck 

to Spend Time with Our Instructional Staff. 

a.: l'fldar, llan:tl 171h 

1llllr.'-:s-lOp111 

,-.; !LC 4820 ..,_. An. Eurwlla 

....... Brina: 
QunlhRI: Contact Rebekah Davis 

., tfyyQ IC 1'CrleF1teoPf m I on qp CIOY/fCd 19 Olltod Foe QQCl·Ufflf ffflOfCNIU, Ml 'INC 99ffl10tlDfAt 
l.un,;h and 1nocks pnMdod. 

What's happening at Individual Learning Centers that is Newsworthy? 
A. BLC's 3rd and 4th Graders celebrated Pioneer Day by writing Pioneer Bio 

Poems. They made bread and butter too. 

------,-..... ---""' ..... --·-=-----.. ---. -----" -:.--...... --
'"'.::::.-:..~l----·----:: ............ _.__ 



B. Nona at BLC started a new class called Tang Soo Do, which is a Korean martial 
art form. 

C. Lori at BLC led a great Science lesson on rocks, sand, and sediment exploration. 

D. BLC's 1st and 2nd Graders engineering 



E. BLC's Kindergarten class received a gift of an awesome marble run, complete 
with musical notes. These little engineers worked beautifully together to create a 
great run. They also sorted and counted all of the various parts. 

I 

F. In honor of Chinese New Year, BLC's Kindergarten class learned Chinese Jump 
Rope. These kids have great coordination and even learned a routine. 

G. CLC celebrated Kindness Week and School Choice Week back in January. The 
students brought in $81.50 in Kind Coins to help with beach cleanup for the 
Great Kindness Challenge. 

Be the I in Klt«ll Be the I in KIIIDI 

H. NU-HCS' Choir and staff threw a surprise baby shower for Choir Teacher Stella. 



I. ELC's Open house was a great showcase of our high school program. There 
were a few families from our recent middle school presentations that came. In 
addition, there were quite a few families from CLC that attended. 

J . CLC celebrated the 100th day of school with lots of fun! 

K. HCOE and the Compassionate Systems Team visited ELC, CLC, and CRC. We 
have a professional development for all of our staff planned in March. 

L. Cathie Shermer's AVID class wrote Valentines and delivered them to the local 
rest home. 



M. CLC celebrated Valentines Day with lots of love all around. 

·'"¥"l!!- --~""" 

N. Heather Scharlack got a kick out of this response from one of her students on 
their math sheet. She wanted to share. 

--- a~•..- ,....... ....... ~- - -----. 



0. CLC is celebrating Dr. Seuss' Birthday and Read Across America. 



Agenda Item 7. 
REPORTS 

Subject: 
7.5 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Report 

Action Requested: 
Information 

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each month staff will give an update on NU-SCS events and programs. Please see attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller 



NU-SCS Board Report March 2023 

Yreka Learning Center 

Elizabeth Clause 
Last year's quilt project was such a huge success that we are doing it again! Last year our focus 
was "Home is Where the Heart Is", and focused on what we love about where we live. This year 
we will be using the heart theme again, but are taking it in a different direction to incorporate the 
idea that with kindness and courage we can make the world we live in a better place to be. The 
quilt project will feature the heart as a symbol of kindness and courage. 

All students are asked to create an original piece of artwork that will then be collected and made 
into a special quilt that will be raffled off as part of our school's fundraising efforts to support field 
trips, graduation events, etc. 

For this project, students will be provided with a heart template and markers to color. 
We will be using markers because the colors show up better when they are transferred 
onto fabric for the quilt. Samples will be made available to give the basic concept, and 
to look at if they need ideas. 

Mt Shasta Learning Center 

Michelle Andras 

We had a great time this week celebrating Valentine's Day with candy math, making 
animals out of hearts for art, and studying the non-Newtonian fluid Oobleck for science. 
(It acts like a liquid and a solid.) We also welcomed a new third grade student, Ricardo! 

We have a dental hygienist coming for an oral health day, which includes a dental 
cleaning. 



Andrea Marchyok 
Thursday, March 9th.March@ 2:45 there will be a Garden Club Meeting for people 
interested in developing a garden for our Pine Grove Learning center with the grant 
funding we received from the Ford Foundation. 

We had a lot of fun with our Catapult Olympics! 

Greta de la Pedraja 
We took our middle school students to the local goat farm to hold baby goats. The 
students loved it!! 



Christian Birch from SCOE came to the school to talk about fish anatomy and some 
students participated in dissection and identifying fish parts. 



Ice Skating in Mt Shasta 

All the Mt Shasta elementary and middle school students had an opportunity to go ice skating in 

February. It was a beautiful day! 



Agenda Item 7. 
REPORTS 

Subject: 
7.6 Board Report 

Action Requested: 
Information 

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each month the Board may give a report related to the governance of the schools. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 

Agenda Item 8. 
NEXT BOARD MEETING 

Subject: 
8.1 Possible Agenda Items 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Discussion of topics to cover at the next meeting: 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: 
Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 



Agenda Item 8. 
NEXT BOARD MEETING 

Subject: 
8.2 Next Board Meeting Date: April 12th 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The next board meeting is based on the board adopted meeting schedule. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: 
Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 

Agenda Item 9. 
ADJOURN 


	Structure Bookmarks
	2019-20 2020-21 2021·22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 
	; lllllllliil:Ef1follmcntftKdudingCO£) ---ACA _._.UPC 




